
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Thursday, May 15, 2014 

9:00a.m.- Advisory Committee Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Thursday, May 15, 2014 

9:00a.m. -Advisory Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

9:00a.m.- May 15, 2014 
WITH 

Mr. Brian Geye, Chair 
Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the 
public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held April 17, 2014 (Page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2014 (Page 5) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of March 2014 (Page 19) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 (Page 23) 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2014 through March 31, 2014 

(Page 27) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 (Page 31) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 2014/15 PROPOSED BUDGET (Page 47) 

Approve the proposed FY 2014/15 budget as presented 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. April 25, 2014 Hearing 
2. Non-Ag Pool Motion re Non-Ag Pool Quorum and Voting 

B. CFO REPORT 

C. GM REPORT 
1. Safe Yield Recalculation 
2. Max Benefit Reporting Obligation to RWQCB 
3. Watermaster Board Compensation Policy 
4. Ontario Grant 



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting 

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) (Page 131) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 135) 
Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 205) 

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for April, 2014 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 

May 15, 2014 

Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
5/13/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool (Rescheduled from May 8, 2014) 
5/15/14 Thu 3:00a.m. Dry Year Yield (Canceled) 
5/15/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
5/15/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
5/22/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Note: The Joint IEUNCBWM Projects Update Meeting will take place immediately following the 
Advisory Committee Meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 
1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on 

April17, 2014 



DRAFT MINUTES 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
April17, 2014 

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San 
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on April17, 2014. 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Brian Geye, Chair 
Ken Jeske 

AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 
Pete Hall 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL 
Robert Young, 2nd Vice-Chair 
Dave Crosley 
Van Jew 
Rosemary Hoerning 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Seth Zielke 
Teri Layton 
Ron Craig 
Scott Burton 
John Bosler 
Todd Corbin 
Darron Poulsen 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert "Bob" Craig 
J. Arnold Rodriguez 

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Anna Truong 

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT 
Brad Herrema 

OTHERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN 
Eunice Ulloa 
Larry Dimock 
David DeJesus 
Curtis Paxton 
Craig Parker 
Terry Catlin 
Nadeem Majaj 

P1 

Auto Club Speedway 
California Steel Industries 

Crops 
State of California- CIM 

Fontana Union Water Company 
City of Chino 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 
City of Upland 
Monte Vista Water District 
Fontana Water Company 
San Antonio Water Company 
City of Chino Hills 
City of Ontario 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Jurupa Community Services District 
City of Pomona 

Jurupa Community Services District 
Santa Ana River Water Company 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

Chino Basin Water Conservation District 
State of California- CIM 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
City of Chino Hills 



Minutes Advisory Committee 

Sheri Rojo 
Rick Rees 
Ben Lewis 
Ryan Shaw 
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra 
Paula Lantz 

CALL TO ORDER 

April17, 2014 

Fontana Water Company 
AMEC 
Golden State Water Company 
City of Ontario 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Pomona 

Chair Geye called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held March 20, 2014 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of February 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through February 28, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2014 through February 

28,2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through February 28, 2014 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 3,000.000 acre

feet of water from the City of Pomona by Cucamonga Valley Water District. This 
purchase is made from the City of Pomona's Excess Carryover Account. Date of 
Application: February 24, 2014 

(0:00:24) 
Motion by Mr. Jeff Pierson, second by Mr. Scott Burton, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Consent Calendar as presented 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. TURNER BASIN COST SHARING AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 

Approve the Turner Basin Cost Sharing Agreement Amendment as presented. 

(0:00:45) Mr. Kavounas gave a report and a brief discussion ensued. 

(0:01:59) 
Motion by Mr. Ron Craig, second by Mr. Jeff Pierson, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Business Item 1/A as presented 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. AprilS, 2014 Special Watermaster Board Meeting 
2. April25, 2014 Hearing 

(0:02: 15) Mr. Herrema gave a report and a discussion ensued. 

P2 



Minutes Advisory Committee 

B. CFO REPORT 
None 

C. GM REPORT 
1. 2013/2014 Second Interim Organization Performance Report 

Apri\17, 2014 

2. Storm Water Recharge Incentives and New Yield Cost-Benefit Allocation 

(0: 18:20) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. 

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 
4. IEUA Quarterly Water Update 

(0:21:00) Mr. Chris Berch of IEUA gave a report. 

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for March, 2014 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
None 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
4/15/14 Tue 10:00 a.m. Budget Workshop #1: Budget Introduction 
4/17/14 Thu 8:00a.m. DryYearYield 
4/17/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
4/17/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Joint IEUNCBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
4/22/14 Tue 10:00 a.m. Budget Workshop #2: Budget Discussion 
4/24/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. WatermasterBoard 

*Note: The Joint IEUNCBWM Projects Update Meeting will take place immediately following the 
Advisory Committee Meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Geye adjourned the Advisory Committee meeting at 9:25a.m. 

Secretary: __________ _ 

Minutes Approved:-----------

P3 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P4 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of 

March 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through 

March 31, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

March 1, 2014through March 31,2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 

through March 31,2014 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 15, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report 81 (March 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of March 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for March 31 , 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/1 4 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: May 13, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: May 15, 2014; Receive and File 
Watennaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 8, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and fi le, without approval 
May 8, 2014 - Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
May 13, 2014 -Appropriative Pool - At the time of the staff letter issuance, the Appropriative Pool had not met 
May 15, 2014-Advisory Committee-
May 22, 2014- Watermaster Board -

PS 



Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 15, 2014 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of March 2014 were $1 ,014,393.01. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were to Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amounts of 118,533.60, 
$198,694.00 and $142,531.20 (check number 17656 dated March 10, 2014; check number 17692 dated 
March 18, 2014; and check number 17713 dated March 31, 2014); Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the 
amounts of $185,297.47 and $123,788.89 (check number 17674 dated March 10, 2014 and check 
number 17704 dated March 26, 2014); and to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of 
$83,405.72 (check number 147673 dated March 10, 2014). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B 1 

P6 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report B-1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17641 ANDERSON, JANE Board Member Compensation 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/24/2014 2124 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17642 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2466 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 2466 Database Consulting- February 2014 6052.2 · Applied Computer Techno! 3,057.80 

TOTAL 3,057.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17643 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/24/2014 2124 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17644 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 4604 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/24/2014 4604 Lunch for 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 530.72 

TOTAL 530.72 

'"0 
...... 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17645 COMPUTER NETWORK 89579 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/04/2014 89579 Wireless keyboard and mouse - PK 6055 · Computer Hardware 97.20 

TOTAL 97.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17646 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/04/2014 2/04 Fontana Mtg 2/04/14 City of Fontana Resolution Meeting #4 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/13/2014 2/13 Appro Pool Mtg 2/13/14Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/18/2014 2118 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Advis Comm Mtg 2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 750.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17647 DE BOOM, NATHAN 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/17/2014 2/17 Ag Pool Study 2/17/14 Study Meeting oftheAg Pool Members 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03!10/2014 17648 DELUXE BUSINESS FORMS & SUPPLIES 2030247041 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 1 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report B-1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 02/27/2014 2030247041 Check stock reorder 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 507.82 

TOTAL 507.82 

Bill Pmt ~Check 03/10!2014 17649 CURRINGTON, GLEN AG Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03!10/2014 17650 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10594 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 10594 Ag Pool Legasl Services- February 2014 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 13,000.00 

TOTAL 13,000.00 

Bill Pmt ..Check 03/1012014 17651 ELIE, STEVEN 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

Bill 02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17652 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
'"'C 

2/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 00 Bill 02113/2014 2/13 Appro Pool Mtg 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/17/2014 2/17 Study Mtg 2/17/14 Study Meeting of Ag Pool Members 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Advis Comm Mtg 2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Joint Spec Proj 2/20/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Projects Update Mtg. 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag l\lleeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/27/2014 2127 Board Mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 750.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03{1012014 17653 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 10-30191 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 10-30191 Janitorial Service- February 2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 865.00 

TOTAL 865.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17654 HALL, PETE" 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02113/2014 2/13 Appro Pool Mtg 2/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Page 2 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report B-1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/20/2014 2120 Advisory Comm 2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Joint Projects 2/20/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Update Projects Mtg. 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17655 HUITSING, JOHN AG Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt ..Check 03/10/2014 17656 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 90013588 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/25/2014 90013588 Untreated water 195.600AF 5011 · Replenishment Water 118,533.60 

TOTAL 118,533.60 

"'tl Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17657 JESKE, KEN' Board Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg c:o 
Bill 02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17658 KOOPMAN, GENE 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/17/2014 2/17 Ag Pool Study 2/17/14 Study Meeting of the Ag Pool Members 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03110/2014 17659 KUHN, BOB 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/13/2014 2/13 Appro Pool Mtg 2/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17660 MIJACALARM 349750 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/01/2014 349750 Fire monitoring from 3/01/14~5/31/14 6026 · Security Services 450.00 

TOTAL 450.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17661 OFFICE TEAM 39860988 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 3 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report 8-1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 01/31/2014 39860988 Week ending 2/21/2014 6017.2 · Office Specialist Services 784.00 

TOTAL 784.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17662 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 484 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 484 IT Consulting~ February 2014 6052.1 · Park Place Comp Solutn 1,725.00 

TOTAL 1,725.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17663 PAYCHEX 2014022700 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 2014022700 February 2014 6012 ·Payroll Services 267.95 

TOTAL 267.95 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17664 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Advis Comm Mtg 2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 100.00 

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Joint Spec Proj 2/20/14 Joint IEUAICBWM Projects Update Mtg. 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

""C 
AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

...... Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 
0 

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17665 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC. 485966657 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/20/2014 48596657 Water quality supplies 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 9.69 

TOTAL 9.69 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17666 PURCHASE POWER 8000909000168851 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 8000909000168851 Documents to National Notary Association 6042 · Postage - General 17.96 

TOTAL 17.96 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17667 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8028868911 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/22/2014 8028868911 Miscellaneous office supplies, toner, paper 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 472.37 

TOTAL 472.37 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17668 UNION 76 300-732-989 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 300732989 Fuel- February 2014 6175 · Vehicle Fuel 139.87 

TOTAL 139.87 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17669 VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/10/2014 2/10 Admin Mtg 2110/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Page 4 of 12 



Type 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TCl:\!'L 
...... 
...... 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date Num 

02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 

02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 

02/27/2014 2127 Board Mtg 

03{10/2014 

02118/2014 

03/10/2014 

02128/2014 

02/28/2014 

03/10/2014 

03/0512014 

03110/2014 

01/31/2014 

01131/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

01/31/2014 

17670 

2/18 Ag Pool Meeting 

17671 

012561121521714508 

0125191169507923103 

17672 

08-k2 213849 

17673 

556196 

556197 

556198 

556199 

556200 

556201 

556202 

556203 

556204 

556205 

556206 

556207 

Name 

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB 

VERIZON 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Memo 

2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

2/24/14 Board Briefing 

2/27/14 Board Meeting 

AG Pool Member Compensation 

2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

AG Pool Member Compensation 

012561121521714508 

012519116950732103 

YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08~1<2 213849 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 

Service for February and March 2014 

556196 

556196 

556196 

556196 

556196 

556196 

556196 

556196 

Employment 

457 Plan 

556198 

556199 

556200 

556201 

556202 

556203 

556204 

556205 

556206 

556207 

Account 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7 405 · PE4--0ther Expense 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 

6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 

6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6078.12 · CCG Motion 

Financial Report B-1 

Paid Amount 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

500.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

187.29 

475.21 

662.50 

213.06 

213.06 

2,545.00 

127.45 

127.45 

127.45 

53.76 

53.76 

53.76 

127.45 

380.50 

385.00 

4,593.18 

1,268.40 

7,395.00 

2,205.00 

2,345.00 

4,557.50 

1,750.00 

70.00 

32,004.56 

1,470.00 

Page 5 of12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report B-1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 01/31/2014 556208 556208 6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 21,765.50 

TOTAL 83,405.72 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17674 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014002 2014002 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 2,655.24 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014003 2014003 6906.72 · OBMP-Data Requests-Non CBWM 271.25 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014004 2014004 6906.71 · OBMP-Misc. GM Requests 19,136.10 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014005 2014005 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 3,428.75 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014006 2014006 6906.1 · OBMP-Watermaster Model Update 37,429.00 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014007 2014007 7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 8,277.50 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014008 2014008 7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 11,659.03 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014009 2014009 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 6,187.50 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014010 2014010 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 123.75 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014011 2014011 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 5,407.20 

Parsons Brinkerhoff, Inc. 7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 49,211.00 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014012 2014012 7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 2,071.90 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014013 2014013 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 769.75 

"'tl 
Bill 01/31/2014 2014014 2014014 71 08.7 · Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin 1,567.50 .... Bill 01/31/2014 2014015 2014015 7402 · PE4-Engineering 4,698.00 

"' Bill 01/31/2014 2014016 2014016 7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 581.25 

Bill 01/31/2014 2014017 2014017 6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 31,822.75 

TOTAL 185,297.47 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2014 17675 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/06/2014 Wash 4 trucks 02/19/14 and 4 trucks 03/06/14 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 240.00 

TOTAL 240.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17676 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORin 0270623 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/10/2014 0270623 Prepayment- April 2014 1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L TO 79.41 

March 2014 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 134.35 

TOTAL 213.76 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17677 BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/12/2014 50% deposit due-ShoreT el phone system 1840 · Capital Assets 6,839.27 

TOTAL 6,839.27 

Bill Pmt -Check 03!13/2014 17678 COMPUTER NETWORK 89602 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/06/2014 89602 Symantec Backup Exec 2012 Agent 6054 · Computer Software 2,426.76 

TOTAL 2,426.76 

Page 6 of 12 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

. TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

"'C 
TomL 

"" 
Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

03/13/2014 

02128/2014 

03/13/2014 

02111/2014 

02/18/2014 

02/18/2014 

03/13!2014 

03/05/2014 

03/13/2014 

02/26/2014 

03/13/2014 

02/28/2014 

03!13/2014 

02128/2014 

Num 

17679 

81115544 

17680 

L0154691 

L0155355 

L0155359 

17681 

13505 

17682 

25142 

17683 

39899490 

17684 

15606329 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Name 

CORELOG!C INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 

GROOMAN'S PUMP & WELL DRILLING, INC. 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

OFFICE TEAM 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

81115544 

81115544 

81115544 

L0154691 

L0155355 

L0155359 

13505 

13505 

25142 

25142 

25142 

39899490 

Memo 

Week ending 2/28/2014 

15606329 

Call on 1/27 w/CDA, IEUA, RWQCB 

Call on 1/29 re Wineville POC 

Call on 1/31 re Leadership Breakfast Tour 

Call on 2/03 re Pool mtgs agenda 

Call on 2103 re Pool mtgs agenda 

Call on 2/03 re Pool mtgs agenda 

Call on 2/04 re Water Managers Meeting 

Call on 2/11 re City of Fontana resolution 

Call on 2/11 re Recharge O&M 

Call on 2112 re SY Recatc 

Call on 2/13 - Non AG Pool Meeting 

Monthly fee - General 

Monthly fee - Confidential 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Quat-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.7 ·In-line Meter-Labor 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 · In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

7102.8 ·In-line Meter-Ca!ib & Test 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017.2 ·Office Specialist Services 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7305 · PE3&5-Supplies 

7209.2 · Wineville Basin 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 ·Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

7206 · Comp Recharge-O&M 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6022 ·Telephone 

6022 ·Telephone 

" 

Financial Report B-1 

Paid Amount 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

838.00 

1,456.00 

838.00 

3,132.00 

348.64 

348.64 

350.00 

225.00 

575.00 

980.00 

980.00 

18.72 

25.60 

5.44 

5.23 

5.23 

5.24 

64.46 

14.18 

29.62 

51.83 

18.62 

49.00 

49.00 

342.17 

Page 7 of 12 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

-o Bill 

T~L 

""' 
General Journal 

TOTAL 

Check 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

03/13/2014 

02/28/2014 

03/13/2014 

03/06/2014 

03/13/2014 

02/28/2014 

03/13/2014 

03/11/2014 

03/13/2014 

03/01/2014 

03/15/2014 

03/17/2014 

03/18/2014 

03/18/2014 

03/18/2014 

03/06/2014 

17685 

02/28/14 

17686 

0175261 

Num 

17687 

Feb-1401 

17688 

64696101 

17689 

11882 

03/15/2014 

03/17/2014 

17690 

17692 

90013691 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Memo 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Ca!PERS Retirement for 02/16/14-03/01/14 

R&D PEST SERVICES 0175261 

Continuing treatment for ants 

RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC Feb-1401 

VERIZON BUSINESS 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Payroll and Taxes for 03/02/14-03/15/14 

Progress billing- Annual Report 

64696101 

64696101 

11882 

March 2014 

Payroll and Taxes for 03/02/14-03/15/14 

Direct Deposits for 03/02/14-03/15/14 

Garnishments for 03/02/14-03/15/14 

Checks for 03/02/14-03/15/14 

Payroll Taxes for 03/02/14-03/15/14 

Account 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 ·Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6061.3 · Rauch 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1014 · Bank of America P/R Ckg 

1014 · Bank of America P/R Ckg 

1014 · Bank of America P/R Ckg 

1014 ·Bank of America P/R Ckg 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

457 Employee deductions for 03/02/14-03/15/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401 (a) Employee deductions for 03/02/14-03/15/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Service Charge 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

Service Charge 

Service Charge 

Lease due March 1, 2014 

Lease due March 1, 2014 

90013691 

FY 2013/2014 3rd Quarter 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6039.1 ·Banking Service Charges 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 ·Prepaid Rent 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7206 · Comp Recharge-O&M 

Financial Report B-1 

Paid Amount 

6,941.27 

6,941.27 

85.00 

85.00 

412.50 

412.50 

1,627.12 

1,627.12 

30.00 

30.00 

19,953.34 

335.14 

881.04 

7,214.79 

3,251.15 

992.55 

32,628.01 

404.99 

404.99 

6,160.00 

6,160.00 

198,694.00 

198,694.00 

Page 8 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report B-1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2014 17693 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/18/2014 60182.4 ·Retiree Medical 28.49 

TOTAL 28.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17694 BANK OF AMERICA 4024-4200-0193-9341 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 4024420001939341 Replacement pointer/clicker for Board room 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 19.48 

Registration fee for May 3, 2014 Exam for Wilson 6192 ·Training & Seminars 406.16 

Registration fee for May 3, 2014 Exam for Truong 6192 ·Training & Seminars 406.16 

Misc. office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 5.51 

Misc. office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 31.37 

Purchase eel from AGWT conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 18.05 

Purchase logo sweater for GM 6154 ·Uniforms 84.54 

PK mtg w/Board member Mark Kinsey 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 33.83 

Registration-PK-GRA Southern California Meeting 6191 · Conferences- General 27.08 

PK mtg w/Robert Young FWC 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 26.55 

PK hotel for GRA Conference 6191 · Conferences- General 255.48 

Paper towel rolls for dispensers in restrooms 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 149.01 
""C ..... Car rentai-PK-CCWA Climate Change Workshop 6191 ·Conferences- General 48.59 

CJ'I Flight-PK-CCWA Climate Change Workshop 6191 ·Conferences- General 166.08 

Early check-in for flight 6191 · Conferences- General 22.56 

Flowers for Bianca Ruiz after birth of baby 6141.1 · Meeting Supplies 73.26 

Gas for car at GRA Conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 13.36 

Car rental for GRA Conference 6191 · Conferences- General 136.44 

Registration fee-Nakano-Aquifer Recharge Conf. 6191 ·Conferences- General 306.88 

Permit fee-Encroachment Permit-Cnty of Orange 7103.6 · Grdwtr Quat-Supplies 232.87 

TOTAL 2,463.26 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17695 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/18/2014 1394905143 Medical Insurance- March 2014 60182.1 ·Medical Insurance 6,286.24 

TOTAL 6,286.24 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17696 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 741.32 

Copier paper 6031.1 · Copy Paper 226.74 

Toner cartridges 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 518.36 

TOTAL 1,486.42 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17697 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due April1, 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/18/2014 Lease dueApri11, 2014 1422 · Prepaid Rent 6,160.00 

Page 9 of12 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt-Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

-o 
~ Bill Pmt -Check 
C> 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

03/20/2014 

03/07/2014 

03/20!2014 

03/18/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/18/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/18/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/18/2014 

03/26!2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

Num 

17698 

9383829042 

17699 

10-30227 

17700 

0111802 

17701 

8029056447 

17702 

17703 

9721228550 

17704 

2014036 

2014037 

2014038 

2014039 

2014040 

2014041 

2014042 

2014043 

2014044 

2014045 

2014046 

2014047 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Name 

GRAINGER 

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 

LEGAL SHIELD 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

ST AULA, MARY L 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

Memo 

9383829042 

Groundwater quality monitoring supplies 

10-30227 

Janitorial Service~ March 2014 

111802 

Employee deductions- March 2014 

8029056447 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

Retiree Medical 

9721228550 

Monthly service 

2014036 

2014037 

2014038 

2014039 

2014040 

2014041 

2014042 

2014043 

Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. 

2014044 

2014045 

2014046 

2014047 

Account 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 · Retiree Medical 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.71 · OBMP-Misc. GM Requests 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.1 · OBMP~Watermaster Model Update 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Levei~Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd LevelwChino Hills ASR 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Contro\wEngineering 

Financial Report B-1 

Paid Amount 

6,160.00 

298.19 

298.19 

865.00 

865.00 

51.80 

51.80 

99.01 

99.01 

28.49 

28.49 

295.57 

295.57 

3,545.11 

3,241.90 

2,002.50 

41,181.30 

12,932.50 

13,346.32 

12,518.75 

503.75 

21,390.85 

2,936.05 

698.75 

318.75 

2,228.75 

Page 10 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report B-1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 02/28/2014 2014048 2014048 7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 745.00 

Bill 02/28/2014 2014049 2014049 7402 · PE4-Engineering 3,415.00 

Bill 02/28/2014 2014050 2014050 6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 2,783.61 

TOTAL 123,788.89 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2014 17705 HOGAN LOVELLS 2800134 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 2800134 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services- January 2014 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 1,560.60 

TOTAL 1,560.60 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2014 17706 NUVOTERA 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 N8618 Semi-annual billing Feb-July2014 6054 · Computer Software 216.00 

Bill 02/28/2014 N7871 Billing Jan 2014 6054 · Computer Software 27.80 

TOTAL 243.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2014 17707 OFFICE TEAM 39963204 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/07/2014 39963204 Week ending 3/07/2014 6017.2 ·Office Specialist Services 980.00 

TOTAL 980.00 

"'0 
~ Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2014 17708 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg _, 

General Journal 03/15/2014 03/15/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 03/02/14-03/15/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 6,941.27 

TOTAL 6,941.27 

General Journal 03/29/2014 03/29/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 03/16/14-03/29/14 Payroll and Taxes for 03116/14-03/29114 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 19,844.54 

Employee Garnishments for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 335.14 

Payroll Taxes for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,133.20 

Payroll Checks for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 881.03 

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,138.02 

ICMA-RC 401 (a) Employee deductions for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 992.55 

TOTAL 32,324.48 

Bill Pmt ~Check 03/31/2014 17709 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/27/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle~ March 2014 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 90.47 

TOTAL 90.47 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17710 D!RECTV 019447404 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/24/2014 19447404 3/19/14 -4/18/14 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 105.98 

TOTAL 105.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17711 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15046183 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 11 of12 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report B-1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 03/24/2014 15046183 Invoice 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64 

TOTAL 3,221.64 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17712 HOGAN LOVELLS 2805504 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 2805504 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services- February 2014 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 2,774.40 

TOTAL 2,774.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17713 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 90013776 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2014 90013776 Untreated water 235.200 AF 5011 · Replenishment Water 142,531.20 

TOTAL 142,531.20 

Bill Pmt ..Check 03/31/2014 17714 OFFICE TEAM 39996734 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/14/2014 39996734 Week ending 3/14/2014 6017.2 ·Office Specialist Services 980.00 

TOTAL 980.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17715 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/24/2014 00649299-0009 Policy # 00-649299-0009 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 520.24 

To:!OL 520.24 
_. 
co 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17716 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/24/2014 1970970-13 Premium on account 3/26/14-4/26/14 60183 ·Worker's Comp Insurance 786.42 

TOTAL 786.42 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17717 UNITED HEAL THCARE 0034335126 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/24/2014 0034335126 Dental premium- Apri\2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 791.50 

TOTAL 791.50 

Bill Pmt ..Check 03/31/2014 17718 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/26/2014 001017890001 Vision premium- Aprit2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 99.02 

TOTAL 99.02 

General Journal 03/31/2014 03/31!2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Mar. 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Mar. 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits~ Mar. 2014 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 573.08 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Mar. 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen1 Ckg 573.08 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Mar. 2014 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 76.25 

TOTAL 1,222.41 

---
Total Disbursements: 1,014,393.01 

Page 12 of 12 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 15, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 (March 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of March 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for March 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: May 13, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: May 15, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 8, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 8, 2014- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
May 13, 2014 - Appropriative Pool - At the time of the staff letter issuance, the Appropriative Pool had not met 
May 15, 2014 -Advisory Committee -
May 22, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P19 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

May 15, 2014 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursement during the month of March 2014 was $2,463.26. This payment was processed 
by check number 17694 dated March 20, 2014. The monthly charges for March 2014 were for routine 
and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B2 

P20 



'"1J 
!'.) 
~ 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Num 

03/20/2014 

02/28/2014 

Date Name 

17694 BANK OF AMERICA 

4024420001939341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

March 2014 

Memo 

4024-4200~0193~9341 

Replacement pointer/clicker for Board room 

Registration fee for May 3, 2014 Exam for Wilson 

Registration fee for May 3, 2014 Exam for Truong 

Misc. office supplies 

Misc. office supplies 

Purchase cd from AGWT conference 

Purchase logo sweater for GM 

PK mtg w/Board member Mark Kinsey 

Registrati0n~PK~GRA Southern California Meeting 

PK mtg w/Robert Young FWC 

PK hotel for GRA Conference 

Paper towel rolls for dispensers in restrooms 

Car rentai-PK~CCWA Climate Change Workshop 

Flight~PK-CCWA Climate Change Workshop 

Early check-in for flight 

Flowers for Bianca Ruiz after birth of baby 

Gas for car at GRA Conference 

Car rental for GRA Conference 

Registration fee~Nakano~Aquifer Recharge Conf. 

Permit fee~Encroachment Permit~Cnty of Orange 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6154 ·Uniforms 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

6191 ·Conferences~ General 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences~ General 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6141.1 ·Meeting Supplies 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences~ General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

7103.6 · Grdwtr Quai~Supplies 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- 82 

Paid Amount 

19.48 

406.16 

406.16 

5.51 

31.37 

18.05 

84.54 

33.83 

27.08 

26.55 

255.48 

149.01 

48.59 

166.08 

22.56 

73.26 

13.36 

136.44 

306.88 

232.87 

2,463.26 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P22 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 15, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2013 through March 31,2014- Financial Report 83 (March 31 , 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 
through March 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in 
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: May 13, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: May 15, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 8, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 8, 2014- Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
May 13, 2014 -Appropriative Pool -At the time of the staff letter issuance, the Appropriative Pool had not met 
May 15, 2014 - Advisory Committee-
May 22, 2014- Watermaster Board -

P23 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

May 15, 2014 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2013 through March 31, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2013/14 cumulative 
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13. 0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report - 83 

P24 



Administrative Revenues: 
Administrative Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watennaster Administration 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense- Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 
OBMP Project Costs 
Debt Service 
Basin Recharge Improvements 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 
Net AdministrativelOBMP Expenses 
~cate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 
~cate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 
,.Ubcate Debt Service to App Pool 

Agricultural Expense Transfer* 
Total Expenses 

Net Administrative Income 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Interest Revenue 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater Replenishment 

Interest Expense- CaiPERS Side Fund 
Refund-Excess Reserves 
Refund-Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH MARCH 31,2014 

OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS 
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG 

ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL 

6,301,470 251,300 
9,965 899 318 

153,036 

153,036 6,311,435 899 251,618 

1,037,244 
144,387 

186 
65,961 134,952 59,652 

1,005,663 
1,589,311 

406,127 
89,136 

-·-1,1lf[631 3,090.,236 - -65,9EH- - 134,952 59,652 
(1,028,596) (3,090,236) 
1,028,596 731,348 261,328 35,920 

2,684,110 1,908,445 681,932 93,733 
406,127 406,127 

1,078,211 (1 ,078,211) 
4,190,093 186 189,305 
2,121,343 713 62,313 

421 ,361 24,865 
3,873,239 

974 

(3,873,239) 

(428,745) 

(9,493) (2,491) 

411,868 22,374 (427,771) 

Financial Report- 83 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

6,552,770 6,602,605 
11,182 29,700 

153,036 154,581 
0 
0 

6,716,988 6,786,886 

1,037,244 840,399 
144,387 205,657 

186 400 
260,566 599,649 

1,005,663 1,407,798 
1,589,311 3,628,076 

406,127 456,093 
89,136 655,544 

0 
10,000 

4,532,620 7,803,616 

4,532,620 7,803,616 
2,184,369 (1,016,730) 

446,227 0 
3,873,239 0 

974 0 
0 

(3,873,239) 0 
0 

(428,745) 0 
0 

(11 ,984) 0 
0 

6,471 0 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 2,190,840 2,533,211 713 84,687 (427,771) 2,190,840 (1,016,730) 

Working Capital, July 1, 2013 4,759,923 478,917 156,647 
Working Capital, End Of Period 7,293,134 479,631 241,334 

12/13 Assessable Production 96,433.754 34,458.009 4,736.325 
12!13 Production Percentages 71.102% 25.406% 3.492% 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 
N:>Admlnlstra~on\Meetings- Aaendas & Mlnutes\2014\SI!ltf Letters'(20140515- 63 Comblnln~ Schedule _Mar 2014.xls]Jul201 :J..Ma<2014 

Prepared by JosephS. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

667,399 158,251 1,763 
239.628 158,251 1,763 

6,222,901 
8,413,741 

135,628.088 
100.000% 

8,413,741 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P26 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 15, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2014 through March 31, 
2014- Financial Report B4 (March 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of March 1, 2014 through March 31,2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 
201 4 through March 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: May 13, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: May 15, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

8C.IlO..t::I..S: 
May 8, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 8, 2014 - Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
May 13, 2014 -Appropriative Pool - At the time of the staff letter issuance, the Appropriative Pool had not met 
May 15, 2014 -Advisory Committee-
May 22, 2014 - Watermaster Board-

P27 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

May 15, 2014 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2014 through March 31, 2014 is provided 
to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CaiTRUST) and on 
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report 
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the 
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet The report also 
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, 
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B4 

P28 



""C 
!'.) 
<J:) 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

MARCH 1, 2014 THROUGH MARCH 31,2014 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account- Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund- Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 
Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 2/28/2014 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 3/31/2014 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$ 500 $ 427,506 $ 
500,000 
500,000 (57,242) 

(1 ,389,393) 57,242 

$ 500 $ 38,113 $ 

3/31/2014 
2/28/2014 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 9,592,520 

(500,000) 

$ 9,092,520 

$ 
$ 

38,113 

Totals 

$ 10,020,525 
500,000 
(57,242) 

(1,332,151) 

$ 9,131,132 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) $ - ~ - _(389,393) _! - t _j500,00Q) $ (889,393) 
-

Financial Report- B4 

$ 500 

38,113 
9,092,520 

$ 9,131,132 
10,020,525 

$ (889,393) 

$ (5,518) 

(12,658) 
(158,513) 

(712,704) 

$ (889,393) 

Page 1 of 2 



-o 
c,.:) 

0 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

MARCH 1, 2014 THROUGH MARCH 31 , 2014 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Days to Interest Effective 
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) 

3/1 3/2014 Withdrawal $ (500,000) 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ (500,000) 

w The earnings rate for L.A. I. F. is a daily variable rate; 0.23% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended March 31 , 201 4. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 9,092,520 

$ 9,092,520 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
March 31, 2014 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~~~ 
Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Administration\Meetings - Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20140515- 84 Treasurers Report_Mar 2014.xls]Jan2014 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - 84 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 15, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (March 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2013 through 
March 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through 
March 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: May 13, 2014; Receive and File 
Advisory Committee: May 15, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 8, 2014 - Non-Agricultu ral Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 8, 2014 - Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
May 13, 2014 -Appropriative Pool -At the time of the staff letter issuance, the Appropriative Pool had not met 
May 15, 2014 - Advisory Committee -
May 22, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P31 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 13 

BACKGROUND 

May 15, 2014 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. 

DISCUSSION 

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the October 2013 meetings as a result of increased 
costs related to the Wineville Proof of Concept Project. The Watermaster Board approved Budget 
Amendment Form (A-13-10-01) on October 24, 2013. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-10-01) in the 
amount of $62,150 increased the Amended FY 2013/14 budget from $7,531,466 to $7,593,616. Budget 
Amendment Form (A-13-10-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending 
November 30, 2013, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $62,150 was included in 
account (7209.2) Wineville Basin. 

The second Budget Amendment was approved during the February 2014 meetings as a result of 
increased labor cost related to a Personnel Matter and unbudgeted Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 
legal costs. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) on February 27, 
2014. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) in the amount of $210,000 increased the Amended FY 
2013/14 budget from $7,593,616 to $7,803,616. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was recorded to 
the accounting records for the accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this 
financial report. The amount of $60,000 was included in the budget under account (6015) Miscellaneous 
Payments, $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6073) BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters, 
and $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation. 

A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March 2014 meetings as a result of increased 
engineering labor cost and other expenses related to the Safe Yield recalculation efforts. The 
Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on March 27, 2014. The Budget 
Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted the budget amounts between 
the OBMP Engineering Services accounts. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated the 
Engineering Services budget by $95,000 but did not change the "Amended" Budget amount from 
$7,803,616. Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the 
accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this financial report. 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the nine months ending March 31,2014, all but three categories were at or below 
the projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,960,701 or 30.2% below the (YTD) 
Budgeted Expenses of $6,493,320. The three categories above budget were the Watermaster 
Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs (6010's) over budget by the amount of $108,369; Insurance 
expenses (6080's) over budget by the amount of $7,285; and Watermaster Board expenses (6300's) over 
budget by $11,238. Please note that the Watermaster Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs (601 O's) are 
not the grand total of all Watermaster salary costs. The category (6010's) captures the portion of the total 
Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific Administrative tasks. The consolidated 
Watermaster Salaries expenses are discussed in greater detail within their specific sections. 

The Insurance budget was developed by Watermaster staff with the assumption of maintaining the 
existing levels of business insurance coverage as the previous fiscal years. There was no intent to add 
any new coverage(s). However, it was decided that Watermaster should apply and purchase Directors 
and Officers Liability Insurance, which had not been part of the Watermaster insurance policies in the 
past. The application for coverage was submitted by our insurance broker to approximately ten to fifteen 

P32 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 13 

May 15, 2014 

insurance carriers in June 2013 and Watermaster was accepted and approved for coverage. The cost of 
the D&O coverage was approximately $7,500 which included the annual broker fee. Within the next few 
months, as the current fiscal year progresses, a Budget Transfer Form could be submitted to adjust this 
budget category shortfall. 

On February 24, 2014, a Watermaster Board briefing was held at the Chino Basin Water Conservation 
District office. The purpose of the briefing was to give the Board, Alternates, and Pool Chairs a solid 
understanding of the framework for their decisions. The topics included the Watermaster legal framework 
overview, Board role, staff functions, major achievements, current topics, and future considerations. Prior 
to the Watermaster Board briefing, the monthly Board expenses were tracking just slightly below the 
budget with regards to the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal costs. The budgeted Watermaster staff 
hours allocated towards the Watermaster Board function had been running under budget Y-T-D. 
However, as a direct result of the unbudgeted additional Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck labor 
hours/costs of approximately $20,000 related to the preparation and presentation of the Board briefing, 
this category is now over budget by $11,238 or 9.9% as of March 31, 2014. It is anticipated that within 
the next few months, as the current fiscal year progresses, a Budget Transfer Form could be submitted to 
adjust this budget category shortfall. 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours 
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be 
charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation Project categories. Recently, some Watermaster 
staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific OBMP or project related 
areas. The additional administrative tasks are reflected in account 6011 (WM Staff Salaries), which is 
over budget by $86,791 or 19.8%. When the FY 2013/14 budget was developed, basic assumptions 
were used in allocating how staff's time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing 
dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When 
actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or negative variance can be 
created. This is what is currently occurring within the Administrative Salary/Benefit costs category. 

As of March 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $3,812 or 0.3% below the (YTD) 
budgeted amount of $1,110,361. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time 
Equivalents (FTE's). As of March 31, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents 
(FTE's). For the months of July 2013 through November 2013, the vacant Executive Assistant position 
was being filled by a temporary employee from an Employment Agency. Those temporary employee 
costs are included as part of the Salaries expenses listed below in account (6017.1) Temp Services
Executive Assistant. With regards to the Executive Assistant position, the position was filled by Anna 
Truong who started officially as a Watermaster employee on Wednesday, December 4, 2013. Bianca 
Ruiz went on 12-week maternity/FMLA leave effective February 10, 2014 and her position has been 
temporarily filled using an employment agency. The temporary employee costs are included as part of 
the Salaries expenses listed below in account (6017.2) Temp Services-Office Specialist Services. Bianca 
is expected to return from FMLA leave on May 5, 2014 

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of March 31, 2014. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the"% of 
Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual 
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete 
format. The following details are provided: 

P33 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 15, 2014 
Page 4 of 13 

Jul '13- Mar '14 Jul'13- Mar '14 FY2013!14 
Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 • WM Staff Salaries 526,008.34 439,217.24 86,791.10 119.76% 585,623.00 

6011.2 · WM Staff- Admin. Paid Leave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6015 • Miscellaneous Payments 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 100.0% 60,000.00 

6017.1 ·Temp Services- Executive Assistant 53,274.46 0.00 53,274.46 100.0% 0.00 
6017.2 · Temp Services- Office Specialist Services 7,362.25 0.00 7,362.25 100.0% 0.00 

6201 • Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 9,912.31 14,825.99 -4,913.68 66.86% 19,768.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board- WM Staff Salaries 19,202.71 24,974.25 -5,771.54 76.89% 33,299.00 

8301 · Appropriative Pool - WM staff Salaries 17,921.10 20,379.76 -2,458.66 87.94% 27,173.00 

8401 · Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 14,314.67 17,521.51 -3,206.84 81.7% 23,362.00 

8501 · Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 6,509.48 10,660.51 -4,151.03 61.06% 14,214.00 

6901 · OBMP- WM Staff Salaries 112,938.01 158,917.51 -45,979.50 71.07% 211,890.00 

7101.1 • Production Monitor- WM Staff Salaries 52,234.88 60,674.25 -8,439.37 86.09% 80,899.00 

7102.1 · In-line Nleter- WM Staff Salaries 3,670.32 7,121.28 -3,450.96 51.54% 10,641.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality- WM Staff Salaries 36,656.45 48,442.91 -11,786.46 75.67% 64,261.00 

7104.1 · Grdwater Level- WM Staff Salaries 34,305.03 44,636.26 -10,331.23 76.86% 59,515.00 

7105.1 · Sur Wtr Qual- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7107.1 · Grd Level Monitoring- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7108.1 · Hydraulic Control- WM Staff Salaries 112.14 1,775.31 -1,663.17 6.32% 2,355.00 

7108.11 · Prado Basin- WM Staff Salaries 2,691.43 5,734.49 -3,043.06 46.93% 7,646.00 

7201 · Camp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 14,577.08 39,189.01 -24,611.93 37.2% 52,252.00 

7301 · PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 294.90 10,548.74 -10,253.84 2.8% 14,065.00 

7401 · PE4- WM Staff Salaries 2,915.70 6,421.49 -3,505.79 45.41% 8,562.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7 - WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 0.00 4,630.49 -4,630.49 0.0% 6,174.00 

7501 · PE6&7 - WM Staff Salaries 224.28 3,059.11 -2,834.83 7.33% 4,058.00 

7601 · PE8&9 - WM Staff Salaries 3,660.70 14,211.00 -10,550.30 25.76% 18,948.00 
7701 · Inactive Well- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 978,786.24 992,941.11 -14,154.87 98.57% 1,304,705.00 

60185 ·Vacation 69,295.43 45,239.99 24,055.44 153.17% 60,320.00 

60185.2 · Camp Time Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

60185.3 ·Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

60186 · Sick Leave 11,276.85 32,481.00 -21,204.15 34.72% 43,308.00 

60186.1 ·Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

60187 · Holidays 47,190.68 39,699.00 7,491.68 118.87% 43,308.00 

Subtotal WM Pafd Leaves 127,762.96 117,419.99 10,342.97 108.81% 146,936.00 

Total WM Salary Costs 1,106,549.20 1,110,361.10 -3,811.90 99.66% 1,451,641.00 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

As of March 31, 2014, the total (YTD) BHFS legal expenses are $51,049 or 6.9% above the (YTD) 
budgeted amount of $738,880. No one category or expense line item was the direct result of the budget 
overage. Some of the specific \ega\ categories were under budget for the month, while other categories 
were over the budget. 

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would 
occur during FY 2013/14. The total budget was developed by multiplying the number of hours that would 
be required to complete the specific tasks by the hourly rate. Unfortunately, three specific activities were 
never included as part of the budget when initially developed and approved, and while another activity 
was anticipated and budgeted for, it was not budgeted at the level of legal support required. These 
activities were Personnel Matters (6073), CCG Motion (6078.12), Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42), and 
RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43). Budget Amendment Form A-13-12-01 in the amount of 
$150,000 was approved by the Watermaster Board on February 27, 2014. This Budget Amendment 
allocated $75,000 to account (6073) Personnel Matters and $75,000 to account (6907.42) Safe Yield 
Recalculation. 

P34 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 5 of 13 

May 15, 2014 

CCG Motion. Safe Yield Recalculation and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion: As new legal activities are 
established, an account code is developed and assigned to capture the costs. To date, there have been 
three new accounts created. As of March 31, 2014 the CCG Motion (6078.12) has cumulative year-to
date costs of $73,332; Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $129,251; 
and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $143,831. Please note 
these costs were not anticipated or expected when the FY 2013/14 legal services budget was developed 
and approved. The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to 
account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation as of February 28, 2014. 

Personnel Matters: As reported during the current monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed an 
appeal with CaiPERS regarding CaiPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected the 
base salary of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There have 
been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CaiPERS determination. On December 9, 2013 
CaiPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CaiPERS Legal Office received the case on November 
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent 
CaiPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy, 
Senior Staff Attorney for CaiPERS. Aside from the Alvarez appeal and a separate issue, a former 
employee's attorney had recently informed Watermaster of a potential wrongful termination suit against 
Watermaster. As of March 31, 2014 both activities totaled $86,832 and these activities were not part of 
the original fiscal year budget amount of $757,490. As reported during the Watermaster Board meeting 
of December 19, 2013 after the closed session, the wrongful termination matter has been settled through 
mediation in December, 2013. These two separate legal activity expenses are recorded under Personnel 
Matters (6073). The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to 
account (6073) BHFS Legal-Personnel Matters as of February 28, 2014. 

The anticipated activity for this category was the General Manager's annual evaluation, along with the 
development of the General Manager's employment contract. All of the ongoing employment related 
costs for the General Manager was budgeted at $7,000. The cost to date for this activity is $6,084. 

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070's), as of March 31, 2014, was 
$18,666 or 7.1% below the budgeted amount of $261,413. 

As approved during the June 2013 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting for 
the month of July 2013 were not held. However, there were several other special and confidential 
meetings held during the month of July for the Appropriative Pool, Agricultural Pool and Board. As a 
result, the related rneeting expenses from (BHFS) within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575) 
were lower than budgeted. Overall, this category of legal expenses as of March 31, 2014 was $13,479 or 
8.2% below the budgeted amount of $163,980. 

The OBMP legal expenses were above the budget for the month. As mentioned above, there were two 
new accounts added to the OBMP section. The accounts were the Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) 
and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43). Only the Safe Yield Recalculation has budget dollars 
allocated in the amount of $75,000 as a result of Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01). The Recharge 
Master Plan legal expenses were $49,632 or 125.0% above the budget of $39,700. As of March 31, 
2014 the category of OBMP legal expenses was $83,194 or 26.5% above the budgeted arnount of 
$313,488. 

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of March 
31, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and 
the"% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month 
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and 
complete format. The following details are provided: 

P35 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 15, 2014 
Page 6 of 13 

Ju1'13 ~Mar '14 Jul'13- Mar '14 FY2013/14 
Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 · BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 4,720.09 28,143.76 -23,423.67 16.77% 37,525.00 

6072 · BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 17,122.47 36,350.00 -19,227.53 47.1% 36,350.00 

6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 93,515.81 82,000.00 11,515.81 114.04% 82,000.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 0.00 37,800.00 -37,800.00 0.0% 50,400.00 

6075 · BHFS Legal- Replenishment Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6076 · BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6077 · BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 0.00 19,274.99 -19,274.99 0.0% 25,700.00 

6078 · BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous {Note 1) 54,056.86 24,543.76 29,513.10 220.25% 32,725.00 

6078.10 · BHFS Legal- Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6078.11 · BHFS Legal - Safe Yield Recalculation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6078.12 · BHFS Legal- CCG Motion 73,331.74 0.00 73,331.74 100.0% 0.00 

6078.20 · BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 33,300.00 -33,300.00 0.0% 44,400.00 

Total 6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 242,746.97 261,41251 -18,665.54 92.86% 309,100.00 

6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 9,769.88 25,200.00 -15,430.12 38.77% 33,600.00 

6375 · BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 82,043.07 63,180.00 18,863.07 129.86% 84,240.00 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 15,503.47 25,200.00 -9,696.53 61.52% 33,600.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 15,327.69 25,200.00 -9,872.31 60.82% 33,600.00 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool {Note 2) 27,857.00 25,200.00 2,657.00 110.54% 33,600.00 

Total BHFS Legal Services 150,501.11 163,980.00 -13,478.89 91.78% 218,640.00 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 21,356.24 -21,356.24 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 9,792.89 45,900.00 -36,107.11 21.34% 61,200.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 17,910.03 36,824.99 -18,914.96 48.64% 49,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,620.25 21,299.99 -19,679.74 7.61% 28,400.00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 684.45 16,875.00 -16,190.55 4.06% 22,500.00 

6907.37 ·Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 9,637.51 -9,574.51 0.65% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 89,332.35 39,700.00 49,63235 225.02% 39,700.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 4,196.98 14,025.01 -9,828.03 29.93% 18,700.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 14,025.01 -14,025.01 0.0°/o 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 129,250.65 75,000.00 54,250.65 172.33% 75,000.00 

6907.43 · RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 143,830.72 0.00 143,830.72 100.0% 0.00 

6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0.00 18,843.75 -18,843.75 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total 6907 · WM Legal Counsel 396,681.32 313,487.50 83,193.82 126.54% 379,750.00 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 789,929.40 738,880.01 51,049.39 106.91% 907,490.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster 
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status 
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of 
ongoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) CCG/CSl!ACM Lawsuit; (8) Court approval of substitution rate for 
Exhibit "G"; and (9) Miscellaneous legal research on current and pending issues. 
Note 2: As discussed at the NonwAg Pool meeting of March 13, 2014, costs of $12,563 related to the CCG/CSI/ACM Lawsuit and 
Court approval of substitution rate for Exhibit "G" were reclassified from account 8575 (BHFS Legai-NonwAg Pool) to 6078 (BHFS 
Legal-Miscellaneous). The unbudgeted activities for the Non-Ag Pool were the TAMCO intervention and the City of Chino 
intervention. These unbudgeted activities explain why the Non-Ag category is over budget. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For March 31, 2014, the accounts 6901-6903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $44,520 or 26.2%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and 
attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific 
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation 
Project categories. Recently, some Watermaster staff spent less time on specific OBMP related areas 
and more time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated less actual time to 

P36 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 7 of 13 

May 15, 2014 

the OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an under budget variance of $45,980 or 28.9%. The 
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2013/14 Basin 
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $11,000 but actual expenses were 
$12,460, an over budget by $1,460 or 13.3%. 

For March 31, 2014, the accounts 6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) section 
was below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $70,741 or 14.6%. The Engineering Services were 
$20,741 or 4.8% below the budgeted expenses of $435,061. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re
allocated the Engineering Services budget by $95,000 and increased the account 6906.1 (OBMP
Watermaster Model Update) from $101,000 to $196,000. Please be advised that the Budget Transfer 
Form only re-allocated a portion of the existing engineering budget, it did not change the "Amended" 
Budget amount. Also within the 6906 category is the amount of $50,000 budgeted for the updating of the 
Sunding Reports, which has not been authorized by the Appropriative Pool. While the amount of $50,000 
was included as part of the FY 2013/14 budget, the $50,000 was never part of the Assessment invoicing 
issued in November, 2013. If the update of the Sunding Report was to be authorized by the Appropriative 
Pool, the amount of $50,000 would need to be funded by a special assessment invoice issued to the 
Appropriators. 

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some 
individual line item activities were above the budget by $247,714 while some other line item activities 
were below the budget by $164,520. Above the budget line items were the Recharge Master Plan of 
$49,632; the Safe Yield Recalculation of $54,251; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $143,831. 
The individual legal projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the 
Archibald South Plume of $21 ,356; the Chino Airport Plume of $36,1 07; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of 
$18,915; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $19,680; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $16,191; the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board of $9,575; Storage Agreements of $9,828; the Prado Basin Habitat 
Sustainability of $14,025; and the WM Unanticipated of $18,844. The amount of $75,000 from Budget 
Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation as of 
February 28,2014. For the nine months ended March 31,2014, the overall cumulative (YTD) budget was 
$313,488 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $396,681 which resulted in an over budget 
variance of $83,194 or 26.5%. 

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically 
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type 
expenses. As of March 31, 2014 this category of expenses was $6,281 or 66.3% below the budgeted 
amount of $9,477. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $939,595 compared to a (YTD) 
budget of $977,943 for an under budget of $38,348 or 3.9% as of March 31, 2014. 

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
March 31, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

P37 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 15, 2014 
Page 8 of 13 

Jul '13- Mar '14 Jul '13- Mar '14 FY2013/14 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6901 • WM Staff Salaries 112,938.01 158,917.51 -45,979.50 71.07% 211,890.00 
6903 • OBMP SAWPA Group 12,460.00 11,000.00 1,460.00 113.27% 11,000.00 
Total6901-6903 • OBMP WM Staff/SAWPA 125,398.01 169,917.51 -44,519.50 73.8% 222,890.00 

6906 • OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.1 • OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 190,985.30 196,000.00 -5,014.70 97.44% 196,000.00 
6906.7 · OBMP - Data Requests 852.50 0.00 852.50 100.0% 0.00 
6906.71 • OBMP- Misc. GM Requests 71,669.65 0.00 71,669.65 100.0% 0.00 
6906.72 • OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 8,357.00 0.00 8,357.00 100.0% 0.00 
6906.73 · OBMP- Safe Yield 84,490.10 0.00 84,490.10 100.0% 0.00 

6906.8 · OBMP - Sunding Reports 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0% 50,000.00 
6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - Other 57,964.98 239,061.01 -181,096.03 24.25% 318,748.00 

Total 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 414,319.53 485,061.01 -70,741.48 85.42% 564,748.00 

6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 21,356.24 -21,356.24 0.0% 28,475.00 
6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 9,792.89 45,900.00 -36,107.11 21.34% 61,200.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 17,910.03 36,824.99 -18,914.96 48.64% 49,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,620.25 21,299.99 -19,679.74 7.61% 28,400.00 
6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 684.45 16,875.00 -16,190.55 4.06% 22,500.00 
6907.37 ·Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.38 ·Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 9,637.51 -9,574.51 0.65% 12,850.00 
6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 89,332.35 39,700.00 49,63235 225.02% 39,700.00 
6907.40 · Storage Agreements 4,196.95 14,025.01 -9,828.06 29.93% 18,700.00 
6907.41 ·Prado Basin Habitat Sustalnability 0.00 14,025.01 -14,025.01 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 129,250.65 75,000.00 54,250.65 172.33% 75,000.00 

6907.42 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 143,830.72 0.00 143,830.72 100.0% 0.00 
6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 18,843.75 -18,843.75 0.0% 25,125.00 

Tota\6907 · WM Legal Counsel 396,681.29 313,487.50 83,193.79 126.54% 379,750.00 

Total 6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 396,681.29 313,487.50 83,193.79 126.54% 379,750.00 

6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 1,296.41 0.00 1,296.41 100.0% 0.00 
6909.3 • Other OBMP Expenses 1,900.00 1,977.00 -77.00 96.11% 1,977.00 
6909.4 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6909.5 · Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6909.6 · OBMP Expenses - Miscellaneous 0.00 7,500.01 -7,500.01 0.0% 10,000.00 

Tota\6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 3,196.41 9,477.01 -6,280.60 33.73% 11,977.00 
Tota\6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 939,595.24 977,943.03 -38,347.79 96.08% 1,179,365.00 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

As of March 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $432,772 or 28.1% below the 
(YTD) budget amount of $1,536,188. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 71 DO's - 7700's) 
were all (Under) budget as of March 31, 2014. A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March 
2014 meetings as a result of increased engineering labor cost and other expenses related to the Safe 
Yield recalculation efforts. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on 
March 27, 2014. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted 
the budget amounts between the OBMP Engineering Services accounts of 6906.1, 7104.3, 7303, 7502 
and 7602. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated the Engineering Services budget by 
$95,000 but did not change the "Amended" Budget amount 

The approved original Engineering Services budget of $1,825,362 was increased by $107,406 to the final 
amended amount of $1,932,768 for FY 2013/14 as provided in the Task Order. The amount of $107,406 
is comprised of $19,508 from account (7107.2) and $87,898 from account (7108.7), both amounts from 
FY 2012/13 which have been "Carried Over" into the current FY 2013/14 budget The breakdown of the 
total Task Order amount of $1,932,768 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

P38 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 15, 2014 
Page 9 of 13 

(69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, 
reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%). 

While the year-to-date actual expenses as of March 31, 2014 are currently under budget, there are no 
immediate plans to rearrange or adjust the overall Engineering Services budget to reflect any anticipated 
savings. The latest Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. projection for the Engineering Services budget 
anticipates an expected overall savings for the fiscal year of $189,601, with the budget at $1,7 43, 166. A 
Task Order Amendment was received and Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) has been recorded as of 
March 31, 2014. 

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of March 31, 2014. Please 
be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual 
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is 
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

Jul '13- Mar '14 Jul '13- Mar '14 FY2013/14 

Actual Budget $ Over BudD,et %of Budget Annual Bud!Jet 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - Other 57,964.98 239,061.01 -181,096.03 24.25% 318,748.00 

6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 190,985.30 196,000.00 -5,014.70 97.44% 196,000.00 

6906.70 • OBMP - Data Requests 852.20 0.00 852.20 100.0% 0.00 

6906.71 · OBMP - Misc. GM Requests 71,669.65 0.00 71,669.65 100.0% 0.00 

6906.72 · OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 8,357.00 0.00 8,357.00 100.0% 0.00 

6906.73 · OBMP- Safe Yield Recalculation 84,490.10 0.00 84,490.10 100.0% 0.00 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Quat-Engineering 71,389.25 71,160.01 229.24 100.32% 90,880.00 

7103.5 • Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 17,386.00 29,091.01 -11,705.01 59.76% 38,788.00 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 97,094.18 103,005.00 -5,910.82 94.26% 152,340.00 

7104.8 · Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 0.00 7,500.01 -7,500.01 0.0% 10,000.00 

7104.9 • Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 0.00 10,443.75 -10,443.75 0.0% 13,925.00 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 45,801.50 67,494.51 -21,693.01 67.86% 83,490.00 

7107.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 34,000.00 67,500.00 -33,500.00 50.37% 90,000.00 

7107.6 • Grd Level-Contract Svcs 96,004.12 105,930.00 -9,925.88 90.63% 141,240.00 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 60,300.50 31,241.25 29,059.25 193.02% 41,655.00 

7107.8 · Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 7,821.00 -7,821.00 0.0% 10,428.00 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 48,465.33 94,839.75 -46,374.42 51.1% 126,453.00 

7108.31 • Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 0.00 42,131.25 -42,131.25 0.0% 56,175.00 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 26,471.00 19,152.00 7,319.00 138.22% 25,536.00 

7108.41 • Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 0.00 36,194.99 -36,194.99 0.0% 48,260.00 

7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 24,467.20 113,597.25 -89,130.05 21.54% 119,497.00 

71 Oa 9 · Hydraulic Control-Contract Svcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7109.3 · Recharge & Well- Engineering 0.00 15,750.00 -15,750.00 0.0% 21,000.00 

7202.2 • Camp Recharge-Engineering Services 14,034.22 15,993.00 -1,958.78 87.75% 21,324.00 

7202.3 · Comp Recharge-Implementation 79,950.14 118,040.00 -38,089.86 67.73% 118,040.00 

7303 • PE3&5-Engineering - Other 322.50 19,687.99 -19,365.49 1.64% 29,584.00 

7402 • PE4-Engineering 49,812.40 57,161.25 -7,348.85 87.14% 76,215.00 

7403 · PE4-Contract Svcs 11,300.00 15,172.51 -3,872.51 74.48% 20,230.00 

7502 · PE6&7 -Engineering 12,297.71 45,659.99 -33,362.28 26.93% 70,880.00 

7502.1 · PE6&7-Engineering Svcs (Plume) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7602 • PE8&9-Engineering 0.00 6,560.00 -6,560.00 0.0°/o 12,080.00 

Total Engineering Services Costs 1,103415.28 1,536,187.53 -432,772.25 71.83% 1,9321768.00 

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,825,362 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2012113 of $107,406 = $1,932,768 

Carryover Funds FY 2012/13 = $19,508 (7107.2) and $87,898 (7108.7) = $107,406 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic 

P39 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 10 of 13 

May 15, 2014 

Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive 
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and 
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost 
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget 
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000 
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50/50 cost sharing 
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party. 
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the 
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and 
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation 
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this 
program; however, the Grants were not approved. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through March 31, 2014: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Billing 
Costs For 

Watermaster Watermaster 
Environmental, "TO" "FROM" 

Watermaster 
Staff Staff 

Inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours" "Costs" 

May 2012- Jun. 2012 $ 11,143.75 $ (5,571.88) $ $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 
Jul. 2012- Jun. 2013 $ 120,945.28 $ (60,472.64) $ 6,275.92 $ 66,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27 
Jul. 2013- Mar. 2014 $ 24,467.20 $ (12,233.60) $ 474.09 $ 12,707.69 26.00 $ 2,691.43 
Totals $ 156,556.23 $ (78,278.12) $ 6,750.01 $ 85,028.13 103.00 $ 10,940.08 

7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month ending March 31, 2014. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 on March 22, 2012. Section 
4.17.6 of the policy (Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority to carryover 
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the next. These expenses would 
be included as an amendment to the current year's budget. However, because these unfinished capital 
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be 
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. If these expenses were not excluded, they would be 
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum or maximum dollar 
amount or how long the "Carry Over" expenses can be maintained. 

Once the FY 2012/13 period as of June 30, 2013 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects 
and related engineering costs were calculated and the "Carry Over" funding amount was added to the 
current FY 2013/14 budget. The Total "Carry Over" funding amount of $806,730 was posted to the 
accounts as of July 31, 2013. The total amount of $806,730 consisted of $529,924 "Carried Over'' from 
the FY 2012/13 expense funding and $276,806 "Carried Over" from FY 2011112 expense funding. The 
remaining amount of $104,977 from FY 2011/12 for the Chino Hills ASR Project has been combined with 
the remaining funding amount of $122,518 from FY 2012/13 for the Chino Hills ASR Project for a total 
amount of $227,495 in account 7107.62 ($104,977 + $122,518 = $227,495). 

P40 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 11 of 13 

May 15, 2014 

Unspent funds from the Engineering Services budget from FY 2012/13 in account 7107.2 and 7108.7 
($19,508 and $87,898 respectively) were "Carried Over" into the current FY 2013/14 budget. These 
funds were from the Ground Level Monitoring (7107.2) and the Prado Basin Hydraulic Control (7108.7). 
The Recharge Proof of Concept amount of $300,000 from FY 2012/13 (account 7209) was "Carried Over" 
into the budget for FY 2013/14. An amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.1) for the 
Jurupa Pumping Station and the remaining amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.2) for 
the Wineville Basin Proof of Concept. 

Watermaster carried over $171,829 ($61,236 + $30,900 + $58,193 + $21,500 = $171,829) from FY 
2011112 into the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of $272,829 was the original 
total amount from FY 2011/12 less the amount of $101,000 spent in FY 2012/13 leaving the balance of 
$171,829 to carry over into the FY 2013/14 ($272,829- $101,000 = $171,829). The amount of $61,236 
has been appropriated for use for the ongoing Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2); $30,900 has been 
appropriated for the Hickory Basin improvement project (7690.3); $58,193 has been appropriated for the 
CB20 Turnout improvement project (7690.5); and the remaining amount of $21,500 has been 
appropriated for Other Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9). 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2014, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2011112 and FY 2012/13 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2013/14 
expenses, will then be "Carried Over" into the FY 2014/15 budget. 

As of March 31, 2014, the total (YTD) amount remaining of the "Carried Over" funding is $654,693 
($806,730- $152,037 = $654,693). The following details are provided: 

P41 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 15, 2014 
Page 12 of 13 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013 

GLAccount 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 104,977.00 7107.62 FY 2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ 61,236.00 7690.2 FY 2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 52,400.00 7690.3 FY 2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 7690.5 FY 2011/12 

Subtotal FY 2011/12 "Carry Over" $ 276,806.00 

Ground Level Monitoring- Engineering $ 19,508.00 7107.2 FY2012/13 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- Other $ 87,898.00 7108.7 FY 2012/13 

Recharge Proof of Concept $ 300,000.00 7209 FY 2012/13 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 122,518.00 7107.61 FY 2012/13 

Subtotal FY 2012/13 "Carry Over" $ 529,924.00 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 227,495.00 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 19,508.00 7107.2 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin - Other $ 87,898.00 7108.7 

Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 7209.1 

Winevil\e Basin Proof of Concept $ 150,000.00 7209.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ 61,236.00 7690.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 30,900.00 7690.3 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 7690.5 

Recharge Improvement Project- Misc. Basins $ 21,500.00 7690.9 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY2013/14) 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ ( 19,508. 00) 7107.2 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- Other $ (11 ,061.09) 7108.7 

Winevil\e Basin Proof of Concept $ (32,332.18) 7209.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ (58,236.00) 7690.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ (30,900.00) 7690.3 

Updated Balance as of March 31,2014 $ 654,692.73 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster 
offices on May 291

" through May 30'" and August 12'" through August 14'" to conduct scheduled field work 
for the FY 2012/13 financial audit. Final field work was completed and the audit firm developed the 
Annual Financial and Audit Reports in early November 2013. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual 
Financial and Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was 

P42 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page13of13 

May 15, 2014 

presented on November 21, 2013. The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports were posted to the 
Watermasterwebsite on December 10,2013. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Watermaster Board approved the FY 2013/14 Assessment Package at the November 21, 2013 
meeting. Watermaster staff also created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Thursday, November 
21, 2013. The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been 
received by Watermaster on or before Monday, December 23, 2013, prior to the Holiday office closure. 
At the time of this report being written, all payments totaling $10,913,282.83 have been received and 
posted. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits. The 
Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during the budgeting process. The 
$75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool members based upon prorated actual production 
numbers from 2012/13. The Non-Agricultural Pool had a Special Assessment of $60,000 as approved 
during a Confidential Session on September 12, 2013. The $60,000 was allocated to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members based upon prorated actual production numbers from 2012/13. The Excess Cash 
Reserves refunds were $9,493 to the Appropriative Pool members and $2,491 to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members. The refunds were applied as credits on the Assessment invoices and allocated based 
upon last year's percentage of assessments paid. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the billing for the Pomona Credit for the current year, as well 
as the prior year's activity which was not billed for. If you recall, last year's payment to the City of 
Pomona in the amount of $53,030.93 was paid in the month of May 1513 as approved by the Board on 
March 31, 2013. The City of Pomona received a credit on their Assessment invoice in the amount of 
$53,030.93 for this year. 

Also included on the Assessment invoices was the 51
" and final "True-Up" billing of the Appropriative Pool 

members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. Per the terms of the Paragraph 31 
Settlement Agreement dated Apri\18, 2012, the 51

" and final annual payment totaling $3,873,238.87 was 
due to the Non-Agricultural Pool members for the Stored Water Purchase on or before January 15, 2014. 
The actual check date of the 51

" and final payments was January 6, 2014. 

FY 2013/14 EXHIBIT "G" NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL SALE OF WATER 

Pursuant to Exhibit "G" of the Restated Judgment, members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool may 
annually transfer water to members of the Appropriative Pool through a Watermaster clearinghouse 
process. Watermaster purchases water from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool members, which 
Watermaster then transfers to the members of the Appropriative Pool based on the prescribed process. 
Members of the Appropriative Pool purchasing water through the process must complete their payments 
to Watermaster by June 30 of the fiscal year. Watermaster has determined that California Speedway and 
Aqua Capital Management are in compliance with Restated Judgment, Exhibit "G" 1]9(g), authorizing 
2013-2014 Exhibit "G" Physical Solution Transfers. 

The invoices to the seven Appropriators who purchased Exhibit "G" water from the Non-Agricultural Pool 
were issued on April 2, 2014 totaling $2,483,329.82. Once Watermaster has received all of the payments 
from the Appropriators and those payments have cleared the bank, Watermaster will issue payment to 
California Speedway in the amount of $486,260.00 (1 ,000.000 AF x $486.26 = $486,260.00) and Aqua 
Capital Management in the amount of $1,997,069.82 (4, 107.000 AF x $486.26 = $1 ,997,069.82). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B5 

P43 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P44 



03:18PM 
04/28/14 
Accrual Basis 

Income 

4010 · Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 ·Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 ·Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

6010 · Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 ·Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 • Watermastcr Legal Services 

6080 · Ins urance 

-tf10 · Dues and Subs criptions 

~40 · WM Admin Expenses 
0"1 

6150 · Field Supplies 

6170 · Trave l & Transportation 

6190 · Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 

6300 • Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 • Appr P I-WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agrl Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 • Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 

6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 

9400 • Depreciation Expens e 

9500 ·Allocated G&A Expenditures 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projcc1s 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 

7101 · Production Monitoring 

7102 · ln~ ine Meter Installation 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

7105 ·Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 

Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,248.58 

0.00 

5,248.58 

5,248.58 

54,050.36 

8,906.59 

1,990.98 

3,254.50 

9,908.88 

0.00 

8,524.80 

0.00 

0.00 

72.36 

0.00 

1,786.25 

1,399.38 

2,821 .67 

13,987.51 

8,362.00 

4,125.89 

7,935.00 

2,325.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,824.16 

0.00 

0.00 

-17,624.44 

94,569.35 

0.00 

6,178.26 

7,736.70 

2,160.33 

15,845.49 

15,879.03 

0.00 

l/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 

For The Month of March 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Budget vs. Actual 

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

9/12th (75%) of the Total Budget 

Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2014 

Budget S Over(Under) % of Budget Actual Budget S Over(Under) 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 153,035.68 154,581 .00 -1,545.32 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 6,301 ,470.30 6,361,227.00 -59,756.70 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 251,300.15 241,378.00 9,922.15 

14,850.00 -9,601.42 35.34% 11,182.26 22,275.00 -11,092.74 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

14,850.00 -9,601.42 35.34% 6,716,988.39 6,779,461.00 -62,472.61 

14,850.00 -9,601.42 35.34% 6, 716,988.39 6,779,461.00 -62,472.61 

48,150.32 5,900.04 112.25% 638,659.93 530.291.24 108,368.69 

9,298.00 -391.41 95.79% 78,672.50 79,781.00 -1,108.50 

1,858.33 132.65 107.14% 19,794.54 19,925.01 -130.47 

2,933.33 321.17 110.95% 31,624.13 40,925.01 -9,300.88 

11,333.00 -1 ,424.12 87.43% 100,427.59 107.997.00 -7,569.41 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 10,9n.83 24,800.00 -13,822.37 

15,895.83 -7,371.03 53.63% 242,746.97 261,412.51 -18,885.54 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 26,392.24 19,107.00 7,285.24 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 21 ,608.00 22,325.00 -717.00 

200.00 -127.64 36.18% 1,802.03 2,100.00 -297.97 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 

1,943.33 -157.08 91.92% 14,278.53 14,506.67 -228.14 

1,500.00 -100.62 93.29% 13,814.13 14,000.00 -185.87 

4,479.98 -1 ,658.31 62.98% 19,882.19 40,776.00 -21 ,093.81 

12,522.03 1,465.48 111 .7% 124,705.07 113,488.75 11.238.32 

11,286.41 -2,924.41 74.09% 65,961.31 102,204.75 -36,243.44 

4,836.93 -711.04 85.3% 31,960.75 44,071 .51 -12,110.76 

17,583.33 -9,648.33 45.13% 75,337.50 158,250.01 -82,912.51 

1,525.00 800.00 152.46% 18,300.00 13,725.00 4,575.00 

12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0% 9,354.00 52,500.00 -43,146.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 185.87 300.00 -114.13 

9,1 56.38 -5,332.22 41.77% 59,652.37 82,735.52 -23,083.15 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-47,845.74 30,221.30 36.84% -164,986.81 -435.887.40 270,900.59 

66,597.35 27,972.00 142.0% 939,595.24 977,943.03 -38,347.79 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

19,220.98 -13,042.72 32.14% 88,067.62 175,108.18 -109,040.58 

6,596.65 1,140.05 117.28% 52,797.38 61 ,236.75 -8,439.37 

12,232.39 -10,07206 17.88% 6,343.96 82,003.67 -75,659.71 

16,916.31 -1,070.82 93.67% 129,265.53 155,468.09 -26,202.56 

22,331 .98 -6,452.95 71.1% 131 ,629.33 174,630.01 -43,000.68 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Fina ncial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014 

%of Budget Projec1ed Budget S Over(Under) %of Budget 

99.0% 153,035.88 154,581.00 -1,545.32 99.0% 

99.06% 6,301,470.30 6,361,227.00 -59,756.70 99.06% 

104.11% 251 ,300.15 241 ,378.00 9,922.1 5 104.11% 

50.2% 14,834.20 29,700.00 -14,865.80 49.95% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

99.08% 6, 720,640.33 6,786,886.00 -<36,245.67 99.02% 

99.08% 6,720,640.33 6,786,886.00 -66,245.67 99.02% 

120.44% 800,737.41 677,747.00 122,990.41 118.15% 

98.61% 105,655.05 106,630.00 -974.95 99.09% 

99.35% 24,393.99 25,900.00 -1,506.01 94.19% 

77.27% 50,330.05 50,400.00 -69.95 99.86% 

92.99% 135,337.88 135.996.00 -658,34 99.52% 

44.27% 18,111 .65 24,800.00 -6,688.35 73.03% 

92.88% 308,962.16 309,100.00 -137.84 99.96% 

138.13% 26,392.24 19,107.00 7,285.24 138,13% 

96.79% 29,825.00 22.325.00 7,500.00 133.6% 

85.81% 2,328.02 2,400.00 -71.98 97.0% 

98.8% 1,432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 98.8% 

98.43% 17,427.41 19,170.00 -1,742.59 90.91% 

98.67% 13,814.13 14,000.00 -185.87 98.67% 

48.27% 29,674.10 54,388.00 -24,693.90 54.58% 

109.91% 145,914.00 151,289.00 -5,375.00 96.45% 

64.54% 107,812.34 136,273.00 -28,460.88 79.12% 

72.52% 49,458.82 58,762.00 -9,303.18 84.17% 

47.61% 102,600.08 211,000.00 -108,399.92 48.63% 

133.33% 20,800.00 18,300.00 2,500.00 113.66% 

17.82% 36,035.43 65,000.00 -28,964.57 55.44% 

61.96% 344.06 400.00 -55.94 86.02% 

72.1% 105,049.27 110,314.00 -5,264.73 95.23% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

37.85% -253,924.13 -588,626.00 314,701.87 44.88% 

96.08% 1 '178,559.00 1 '179,365.00 -806.00 99.93% 

0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

37.73% 107,369.67 228,433.00 -121,063.33 47.0% 

86.22% 64,579.94 81,649.00 -17,069.06 79.1% 

7.74% 104,616.00 104,616.00 0.00 100.0% 

83.15% 159,232.89 202,339.00 -43,106.11 78.7% 

75.38% 244,941.00 247,640.00 -2,899.00 98.83% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



03:18PM 
04/28/14 
Accrual Basis 

7107 ·Ground Level Monitoring 

7108 ·Hydraulic Control Monito ring 

7109 ·Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 

7200 · P E2- Comp Recharge Pgm 

7300 · P E3&5-Water Supply/Dcsalte 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 • PE6&7-CoopEfforts/Salt Mgmt 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmi/Conj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 · Inactive Well Protection Prgm 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

other Income 

4210 · Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4220 · Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 

-tf25 · Interest Income 

~26 · LAIF Fair Market Value 

~00 · Groundwater Sales 

Total Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 ·Groundwater Replenis hment 

5100 ·Other Wate r P urchases 

9200 · Inte rest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 · Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 · Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 

9999 • Toi(From) Reserves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Actual 

28,814.16 

19,878.80 

0.00 

201,496.37 

360.51 

26.677.85 

3,488.75 

359.51 

0.00 

0.00 

11,446.18 

550,542.18 

-545,293.60 

0.00 

0.00 

269.58 

0.00 

0.00 

269.58 

167,680.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

167,680.20 

-167,410.62 

-712,704.22 

1/12th (8 .33%) of the Total Budget 

For The M o n t h of March 201 4 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Budget vs. Actual 

Current Month, Year~ To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

9/12th (75%) of the Total Budget 

Year-To-Date as of M arch 3 1, 2014 

Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

43,073.08 -14,258.92 66.9% 236,125.49 507,481.76 -271,356.27 

26,571.99 -6,693.19 74.81% 102,883.19 329,190.79 -226,507.60 

1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.0% 0.00 15,750.00 -15,750.00 

6,164.02 195,332.35 3,268.91% 748.966.56 1,140,454.00 -391,487.44 

5,018.02 -4,657.51 7.18% 701.36 35,486.74 -34,785.38 

8,936.96 17,740.89 298.51% 65,696.43 80,630.26 -14,933.83 

9,217.49 -5,728.74 37.85% 12,521 .99 53,349.59 -40,827.60 

3,399.59 -3,040.08 10.58% 3,660.70 21,033.49 -17,372.79 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 495,262.50 1,111,637.00 -616,374.50 

41.67 -41.67 0.0% 0.00 374.99 -374.99 

28,624.77 -17,178.59 39.99% 98,919.19 260,779.22 -161,860.03 

395,849.71 154,692.47 139.08% 4,532,619.57 6,493,320.15 -1,960,700.58 

-380,999.71 -164,293.89 143.12% 2,184,368.82 286,140.85 1,898,227.97 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 421,361 .14 0.00 421,361.14 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 

0.00 269.58 100.0% 973.60 0.00 973.60 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,873,238.87 0.00 3,873,238.87 

0.00 269.58 100.0% 4,320,439.05 0.00 4,320,439.05 

0.00 167,880.20 100.0% 428,745.00 0.00 428,745.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0%! 3,873,238.88 0.00 3,873,238.88 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0%1 

0.00 0.00 o.o%, 

9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 

2,491.00 0.00 2,491.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0%1 
0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 167,680.20 100.0% 4,313,967.88 0.00 4,313,967.88 

0.00 -167,410.62 100.0% 6,471.17 0.00 6,471.17 

-380,999.71 -331,704.51 187.06% 2,190,839.99 286,140.85 1,904,699.14 

% of Budget 

46.53% 

31 .19% 

0.0% 

65.67% 

1.98% 

81.48% 

23.47% 

17.4% 

44.55% 

0.0~ 1 
37.93% 

69.8% 

763.39% 

100.0% 

100.0%1 

100.0% 

0.0%1 

100.0%, 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

765.65% 

Note: Please see t h e staff report (Financ ial Report-BS) fo r additional det ailed information on the account categories. 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014 

Projected Budget S Over(Under) %of Budget 

594,336.00 594,308.00 28.00 100.01% 

401 ,736.00 406.943.00 -5,207.00 98.72% 

11,000.00 21,000.00 -10,000.00 52.38% 

1,343,225.00 1,358,042.00 -14,817.00 98.91% 

47,449.00 50,649.00 -3,200.00 93.68% 

107,475.00 107,507.00 -32.00 99.97% 

76,760.00 81,112.00 -4,352.00 94.64% 

30,398.00 31 ,378.00 -980.00 96.88% 

1,1 11 ,637.00 1,111,637.00 0.00 100.0% 

500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0% 

146,554.46 340,193.00 -193,638.54 43.08% 

7,618,880.32 7,803,616.00 -184,735.68 97.63% 

-898,239.99 -1,016.730.00 118,490.01 88.35% 

421,361.14 0.00 421,361.14 100.0% 

24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 100.0% 

1,584.05 0.00 1,584.05 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3,873,238.87 0.00 3,873,238.87 100.0% 

4,321,049.50 0.00 4,321,049.50 100.0%1 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%' 

3,873,238.88 0.00 3,873,238.88 100.0% 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 100.0% 

2,491 .00 0.00 2,491.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3,865,222.88 0.00 3,865,222.88 100.0% 

435,826.62 0.00 435,826.62 100.0% 

-462,413.37 -1,016,730.00 554,316.63 45.48% 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 2014/15 PROPOSED BUDGET 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 15, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget. 

Recommendation: Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve the Proposed FY 2014/15 
Budget as presented. 

Financial Impact: The FY 2014/15 Proposed Budget expenses are $7,316,381 (excluding any 
Carryover Funds). The FY 201 4/15 Budget, as proposed, is higher than the prior year "Amended" 
budget of $6,996,886 (which excludes Carryover funding of $1,016, 730). 

Future Consideration 
Appropriative Pool: May 13, 2014; Review and recommend 
Advisory Committee: May 15, 2014; Approval 
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Approval (Advisory Committee Approval required) 

ACTIONS· 
May 8, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved recommendation as presented 
May 8, 2014- Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved recommendation as presented 
May 13, 2014- Appropriative Pool- At the time of the staff letter issuance, the Appropriative Pool had not met 
May 15, 2014 -Advisory Committee -
May 22, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P47 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 2 of 11 

BACKGROUND 

May 15, 2014 

Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss upcoming 
projects and anticipated work. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted expenses are 
continually refined. The following budget related meetings were held during the past few months: 

• The Personnel Committee met on March 18, 2014 and April 7, 2014 to discuss personnel and labor 
related costs. 

• The Land Subsidence Committee met on March 20, 2014 to review the proposed budget related to MZ1 
issues and subsidence. 

• Peter Kavounas, Danni Maurizio and Joseph Joswiak met with the Wildermuth Environmental staff at 
their office on March 24, 2014 for an engineering services budget workshop to discuss the ongoing 
reporting and monitoring activities required by the judgment and other upcoming engineering activities. 

• The Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee met on March 25, 2014 to review the anticipated 
cost of operations and maintenance activities. 

• The Joint IEUA/Watermaster Recharge Improvement Projects Committee has met every third Thursday 
of the month since November 2013, with the last meeting being held on April 17, 2014 to review 
ongoing capital projects and future years' capital expense projections. 

• Watermaster staff has had numerous meetings and discussions with staff from Brownstein Hyatt Farber 
Schreck regarding the legal services budget and expected legal activities for FY 2014/15. 

From all of these various committees and groups, and other input from operational staff, the Watermaster 
staff developed the Preliminary FY 2014/15 budget. The current version of the budget reflects the 
discussions with consultants and stakeholders. 

On Tuesday, Apri115, 2014 Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop #1 and discussed the 
Preliminary Budget of $7,191,381 in detail, specifically looking at the various cost categories of labor, 
legal services, engineering services, ongoing and new recharge improvements projects, recharge O&M, 
and recharge debt service costs. The methodology of how Watermaster calculates the estimated 
production data along with the production assessment amount by Administrative and OBMP/Projects 
costs was provided and explained. Attendees at the Budget Workshop #1 were requested to email their 
budget related questions or comments to Joseph Joswiak before the close of business on Thursday, 
April17, 2014. Mr. Joswiak received two emails; one requesting additional information on the $50,000 
expense for the Sunding Report Update from FY 2013/14; and another on the remaining balance of 
$52,400 related to the Hickory Basin Recharge Project. 

During the April 17, 2014 Joint IEUA/Watermaster Recharge Improvements Projects Committee, 
additional Basin Recharge O&M costs of $50,000, along with a new Basin Recharge Project of $75,000, 
were requested by staff at \EUA to be added to the Preliminary FY 2014/15 budget. These changes 
totaling $125,000 were incorporated into the Preliminary Budget for FY 2014/15. 

The Watermaster Budget Workshop #2 was held on Tuesday, April 22, 2014. At this workshop, the 
updated Preliminary Budget of $7,316,381 for FY 2014/15 was presented. The purpose of Budget 
Workshop #2 was to discuss any changes that were made between the first and second versions of the 
preliminary budget and answer any questions that attendees might have in regards to the Preliminary 
Budget for FY 2014/15. As noted above, the only change between the two versions of the budget was 
the amount of $50,000 and $75,000 as requested by staff from IEUA. There was a healthy discussion at 
Workshop #2 regarding engineering services and specifically the budget amounts that relate to the Land 
Subsidence Committee and the MZ1 subsidence issues. 

The table listed below provides a comparison of the FY 2014/15 Preliminary Budget of $7,316,381 with 
the FY 2013/14 Amended Budget of $6,996,886. The blue arrow shows the consolidated budget 
expenses including all category types and expenses. This blue section totals $7,316,381 and is the total 
FY 2014/15 Preliminary Budget. To determine what amount will be used for the Production Based 

P48 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 3 of 11 

May 15, 2014 

Assessments, specific costs must be eliminated from the Total Expenses of $7,316,381. The green arrow 
shows the costs (which are included in the Total Expenses) but are excluded from the calculation when 
determining what expenses are included in the Production Based Assessment amount. After the non
production based expenses and income sources of $1,814,871 are removed from the calculation, the 
remaining dollar amount (shown by the yellow arrow) of $5,501,511 becomes the basis for the Production 
Based Assessment. The Proposed Assessment is then calculated as $5,501,511 + 131,351.390 AF = 
$41.88 AF. 

Total Administrative Expenses 

Total General OBMP Expenses 

Total OBMP Implementation Projects 

Total Expenses ' 

Adjustments For Non-Production Based 
Assessments: 
Debt Service/Recharge Improvements 
Appropriative Pool - legal Services 
Appropriative Pool - Sunding Report 
Non-Agricultural Pool -legal Services 
Inter~! Income 
MWD Groundwater Storage Program 
Transfer From Reserves 

Total Adjustments 

- ·--- --· ---·- --
FY~013J1.4 FY 2.013/14 F'!' 2.01~/15 F¥2014/15 Preliminary 
Approved Anieriiled · · Preliminary Preliminary vs. 
BUdQet Budget BdQI- 04/15 8UdQet Amended 

$1,511,105 $1,646,105 $ 1,967,923 $ 1,967,923 $ 321,817 

1 1,247,798 1,417,798 1,343,696 1,343,696 (74,102) Basis for Total Assessments 

3,965,833 3,932,983 3,879,762 4,004,762 71,779 

$6,724,736 $6,996,886 $ 7,191,381 $ 7,316,381 $ 319,495 

$ (939,808) $ (939,808) $ (1,423,740) $ (1,498,740) $ (558,932) 
(75,000) (75,000) (75,000) (75,000) 
(50,000) (50,000) 50,000 Non·Productlon 
(60,000) (60,000) (60,000) (60,000) Based Assessments 
(29,700) (29,700) (25,800) (25,800) 3,900 

(154,578) (154,678) (165,331) (155,331) (753) 
0 (210,000) 0 0 210,000 

(1,309,086) (1,619,086) (1,739,871) (1,814,871) (295,785) 

Basis For Production Based Assessment $5,415,649 $ 6,477,799 $ 6,451 ,511 $ 5 ,501,511 $ 23,710 ¢::J : Produc~lo~ ~sed Assessments 

'Total excludes FY 2013114 Amended Budgei"CarryOver"funding of S806,730 

Staff discussed how the production data is used in the calculation of the Assessment amount each year. 
The Total Assessable Production (for budget purposes) was estimated to be 131 ,351.390 acre-feet which 
was based upon the actual production numbers for the first two quarters, and projected to estimate the 
full year's production. The "projected" Total Assessable Production of 131,351.390 acre-feet is lower 
than the "actual" previous year's Total Assessable Production of 135,628.088 acre-feet by 4,276.698 
acre-feet or 3.2%. Lower production results in the current year wi ll increase the overall assessments per 
acre-foot, while higher production numbers will decrease the overall assessments per acre-foot. The 
proposed budget contains the proposed assessments of $13.48 per acre-foot for Administration and 
$28.40 per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a combined total of $41.88 per acre-foot. 

Assessment Amounts 

.-
Estimated Assessment 
as of May 8, 2014 

Actual Assessment 
FY2013/14 

Estimated Assessment 
vs. Actual Assessment 

I 

G&A 
Expenses 

$13-48 

$9·76 

$3·72 
38.1% 

P49 

OBMP& 
Implementation 

Projects 

$28.40 

$30.63 

($2.23) 
(7-3%) 

Total Assessment 

$41.88 

$40·39 

$1.49 
3·7% 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 4 of 11 

May 15, 2014 

Comparing the current Proposed Assessment as of May 8, 2014 of $41.88 to the Actual Assessment paid 
last year of $40.39, a variance of $1.49 or 3. 7% is shown. For comparison purposes only, when using 
last year's actual production of 135,628.088 acre-foot, the Proposed Assessment amount would be 
$13.06 per acre-foot for Administration and $27.51 per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, 
for a combined total of $40.56 per acre-foot. 

The following chart (incorporated from Workshop #1 and updated to reflect the proposed budget of 
$7,316,381) details the Historical Production and Budget for Watermaster: 

c: 
0 
t) 
::s 
"C 
E 
a. 

Historical Production and Budget 
200 

180 

160 

140 

120 
App Pool Productio'}l\ J V 1\ ~.,....,....,.. 

100 
~ /VJ. 

80 

60 \ ~ An Pnnl Prnrl11rlinn 
~ ~ 

't:ro-o..-~ u-i:D-0~ :ru-
40 

I 20 
v-I'> Non-Ag Pool Production U ( 

0 .,.-.-~ ~~-- ' >'~\_W..,II"V 
v 

Production Year 

$9 

$8 

$7 

$6 

$5 

$4 

$3 

$2 

$1 

$-

-Y7 

-~ fh O 
~ (/) 
0 c 
(/) 0.> c ..... 
o .S = -- ...... E c 

0.> .= e 
- (/) 
...., (f) 
0.> 0.> 
C) (/) 
"0 (/) 
:::S <( 
Ql _ o 
ro o 
+-' Q. 
0 
1- 0. 

a. 
<( 

The purpose of the chart listed above was to show the historical progression of both production and the 
budget amounts by fiscal year. It was noted at the Workshop #1 that the last five years of budget have 
remained relatively flat, excluding the additional Recharge Project costs in FY 2014/15, the trend 
continues, while production has varied. · 

During Workshop #1, staff discussed the Watermaster budget can be segregated into four separate and 
distinct categories. The first category is the Watermaster Labor costs, the second category is the legal 
services, the third category is the Engineering services, and the forth category is the Recharge 
Improvements Projects, Recharge O&M, and Debt Service. 

WATERMASTER LABOR EXPENSE 

The first section of the proposed FY 2014/15 budget relates to Watermaster Salaries and Burden. The 
total salaries and burden for FY 2014/15 are $1,462,145 which is $10,504 or 0.72% above below the 
previous year's amended budget of $1 ,451 ,641. The Full Time Equivalent (FTE) number of Watermaster 

P50 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 5 of 11 

May 15, 2014 

employees for the proposed budget is 9.0 (FTE) which is the same number of Watermaster employees as 
the amended budget for FY 2013/14. 

FY2013'14 FY2013'14 FY2014115 $\kfianoa 0/o \kuicnce 

Jl!:lrave::l Aren:la:J R-qx:sed R-qx:sed \IS. R-qx:sed \IS. 

B..x:gEt B Q;JEt B..x:gEt Jlrrerde:l Jlrrerde:l 

Payrdl $ f379,f67 $ 939,f67 $ 953,EE2 $ 14,325 1.52% 
B..!rcEn $ 512,074 $ 512,074 $ B:B,2.53 $ (3,821) (0.75)% 
Td:al $ 1,391,641 $ 1,451,641 $ 1,462,145 $ 10,8:)4 0.72"/o 

FTEs 9.0 9.0 9.0 

Staff informed the Workshop attendees that a meeting was held on March 18, 2014 and April 7, 2014 by 
the Personnel Committee. During the March 18, 2014 Personnel Committee meeting staffing levels were 
discussed and Watermaster staff committed to reconvene the Personnel Committee in approximately six 
months and review the current staffing and service levels. During the March 18, 2014 Personnel 
Committee meeting Watermaster staff received direction to develop and conduct a comparative salary 
survey for all Watermaster staff (excluding the General Manager). The comparative salary survey was 
presented to the Personnel Committee on April 7, 2014. The following assumptions were incorporated 
into the FY 2014/15 labor and burden budget of $1,462,145 as directed by the Personnel Committee: 

• Based upon nine FTE's 

• Includes a 2.5% increase (CaiPERS Reset adjustment) and a 0.84% CPI increase, offset by an 
additional 3% deduction for all "Classic" employees 

• Includes results of the salary survey and recommended budget adjustments as approved by the 
Personnel Committee 

• Burden category includes an overall $48K reduction for employee contributions of 6% towards 
CaiPERS retirement 

• Assumes a health premium increase of 10% effective January 1, 2015 

LEGAL SERVICES 

A historical chart of the last 14+ years of budgeted vs. actual Watermaster legal cost was presented. It 
was discussed that the previous three years legal services budget had remained relatively fla~ but 
additional unbudgeted legal expenses occurred in FY 2013/14 which increased the budget to an 
anticipated level of $900,000. The Proposed FY 2014/15 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck budget was 
presented at $875,515 which is $31,975 or 3.5% lower than the Amended FY 2013/14 budget. No new 
categories have been added to the legal services budget. For comparison purposes, the 5-Year Average 
(Actual Amounts) for legal services total $772,755 compared to the Proposed FY 2014/15 budget of 
$875,515. 

P51 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 6 of 11 

May 15, 2014 

$1,000,000 • Approved Budget • Amended Budget c Projected at Fiscal Year-End • Actual • Proposed Budget 

$900,000 

$800,000 

$700,000 

-
$600,000 

- -
$500,000 

I- - -
$400,000 

- - -
$300,000 

r- -
$200,000 

-
$100,000 

$0 

Activities resulting in legal expenses beyond routine activities: 

2013/14: CCG Motion, Safe Yield Recalculation, RMPU, City of Fontana Motion, Personnel matters 
2012/13: Recharge Master Plan Update, CDA!Chino Airport Plume, Refresh/Recharge/Reunite 
2011/12: Desalter Negotiations, Paragraph 31 Motion, Ontario Airport Plume, Chino Airport Plume 
2010/11: Desalter Negotiations, Paragraph 31 Motion, Ontario Airport Plume, Chino Airport Plume 
2009/10: Water Auction, Paragraph 31 Motion 
2008/09: Watermaster transitioned to Judge Wade and had the four informational Court hearings 
2007/08: Peace II especially heavy in 2007 and into 2008 
2005/06: Santa Ana River water rights application, beginning of Peace II negotiations 
2002/04: 'Relatively routine activities 
2000/01: Peace I and Desalter negotiations 

P52 

-

-

-

-

~ 

r 

r 

r 

7 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 7 of 11 

~ 
a:J71 L£g;i 83\ics- O:ut O:rrdraim 
fiJ12 L£g;i 83\ics- f'rrdaEd Ju::t:rr<rt~RJes &Rg;; 
aJ73 L£g;i 83\ics- R2rs::rne! Milas 
aJ74 lE:g:i S::r\.fces - II tel c::ga Of lss..ES 
aJ75 L£g;i 83\ics- Rj:JE!ishnrt IJikiff 
6J76 L£g;i 83\ics-~ lsa.ES 
IDT7 L£g;i 83\ics- Fa1y saus rvEirlfnn::e 
6J78 L£g;i 83\ics- Msoelams 
€07810 L£g;i 83\ics- Rsfre;h, RR-drl>a'flge:>e & Fa.ri!e 
6J7811 L£g;i 83\ics- ate Y1Eld R<:acLlaim 
6J7812 L£g;i &rucs- =M:lim 
6J7820 L£g;i &rucs-Pw-cp. R:d IES..B Rs::!Ltim 
6275 B--FS L£g;i- PdA,;;ry O:rmitlre 1\/EEirg 
6375 B--FS L£g;i - B:ad 1\/EEirg 
8375 B--FS L£g;i -1\J:p'Cp. R:d 1\/EEirg 
8475 B--FS L£g;i- Pg. R:d 1\/EEirg 
8675 B--FS L£g;i- i'rn-Pg. R:d 1\/EEirg 
8675.1 B--FS L£g;i-~ 15CS/Pq..a QP!a 
all7.3J F61B II - CE:!\ 
all7.31 f'fditad S:11h RLITe 
all7.32 Q;roPii]Xli RLITe 
all7.33 Cesalei!-yda.Jic Orlrd 
all7.34 &liaf>re Riff IJikiff Agts 
8207.35Faogq:ll31 M:lim 
all7.35&1iaf>reAiff H;titst 
all7.CS! A.dicn'~ & R3::o.ay 
all7.38 Rg IJikiff o..Eiity Orlrd B:ad 
WJT. ::e R:::d a !::F I\.IE:siEr Rat 
all7.40 SJ::ocgol'gemais 
all7.41 Aa:b Effin H;titst 8..Eiarrolity 
all7.428ofe Y1Eld R>:aa.laim 
all7. 9 VIM L£g;i Q::u-ssl- LJ-aiid fEiej 

$ 

May 15, 2014 

FY2013'14 

~ 
B4J;t 

FY2013'14 
Pmn:a:l 

fu:!:Ft 

FY2014'15 
Ftcp:Ea:l 

B4J;t 

$s 
Off 

(lh:la") 

28,395 $ 
38,313 
E0,142 
18,477 

64,183 
33,193 
19,492 

4,Cffi 
21,EID 
ffi,$3 
46,387 
28,171 
31,115 
10,753 
1,071 

67,('£6 
€6,754 
10,681 
20,912 
4,757 

64,3ffi 
12,770 

153 

CS1,525 $ 
33,3al 
7,WJ 

E0,4CO 

25,7(0 
32,725 

44,4CO 
33BXl 
84,240 
33BXl 
33BXl 
33BXl 

28,475 
61,aD 
49,100 
28,4(() 

22,EOO 

12,8EO 
39,7(0 
18,7(0 
18,7(0 

25,125 

CS1,525 $ 
33,3al 
82,WJ 
E0,4CO 

25,7CO 
32,725 

44,4CO 
33BXl 
84,240 
33,BXJ 
33,BXJ 
33BXl 

28,475 
61,aD 
49,100 
28,4(() 

22,EOO 

12,8EO 
39,7CO 
18,7CO 
18,7CO 
75,WJ 
25,125 

37,525 $ 
33,3al $ 
41,WJ $ (41,WJ) 
E0,4CO $ 

- $ 
$ 

25,7(0 $ 
32,725 $ 

- $ 
$ 

7,WJ $ 7,WJ 
- $ (44,4CO) 

33Eal $ 
104,ffiJ $ 20,48J 
33BXl $ 
33BXl $ 
33Eal $ 

$ 
- $ 

28,475 $ 
28,475 $ (32, 725) 
ffi, 100 $ 7,WJ 
28,4(() $ 

- $ 
22,EOO $ 

$ 
12,8EO $ 
49,300 $ 9,BXJ 
25,7CO $ 7,WJ 
18,7(0 $ 

11Q100 $ 35,100 
25,125 $ 

$ 710.= $ 757,49) $ 9)7,49} $ 875,515 $ (31,975) 

5Yeor~(kti.Es) $ 712,755 

As with the past practice for the last three years, the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal services 
budget has been developed using a formula of assumed hours to complete a specific tasks multiplied by 
the hourly rate. It is anticipated that the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck hourly rates will not change in 
FY 2014/15. Brownstein has provided a detailed memorandum and worksheet which is provided as 
Attachment 1. These documents were provided as handouts at both Budget Workshops and available on 
the Watermaster website under the FTP location. 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

The Engineering Services budget is proposed at $1,716,760 which is $108,602 lower than the Amended 
FY 2013/14 Budget of $1,825,362. A discussion involving the Engineering Services along with 
information provided by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (a budget comparison worksheet along with a 
detailed narrative report that described each category within their budget) was conducted at both 
Workshops. As with the legal services documents, this information was also distributed to the attendees 
of both Workshops and available on the Watermaster website under the FTP location. These documents 
are provided as Attachment 2. 

P53 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 8 of 11 

May 15, 2014 

Incorporated within the Engineering Services budget of $1,716,760 is the Land Subsidence Committee 
(LSC) recommendations for FY 2014/15. The LSC recommended a proposed budget of $623,154 less 
anticipated Carry-Over funding of $220,168 for a budget amount of $402,986 for FY 2014/15 ($623, 154-
$220,168 = $402,986). 

The following chart details the proposed Engineering Services budget for FY 2014/15 categorized by 
Watermaster account number. The comparison is between the FY 2014/15 Proposed Budget of 
$1,716,760 and the FY 2013/14 Amended Budget of $1,825,362. 

Erxjneerinq SeN!ces 

am B-Qreairg SEruCES 
ffil3 03\/P- 8-(:jreairg 

Ef.03.1 CB\IP- V\kJa II :estEi M:cia Ji::Picaim 
ERE2 03\/P- EEEinWreClje:jj~<S 

ERE21 03\/P- sae d tre EEE!n R;p:rt 
EHE22CBVP- \f\Etrr RgisO:rTj:!ia-ceR;jxrtlrg 
EHE31 CBVP- FW, Pc!Js:ry, Et:m:l rvtairgs 
ERE32 CBVP- OtEr ce-aa rvtairgs 
ERE33 03\/P -l't=!=fq:riai\e RxJ lsa.e F€3::JL1im 
ERE4 CBIIP- CEQ'\ 
ERE6 CBVP- 83iaPrn R\.Ef lMl 
ERE71 03\/P-D3a~- 031\MCMSEff 
ERE72CBIIP- D3a ~- N:nCBI\MSEff 
ERE 73 CBVP- 83'8 YiEld F<caaJalm 
ERE74CBIIP- 1\MaieJ R1,/Sca lrjuy ~ 

7101.3 R"o:U;Iim M:rifairg- B-(:jra31rg Sa'JCES 
7102.31n-Ure~- Ergreeirg ~CES 
7103.3 GdrJr QElily - 8-(:jreairg 83'\lCES 
7103.5 GdrJr QElily- lEtx:raay 83'\lCES 
7104.3 GdrJr Le.El- 8-(:jreairg S'NCES 
7104.8 GcWr Le.El - 0:rtra;t Sa'JCES 
71C».9 GdrJr Le.El- Qj:it3 EQ_ipnrt 
7107.2 Gurd Le.El- 8-(:jreairg 83'\lCES 
7107.3 Gurd Le.El- S<>Rin<g21)' 
7107.6 Gurd Le.El- 0:rtra;t SffiACES 
7107.61 Gurd Le.El- Oiro HllsA'R 
710Z7 Qurd Leva- Bte 00 1Ha lretala:im 
7107.8 Gard Le.El- Q¢13 EQ_ipnrt 
71C8.3 1-VdaJic G:Iird M:rilairg- 8-(:jreairg S'NCES 
71C8.31 H;dalic Qrtd M:rilairg- frg S3v. - F£1-EP 
71C8.4 H;dalic Qrtd M:rilairg- t.a:craay SffiACES 
71C8.41 H;dalic Qrtd 1\/trilairg- Lffi S3v.- F£1-EP 
71C8.7ft'daJicQ:Jird M:rilairg-11\E!II,-,;ala;m- F£1-
71C8.9 1-VdaJic G:Iird M:rilairg- O:rtra;!Sa'JCES 
71ffi3 ~ & 11\E!I M:rilairg- 8-(:jreairg SffiACES 
=2 Gnp~- B-Qreairg 83'\lCES 
=3Q:rrp~-lrn:JED<Iiaim 
/2XlQ:rrp ~- O:rtra;!SffiACES 
72CB CBVJ=l- Ergre:rirg 8::NCES 
74)2 03\/P- 8-(:jreairg 83'\lCES 
7403 CB\IP- Caira:i SnfCES 
7ffiZ C13\IP- Ergnasrirg 8::NCES 
7'3J3 03\/P- 0:rtra;t SffiACES (RL.rTB) 
7E04CHVP- Cc:rtra:i Sa"\.{CES 

7aJ2 03\/P- 8-(:jreairg 83'\lCES 

FY::D12113 

Pctu3 
Bpn.:lluEs 

$) 

313,a'6 
171,8Xl 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

9,576 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

92,7\Xl 
32,282 

153,632 
0 
0 

138,251 
9:1000 
71,E97 
53,573 

0 
0 

27,050 
0 

24,439 
0 

18,675 
0 
0 
0 

347,ffi) 
0 

31,977 
75751 

0 
1Q034 

0 
14 
0 

P54 

$) 
318,748 
101,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

9:1880 
38, 7ffi 

197,3<l0 
1QOOO 
13,!>25 
63,932 
9:1m:J 

141,240 
41,655 

0 
1Q42J3 

123,453 
53,175 
25533 
48,260 
31,Ero 

0 
21,000 
21,324 

118,010 
0 

33,534 
75215 
zozn 

10Qffil 
0 
0 

22,080 

$1,82E\332 

$) 

318,748 
193,m:J 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

9J,ffil 
38, 7ffi 

1!32,340 
10,000 
13,!>25 
63,932 
9:1000 

141,240 
41,655 

0 
1Q42J3 

126453 
53,175 
25533 
48,260 
31,SB 

0 
21,m:J 
21,3?A 

118,010 
0 

29,534 
75215 

zo= 
70,ffil 

0 
0 

12,080 

$1,82E\332 

$) 

22,752 
93,320 

0 
133,510 
24234 
63,133 
32,fJ77 
34,3?A 

0 
0 

64,127 
38,344 
79,8XJ 
73,384 

0 
0 

82,122 
33,571 

167,ffB 
1Qm:J 
7,m:J 

74,123 
(?Qm:J 

144,931 
0 
0 

1q135 
49,931 

0 
25281 

0 
0 
0 

21,m:J 
79,844 
34,804 

0 
38,864 

75797 

zo= 
70,680 

0 
0 

21,240 

$1,71ti760 

$s 

o.e
(Url3-) 

$) 

($2ffi,rn3) 
($10QffiJ) 

$) 

$133,510 
$24,234 
$"8, 133 
$32,fJ77 
$34,3?A 

$) 
$) 

'il34. 127 
$38,344 
$79,500 

$73,384 
$) 

$) 
($8, 7ffi) 

$783 
$11'\i'ili 

$) 

($8,m5) 
$1Q141 

$) 

$3,721 
($41,653, 

$) 
$57fJ1 

($76,522) 
($56 175) 

($255) 
($48,23J) 
($31,!'Rl) 

$) 

$) 
$56 !'ill 

($93233) 
$) 

$9,28) 
$582 

($23)) 
($20)) 

$) 
$) 

$9,160 

($1CB,ED2) 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 9 of 11 

May 15, 2014 

The Engineering budget includes work as recommended by the Land Subsidence Committee during its 
March 20, 2014 meeting. Based on the discussion at the two workshops, the recommendations and 
associated budget are shown as Attachment 3, and Watermaster will present the recommendations of the 
Land Subsidence Committee during the approval process of the required LSC annual report in the 
coming months. 

Watermaster Labor, Legal, Engineering expenses (described above) and other General Expenses and 
Recharge Project Improvements are grouped in Administrative, OBMP General, and OBMP 
Implementation Project costs. 

For the Administrative expenses: 

Overall, the Administrative expense section of the budget totaling $1,967,923 is $321,817 or 19.6% 
higher than the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,646,105. 

• Salary Cost increase of $168,800. This is not a true increase in overall costs but a result of how 
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and 
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and attendance system to 
capture labor hours by activity. For FY 2014/15 the allocations are budgeted at 70% 
Administration, 10% OBMP and 20% Implementation Projects (based upon current time and 
attendance records). In the FY 2013/14 budget, the salary allocations were 57% Administration, 
17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects. Because more allocation and emphasis is 
geared towards Administration and less on OBMP and Implementation Projects, the 
Administrative salary expenses are higher and the OBMP and Implementation salary costs are 
lower. 

• Postage expenses (6050) and WM Special Contract Services (6060) include costs for the 
previous year's Annual Report along with the current Annual Report. It is anticipated that the 
reports will be current by the end of the fiscal year. 

• Insurance expense (6080) includes the Director and Officers (0&0) insurance policy of 
approximately $8,000 which was newly added during FY 2013/14 and continued for FY 2014/15. 

• Categories of Travel & Transportation (6170) along with Conferences & Seminars (6190) reflect 
the increased emphasis on employee training and education. 

• Watermaster Board expenses (6300) reflect the additional budgeted expense of $20,450 for the 
annual Board briefings and workshops. 

• Allocated G&A Expenditures of $176,749. As with the higher salary allocations being charged to 
the Administrative section, the G&A expenses are also allocated based upon salary percentages. 
So if the salary allocation increases more on the Administrative side and less on the OBMP and 
Implementation Projects side, the G&A allocation of expenses will follow the same trend. 

For OBMP General costs: 

• Overall, the OBMP expense section of the budget totaling $1,343,696 is 5.2% or $74,102 below 
the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,417,798. 

• Watermaster staff salary allocations (6901) are $91,511 or 43.2% lower than the previous year's 
"Amended" budget of $211,890. This is not a true decrease in overall costs but a result of how 
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and 
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and attendance system to 
capture labor hours by activity. For FY 2014/15 the allocations are budgeted at 70% 
Administration, 10% OBMP and 20% Implementation Projects (based upon current time and 
attendance records). In the FY 2013/14 budget, the salary allocations were 57% Administration, 
17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects. Because less allocation and emphasis is geared 
towards OBMP, the Watermaster salary expenses are lower. 

PSS 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page 10 of 11 

May 15, 2014 

• Meetings between the Watermaster staff, Wildermuth and Brownstein were held to determine a 
realistic estimate of working hours, project costs, and if any costs might be reduced or work 
delayed until next fiscal year. 

• The total OBMP Engineering budget for FY 2014/15 is $656,542 which is an increase of 
$141,794 or 27.5% from the previous year's "Amended" budget of $514,748. Note that this 
amount is only for the OBMP section and not the entire Engineering budget. 

• The Wildermuth Environmental staff budgeted the full complement of attendance at all 
Watermaster meetings, and if attendance is not required, a cost savings would be reflected. This 
category is budgeted at $49,740 higher than the previous year's amended budget of $51,276. 
Watermaster staff evaluates the ongoing Wildermuth attendance at meeting(s) based upon the 
need of the engineering staff to attend the meeting(s) based upon ongoing issues. 

• The anticipated increase in Material Physical Injury requests are reflected with the increase in the 
FY 2014/15 budget from the previous year's amended FY 2013/14 budget of $63,834. 

• The Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations are budgeted at $95,320, a 
reduction from the previous year of $94,680 as a result in decreased activities and emphasis in 
this category. 

• The "State of the Basin" data analysis and preparation of exhibits and reports is budgeted for 
$133,510 since this activity is done every other year and this is an "on" year. 

• Watermaster's budget for the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal expenses within the OBMP 
section was $405,725 which is $25,975 or 6.8% above the previous year's "Amended" budget of 
$379,750. The OBMP legal section contains the amount of $25,125 for unanticipated legal costs 
(6907.9) and increased budget costs of $35,100 for the Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42). 

• The Sunding Report Update (6906.8) of $50,000 from the FY 2013/14 budget was not funded in 
this year's Assessments billed in November 2013 since approval from the Appropriative Pool to 
Watermaster staff was not received. There are no budget "Carryover" funds of $50,000 from the 
FY 2013/14 budget since the expense was not funded by Assessments and there is no budget for 
FY 2014/15. 

OBMP Implementation Project costs: 

• Overall, the OBMP Implementation Project expense section of the budget totaling $4,004,762 is 
1.8% or $71,779 above the previous year's "Amended" budget of $3,932,983. 

• The total Engineering budget for FY 2014/15 is $1,060,218 which is a reduction of $250,396 or 
19.1% from the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,310,614. Note that this amount is only 
for the OBMP Implementation Project section and not the entire Engineering budget. 

• Watermaster staff salary allocations are $76,991 or 23.4% lower than the previous year's 
"Amended" budget of $329,376. This is not a true decrease in overall costs but a result of how 
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and 
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and attendance system to 
capture labor hours by activity. For FY 2014/15 the allocations are budgeted at 70% 
Administration, 10% OBMP and 20% Implementation Projects (based upon current time and 
attendance records). In the FY 2013/14 budget, the salary allocations were 57% Administration, 
17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects. Because less allocation and emphasis is geared 
towards OBMP, the Watermaster salary expenses are lower. 

• Allocated G&A Expenditures decreased by $74,868 or 22.0%. As with the lower salary 
allocations being charged to the Implementation Projects section, the G&A expenses are also 
allocated based upon salary percentages. So if the salary allocation decreases on the 
Implementation Project side and increases on the Administrative side, the G&A allocation of 
expenses will also follow the same trend. 

P56 



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget 
Page11of11 

May 15, 2014 

• The direct costs from IEUA for the Recharge Basin O&M (7206) are budgeted at $791,693 which 
is a slight reduction of $3,083 from the prior year of $794,776. 

• The Jurupa Pumping Station Project (7290.1) is anticipated to "Carry-Over'' funds of $120,000 
into FY 2014/15 as follows: (Original budget of $150,000-$30,000 of projected expense for FY 
2013/14 = $120,000). 

• The projected Recharge Improvement Debt Payment (7690.1) due to IEUA in the amount of 
$431,740 is budgeted, with no adjustment(s) for previous year's credits. 

• Turner Basin Recharge Improvement Project (7690.2) is budgeted at $107,000 excluding any 
Carryover Funds. This project has been reported monthly as part of the IEUA/Watermaster Joint 
Recharge Improvement Projects Committee. 

• The San Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project (7290.4) is anticipated to "Carry-Over" funds of 
$250,000 into FY 2014/15 as follows: (Original budget of $300,000 - $50,000 of projected 
expense for FY 2013/14 = $250,000). 

• GWR SCAD A Upgrades (7690.61) is budgeted at $337,500. This is a new project for FY 2014/15 
and has been reported monthly as part of the \EUNWatermaster Joint Recharge Improvement 
Projects Committee. 

• SCADA Communication Upgrades (7690.62) is budgeted at $547,500. This is a new project for 
FY 2014/15 and has been reported monthly as part of the IEUA/Watermaster Joint Recharge 
Improvement Projects Committee. 

• The Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation Plan (7690.7) is budgeted at $75,000. This is a 
new project for FY 2014/15 and has been reported monthly as part of the IEUA/Watermaster 
Joint Recharge Improvement Projects Committee. 

In summary, the FY 2014/15 Budget, as proposed, anticipates an increase in total budgeted costs of 
$319,495 or 4.6% above the previous year's "Amended" budget. The final assessments will be refined 
when the assessment package is prepared this fall. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck Budget Worksheet and Memorandum 
2. Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Budget Worksheet and Memorandum 
3. Land Subsidence Committee Recommendations and Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Land 

Subsidence Monitoring Program Budget for FY 2014/15 

P57 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P58 



~
 

It)
 

~
 

w
 

-.. 
~
 

I'~~ 
1

-
~
 

C
l) 

0 

%
 

~
 

N
 

~
 

::!: 
>-

~
 

~
 

u. 
~
 

0 
w

 
1

-
~
 

~
 

1
-

w
 

0 
~
 

C
) 

N
 

s::: 
?: 

c 
... 

·-
0

0
 

~ 
z 

:J
 

>-
Q:) 

-
co 

~
 

·~ 
C

l) 
c 

::!: 
~
 

~
 

co 
w

 
~OJ 

C
l) 

~0.~ 
0 

0 
z 

a. 
-

0 
:I: 
(
)
 
~
 

a. 

P
59 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P60 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed %Variance 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Bud9et Budset Budset Amended Amended 

4000 Mutual Agency Revenue $ 151,550 $ 153,036 $ 154,581 $ 154,581 $ 155,331 $ 750 0.5% 
4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 6,329,127 6,301,470 6,301,135 6,361,227 6,888,767 527,540 8.3% 
4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 283,393 251,300 239,320 241,378 246,484 5,106 2.1% 
4730 Prorated Interest Income 18,229 5,934 29,700 29,700 25,800 (3,900) (13.1)% 
4900 Miscellaneous Income 22,298 0 0 0 0 0.0% 

Total Income 6,804,598 6,711,740 6,724,736 6,786,886 7,316,381 529,495 7.8% 

Administrative Expenses 
601 0 Salary Costs 644,654 465,328 617,747 677,747 846,547 168,800 24.9% 
6020 Office Building Expense 103,362 51,450 106,630 106,630 103,724 (2,906) (2.7)% 
6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 25,592 12,153 28,300 28,300 31,690 3,390 12.0% 
6040 Postage & Printing Costs 50,580 21,316 51,900 50,400 56,900 6,500 12.9% 
6050 Information Services 124,995 75,103 135,996 135,996 132,680 (3,316) (2.4)% 
6060 WM Special Contract Services 44,801 9,369 24,800 24,800 40,200 15,400 62.1% 
6070 Watermaster Legal Services 265,898 211,414 234,100 309,100 230,700 (78,400) (25.4)% 
6080 Insurance Expense 18,674 26,392 19,107 19,107 27,312 8,204 42.9% 
6110 Dues and Subscriptions 25,981 13,498 22,325 22,325 20,325 (2,000) (9.0)% 
6150 Field Supplies & Equipment 608 1,304 1,450 1,450 1,450 0 0.0% 

"'0 6170 Travel & Transportation 17,128 9,124 19,170 19,170 22,860 3,690 19.2% 
a> 6190 Conferences & Seminars 4,279 7,435 12,500 14,000 15,000 1,000 7.1% ..... 

6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 35,560 12,338 54,368 54,368 55,568 1,200 2.2% 
6300 Watermaster Board Expenses 116,816 61,259 151,289 151,289 173,258 21,969 14.5% 
6500 Education Fund Expenditures 257 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 131,231 48,908 136,273 136,273 137,622 1,349 1.0% 
8400 Agricultural Pool Administration 209,010 90,721 353,462 353,462 353,938 476 0.1% 
8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 79,848 54,358 110,314 110,314 110,025 (289) (0.3)% 
9400 Depreciation Expense 12,257 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures 

Total Administrative Expenses 

General OBMP Expenditures 
6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 962,285 577,612 1,009,365 1,179,365 1,207,145 27,780 2.4% 
6950 Cooperative Efforts 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 0.0% 
9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures 121,144 44,170 228,433 228,433 126,551 (101,882) (44.6)% 

Total General OBMP Expenses 1,093,430 621,782 1,247,798 1,417,798 1,343,696 (74,102) (5.2)% 

OBMP Implementation Projects 
7101 Production Monitoring 65,027 30,111 81,649 81,649 54,239 (27,41 0) (33.6)% 
7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 56,822 1,666 104,616 104,616 101,422 (3,194) (3.1)% 
7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 176,000 76,749 202,339 202,339 181,018 (21,321) (10.5)% 
7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 222,426 84,773 292,840 247,840 236,355 (11 ,485) (4.6)% 
7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
7107 Ground Level Monitoring 345,018 104,098 347,305 347,305 325,219 (22,086) (6.4)% 
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 241,220 73,117 319,045 319,045 89,080 (229,965) (72.1)% 
7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring Program 0 0 21,000 21,000 21,000 0 0.0% 

May 8, 2014 SUMMARY BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 1 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed %Variance 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended Amended 

7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Camp Recharge 1,153,822 543,361 995,892 1,058,042 948,327 (109,715) (1Q.4)% 
7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5- Water Supply Plan - Desalter 37,711 210 60,649 50,649 60,474 9,825 19.4% 
7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4- Mgmt Zone Strategies 78,811 29,970 107,507 107,507 108,168 661 0.6% 
7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7- Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt 21,474 8,452 111,112 81,112 81,313 201 0.2% 
7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt!Conj Use 4,394 2,269 41,378 31,378 33,582 2,204 7.0% 
7700 Inactive We!! Protection Program 0 0 500 500 500 0 0.0% 
7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects 416,751 495,263 939,808 939,808 1,498,740 558,932 59.5% 
9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 132,668 62,925 340,193 340,193 265,325 (74,868) (22.0)% 
Total OBMP Implementation Projects 2,952,142 1,512,963 3,965,833 3,932,983 4,004,762 71,779 1.8% 

Total Expenses 5,703,289 3,199,213 6,724,736 6,996,886 7,316,381 319,495 4.6% 

Net Ordinary Income 1 '1 01,309 3,512,527 0 (210,000) 0 210,000 100.0% 

Other Income 
4225 Interest Income (4,849) 704 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 625,202 421,361 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 22,789 24,865 0 0 0 0 0.0°/o 
4600 Groundwater Sales 1,786,217 3,873,239 0 0 0 0 0.0% 

-c Total Other Income 2,429,358 4,320,169 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
m 
N 

Other Expense 
5010 Groundwater Recharge 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
51 DO Other Water Purchases 2,289,276 3,873,239 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
9000 Other Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
9200 Interest Expense 8,928 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 
9990 Excess Reserve Refunds 788,647 11,984 0 0 0 0 0.0% 

Total Other Expense 3,086,851 3,885,223 0 0 0 0 0.0% 

9900 To I (From) Reserves 443,816 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 

Net Other Income (1,101,309) 434,947 0 0 0 0 0.0% 

Net Income $ 0 $ 3,947,473 $ 0 $ (210,000) $ 0 $ 210,000 100.0% 

May 8, 2014 SUMMARY BUDGET-PROPOSED Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Bud9et Bud9et Bud9et Amended 
Ordinary Income 

Income 
4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 

4013 Local Agency Contr- OBMP $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
4040 Cooperative Agreement 151,550 153,036 154,581 154,581 155 331 750 

Total 4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 151,550 153,036 154,581 154,581 155,331 750 

4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 
4111 Administrative Assessment 695,041 941,193 947,808 947,675 1,277,505 329,830 
4111.2 OBMP Assessment 3,319,692 2,953,766 2,928,466 2,973,083 2,691,356 (281 ,727) 
4111.3 App Pool -Special Assessment 75,000 75,000 125,000 125,000 75,000 (50,000) 
4112 Ag Pool Reallocation- Administrative 300,872 336,385 332,554 332,508 433,306 100,798 
4113 Ag Pool Reallocation - OBMP 1,437,467 1,055,318 1,027,499 1,043,153 912,859 (130,294) 
4115 Recharge Improvements 101,000 483,715 483,715 483,715 1,067,000 583,285 
4116 Recharge Debt Payment 400,055 456,093 456,093 456,093 431,740 (24,353) 

Total411 0 Appropriative Pool Assessments 6,329,127 6,301,470 6,301,135 6,361,227 6,888,767 527,540 

4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 
4123 Administrative Assessment 38,674 46,227 43,846 43,840 60,025 16,185 

~~~~-~~~~~~::s~~:~ecial Assessment 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 0 
184,719 145,074 135,474 137,538 126,458 (11 ,080) 

Total4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 283,393 251,300 239,320 241,378 246,484 5,106 

4730 Prorated Interest Income 
4731 Interest- Agricultural Pool 1,424 628 3,000 3,000 2,400 (600) 
4732 Interest- Appropriative Pool 16,315 5,147 25,800 25,800 22,800 (3,000) 
4733 Interest- Non-Agricultural Pool 

Total4730 Prorated Interest Income 

4900 Miscellaneous Income 22,298 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Income 6,804,598 6,711,740 6,724,736 6,786,886 7,316,381 529,495 

Administrative Expenses 
6010 Salary Costs 

6011 WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden 556,804 389,384 585,623 645,623 814,847 169,224 
6011.2 WM Staff- Admin. Paid Leave 24,845 0 0 0 0 0 
6012 Payroll Services 3,440 1,802 4,200 4,200 4,200 0 
6013 Human Resources Services 10,029 5,340 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 
6016 New Employee Search Costs 828 878 500 500 500 0 
6017 Temporary Services 43,287 16,150 21,424 21,424 21,000 (424) 
6017.1 Executive Assistant Services 0 53,274 0 0 0 0 
6017.2 Office Specialist Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Subtotal Wages 639,234 466,829 617,747 677,747 846,547 168,800 

6018 Fringe Benefits 493,510 255,192 512,074 512,074 508,253 (3,821) 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 1 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Bud9et Bud9et Sue 

60199 Payroll Burden Allocated 

Total6010 Salary Costs 

6020 Office Building Expense 
6021 Office Lease 72,834 36,774 74,274 74,274 75,036 762 
6022 Telephone 11 ,282 7,511 14,700 14,700 10,116 (4,584) 
6024 Building Repairs & Maintenance 16,735 6,084 15,084 15,084 15,784 700 
6026 Security SeNices 2,511 1,081 2,572 2,572 2,788 216 

Total 6020 Office Building Expense 103,362 51,450 106,630 106,630 103,724 (2,906) 

6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 
6031.1 Copy Paper 428 711 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 
6031.7 Other Office Supplies 20,303 7,688 19,000 19,000 21,000 2,000 
6039.1 Banking Service Charges 2,743 2,323 3,900 3,900 4,740 840 
6141.1 Meeting Supplies 600 423 1,200 1,200 1,200 0 
6141.3Admin Meetings 1,518 708 1,200 1,200 1,200 0 
6147 Other Admin Expenses 0 300 0 0 550 550 

Total 6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 25,592 12,153 28,300 28,300 31,690 3,390 

~~~~OP~~~~;~ ~:,::ing Costs 5,620 259 4,500 4,500 4,500 0 
6043.1 Ricoh Lease Fee 34,544 17,207 35,200 35,200 39,700 4,500 
6043.2 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 8,174 2,232 4,500 3,000 0 (3,000) 
6044 Postage Meter Lease 2,242 1,126 2,700 2,700 2,700 0 
6045 Outside Printing 0 0 5,000 5,000 10,000 5,000 
6046 Legal Publications 0 492 0 0 0 0 

Total 6040 Postage & Printing Costs 50,580 21,316 51,900 50,400 56,900 6,500 

6050 Information Services 
6052.1 Park Place Computer Solutions 37,425 18,310 45,000 45,000 40,500 (4,500) 
6052.2 Applied Computer Technologies 38,115 19,429 36,000 36,000 39,600 3,600 
6053 Internet Expenses (T1 Lines) 18,570 9,849 18,996 18,996 14,580 (4,416) 
6054 Computer Software 15,352 6,828 17,000 17,000 17,000 0 
6055 Computer Hardware 14,697 20,187 18,000 18,000 20,000 2,000 
6057 Computer Maintenance 836 500 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 

Total 6050 Information Services 124,995 75,103 135,996 135,996 132,680 (3,316) 

6060 WM Special Contract Services 
6061.3 Rauch 14,745 3,923 15,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 
6061.4 Other Contract Services 6,382 0 0 0 0 0 
6062 Audit Services 14,674 5,446 9,800 9,800 10,200 400 
6064 GM Recruitment Costs 9,000 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 6060 WM Special Contract Services 44,801 9,369 24,800 24,800 40,200 15,400 

6070 Watermaster Legal Services 
6071 Legal Services - Court Coordination 28,395 4,531 37,525 37,525 37,525 0 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 2 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013114 FY 2013114 FY 2013114 FY 2014115 Proposed 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Bud9et Bud9et Budset Amended 

6072 Legal Services- Annotated Judgment/Rules & Regs 38,313 17,122 36,350 36,350 36,350 0 
6073 Legal Se111ices- Personnel Matters 50,142 90,823 7,000 82,000 41,000 (41,000) 
607 4 Legal Services- Interagency Issues 18,477 0 50,400 50,400 50,400 0 
6076 Legal SeNices - Storage Issues 6,642 0 0 0 0 0 
6077 Legal Services- Party Status Maintenance 0 0 25,700 25,700 25,700 0 
6078 Legal SeNices - Miscellaneous 64,186 31,360 32,725 32,725 32,725 0 
6078.10 Legal Services- Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 36,196 0 0 0 0 0 
6078.11 Legal Services -Safe Yield Recalculation 19,492 0 0 0 0 0 
6078.12 Legal Services- CCG Motion 0 67,578 0 0 7,000 7,000 
6078.20 Legal Services - Approp. Pool Issue Resolution 4,055 0 44,400 44,400 0 (44,400) 

Total 6070 Watermaster Legal Services 265,898 211,414 234,100 309,100 230,700 (78,400) 

6080 Insurance Expense 
6085 Business Insurance Package 18,418 26,136 18,685 18,685 27,035 8,351 
6086 Position Bond Insurance 256 256 423 423 276 (146) 

Total 6080 Insurance Expense 18,674 26,392 19,107 19,107 27,312 8,204 

6110 Dues and Subscriptions 
6111 Membership Dues 25,414 13,246 21,575 21,575 20,025 (1,550) 

"1:0112 Subscriptions/Publications 567 252 750 750 300 (450) 
~ Tota\6110 Dues and Subscriptions 25,981 13,498 22,325 22,325 20,325 (2,000) 

6150 Field Supplies & Equipment 
6151 Small Tools & Equipment 7 314 450 450 450 0 
6152 Safety Shoes 0 484 450 450 200 (250) 
6154 Uniforms 601 506 550 550 800 250 

Total 6150 Field Supplies & Equipment 608 1,304 1,450 1,450 1,450 0 

6170 Travel & Transportation 
6171.1 GM Vehicle Allowance 420 2,144 2,950 2,950 5,400 2,450 
6171.2 Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowance 10,400 4,880 9,600 9,600 9,600 0 
6173 Airfare/Mileage 0 0 400 400 1,740 1,340 
6174 Public Transportation 752 30 320 320 220 (1 00) 
6175 Vehicle Fuel 2,012 753 2,400 2,400 2,400 0 
6177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 3,544 1,317 3,500 3,500 3,500 0 

Total 6170 Travel & Transportation 17,128 9,124 19,170 19,170 22,860 3,690 

6190 Conferences & Seminars 
6191 Conferences & Seminars 3,171 3,813 8,000 8,000 8,000 0 
6192 Training & Continuing Education 873 1,707 4,500 6,000 4,500 (1,500) 
6193.2 Conference- Registration Fee 235 1,915 0 0 2,500 2,500 

Total6190 Conferences & Seminars 4,279 7,435 12,500 14,000 15,000 1,000 

6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 
6201 WM Staff Salaries 13,695 5,950 19,768 19,768 20,968 1,200 
6212 Meeting Expense 206 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 3 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Budset Budset Budget Amended 

6275 BHFS Legal -Advisory Committee Meeting 21.659 6,388 33,600 33,600 33,600 0 
Total 6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 35,560 12,338 54,368 54,368 55,568 1,200 

6300 Watermaster Board Expenses 
6301 WM Staff Salaries 22,898 8,080 33,299 33,299 34,818 1,519 
6311 Board Member Compensation 27,500 11,375 27,250 27,250 27,250 0 
6312 Meeting Expense 7,591 2,956 6,200 6,200 6,200 0 
6313 Board Member Expenses 0 0 300 300 300 0 
6342 Postage and Printing 258 0 0 0 0 0 
6375 BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 58,568 38,848 84,240 84,240 104,690 20,450 

Total 6300 WM Board Expenses 116,816 61,259 151,289 151,289 173,258 21,969 

6500 Education Fund Expenditures 257 0 0 0 0 0 

8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 
8301 WM Staff Salaries 21,446 10,754 27,173 27,173 28,272 1,099 
8312 Meeting Expenses 809 479 500 500 750 250 
8367 Approprative Pool- Legal Services 62,589 27,487 75,000 75,000 75,000 0 
8375 BHFS Legal- Approp. Pool Meeting 46,387 10,188 33,600 33,600 33,600 0 
~ Total 8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 131,231 48,908 136,273 136,273 137,622 1,349 

a> 
8400 Agricultural Pool Administration 

8401 WM Staff 20,205 8,547 23,362 23,362 24,738 1,376 
8411 Compensation 2,350 675 1,500 1,500 2,700 1,200 
8412 Meeting Expenses 360 266 300 300 300 0 
8467 Ag Legal & Technical Services- Other 81,518 49,755 100,000 100,000 100,000 0 
8467.1 Frank B & Associates 0 0 18,000 18,000 15,000 (3,000) 
8467.2 Legal- Plumes/Other Issues 0 0 93,000 93,000 90,000 (3,000) 
8470 Ag Pool Meeting Attendance- Special Compensation 22,775 12,075 18,300 18,300 22,200 3,900 
8471 Ag Pool Special Projects 53,630 9,354 65,000 65,000 65,000 0 
8475 BHFS Legal- Ag. Pool Meeting 28,171 9,955 33,600 33,600 33,600 0 
8485 Ag Pool- Misc. Expense - Ag Fund 0 94 400 400 400 0 

Total 8400 Agricultural Pool Administration 209,010 90,721 353,462 353,462 353,938 476 

8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 
8501 WM Staff 11,726 3,133 14,214 14,214 14,625 411 
8512 Meeting Expense 1,526 491 2,500 2,500 1,800 (700) 
8567 Non-Ag Legal Service 24,722 18,951 60,000 60,000 60,000 0 
8575 BHFS Legal - Non-Ag. Pool Meeting 31,115 31,784 33,600 33,600 33,600 0 
8575.1 BHFS Legal- Paragraph 15 CSl/Aqua Capital 10,759 0 0 0 0 0 

Total8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 79,848 54,358 110,314 110,314 110,025 (289) 

9400 Depreciation Expense 12,257 0 0 0 0 0 
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures (253,812) (107,002) (568,626) (568,626) (391 ,877) 176,749 

Total Administrative Expenses 1,657,717 1,064,468 1,511,105 1,646,105 1,967,923 321,817 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 4 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013114 FY 2013/14 FY 2014115 Proposed 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Bud9et Bud9et Budget Amended 

General OBMP Expenses 

6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 
6901 OBMP- WM Staff 206,083 79,374 211,890 211,890 120,379 (91,511) 
6903 OBMP- SAWPA Group 10,593 12,460 11,000 11 ,000 12,500 1,500 
6906 OBMP- Engineering 313,265 37,175 318,748 318,748 22,752 (295,996) 

6906.1 OBMP- Watermaster Model Application 171,509 112,375 101,000 196,000 95,320 (100,680) 
6906.21 OBMP- State of the Basin Report 0 0 0 0 133,510 133,510 
6906.22 OBMP -Water Rights Compliance Reporting 0 0 0 0 24,264 24,264 
6906.31 OBMP- Pool, Advisory, Board Meetings 0 0 0 0 68,139 68,139 
6906.32 OBMP - Other General Meetings 0 0 0 0 32,877 32,877 
6906.33 OBMP- Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution 0 0 0 0 34,324 34,324 
6906.71 OBMP- Data Requests- CBWM GM/Staff 9,576 45,925 0 0 64,127 64,127 
6906.72 OBMP- Data Requests- Non CBWM Staff 0 8,086 0 0 28,344 28,344 
6906.73 OBMP- Safe Yield Recalculation 0 31,578 0 0 79,500 79,500 
6906.74 OBMP- Material Physical Injury Requests 0 0 0 0 73,384 73,384 
6906.8 OBMP - Sunding Report Update 140 0 50,000 50,000 0 (50,000) 

6907 OBMP - Legal 0 
""0 6907.30 Peace II - CECA 1,071 0 0 0 0 0 
~ 6907.31 Archibald South Plume 0 0 28,475 28,475 28,475 0 

6907.32 Chino Airport Plume 67,665 8,382 61,200 61,200 28,475 (32,725) 
6907.33 Desalter/Hydraulic Control 65,754 9,167 49,100 49,100 56,100 7,000 
6907.34 Santa Ana River Water Rights 10,681 1,150 28,400 28,400 28,400 0 
6907.35 Paragraph 31 Motion 20,912 0 0 0 0 0 
6907.36 Santa Ana River Habitat 4,757 684 22,500 22,500 22,500 0 
6907.38 Reg. Water Quality Control Board 0 0 12,850 12,850 12,850 0 
6907.39 Recharge Master Plan 64,399 76,818 39,700 39,700 49,300 9,600 
6907.40 Storage Agreements 12,770 2,323 18,700 18,700 25,700 7,000 
6907.41 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 153 0 18,700 18,700 18,700 0 
6907.42 Safe Yield Recalculation 0 70,125 0 75,000 110,100 35,100 
6907.43 RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 0 79,118 0 0 0 0 
6907.9 WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0 0 25,125 25,125 25,125 0 

6909.1 OBMP Meetings 1,217 972 0 0 0 0 
6909.3 OBMP Other Expenses 1,740 1,900 1,977 1,977 2,000 23 
6909.6 OBMP - Other Expense-Misc. 0 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 

Total 6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 962,285 577,612 1,009,365 1,179,365 1 ,207,145 27,780 

Total 6950 Cooperative Efforts 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 . 

9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures 121,144 44,170 228,433 228,433 126,551 (101,882) 

Total General OBMP Expenses 1,093,430 621,782 1,247,798 1,417,798 1,343,696 (74,102) 

7000 OBMP Implementation Projects 
7100 OBMP Pgm Element 1 - Comp Monitoring Program 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 5 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended 

7101 Production Monitoring 
71 01.1 Production Monitoring- WM Staff 64,232 29,736 80,899 80,899 53,489 (27,41 0) 
7101.4 Production Monitoring - Computer Services 750 375 750 750 750 0 
71 01.5 Production Monitoring -Supplies & Repairs 45 0 0 0 0 0 

Total7101 Production Monitoring 65,027 30,111 81,649 81,649 54,239 (27,410) 

7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 
7102.1 In-Line Meter- WM Staff 3,276 1,666 10,641 10,641 8,672 (1 ,969) 
7102.5 In-Line Meter- Repair & Maintenance 29,919 0 17,500 17,500 17,500 0 
7102.7 In-Line Meter- In-Line Meters (Labor) 8,938 0 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 
7102.8 In-Line Meter- Calibration & Testing 14,689 0 51,475 51,475 50,250 (1,225) 

Total71021n-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 56,822 1,666 104,616 104,616 101,422 (3,194) 

7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 
7103.1 Grdwtr Quality- WM Staff 38,130 24,326 64,261 64,261 51,525 (12,736) 
7103.3 Grdwtr Quality- Engineering Services 92,700 41,571 90,880 90,880 82,122 (8,758) 
7103.4 Grdwtr Quality- Contract Services 4,162 0 5,600 5,600 3,890 (1 ,710) 
71 03.5 Grdwtr Quality- Laboratory Services 32,352 8,990 38,788 38,788 39,571 783 

'"071 03.6 Grdwtr Quality- Supplies 7,906 1,488 2,060 2,060 3,160 1,100 
g}103.7 Grdwtr Quality- Computer Services 750 375 750 750 750 0 

Total7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 176,000 76,749 202,339 202,339 181,018 (21 ,321) 

7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 
7104.1 Grdwtr Level- WM Staff 54,524 24,156 59,515 59,515 39,739 (19,776) 
7104.3 Grdwtr Level- Engineering Services 156,862 60,617 197,340 152,340 167,866 15,526 
7104.4 Grdwtr Level- Contract Services (WM Staff) 0 0 100 100 500 400 
7104.6 Grdwtr Level- Supplies 2,957 0 2,960 2,960 2,250 (710) 
7104.7 Grdwtr Level- Capital Equipment (WM Staff) 8,084 0 9,000 9,000 9,000 0 
7104.8 Grdwtr Level- Contract Services 0 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 
71 04.9 Grdwtr Level - Capital Equipment 0 0 13,925 13,925 7,000 (6,925) 

Total7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 222,426 84,773 292,840 247,840 236,355 (11 ,485) 

7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring 
71 05.1 Recharge Basin Water Quality - WM Staff 0 0 0 0 0 0 
7105.4 Recharge Basin Water Quality- Laboratory Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring 0 0 0 0 0 0 

7107 Ground Level Monitoring 
7107.1 Ground Level- WM Staff 0 0 0 0 0 0 
7107.2 Ground Level- Engineering Services 128,251 25,369 63,982 63,982 74,123 10,141 
7107.3 Ground Level- SAR Imagery 90,000 34,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 0 
7107.6 Ground Level- Contract Services 71,597 20,819 141,240 141,240 144,961 3,721 
7107.61 Ground Level- Chino Hills ASR 53,573 23,910 41,655 41,655 0 (41,655) 
7107.62 Ground Level- Chino Hills ASR- Prior 0 0 0 0 0 0 
71 07.8 Ground Level - Capital Equipment 0 0 10,428 10,428 16,135 5,707 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 6 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012113 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014115 Proposed 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Bud9et Budset Amended 

7107.9 Ground Level- Other 1,596 0 0 0 0 0 
Total7107 Ground Level Monitoring 345,018 104,098 347,305 347,305 325,219 (22,086) 

7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring 
71 08.1 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - WM Staff 1,084 112 2,355 2,355 2,389 34 
7108.11 Prado Basin Hyd. Cntrl - WM Staff 7,837 2,355 7,646 7,646 7,979 333 
7108.3 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Engineering Services 87,139 27,060 126,453 126,453 49,931 (76,522) 
7108.31 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Eng. Serv.- PBHSP 0 0 56,175 56,175 0 (56,175) 
7108.4 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Laboratory Services 75,506 24,439 25,536 25,536 25,281 (255) 
7108.41 Hydraulic Control Monitoring -Lab. SeN. - PBHSP 0 0 48,260 48,260 0 (48,260) 
7108.6 Hydraulic Control Monitoring -Supplies so 2 0 0 3,500 3,500 
7108.7 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Well Installation- PBHSP 120,945 18,675 31,599 31,599 0 (31 ,599) 
7108.71 Prado Basin- Prior Year 50% (5,572) 0 0 0 0 0 
7108.72 Prado Basin- 50% Reimbursement (52,076) 0 0 0 0 0 
7108.74 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Contract Services-PBHSP 0 0 21,021 21,021 0 (21,021) 
7108.75 Prado Basin -IEUA Charges 6,276 474 0 0 0 0 

Total7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring 241,220 73,117 319,045 319,045 89,080 (229,965) 

7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring 
"'q-1 09.1 Recharge & Well Monitoring - WM Staff 0 0 0 0 0 0 
~1 09.3 Recharge & Wei! Monitoring - Engineering Services 

Total7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring 

7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2- Comp Recharge 
7201 Comp Recharge- WM Staff 36,874 9,474 52,252 52,252 42,486 (9,766) 
7202.2 Camp Recharge- Engineering Services 0 14,034 21,324 21,324 79,844 58,520 
7202.3 Comp Recharge - Implementation 347,590 78,222 118,040 118,040 24,804 (93,236) 
7204 Comp Recharge- Supplies 1,091 573 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 
7205 Camp Recharge - Other Expenses 10,974 11,338 7,500 7,500 7,500 0 
7206 Comp Recharge- Basin Program O&M 757,088 397,388 794,776 794,776 791,693 (3,083) 
7207 Comp Recharge - Other 205 0 0 0 0 0 
7209.1 Jurupa Pumping Station 0 0 0 0 0 0 
7209.2 Wineville Basin 0 32,332 0 62,150 0 (62,150) 

Total 7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2- Camp Recharge 1,153,822 543,361 995,892 1,058,042 948,327 (1 09, 715) 

7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5- Water Supply Plan - Desalter 
7301 OBMP- WM Staff 5,493 183 14,065 14,065 14,610 545 
7303 OBMP - Engineering Services 31,977 0 39,584 29,584 38,864 9,280 
7305 OBMP- Supplies 241 27 7,000 7,000 7,000 0 

Total 7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5- Water Supply Plan 37,711 210 60,649 50,649 60,474 9,825 

7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4- Mgmt Zone Strategies 
7401 OBMP- WM Staff 901 1,682 8,562 8,562 8,871 309 
7402 OBMP- Engineering Services 75,757 27,182 76,215 76,215 76,797 582 
7 403 OBMP - Contract Services 0 0 20,230 20,230 20,000 (230) 
7 405 OBMP - Other Expenses 2,153 1,106 2,500 2,500 2,500 0 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 7 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012113 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed 
June December Aooroved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actu 

Total 7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4- Mgmt Zone Strategies 

7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7- Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt 
7501 OBMP - WM Staff 1,405 224 4,058 4,058 4,225 167 
7501.1 OBMP- WM Staff (Plume) 2,920 0 6,174 6,174 6,408 234 
7502 OBMP - Engineering Services 10,064 8,228 100,880 70,880 70,680 (200) 
7502.1 OBMP- Engineering Services (Plume) 7,071 0 0 0 0 0 
7504 OBMP- Contract Services 14 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7- Coop Efforts/Salt Mgm 21,474 8,452 111,112 81 '112 81,313 201 

7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt!Conj Use 
7601 OBMP - WM Staff 4,364 2,269 18,948 18,948 11,992 (6,956) 
7602 OBMP- Engineering Services 0 0 22,080 12,080 21,240 9,160 
7604 OBMP -Supplies 30 0 350 350 350 0 

Total7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt/Conj Use 4,394 2,269 41,378 31,378 33,582 2,204 

7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 
7701 Inactive Well Protection Program - WM Staff 0 0 0 0 0 0 
7703 Inactive Well Protection Program- Contract SeiYices 0 0 500 500 500 0 

-o Total7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 0 0 500 500 500 0 
-.I 
0 

7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects 
7690.1 Recharge Improvement Debt Payment 315,751 406,127 456,093 456,093 431,740 (24,353) 
7690.2 Turner Basin Recharge Improvement Project 101,000 58,236 161,908 161,908 107,000 (54,908) 
7690.3 Hickory Basin Recharge Improvement Project 0 30,900 0 0 0 0 

7690.4 San Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project 0 0 300,000 300,000 0 (300,000) 
7690.5 CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement Improvement Project 0 0 21,807 21,807 0 (21,807) 
7690.61 GWR SCADA Upgrades 0 0 0 0 337,500 337,500 
7690.62 SCAD A Communication Upgrades 0 0 0 0 547,500 547,500 
7690.7 Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation Plan 0 0 0 0 75,000 75,000 
7690.9 Miscellaneous Basin Recharge Improvement Project 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects 416,751 495,263 939,808 939,808 1,498,740 558,932 

9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 132,668 62,925 340,193 340,193 265,325 (74,868) 

Total OBMP Implementation Projects 2,952,142 1,512,963 3,965,833 3,932,983 4,004,762 71,779 

Total General OBMP & Implementation Projects 4,045,572 2,134,745 5,213,631 5,350,781 5,348,459 (2,322) 

Total Expenses 5,703,289 3,199,213 6,724,736 6,996,886 7,316,381 319,495 

Net Ordinary Income 1,101,309 3,512,527 0 (210,000) 0 210,000 

Other Income 

4225 Interest Income 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 8 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed 
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budl)et Budget Amended 
4225 Interest Income 46 704 0 0 0 0 
4226 LAIF Fair Market Value (4,896) 0 0 0 0 0 

Total42251nterest Income (4,849) 704 0 0 0 0 

Water Replenishment Assessments 
421 D Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4211 15% Gross Assessments 1,346 1,068 0 0 0 0 
4212 85% Net Assessments 7,630 6,050 0 0 0 0 
4213100% Net Assessments 633,480 414,574 0 0 0 0 
4214 Prior Year Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4215 Prior Year Carryover 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4216 CURO Adjustment (331) 0 0 0 0 

Total4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 421,361 0 0 0 0 

4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 
4223 Net Replenishment 23,502 24,878 0 0 0 0 
4224 CURO Adjustment (713) (12) 0 0 0 0 

Total4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 22,789 24,865 0 0 0 0 

'"'C 4600 Groundwater Sales 
:jl.613 Stored Water Sales 1,786,217 3,873,239 0 0 0 0 

4614 MWD Direct Water Sales 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total4600 Groundwater Sales 1,786,217 3,873,239 0 0 0 0 

Total Other Income 2,429,358 4,320,169 0 0 0 0 

Other Expense 

5010 Groundwater Recharge 
5011.4 Replenishment Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 
5011.6 MWD Replenishment- Direct Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 
5011 Replenishment Water- Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 
50171EUA Surcharges 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total5010 Groundwater Recharge 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5100 Other Water Purchases 
5105 Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 2,289,276 3,873,239 0 0 0 0 
5105.1 No n-Ag Water- CSI Returns 0 0 0 0 0 0 
5106 Tier Adjustment- Delivered Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 5100 Other Water Purchases 2,289,276 3,873,239 0 0 0 0 

9000 Other Expense 
9010 CaiPERS SideFund Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 9000 Other Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 

9200 Interest Expense 

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 9 of 10 



9200 Interest Expense 
Total 9200 Interest Expense 

9990 Excess Reserve Refunds 
9996 Refund - Excess Reserves -Appropriative Pool 
9997 Refund- Excess Reserves- Non-Agricultural Pool 
9998 Refund - Recharge Debt- Appropriative Pool 

-o ..... ..., 

Total Other Expense 

9900 To I (From) Reserves 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

May 8, 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15 

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 
June December Approved 

Actual Actual Budget 

764,137 9,493 0 
24,510 2,491 0 

0 0 0 
788,647 11,984 0 

3,086,851 3,885,223 0 

443,816 0 0 

(1 '1 01 ,309) 434,947 0 

$0 $3,947,473 $0 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED 

FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed 
Amended Proposed VS. 

Budget Budeet Amen( 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

($210,000) $0 210,000 

Page10of10 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

ORDINARY INCOME!EXPENSE 

4000 MUTUAL AGENCY REVENUE 

4013 Local Agency Contr- OBMP 

4030 Basin Management Assistance 

4040 Cooperative Agreement 

4110 APPROPR/ATNE POOL ASSESSMENTS 

4111 

4111.2 

4111.3 

4112 

'4113 
-.1 
(,) 

4115 

4116 

4117 

4120 

4123 

4123.3 

4124 

4127 

4730 

Administrative Assessment 

OBMP Assessment 

Appropriative Pool - Special Assessment 

Agricultural Pool Reallocation-Administrative 
Assessment 

Agricultural Pool Reallocation- OBMP 
Assessment 

Recharge Improvements 

Recharge Debt Payment 

PlY Adjustments 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL ASSESSMENTS 

Administrative Assessment 

Non-Agricultural Pool- Special Assessment 

OBMP Assessment 

P!Y Adjustments 

PRORATED INTEREST INCOME 

4900 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
4900 Miscellaneous Income 

6010 SALARY COSTS 

6011 

6011.2 

6012 

6013 

6016 

6017 

6018 

60199 

WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden 

WM Staff-Admin. Paid Leave 

Payroll Services 

Human Resources Services 

New Employee Search Costs 

Temporary Services 

Fringe Benefits 

Payroll Burden Allocated 

May 8, 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

Reimbursement funds from Hanson Aggregates for damage to Lower Day Basin. Annual payments of $111,000 to start 07/01/09 and end on 07/01/11. 

Represents the one-time contribution amount of $300,000 from Three Valleys Municipal Water District according to the Peace II Agreemen~ Section 9, Article 9.1. 

Per section Vl.D.3 of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement No. 49960 in the Chino Basin, the MWD pays Watermaster an annual administrative fee of 
$132,000 due July 1st, with a CPI escalation not to exceed 2.5% each year. 

Appropriative Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all General Administrative Expenses levied to the Appropriators on a per acre-foot basis levied based on the 
prior year's production. 

Appropriative Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all Optimum Management costs levied to the Appropriators on a per acre-foot basis based on the prior year's 
production. 

Appropriative Pool Special Assessment for legal services. Special Assessment levied to the Appropriators on a formula based upon 50% Operating Safe Yield and 50% 
Averaged Production and Exchanges, as approved by the Appropriative Pool. The Appropriative Pool can use any type of formula for assessment as they approve. 

The Appropriative Pool and the Overlying Agricultural Pool agreed that the unproduced portion of Ag Pool's annual share of safe yield (82,800 acre-feet) would be 
immediately reallocated to the Appropriative Pool members provided the Appropriative Pool would pay the Agricultural Pool's share of Administrative and Special Project 
expenses. 

With separate assessments levied for General Administration and Optimum Basin Management Plan and Implementation Costs, the Agricultural Pool costs charged 
through the reallocation levy have been separated to differentiate between the revenues from the two levies. 

Funds required to pay the IEUA and CBWM joint Recharge Improvement projects. 

Funds required to pay the budgeted debt service payment and the operating and maintenance expenses. 

Consists of adjus"bnents related to prior years, if any. 

Non~Agricultura! Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all General Administrative Expenses levied to the Non-Agricultural Pool based on the prior year's production. 

Non-Agricultural Pool Assessment for legal services. Special Assessment levied to the Non-Agricultural Pool members based upon prior year's actual production. 

Non~Agricultural Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all Optimum Basin Management costs levied to the Pool members based on the prior year's production. 

Consists of adjustments related to prior years, if any. 

Interest is prorated between the three Pools based upon each individual Pool's percentage of total Working CapitaL 

Miscellaneous income, not related to other categories of revenue or income (i.e. deposit refunds, credits, etc.). 

Expenses related to administrative staff hours and costs not related to a particular project 

Expenses related to administrative staff hours and costs for employees placed on Administrative Leave. 

Expenses related to processing of bi-weekly payroll and preparation of quarterly and annual tax returns, including calendar year-end W-2 processing. 

Expenses related to processing of flexible spending medical and dependent care accounts, along with personnel consulting SeiVices. 

Expenses related to hiring of new staff, (i.e. employment postings on Brown & Caldwell, Monster. com, CareerBuilder, local newspapers, etc.). 

Expenses related to hiring temporary staff from an Employment Agency (i.e. scanning project, special projects, maternity leaves, extended sick leaves, etc.). 

Benefits paid to employees such as employer and employee portions of Ca!PERS retirement, Medicare payroll taxes, medical, dental, vision, vacation, sick leave, 
holidays, workers compensation insurance premiums, life insurance premiums, short and long term disability premiums, state unemployment insurance. 

Fringe benefits allocated to salary costs. 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 1 of 9 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

6020 

6021 
6022 

6024 

6026 

6027 
6030 

6031.1 

6031.7 

6038 

6039.1 

6141 

6141.1 

6141.3 

6147 

6040 

6042 

""0 
-..1043.1 

~43.2 
6044 
6045 

OFFICE BU/LDIN(i EXPENSE 

Office Lease 

Telephone 

Building Repairs & Maintenance 

Security Services 

Other Expense 

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQ.UJPMEti,T 

Copy Paper 

Other Office Supplies 

Other Office Equipment 

Banking Service Charges 

Meeting Expenses 

Meeting Supplies 

Admin Meetings 

Other Admin Expenses 

POSTAGE & PRINTING COSTS 

Postage 

Ricoh Lease Fee 

Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

Postage Meter Lease 

Outside Printing 

6046 Legal Publications 

6050 INFORMATION SERVICES 

6052.1 

6052.2 

6053 

6054 

6055 

Park Place Computer Solutions 

Applied Computer Technologies 
Internet Services (T1 Lines) 

Computer Software 

Computer Hardware 

6057 Computer Maintenance 

6060 WATERMASTER SPECIAL CONTRACT SERVICES 

6061.3 

6061.4 

6062 

6064 

Rauch 

Other Contract Services 

Audit Services 

GM Recruitment Contract 

6070 WATERMASTER LEGAL SERVICES 

6071 

6072 

6073 

6074 

Legal Services~ Court Coordination 

Legal Services M Annotated/Rules & Regs 

Legal Services M Personnel Matters 

Legal Services~ Interagency Issues 

May 8, 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

Lease for Watermaster office paid to Cucamonga Valley Water District. 

Telephone expense includes office local and long distance services, office conference can services, and cellular phones for management and field staff. 

Monthly janitorial and housekeeping service, along with repairs and maintenance requests for the office. 

After business hours and weekend building alarm monitoring services for the office building. 

Office building improvements. 

Cost of copy paper for the printers, copy machines, etc. 

Cost of office supplies which includes: stationary, envelopes, toner cartridges, binders, folders, checks and other miscellaneous office supplies. 

Cost of office equipment such as calculators, binding equipment, etc. 

Monthly bank fees from Bank of America for general checking and payroll account 

Administrative meeting expenses, food, refreshments, etc. 

Expenses include administrative meeting supplies. 

Expenses include administrative meeting expenses, conference cans, etc. 

Cost of administrative meeting expenses not included in other categories of 6141 listed above. 

Cost of mailing or shipping meeting notices and agendas as needed; correspondence; Annual Reports; outgoing bills and payments, etc. Charges also include Fed Ex, 
United Parcel Service costs as well as US postage. 

Cost of leasing the Ricoh copy machines from Imaging Plus. 

Covers the usage charges (per page charge) and any maintenance fees for the Ricoh copy machines from Advanced Office Setvices/lmaging Plus. 

Postage meter costs includes the annual lease fees, quarterly reset fees and postage meter ink cartridge replacements. 

Printing jobs done by outside printers and include the Annual Report, blueprints, special area street maps, color prints and emergency printing when our in~ house copiers 
are down for repairs, etc. Also includes printing of color brochures and annual financial statements. 

Covers the cost of printing legal publications. 

Watermaster's IT consultant who maintains the computer network and workstations, ensuring proper backups, and recommends system improvements. 

Watermaster's database consultant who maintains the numerous databases. 
Miscellaneous website maintenance costs & (4) T-1 phone lines/internet connections. 

Costs include new software, software upgrades and annual software licenses. 

Costs include new computer hardware, upgraded computer hardware, setvers, printers, backup power supplies, monitors, etc. 

Costs include the maintenance and repair of computer hardware, setvers, printers, etc. 

Watermaster consultant who specializes in the Annual Report creation, development and submission. 

Watermaster consultants who develop and implement strategic plans, develop brochures, and design reports. 

Services provided by the audit firm (Charles Z. Fedak & Company) to ensure compliance and field work related for the annual financial statement audft. 

Services provided by the recruiting firm to hire a new GM for Watermaster (last used 2012). 

Watermaster legal counsel expenses for the regular court hearings with Judge Reichert. 

Watermaster legal counsel expenses for the Restated Judgment/Annotated Judgment/Rules & Regs. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to personnel issues and/or other HR matters. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Interagency matters and issues. 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 2 of 9 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

6075 Legal Services- Replenishment Water 

6076 Legal Services- Storage Issues 

6077 Legal Services- Party Status Maintenance 

6078 Legal Services - Miscellaneous 

6078.10 Legal Services- Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 

6078.11 Legal Services -Safe Yield Recalculation 

6078.12 Legal Services- CCG Motion 

6078.20 Legal Services - Pool Issues Resolution 

6079 Legal Services- Contingency 

6080 INSURANCES 

6085 

6086 

Business Insurance Package 

Position Bond Insurance 

6110 DU!ES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 

6111 Membership Dues 

6112 Subscriptions 

]150 FIELD SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 

CB\51 

6152 

6154 

Small Tools & Equipment 

Safety Shoes 

Uniforms 

6170 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION 
6170 Travel & Transportation 

6171.1 

6171.2 

6173 

6174 

6175 

GM Vehicle Allowance 

Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowance 

Airfare!Mileage 

Public Transportation 

Vehicle Fuel 

6177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6190 CONFERENCES & SEMINARS 

6191 

6192 

Conferences & Seminars 

Training & Continuing Education 

6193.2 Conference- Registration Fee 

6200 ADVISORY COMMITTEE EXPENSES 

6201 

6212 

6275 

6300 
6301 

WM Staff Salaries 

Meeting Expense 

Legal Services- Advisory Committee 

WATERMASTER BOARD EXPENSES 
WM Staff Salaries 

May 8, 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the purchase of Replenishment Water. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage Issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Party Status Maintenance. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to miscellaneous items not listed in any category above. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to March 12, 2013 session. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Safe Yield Recalculation in FY 2012/13. For FY 2013/14 and forward, 6907.42 is the correct account used. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the CCG Motion. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Pool Issues Resolution Facnitation. 

Watermaster !ega! expenses related to the administration/G&A contingency. 

Insurance policies included in Business Insurance Package, including auto coverage, commercial and general liability, along with D&O coverage. 

Insures key positions for risk of misappropriation and/or fraud. 

Watermaster memberships include: American Water Works Assoc Research Foundation, Association of California Water Agencies, Association of Groundwater 
Agencies, Southern California Water Committee, Groundwater Resources Association, and the International Association of Administrative Professionals. 

Watermaster subscribes to several trade journals and the local newspaper. 

Small tools and equipment includes any tool which might be required while working in the field. 

This line item includes work boots for the field staff. 

T-shirts, polo shirts, hats and jackets are provided to staff with Watermaster's logo to wear while in the field and while representing Watermaster. 

Travel and transportation costs related to Watermaster business, not related to conferences and seminars. 

General Manager vehicle allowance included in employment contract, if applicable. 

Expenses related to Watermaster management staff's monthly automobile allowance. 

Airfare and reimbursements paid to Watermaster employees' for use of personal vehicles for Watermaster business at the IRS approved rate per mile. 

Cost of tolls and transponders for Watermaster vehicles on the toll roads (Transportation Corridor Agency and 91 Express Lanes) in Orange County. 

Fuel expenses forWatermaster owned vehicles. 

Repairs and maintenance to Watermaster's vehicles. 

Costs for staff attending conferences or seminars, training, or presentations regarding the Chino Basin Watermaster activities. 

Attendance at training and continuing education for Watermaster staff. 

Registration fees for traning, educational conferences, seminars, etc. 

Salary and burden costs ofWM staff in attending and preparing for Advisory Committee meetings. 

Costs associated with the Advisory Committee meetings. 

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Advisory Committee meetings. 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in preparing for and attending Watermaster Board Meetings. 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 3 of 9 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

6311 Board Member Compensation 

6312 Meeting Expenses 

6313 Board Member's Expenses 

6342 Postage and Printing 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

Board Members are entitled to, but may waive, compensation for each day of service. Those who have not waived, receive $125 per day served at various meetings 
including Board meetings, Committee meetings and other water agency meetings, including conference cans. 

Board and Committee meetings may be scheduled to cover the lunch hour so that attendees are absent from their normal jobs the least amount of time possible. If this 
occurs, a luncheon and/or refreshments are served. Those related costs are reflected in this account. 

Board Members are entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses incurred on behalf of Watermaster business. Upon request, mileage is reimbursed to any Board 
Member using a personal vehicle for Watermaster business. 

Postage and printing expenses related to the Watermaster Board meetings, preparation of, mailing packets, etc. 

6375 Legal Services~ Board Meeting Brownstein !ega! services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Board meetings. 

6500 EDUCATION FUND EXPENDITURES This account disburses funds from the educational account as directed. 

8300 APPROPRIATIVE POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS 

WM Staff Salaries Salary and burden costs ofWM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, and any other Appropriative Pool administrative activity. 8301 

8312 

8367 
8375 

8400 

Meeting Expenses Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments. 

Legal Services Legal services for the Appropriative Pool legal counsel. 
Legal Services~ Appropriative Pool Meeting Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Appropriative Pool meetings. 

AGR/CUL TUBAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS 

B401 

8411 

]112 
($67 

8467.1 

8467.2 

8470 

8471 

8475 

B4B5 

WM Staff Salaries 

Compensation ~ AG Pool Members 

Meeting Expenses 

Agricultural Pool Legal Services 

Frank B & Associates 

Legal- Plumes/Other Issues 

Ag Pool Meeting Special Compensation 

Ag Pool Special Projects 

Legal Services~ Agricultural Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool- Misc. Expense- Ag Fund 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, along with any other Agricultural Pool administrative activity. 

Ag Pool Members are reimbursed $125 for each Pool, Committee or Board Meeting attended. $25 of the $125 is coded to this category with the additional $100 coded to 
account #8470. 

Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments. 

The Agricultural Pool retains its own legal council to represent them in all Watermaster matters. 

The Agricultural Pool has contracted with a water management consultant to assist them in following Watermaster activities important to the Agricultural Pool. 

Legal costs associated with the Plumes and other legal issues. 

See account #8411 for details of this line item. 

Any special projects that the Agricultural Pool approves funds to be expended towards (i.e. the TMDL Study). 

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Agricutural Pool meetings. 

The Ag Pool approved an annual amount of $400 for miscellaneous expenses by Ag Pool members to be deducted from the Ag Pool Fund. 

8500 NON-AGR!CUL TURAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS 

8501 WM Staff Salaries Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, along With any other Non~Agricu!tural Pool administrative activity. 

8512 

8567 

Meeting Expense 

Non-Ag Legal Service 

8575 Legal Services~ Non-Agricultural Pool 

8575.1 Legal Services- Paragraph 15 CSI/ACM 

9500 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES 

6900 OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

6900 

6901 

6903 

6906 

Optimum Basin Management Program- General 
Engineering 

OBMP ~ WM Staff 

OBMP- SAWPA Group 

OBMP ~Engineering 

May 8, 2014 

Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments. 

The Non-Agricultural Pool retains its own legal council to represent them in all Watermaster matters. 

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Non~Agricutural Pool meetings. 

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the Paragraph 15 for the CSI/ACM issue. 

Administrative overhead that is allocated to OBMP and Project jobs as a percentage of total Watermaster salaries. 

This work includes general engineering services requested by Watermaster to support implementation of the OBMP. The current budget request includes general, non~ 
project specific as well as ad hoc requests for services and data requests promoting the ongoing efforts to implement the OBMP. Items include all aspects of preparing 
reports as required by the OBMP including the State of the Basin Report and the conditions subsequent pursuant to Judge Gunn's December 21, 2007 court order 
approving Peace II. 
Salary and burden costs of WM staff in performance of OBMP activities and projects. 

Basin Monitoring Plan TaskForce with SAWPA 

Costs associated with the OBMP project by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 4 of 9 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

6906.1 

6906.21 

6906.22 

6906.31 

6906.32 

6906.33 

6906.71 

6906.72 

6906.73 

6906.74 

6906.8 

6907.3 

6907.30 

6907.31 
6907.32 

6907.33 

-tfl07.34 
...,a907.35 

-.lso7.36 

6907.37 

6907.38 

6907.39 

6907.40 

6907.41 

6907.42 

6907.43 

6907.9 

6909.1 

6909.3 

Account 
Description 

OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 

OBMP- State of the Basin Report 

OBMP- Water Rights Compliance Reporting 

OBMP- Pool, Advisory, Board Meetings 

OBMP- Other General Meetings 

OBMP- Appropriative Pool issue Resolution 

OBMP- Data Requests- CBWM GM/staff 

OBMP- Data Requests- Non-CBWM GM/Staff 

OBMP- Safe Yield Recalculation 

OBMP- Material Physical Injury Requests 

OBMP- Sunding Report Update 

WM Legal Counsel 

Peace II - CEQA 

Archibald South Plume 

Chino Airport Plume 

Desalter!Hydraulic Control Issues 

Santa Ana River Water Rights 
Paragraph 31 Motion 

Santa Ana River Habitat 

Storage and Recovery/Auction 

Regional Water Quality Control Board 

Recharge Master Plan 

Storage Agreements 

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 

Safe Yield Recalculation 

RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 

WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 

OBMP Meetings 

OBMP Other Expenses 

6909.6 OBMP- Other Expenses-Misc. 

6950 COOPERA TfVE EFFORTS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

Costs associated with updating the OBMP model by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with producing the State of the Basin Report by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with water rights compliance reporting by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. attending Watermaster meetings. 

Costs assoCiated with Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. attending general Watermaster meetings. 

Costs associated with Appropriative Pool issue Resolution by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with data requests ordered by CBWM GM/Staff and developed and created by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with data requests ordered by Non-CBWM Staff and developed and created by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with the Safe Yield Recalculation developed and created by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with Material Physical Injury Requests developed and created by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with updating the Sunding Report. 

Watermaster !ega! counsel expenses. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Peace !! - CEQA. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Archibald South Plume. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Chino Airport Plume. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Desalter/Hydraulic Control issues and Court proceedings. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Water Rights . 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Paragraph 31 Motion and Appeal. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Habitat. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage & Recovery/Auction issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Recharge Master Plan. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage Agreements and related issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainabity and other related issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Safe Yield Recalculation and other related issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion and other related issues. 

Watermaster legal expense contingency. Can only be allocated to the current fiscal year budget by submitting a budget transfer request through the three Pools, the 
Advisory Committee and the Board for approval. 

Meeting expenses related to the OBMP project. 

Other expenses related to the OBMP project. 

Other miscellaneous expenses related to the OBMP project. 

On an ad hoc basis, Watermaster and other agencies agree to share the costs of various projects that will benefit both parties. 

9501 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES Administrative overhead that is allocated to OBMP and Project jobs as a percentage of total Watermaster salaries. 

7000 OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS 

7101.1 Production Monitoring 
7101.2 
7101.31 

7101.4 Production Monitoring- Computer Services 

May 8, 2014 

Watermaster staff collects and processes production information for the approximately 580 wens within the Basin, including approximately 200 Appropriator wens, 16 Non
Ag wells, and approximately 370 private wells. Watermaster staff read the meters for the private wells, while the Appropriators and Non-Ag parties report their meter 
readings to Watermaster. The data is inputted into a production database that is updated quarterly, and is used at the end of the fiscal year to provide essential data for 
the Assessment Package. 

Computer services are for the subscription for parcel lot information (split 50/50 with account 7103- Groundwater Quality Monitoring). 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 5 of 9 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

7102.1 
7102.5 
7102.7 
7102.8 

7103.1 
7103.3 
7103.5 

7103.4 

7103.6 
7103.7 

7104.1 
7104.3 

""0 
-.1 
co 

7104.6 

7104.7 

7104.4 
7104.8 

7104.9 

7105.1 
7105.4 

7105.6 

7107.1 
7107.2 
7107.3 
7107.5 
7107.6 

7107.61 

7107.62 

7107.8 

7107.9 

Account 
Description 

In-Line Meter Installation 

Groundwater Quality Monitoring 

Groundwater Quality Monitoring- Contract 
Services 
Groundwater Quality Monitoring- Supplies 
Groundwater Quality Monitoring -Computer 
Se!Vices 

Groundwater Level Monitoring Project 

Groundwater Level Monitoring- Supplies 

Groundwater Level Monitoring - Capital 
Equipment 
Groundwater Level Monitoring - Contract 
Services 

Groundwater Level Monitoring - Capital 
Equipment 

Basin Water Quality Monitoring 

Basin Water Quality Monitoring -Supplies 

Ground Level Monitoring 

Ground Level Monitoring- Chino Hills ASR 

Ground Level Monitoring- Chino Hills ASR 

Ground Level Monitoring- Capital Equipment 

Ground Level Monitoring- Supplies 

May 8, 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

Approximately 270 in-line flow meters are now installed on the previously unmetered private wells. Approximately half of all Ag and Non-Ag meters must be calibrated 
each year and other maintenance and repairs are required. Each calibration is expected to cost $200. Approximately 50 broken meters are expected to be replaced this 
fiscal year, as these wells are expected to remain for at least another 12 months. 

Pursuant to the OBMP & Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 includes the development and implementation of a comprehensive groundwater quality monitoring 
program. Previously, Watennaster annually collected water quality data from approximately 200 private wells and obtained other water quality data from other cooperators 
so that approximately one-third of the active wells were sampled every third year. Other cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-agricultural 
pools, the Regional Water Quality Control Board, the Department of Toxic Substances Control, the Unfted States Geological Survey, the Orange County Water District 
and others. The key well monitoring program has now been implemented. Approximately 125 wells are included within the water quality key well program, with 
approximately 60 wells being sampled and analyzed each year. This monitoring activity is a requirement for the Chino Basin to receive TDS and Nitrogen objectives 
based on maximum beneficial use. The ad hoc Water Quality Committee oversees the surtace water and groundwater quality programs to ensure that necessary data are 
collected to effectively manage the Basin. 
Contract services include pumping of monitoring wells, the installation of access spigots on wells as necessary, and highway signs. 

Supplies include sampling equipment such as piping and va!ving, and wen as the rental of equipment for monitoring well testing. 
Computer services are for the subscription for parcel lot information (split 50/50 with account 7101 -Production Monitoring). 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 includes the development and implementation of a comprehensive groundwater-level monitoring 
program. The key well monitoring program has now been implemented. For the key well program, about 75 wells are measured monthly, about 70 wells are measured by 
transducers, about 210 wells are measured by municipal well owners (which are col!ected by Watermaster staff), and about 100 wells are measured by cooperators. 
Cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-ag pools, RWQCB, DTSC, USGS, OCWD, and others. All data is checked for reasonableness with 
regard to historical data at the well, converted from depth~ to-water to groundwater-level elevation, and compiled into a centralized database. The majority of this effort is 
concentrated in the southern half of the basin to support Desalter/HCMP monitoring programs. This data is analyzed in time series charts and maps annually to support 
the annual HCMP report and the semi-annual State of the Basin Report. 

Required supplies include sounder replacement lines, rubber gloves, distilled water, and fittings for installing transducers. 

Capital equipment include transducers and transducer download cables purchased by Watermaster staff. 

Contract services include the construction of aluminum covers for transducers (not otherwise enclosed in structures) and ground-level surveys of well reference points. 

Capital equipment purchased by the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. staff. 

Pursuant to the OBMP & Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 also includes the surface water quality monitoring program. Work in this line item previously included 
measuring water quality at recharge and flood retention basins within the Chino Basin. This was typically done during the rainy season only; approximately 3-4 samplings 
per basin per year. Enough data has now been collected and catalogued for this activity and only minor amounts of money are now budgeted for use on an as-needed 
basis. 

Required supplies item include rubber gloves, sample bags, tools, and field lab equipment. 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 also includes the development and implementation of a ground-level monitoring and testing program. 
Watermaster is interested in determining how much, if any, subsidence has occurred in the Basin and in monitoring the effectiveness of the OBMP in minimizing it. Data 
is collected from a network of ground elevation stations (surveys), from a multi-piezometer and from a dual borehole extensometer in the subsidence-prone area (mainly 
Management Zone 1 ). Satellite imagery (lnSAR) will also be collected and analyzed for subsidence. Watermaster is implementing these efforts as part of the MZ1 
Subsidence Management Plan. 

Current fiscal year expenses for the Chino Hills ASR project by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

CarryOver funds from prior fiscal years for the Chino Hills ASR project. 

Capital equipment purchased by the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. staff. 

Miscellaneous supplies. 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 6 of 9 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

7108.1 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
7108.11 
7108.2 
7108.3 
7108.31 
7108.4 
7108.41 
7108.6 

7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat 
7108.71 
7108.72 
7108.74 
7108.75 

7108.9 Hydraulic Control Monitoring 

7109.3 Recharge and Well Monitoring Program 
7109,4 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

As part of the Basin Plan, a monitoring plan to evaluate the state of hydraulic control in the southern end of the basin has been developed. Hydraulic control will be used 
to maximize the safe yield of the basin. Watermaster, OCWD and the Regional Board have developed a monitoring plan to assess the state of hydraulic control to provide 
information to Watermaster to manage future production and recharge. This monitoring activity is a requirement for the Chino Basin to receive TDS and Nitrogen 
objectives based on maximum beneficial use. 

Wildermuth Environmental and other outside engineering costs for the Prado Basin Habitat project, split three ways between Watermaster, IEUA and OCWD. 

The expenses related for any/a!! aerial photographs of the Chino Basin. 

Engineering services to review quarterly and annual reports for Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. 

7201 
7202 
7202.1 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 --Comprehensive Includes the start of the Recharge Master Plan implementation, GRCC participation and recharge basin O&M (a shared cost with IEUA). 
Recharge Program 

..,V02.2 

._j202.3 
ct>203 

7204 
7205 

7206 

7207 

7209.1 

7209.2 

7209 

7301 
7303 
7304 
7305 
7306 

7401 
7402 
7403 
7404 
7405 
7501 
7501.1 
7502 
7202.1 
7503 
7504 
7505 

OBMP Program Element 2- Basin Program O&M Basin O&M charges direct from JEUA. 

OBMP Program Element 2 - Recharge - Other 

Jurupa Pumping Station 

Wineville Basin 

Rechar~e Proof of Concept 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 3 & 5-Water 
Supply Plan ~ Desalter 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 -
MANAGEMENT ZONE MANAGEMENT 
STRATEGIES 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 6 & 7-
Cooperative Effforts and Salt Management 

May 8, 2014 

San Sevaine channel repair- cost sharing agreement with San Bernardino County Flood Control District and Inland Empire Utilities Agency completed in FY 2011/2012. 

Costs related to the improvement project for the Jurupa Pumping Station. 

Costs related to the improvement project for the Wineville Basin. 

Recharge Proof of Concept. 
Expenses include engineering services for the technical review of nonwWatermaster consultant work products for consistency with OBMP, Basin Plan and other 
Watermaster interests. Work in this category also includes the design support for the proposed Chino Creek Desalter well field. 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster has developed a long-term management plan for MZ1. Watermaster and the Court approved the MZ1 
Subsidence Management Plan in 2007. Watermaster began implementing the MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan in FY 2008·2009 and continued in years thereafter, 
adapting the plan as new data and understanding dictates. Data collected and analyzed will be presented and discussed at the Subsidence Technical Group meetings. 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster will complete specific activities to improve water quality monitoring and analyze the effectiveness of the 
OBMP to accomplish its goals. The work in this line item includes coordinating the Water Quality committee activities, coordinating with RWQCB and DTSC on several 
groundwater plumes- including VOC plumes potentially emanating from the South Archibald Plume (formerly O!A) and the Chino Airport, and the Stringfellow perchlorate 
plume, which has now reached the Santa Ana River, the Basin Monitoring Task Force pursuant to Watermaster's Maximum Benefit obligation, and participating in the 
TMDL process for Santa Ana River, Chino and Mill Creeks. 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 7 of9 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

7601 
7602 
7604 

7701 
7703 

7690.1 

7690.2 

7690.3 

7690.4 

7690.5 

7690.61 

7690.62 

7690.7 

Account 
Description 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 8 & 9- Storage 
Management and Conjunctive Use Programs 

Inactive Well Protection Program 

Recharge Improvement Debt Payment 

Turner Basin Recharge Improvement Project 

Hickory Basin Recharge Improvement Project 

San Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project 

CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement Improvement 

GWR SCADA Upgrades 

SCADA Communication Upgrades 

Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation 
Plan 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

Categoty includes Watermaster's effort to expand the existing DYY Program and to develop new groundwater storage programs. 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster is responsible for inactive wells that have not been properly abandoned. Watermaster equips inactive wells 
with devices that meet the requirement of well abandonment to protect the integrity of the groundwater. These devices also allow for access to the well for monitoring 
purposes, if necessal)'. This fiscal year, approximately two or three inactive wells wi!! need to be equipped with such devices. 

Repayment of debt as agreed to in contract with Inland Empire Utilities Agency for improvement of recharge basins within the Chino Basin. This expense is to be paid by 
the Appropriators based upon the OSY formula. 

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the Tumer Basin. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OsY. 

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the Hickory Basin. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY. 

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the San Sevaine Basin. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OsY. 

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement project. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY. 

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the GWR SCADA Upgrades. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY. 

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the SCADA Communication Upgrades. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY. 

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation Plan. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the 
osv. 

7690.9 Miscellaneous Basin Recharge Improvement Recharge Improvement Project costs related to miscellaneous basins. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY. 
Project 

~502 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES Administrative overhead that is allocated to OBMP and Project jobs as a percentage of total Watermaster salaries. 

0 
SUPPLEMENTAL & REPLENISHMENT WATER INCOME AND EXPENSES 

4210 

4211 

4212 

4213 
4216 

4220 
4225 

4226 

4613 

4614 

5010 
5011 
5011.6 

5017 
5105 
9996 

App Pool Replenishment Assessments 

15% Gross Assessments 

85% Gross Assessments 

100% Net Assessments 

Interest Income 

Non-Aq Pool Replenishment 

Interest Income 

LAIF Fair Market Value 

Stored Water Sales 

MWD Direct Water Sales 

Groundwater Recharge 

Replenishment Water - Other 

Replenishment Water 

IEUA Surcharges 

Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 

Refund- Excess Reserves- Approp. Pool 

May 8, 2014 

Water rights were assigned in the Judgment entered in 1978. lt established the terms and conditions regarding replenishment water and how the assessments would be 
levied to cover the water for each pool. No amounts are budgeted in this categol)' as Watermaster is unable to determine what the overproduction will be at year, if any. 
Replenishment water is a "pass-thru" expense meaning all amounts overproduced by an agency are billed to them at the rate Watermaster pays for the cost of the water, 
plus fees. 

Certain Appropriators under the Judgment have 15% of the cost of replenishment water required by their group and 85% of the cost is paid by the appropriator 
overproducing water in the prior year. other Appropriators have the obligation to pay 1 OO% of the costs of replacing any overproduced water. 

Costs levied against the 15% I 85% group for replacing water. 

Costs levied against the 15% I 85% group for replacing water. 

Costs levied against those subject to 100% assessments for replacing water. 

Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO). 

Non-Ag members (primarily industrial producers) are required to replace any water produced which exceeds their assigned water rights. 

The interest income from LAIF allocated as a percentage of the amount of replenishment water. 

The annual adjustment (as required by the auditors) as of June 30 of the Fair Market Value adjustment of any funds invested in LA! F. 

Sale of stored Non-Ag water to the Appropriators. 

Purchase of water directly from MWD. 

Costs of Replenishment or Supplemental Water. 

Costs of Replenishment or Supplemental Water. 

Covers the costs of purchasing replenishment water from MWD. 

Inland Empire Utilities Agencies charges a fee for water delivered. 

The cost to purchase Non-Ag Pool Water. 

The retum of any excess cash reserves to the Appropriative Pool at the time the Assessment invoices are generated. 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 8 of 9 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

9997 Refund- Excess Reserves- Non-Ag Pool 

9998 Refund- Recharge Debt- Approp. Pool 

"t:l 
CXJ ...... 

May 8, 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2014/15 

Comments and Information 

The return of any excess cash reserves to the Non-Agricultural Poe! at the time the Assessment invoices are generated. 

The return of any excess cash reserves related to the recharge debt payments to the Appropriative Pool at the time the Assessment invoices are generated. 

DETAIL BUDGET- PROPOSED Page 9 of 9 



"'1J 
00 
N 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ASSESSMENT CALCULATION 

FISCAL YEAR 2014/15 
INCLUDES "10% ADMINISTRATIVE AND 15% OBMP!PROJECT OPERATING RESERVES" 

FY FY ASSESSMENT APPROPRIATIVE POOL AGRICULTURAL POOL 

PRODUCTION BASIS 

2012/13 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Actuals) 
2013/14 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Projected) 

BUDGET 
Administration, Advisory Committee & Watennaster Board 1 

OBMP & Implementation Projects 1 

Genera l Admin & OBMP Assessments 

TOTAL BUDGET 

Less Budgeted Interest Income 
Contributions from Outside Agencies 

CASH DEMAND 

OPERATING RESERVE 
Administrative (10%) 
OBMP(l5%) 

10% 
15% 

Less: Cash On Hand Utilized for Assessments 2 

FUNDS REQUIRED TO BE ASSESSED 

Proposed Assessments 
General Administration/OBMP Assessments (Minimum $5.00 Per 
Grand Total 

Prior Year Assessments, (Actuals) Information Only 
Grand Total 

2013/14 
BUDGET 

$1,376,106 
4,285,973 

$5,662,079 

(29,700) 
{154,581) 

5,477,798 

137,611 
642,896 

(780,507) 

$5 477,798 

Producer) 

ts Variance Between Proposed Assessments and Prior Year Assessmen 
Grand Total 

Estimated Assessment as of " Approved" Budget May XX, 2014, Inf( 
Grand Total 

•rmation Only 

2014/15 
BUDGET 

$1,832,923 
3,849,719 

$5,682,641 

(25,800) 
(155,331) 

5,501 ,510 

183,292 
577,458 

(760,750 

$5,501,511 

A 

B 

A-B 

135,628.088 96,433.754 71.102% 34,458.009 
131,351.390 94,758.588 72.141% 32,140.395 

General General 
Administration OBMP Ad ministra tion 

$1,832,922 $1,322,294 $448,498 
3,849,719 2,777,237 
5,682,641 1,322,294 2,777,237 448,498 

5,682,641 1,322,294 2,777,237 448,498 

(25,800) (1 8,612) 
(155,331) _{112,058) 

5,501,510 1,322,294 2,646,567 448,498 

$183,292 $132,229 $44,850 
577,458 416,585 

(760.750) 1177,01~ (371,7~6) (60.042) 

$5,501,511 $1.277,505 $2,691,356 $433.306 

Per Acre-Foot $13.48 $28.40 $13.48 
$41.88 

Per Acre-Foot $9.76 $30.63 $9.76 
$40.39 

$3.72 ($2.23) $3.72 
$1.49 

$13.48 $28.40 $13.48 
$41.88 

-

' Total costs are aUocated to Pools by actual production percentages. Does not include Recharge Debt Payment, Recharge Improvement Projects or Replenishment Water purchases. 
'June 30th fund balance (estimated) less funds required for Operating Reserves, Agricultural Pool Reserves, Carryover replenishment obligations, and SB 22 funds. 

May 8, 2014 ASSESSMENT CALCULATION- PROPOSED 

25.406% 
24.469% 

OBMP 

941,988 
941 ,988 

941 ,988 

(6,313) 
(38,008) 
897,667 

141,298 

(126,106) 

$912.859 

$28.40 
$41.88 

$30.63 
$40.39 

($2.23) 
$1.49 

$28.40 
$41.88 

-----

NO N-AG POOL 

4,736.325 3.492% 
4,452.407 3.390% 

General 
Administration OBMP 

$62,130 
130,494 

62,130 130,494 

62,130 130,494 

(875) 
(5,265) 

62,130 124,354 

$6,213 
19,574 

(8 318) (17.470) 

$60,025 $126.458 

$13.48 $28.40 
$41.88 

$9.76 $30.63 
S40.39 

$3.72 ($2.23) 
$1.49 

$13.48 $28.40 
$41.88 

---------



I Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 

Memorandum 

DATE: April 14, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Staff 

FROM: Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

RE: FY 2014-2015 Legal Counsel Budget Detail and Analysis 

Attachment 1 

This worksheet has been prepared at your request so as to provide additional detail regarding the expected 
legal fees and costs that will be incurred if Watermaster implements its responsibilities under the 
Judgment, pending Court Orders, including the Peace I and Peace II Agreements and the Optimum Basin 
Management Program (OBMP). The Nine Member Board is expected to implement these measures. 
Additional fees and costs may be incurred in connection with actions that are within Watermaster's duties 
and regulatory authority but outside the control of staff and counsel. That is, Parties to the Judgment and 
persons not bound by the Judgment may initiate actions that require a response from Watermaster. 

This worksheet utilizes the original budget as proposed by legal counsel in April of 2013 so that any 
reductions in budgeted amount can be made in light of actual projections concerning time and level of 
activity associated with anticipated budget line items. The experience of Watermaster over the past ten 
years since Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (Brownstein) was retained as counsel provides a basis for 
the budget based upon a customary level of activity. These services are included within the budget as 
requested to provide service as legal counsel to the Board. Thus, the proposed budget amount analyzed 
below is $875,515, which includes a roughly $25,000 allocation for unanticipated activities. 

Budget Assumptions: The number of hours expended to provide the desired level of service is the primary 
factor in legal counsel expense. The budgeted amount includes reimbursement for out-of pocket costs that 
include phone charges, electronic legal research charges, travel costs (including mileage, lodging, etc.) 
and other incidental costs. While these costs traditionally vary from month to month, they do not constitute 
a material portion of the budget. Typically, 2-5% of a monthly bill is cost recovery. 

Brownstein has represented Watermaster for a decade and consequently, as a matter of Brownstein policy, 
Watermaster enjoys a continuing and gradually steepening discount against standard rates. In some 
cases the discount approaches 30%. As a further accommodation to Watermaster and its favored status, 
Brownstein maintains a 10% discount on all fees over $100,000 as part of our original contract with 
Watermaster. When spread over the entirety of the Brownstein fees, this discount results in an 
approximately 8.5% discount on all fees whenever incurred. 

Rather than attempting the detailed analysis that would be required to project which budget items would be 
affected by this discount, and which out-of-pocket cost items might be relevant to which budget items, the 
budget detail below uses a simple multiplier of time spent against rates for each attorney. This has the 

038350\0001\1 111 7594.2 

P83 



effect of creating an approximately 6% cushion in the estimates provided below assuming that the cost 
ration from recent bills is representative (ie., 8.5%-2.5% = 6%). 

Slater and Herrema are the principal lawyers assigned to the Watermaster matter. Over the years, Slater's 
activities are generally reserved to Watermaster Board meetings, assignments directed by the Board and 
task driven. 

Definition of "unanticipated expenses": For the purposes of this memorandum, "unanticipated expenses" 
refers to an amount of money that is budgeted to account for legal issues that may arise post budget 
approval that were not anticipated in the budget, or to account for underestimates in the budget for the 
anticipated matters as a result of unforeseen complexity. Historically, the Watermaster budget preference 
had been to under fund all parts of the budget, including contingency, so as to not create an expectancy of 
the higher expenditure. Experience suggests that the Watermaster Board and the Parties to the Judgment 
have been more comfortable with assigning additional funding to a matter after the actual need has been 
identified. Such funds whose use requires a Board-approved budget transfer/amendment are sometimes 
identified as "contingency." This analysis uses the term "unanticipated expenses" in the first sense to refer 
to an amount of money that is budgeted to account for unanticipated expenses. 

Detail articulated below includes: 
Regular Meeting Attendance 
Board Annual Briefing 
Court Coordination 
Annotated JudgmenVRules and Regs 
Personnel Issues 
Interagency and Miscellaneous 
Party Status Maintenance 
CCG Motion 
Total: 

$218,640 
$ 20,450 
$ 37,525 
$ 36,350 
$ 41,000 
$ 83,125 
$ 25,700 
$ 7,000 
$469,790 

Regular Meeting Attendance (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475, 8575) $218,640 
Assumptions: Four meeting days per month staffed by one attorney per meeting. There are 

occasions when it is necessary to have more than one attorney at a given meeting, in particular at Board 
meetings, but the Pools have also indicated a desire to reduce the number of Pool meetings that legal 
counsel attends, so these two factors may balance each other. Assumed hours commitment of 8 hours per 
meeting inclusive of attendance, travel and preparation. Assumption of regular attendance by Slater at the 
Board meeting (12 hours x 12 months= 144 hours) and by Herrema at Pools and Advisory Committee (8 
hours x 4 pools x 12 months= 384 hours) for an approximate total of $218,640. 

Board Annual Briefing (6375) $20,450 
In 2014, Watermaster staff and legal counsel conducted a Board Briefing to provide Board 

members with information as to the legal background for Watermaster's activities, the functions of the Pool 
Committees, Advisory Committee and Board, the role of Watermaster staff and current issues. The 
Watermaster General Manager proposes to undertake this activity annually shortly alter the seating of the 
year's Board members. Responsibility for this task is shared by Slater (20 hours) and Herrema (25 hours) 
for an approximate total of $20,450. 

Court Coordination (6071) 
Activities: 
(1) Regular court hearings $37,525 
Judge Reichert has indicated a desire to be educated on Watermaster matters, and policy 

discussions at Watermaster over the past years have suggested that Watermaster should be more 
2 

038350\0001111117594.2 

P84 



proactive about keeping the Court informed of ongoing Watermaster matters. Past discussion has 
suggested it would be beneficial to have quarterly status conferences with the Court. At least two other 
budget activities described below include Court approval hearings, so this item is budgeted at two 
additional hearings. Given that Court hearings require more preparation than regular monthly meetings, 
this category assumed an hour commitment of 35 hours per hearing inclusive of attendance, travel and 
preparation of reports or other filings. This category assumes one attorney per hearing, though it is often 
necessary to staff a hearing with more than one attorney. Responsibility for this task is shared equally 
between Slater (35 hours) and Herrema (35 hours) with assistance from Drake (20 hours) for an 
approximate total of $37,525. 

(2) Annotated Judgment/Updated Rules and Regulations (6072) $36,350 
The Judgment, rules and regulations will be fully annotated and the rules and regulations will be 

conformed to account for updates and changes made during the Peace II process. It is anticipated that 
some portion of the work can be done by an associate attorney Ryan Drake (20 hours) or an equivalent 
billing attorney and the rest of the responsibility will be shared by Slater (30 hours) and Herrema (40 hours) 
for an approximate total of $36,350. 

Personnel (6073) $41,000 
Watermaster has appealed CaiPERS' determination as to former CEO Desi Alvarez' pension 

calculations. It is believed that a hearing on the appeal will likely be held in the first half of FY 2014-2015. 
It is unclear what the scope of the issues for hearing may be, but we have included an estimated amount of 
time for hearing preparation and attendance. This item will be in addition to the minor level of activity that 
is the norm in any year. These activities assume involvement by employment and benefits counsel, 
Christine Samsel and David Spaulding, (60 hours) and by Herrema (40 hours) for an approximate total of 
$41,000. 

Interagency Issues and Miscellaneous (6074 and 6078) $83,125 
There are always a variety of day-to-day matters that arise throughout a month concerning 

questions that require interpretation of the Judgment, Rules, agreements, etc. Included with this is legal 
counsel input to monthly agenda planning. Time assumption is 3 hours per week and it is assumed that 
Herrema (12 hours x 12 months = 144 hours) is the attorney responsible for these matters, with an 
approximate cost of $50,400. 

To the extent that agreements between the parties arise, there will likely be a nominal involvement 
from legal counsel. In addition, it is likely that a number of interagency agreements will be required in FY 
2014-2015 as in past years. These activities assume equal involvement from Slater (35 hours) and 
Herrema (35 hours) for an approximate total of $32,725. 

Party Status Maintenance (6077) $25,700 
Over the past few years, the Pools and Watermaster staff have identified matters to be cleaned up 

in regard to the maintenance of Watermaster's roster of parties and Pool members. The proposed budget 
assumes working with Watermaster staff to undertake this clean up, including potential Court filings, as 
needed. The proposed budget assumes that Herrema will be the primary attorney assigned to this task (40 
hours) with input from Slater (20 hours), for an approximate total of $25,700. 

CCG Motion (6078.12) $7,000 
In July 2013, CCG moved the Watermaster Court for an order allowing it to sue Watermaster in a 

separately pending action regarding title to certain Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool water rights. In 
August, 2013, the Court denied CCG's motion, but the separate litigation remains ongoing. Watermaster 
staff and legal counsel have been called upon to produce documents in response to requests of the 
Watermaster Parties involved in the litigation, and it is anticipated that this will continue in FY 2014-2015. 
The proposed budget assumes work by Herrema (20 hours), for an approximate total of $7,000. 

3 

038350\0001\11117594.2 

PBS 



Archibald South Plume (6907.31) $28,475 
Proposed budget assumes that Slater will be the primary attorney assigned to the task of ABGL 

facilitation (25 hours) with input from Mark Mathews (10 hours) and involvement from Herrema (25 hours) 
for an approximate total of $28,475. 

Chino Airport Plume (6907.32) $28,475 
In early 2013, CDA filed with the Watermaster Board a request that Watermaster take action to 

secure an order of the Watermaster Court directing the County of San Bernardino and the County of San 
Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the "County") to either remediate, or reimburse CDA for its 
costs incurred and to be incurred to remediate, the Chino Airport Groundwater Plume. It is anticipated that 
CDA will withdraw its request, but there may nonetheless be remaining issues related to the remediation of 
the Plume that may require facilitation among GOA, Watermaster and the County. Proposed budget 
assumes that Slater will be the primary attorney assigned to the task of ABGL facilitation (25 hours) with 
input from Mark Mathews (10 hours) and involvement from Herrema (25 hours) for an approximate total of 
$28,475. 

Desalter/Hydraulic Control Issues (6907.33) $56,100 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (6907.38) $12,850 

Given the significance of the Desalter and Hydraulic Control issues to the OBMP, legal counsel 
believes it is appropriate to expect significant activity on this issue continuing into FY 2014-2015. Given his 
participation in the GOA facilitation, Slater will be the primary attorney (60 hours) with assistance from 
Herrema (60 hours), for an approximate total of $56,100. Regarding the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board, Slater will provide (1 0 hours) and Herrema (20 hours) for an approximate total of $12,850. 

Santa Ana River Water Rights (6907.34) $28,400 
Legal counsel is currently completing a process to extend the time in which Watermaster must 

seek to license its water right permit numbers 19895 and 20753. It is hoped that the extension for 20753 
will be resolved in FY 2014-2015, and the only remaining process on this permit will be whatever follow-up 
interaction with staff is needed following action by the SWRCB. However, once this permit is complete it 
will be necessary to pursue a similar process with regard to permit 19895. Watermaster additionally is 
required to complete annual reporting to the Department of Fish and Game and the SWRCB regarding its 
diversions under its permit 21225. In addition, given the history on the Santa Ana River it is prudent to 
account for some level of activity with regard to water rights on the River. 

Work under this budget item is split 40% Herrema (40 hours) and 60% Drake (60 hours) for an 
approximate total of $28,400. 

Recharge Master Plan (6907.39) $49,300 
Watermaster completed the Court-ordered Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update 

in the fall of 2013. The 2013 Amendment, with the exception of the disputed Section 5, was approved by 
the Court in December 2013. The 2013 Amendment included planned implementation activities in 
FY2014-2015 as well as an anticipated budget for legal counsel, in order to draft required implementation 
agreements and undertake necessary compliance activities. 

We have proposed a time allocation with involvement by Slater (20 hours), Herrema (80 hours) 
and Drake (40 hours) for an approximate total of $49,300. 

Santa Ana River Habitat (6907.36) $22,500 
The Board has shown an interest in continuing to be kept abreast of developments in the ongoing 

litigation regarding the designation of critical habitat for the Santa Ana sucker. Watermaster previously 
submitted comment letters during the development of the critical habitat designation. The appeal is 
presently pending before the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal and could reach the United States Supreme 
Court during FY 2014-2015. It is anticipated that Herrema will provide (30 hours) and Drake (50 hours) for 
an approximate total of $22,500. 

4 

038350\0001111117594.2 

P86 



Storage Agreements (6907.40) $25,700 
At present, there are no existing agreements that would allow water to be placed into local storage 

in the Basin. There are pending applications for storage agreements that have not been processed, 
pending resolution of issues related to the cap on the amount of water that may be placed into local 
storage. Various groups of parties have requested that these issues be addressed, and it is anticipated 
that the completion of the Safe Yield Recalculation may necessitate that these issues be addressed. In 
addressing these issues, it is anticipated that Slater will provide (20 hours) and Herrema (40 hours) for an 
approximate total of $25,700. 

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability (6907.41) $18,700 
The Peace II Subsequent Environmental Impact Report includes mitigation requirements as to the 

development of a Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee and Program be developed. Watermaster 
and IEUA have entered into a cost sharing agreement as to the required mitigation and Watermaster will 
have ongoing obligations thereunder. It is anticipated that Slater will provide (20 hours) and Herrema (20 
hours) for an approximate total of $18,700. 

Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) $110,100 
Pursuant to requirements of the OBMP Implementation Plan and Rules and Regulations, 

Watermaster is engaged in the first recalculation of the Basin's Safe Yield since the entrance of the 1978 
Judgment. Completion of the process will include further workshops and meetings, possible facilitation of 
the resolution of policy issues, filings with the Court and a hearing as to the ultimate recommendation as to 
the Safe Yield Recalculation and reset. This will include work by Slater (100 hours), Herrema (120 hours) 
and Drake (40 hours) for an approximate total of $100,100. 

Unanticipated Activities (6907.9) $25,125 
Regarding the unanticipated activities that may occur during the year (please see the discussion 

on page 1, above), Slater has been budgeted at (25 hours) and Herrema is budgeted (30 hours) for an 
approximate total of $25,125. 

5 

038350\0001\11117594.2 

P87 



Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck FY 2014-2015 Proposed Budget April14, 2014 

Labor (Cost) FY FY 
Account Description Note Total Cost 2014/2015 2013/2014 

Hours Task Account Budget Amend. Bdgt 

WM Legal Services ·Meetings, Business Items, Associated Activities $ 239,090 $ 218,640 
6275 Advisory Committee Meetings 8 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ $350 96 $ 33,600 
6375 Board Meetings 12 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ $585 144 $ 84,240 
6375 Board Briefings/Workshops 20 Hrs @ $585, 25 Hrs @ $350 45 $ 20,450 
8375 Appropriative Pool Meetings 8 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ $350 96 $ 33,600 
8475 Agricultural Pool Meetings 8 Hours!Month X 12 Months @ $350 96 $ 33,600 
8575 Non-Agricultural Pool Meetings 8 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ $350 96 $ 33,600 

Total for Activltv 573 $ 239,090 $ 239 090 

6070 WM Legal Services $ 230,700 $ 234,100 
6071 Court Coordination 35 Hrs @ $585, 35 Hrs@ $350, 20 Hrs @ $240 90 $ 37,525 
6072 Annotated Judgment/Rules and Regs 30 Hrs@ $585, 40 Hrs@ $350, 20 Hrs@ $240 90 $ 36,350 
6073 Personnel Matters 60 Hrs @ $450, 40 Hrs @ $350 100 $ 41,000 $ 75,000 
6074 Interagency Issues 144 Hrs @ $350 A 144 $ 50,400 
6075 Replenishment Water 0 $ -
6076 Storage Issues 0 $ -
6077 Party Status Maintenance 20 Hrs @ $585, 40 Hrs@ $350 B 60 $ 25,700 
6078 Miscellaneous 35 Hrs @ $585, 35 Hrs @ $350 c 70 $ 32,725 
6078.10 Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 0 $ -
6078.12' CCG Motion 20 Hrs@$350 20 $ 7,000 
6078.20 Pool Issues Resolution Facilitation 0 $ -

Total for Activity 574 $ 230,700 $ 230 700 

6907.31 Archibald South Plume $ 28,475 $ 28,475 
Archibald Soulh Plume 25 Hrs@ $585, 10 Hrs@ $510,25 Hrs@ $350 60 $ 28,475 
Total for Activity 60 $ 28,475 $ 28,475 

6907.32 Chino Airport Plume $ 28,475 $ 61,200 
Chino Airport Plume 25 Hrs@ $585, 10 Hrs@ $510, 25 Hrs@ $350 60 $ 28 475 
Total for Activitv 60 $ 28,475 $ 28475 

6907.33 Desalter/Hydraulic Contra/Issues $ 56,100 $ 49,100 
Continued CDA Support 20 Hrs@ $585, 20 Hrs @ $350 40 $ 18,700 
Hydraulic Control 40 Hrs @ $585, 40 Hrs @ $350 D 80 $ 37,400 
Total for Activity 120 $ 56,100 $ 56,100 

6907.34 Santa Ana River Water Rights $ 28,400 $ 28,400 
Water right permits 21225, 20753 and 19895 40 Hrs@ $350, 60 Hrs @ $240 100 $ 28,400 
Total for Activitv 100 $ 28,400 $ 28 400 

6907.36 Santa Ana River Habitat 30 Hrs @ $350, 50 Hrs@ $240 80 $ 22,500 $ 22,500 $ 22,500 
Total for Activity 80 $ 22,500 $ 22,500 

6907.38 Reg. Water Quality Control Board $ 12,850 $ 12,850 
Legal counsel Involvement in ongoing issues 10 Hrs @ $585, 20 Hrs @ $350 30 $ 12,850 
Total tor Activity 30 $ 12,850 $ 12,850 

6907.39 Recharge Master Pian $ 49,300 $ 39,700 
Implementation 20 Hrs @ $585, 80 Hrs @ $350, 40 Hrs @ $240 140 $ 49,300 
Total for Activitv 140 $ 49,300 $ 49300 

6907.40 Storage Agreements $ 25,700 $ 18,700 
Resolution of storage Issues 20 Hrs @ $585, 40 Hrs@ $350 60 $ 25,700 
Total for Activltv 60 $ 25,700 $ 25,700 

6907.41 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainab/lity $ 18,700 $ 18,700 
Prado Basin Habitat 20 Hrs @ $585, 20 Hrs @ $350 40 $ 18,700 
Total for Activity 40 $ 18,700 $ 18,700 

6907.42' Safe Yield Recalculation $ 110,100 $ 75,000 
Safe Yield Recalculation 100 Hrs@ $585, 120 Hrs@ $350,40 Hrs@ $240 260 $ 110,100 
Total for Activity 260 $ 110,100 $ 110,100 

6907.43'·2 RMPU. City of Fontana Motion $ $ 
RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 0 $ -
Total for Activity 0 $ $ 

6907.9 WM Legal Counsel· Unanticipated $ 25,125 $ 25,125 
Miscellaneous 25 Hrs @ $585, 30 Hrs@ $350 55 $ 25,125 
Total for Activity 55 $ 25,126 $ 26125 
Total--All Accounts 2,152 $ 875,515 $ 875,515 $ 875,615 $ 907,490 

Notes; (A) Variety of day-to-day matters that arise throughout the month concerning the Judgment, Rules, agreements, etc. 
(B) Activities related to clean-up and maintenance of Watermaster's roster of parties and Pool members, along with potential Court filings. 
(C) Variety Of day-to-day activities such as workshop reviews; research Pool membership Issues; stonnwater and new yield; review agreements and contracts; 

coordination of ongoing Watermaster projects; review of draft documents; special activities as requested by GM, etc. 
(D) Includes attorney and witness preparation, hearing attendance and potential post-hearing activities. 

' Indicates a new account and activity for FY 2014/15 (not budgeted for in previous year) 
2 Assumes no further activity after April25, 2014 hearing dale 

General Notes: 
-Brownstein maintains a 10% discount on all fees over $100,000 as part of the original contract with Watermaster. 
-Rather than attempt to project which budget items would be affected by the 10% dlscoun~ and which out-of-pocket cost items 
might be relevant to which budget items, the budget detail assumes they offset each other. 

April15, 2014 
PBS 

Page 1of 1 



Introduction 

Engineering Budget Summary 
Fiscal Year 2014/ 15 

Attachment 2 

During the preparation of the fiscal year (FY) 2011/12 Watermaster budget, the Appropriative pool asked 
Watermaster staff to review all proposed engineering work and provide descriptions of the rationale for the 
work, its scope and the deliverables. Further, the Appropriative pool asked Watermaster staff to use its best 
efforts to estimate the minimum budget required to accomplish a task in the budget year with the idea that 
some work could be deferred to the subsequent year and result in a lower assessment in the budget year. 
The work that could be deferred was characterized as discretionary in the budget year. This practice was 
continued with the preparation of the FY 2012/13 budget, FY 2013/14 budget, and is included in the current 
budget plan for FY2014/15. The precise meaning of the word discretionary as applied to each line item is 
described in a footnote for each line item where applicable. 

WEI_$1,716, 760_20140414_FY2014_201 5 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P89 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 

6906.31 & 6906.32 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Attend Watermaster Meetings 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$48,592 

$1,916 

$50,508 

Discret ionaryl 
$48,592 

$1,916 

$50,508 

Recommended 
$97,184 

$3,832 

$101,016 

Page 2 of33 

Watermaster General Manager andjor the Watermaster Board may direct the consultant to prepare for and 
attend the following meet ings. 

Watermaster Advisory Committee and Board meetings. 

Agricultural Pool meeting. 

Appropriative and Overlying Non-Agricultural Pools meeting. 

Other general meetings as requested by Watermaster's General Manager or Board. 

For each of the meetings, the Consultant will prepare engineering updates with supporting maps, charts, 
tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations, as appropriate. 

Scope of Work 

See rationale. 

Deliverables 
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster on the meeting date, the following: 

Attendance at the meetings. 

Maps, charts, tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations prepared by the consultant. 

1 Discretionary as used in this line item refers to attendance at more than half the monthly Watermaster 
process meetings. The required budget will cover six months of meeting attendance by the consultant. The 
discretionary budget would cover attendance at up to six additional months. It is currently not knowable 
how many meetings will need to be attended by the consultant. 

WEI_$1, 716,760_201404·14_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P90 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 

6906.74- OBMP General Engineering: 

Material Physical Injury Requests, Others 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$73,384 

$73,384 

Discretionary Recommended 
$73,384 

$73,384 

Page 3 of33 

At the direction of the Watermaster General Manager, the consultant will conduct a material physical injury 
analysis for each transfer application, storage application, recharge application or as otherwise directed by 
Watermaster and pursuant to the Peace Agreement and the Rules and Regulations. Material physical injury 
analyses are anticipated for the proposed storm and supplemental water recharge at the Vulcan Pit, and other 
storm and supplemental water recharge projects included in the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 RMPU. 

Scope of Work 

This task is to provide outside engineering services to assist Watermaster staff in the evaluat ion of transfer, 
storage and recharge applications. Occasionally Watermaster staff requires outside engineering services in 
the evaluation of these transfers. 

Deliverables 

The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc 

P91 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 4 of33 

6906.71- OBMP General Engineering: 

Miscellaneous General Manager and Data Requests -From Watermaster Staff 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 

Required 
$31,564 

$500 

Discretionary2 
$31,564 

$500 

Recommended 
$63,128 

$1,000 

~~~~=-~--~--~~=-~--~--~--~ 

Total $32,064 $32,064 $64,128 

Watem1aster General Manager and/or Watermaster staff may direct the consultant to perform specific 
technical analyses that were not anticipated in the budget or to respond to data requests from Watermaster 
staff. 

Scope of Work 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Ad hoc analyses requested by the Watermaster General Manager and/or Watermaster staff. 

Fulfill requests from the Watermaster General Manager, including the preparation of PowerPoint 
presentations, maps, charts, and technical repor ts. Work with Watermaster staff on the preparation 
of the Annual Report, etc. 

Fulfill requests for hydrologic data, model files, PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, technical 
reports, etc. requested by Watermaster staff. 

Deliverables 

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the data-request deliverables and other PowerPoint presentations, 
maps, charts, and technical reports, as requested. 

2 The cost for the consultant to respond to Watermaster General Manager data requests is currently not 
knowable. The recommended budget estimate is based on prior years' experience and potential new efforts 
related to the safe yield redetermination, new yield and water-quality controversies. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P92 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 5 of33 

6906.72- OBMP General Engineering: 

Miscellaneous Data Requests- From non-Watermaster staff, Watermaster 
Parties and non-Watermaster Entities 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$14,172 

$14,172 

Discretionary3 
$14,172 

$14,172 

Recommended 
$28,344 

$28,344 

Watermaster General Manager and/or Watermaster staff may direct the consultant to perform specific 
technical analyses that were not anticipated in the budget to respond to data requests from Watermaster 
parties, non-Watermaster staff, and non-Watermaster entities. 

Scope ofWork 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Ad hoc analyses requested by Watermaster parties, non-Watermaster staff, and non-Watermaster 
entities as directed by the Watermaster General Manager. 

Fulfill requests for hydrologic data, model fi les, PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, technical 
reports, etc. requested by Watermaster parties, non-Watermaster staff, or non-Watermaster entities 
as directed by the Watermaster General Manager. 

Deliverables 

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the data-request deliverables and other PowerPoint presentations, 
maps, charts, and technical reports, as requested. 

3 The cost for the consultant to respond to Watermaster General Manager data requests from the 
Watermaster parties and others (as directed by the Watermaster General Manager) is currently not 
knowable. The recommended budget estimate was based on prior years' experience and potential new 
efforts related the safe yield redetermination, new yield and water-quality controversies. 

WEI_$1,716, 760_2014041'1·_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summmy_ V2.doc 

P93 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 

6906.22- OBMP General Engineering: 

Water Rights Compliance Monitoring 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required Discretionary 
$24,264 

$24,264 

Recommended 
$24,264 

$24,264 

Page 6 of33 

This work is required in Watermaster's permit issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (Permit 
No. 21225). 

Scope ofWork 

This task includes engineering services to prepare a specialized hydrologic assessment of the relative impacts 
of the diversions of storm water to recharge by Watermaster pursuant to the Watermaster's permit issued by 
the State Water Resources Control Board. Specifically, the work involves estimating the discharge to the Santa 
Ana River from its tributar ies that flow across the Chino Basin and where storm water is diverted for 
recharge. The discharge from these tributaries to the Santa Ana River is estimated with and without the 
Watermaster diversions to recharge, and the relative changes in discharge are computed. This work is not 
discretionary. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the following: 

A report summarizing the difference in discharges in tributaries to the Santa Ana River with and 
without Watermaster diversions for recharge, which Watermaster reviews and forwards to the 
State Water Resources Control Board by October 1, 2014. 

Draft report will be delivered for Watermaster review by September 5, 2014 

Final report will be delivered to Watermaster by September 26, 2014 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414J'Y2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc 

P94 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 

6906- OBMP General Engineering: 

Project Management 

Rationale 

Consultant 
DOCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$22,752 

$22,752 

Discretionar y Recommended 
$22,752 

$22,752 

Page 7 of33 

This task is for routine project management and preparation of quarterly estimated-cost-at-completion 
reports. 

Scope of Work 

The consultant shall perform routine project management services including: 

Update the Integrated Schedule Budget Management (JSBM) system. 

Analyze staffing requirements and made assignments for various tasks. 

Review the schedules of deliverables. 

Prepare the Estimated Cost at Completion (ECAC) and Earned Value (EV) estimates. 

Deliverables 
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster the following: 

Summary of costs to date, ECACs, and estimates of progress on a task-by-task basis. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc 

P95 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 

6906.1 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Watermaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$94,320 

$1,000 

$95,320 

Discretionary Recommended 
$94,320 

$1,000 

$95,320 

Page 8 of33 

Watermaster has updated its groundwater model during FY 2013/14 to make certain demonstrations and 
will have received a draft report by the end of FY 2013/14. The demonstrations provided for during FY 
2013/14 include: 

Completion of the Safe Yield Estimate, 

Evaluation New Yield Created by the Desalters and Reoperation 

Evaluation of the State of Hydraulic Control, 

Evaluation of the Balance of Recharge and Discharge, 

Evaluation Storage Losses, and 

Evaluation of the Cumulative Effects of Transfers. 

The work proposed herein is to conduct a series of workshops, model sensitivity analysis as requested by the 
Watermaster General Manager, and to complete the documentation of the work and it findings. Watermaster 
staff may include the findings of this work (specifically the estimate of safe yield and new yield created by the 
desalters and reoperation) in the FY 2014/15 assessment package. 

Scope of Worl{ 

The scope of work assumes that Consultant will produce a draft report in June 2014 and workshops on the 
required demonstrations during May and June. Watermaster staff and Consultant expect significant 
comments on assumptions and findings. Sensitivity analyses will be undertaken and presented to the 
Watermaster Parties either during the regular Watermaster Process meetings or at a workshop. Consultant 
will subsequently finalize the report at the direction of the Watermaster General Manager. 

Deliverables 

The deliverables of this work will be one to two workshops to present the results of the sensitivity analyses 
and the final technical report. 

WEI_$1, 716,7 60_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ VZ.doc 

P96 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 

6906.33 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required Discretionary 
$33,824 

$500 

$34,324 

Recommended 
$33,824 

$500 

$34,324 

Page 9 of33 

The Appropriative Pool parties are currently working on issues that may require technical support to resolve. 
The work anticipated herein would consist of the Appropriative Pool parties framing specific technical 
questions and the preparation of responses to the questions. 

Scope ofWork 

The consultant shall perform the following solely at the discretion of the Watermaster General Manager: 

Verify the question and prepare an estimate of the cost required to answer the question. 

Upon direction by /from the General Manager, complete technical investigation to answer the 
question and prepare documentation. This may include the application of numerical models to 
estimate storm water recharge and groundwater impacts from proposed management strategies that 
are not covered in the work to finalize the Safe Yield estimate and complete the 2014 groundwater 
model documentation. 

Deliverables 
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster the following: 

A draft and final letter report for each specific assignment 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014-_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P97 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 

6906.73- OBMP General Engineering: 

OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$79,000 

$500 

$79,500 

Discretionary Recommended 
$79,000 

$500 

$79,500 

Page 10 of33 

During FY 2013/14, the Watermaster created this line item to capture unbudgeted expenses related to the 
Watermaster efforts to redetermine Safe Yield separate and apart from groundwater modeling work and 
budget transfers were implemented in FY 2013/14 to fund this effort The work anticipated herein is the 
furtherance of the Safe Yield redetermination work in FY 2014/15. 

Scope ofWork 
The work anticipated herein includes the following as-requested services: 

• Preparation and attendance at Watermaster staff meetings related to the Safe Yield redetermination; 
• Conducting technical analysis (including groundwater modeling) as required by Watermaster; 
• Preparation and attendance at Workshops and formal meetings; 
• Providing technical assistance to Watermaster legal counsel in the preparation of reports to the 

Court; 
• Preparation and attendance at Court proceedings; and 
• Other assignments. 

Deliverables 
To be defined by Watermaster 

WEI_$1, 716,7 60_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P98 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 

6906.21- OBMP General Engineering: 

State of the Basin 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$131,010 

$2,500 

$133,510 

Discretionary Recommended 
$131,010 

$2,500 

$133,510 

Page 11 of33 

Pursuant to the November 15, 2001 Court Order, Watermaster prepares a State of the Basin report every two 
years. The State of the Basin reports are used to document how the state of the basin has changed since the 
implementation of the Peace Agreement in September 2000. The scope of the report includes a 
characterization of the time histories of: groundwater levels and quality, storage, production, recharge 
(replenishment and other recharge), ground level, state of hydraulic control, desalter planning and 
engineering, and production meter installation. 

Scope of Work 

The consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Compile and analyze production data for FY 2012/13 and FY 2013/14, and prepare exhibits showing 
production activities by pool, and historical trends in production. 

• Compile and analyze recharge data for FY 2012/13 and FY 2013/14, and prepare exhibits showing 
groundwater recharge trends 

Compile and analyze surface water and precipitation data, and prepare exhibits that show general 
hydraulic conditions in the Basin 

• Analyze basin-wide water quality and prepare maps that show five-year maximum concentrations 
for constituents of concern in the Basin, and historical trends in TDS and nitrate by management 
zone. 

Prepare rasters depicting the current extent of the VOC plumes, and prepare a series of associated 
maps. 

Analyze basin-wide water level data and create groundwater elevation contours for spr ing 2014 for 
the HCMP area, and basin-wide, and prepare associated maps. 

Perform raster geometry calculations and comparisons between spring 2000 and spring 2014, and 
spring 2012 and spring 2014 groundwater elevation data, to create a basin-wide change grids for 
Layer 1 of the aquifer system, and prepare a maps showing this change. 

Estimate the change in storage in the Chino Basin from spring 2000 and spring 2014, and spring 
2012andspring201~ 

WEI_$1, 716,760_20140414_FY2011_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ VZ.doc 

P99 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 12 of33 

Compile and analyze ground-level monitoring data for 2012 through 2014 and prepare exhibits 
showing trends in vertical ground motion data for the monitoring done in MZ1 and MZ2 , and time 
histories of groundwater pumping, aquifer recharge, groundwater levels, and ground motion in these 
areas. 

Deliverables 

The consultant will deliver a draft in digital format, and 10 final hard copies of the State of the Basin Report. 
A digital copy of the final draft will be prepared for Watermaster general use and for posting on the 
Watermaster's web site for general distribution. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summaty _V2.doc 

P100 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 

7103.3 - Groundwater-Quality Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$71,708 

$294 

$39,571 

$111,573 

Discretionary4 

$10,120 

$10,120 

Recommended 
$81,828 

$294 

$39,5715 

$121,693 

Page 13 of33 

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, and the Implementation Plan all call for a key-well monitoring program for 
groundwater quality as part of Program Element 1 6• The data generated in Program Element 1 are used for 
the Biennial State of the Basin Report, the Chino Basin groundwater model update and calibration, material 
physical injury assessments, evaluation of non-point source groundwater contamination and plumes 
associated with point-source discharge, and the Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomputation. The latter 
program is required by the Basin Plan7, is administered by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 
(SAWPA), and provides water-quality and water-level data to the Basin Monitoring Program Task Force. The 
groundwater-quality monitoring program, as currently implemented, is the minimum program to meet the 
requirements of all the above uses. 

Scope ofWork 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Assist Watermaster staff in conducting annual sampling at approximately 50 private wells between 
July and October 2014. Sub-tasks include: 

4 The discretionary budget estimate is based on prior years' experience and will cover any additional work 
requested by the Watermaster to investigate questions or issues related to water quality. 
s Eurofins Eaton Analytical Laboratories (formerly MWH Laboratories) costs are presented herein - invoices 
are paid directly by Watermaster. 
6 OBMP Program Element 1- Develop and Implement Comprehensive Monitoring Program 
7 Basin Plan: "No later than June 23, 2005, Orange County Water District, Irvine Ranch Water District, lnlimd 
Empire Utilities Agency. Chino Basin Watermaster, City of Riverside, City of Corona, Elsinore Valley Municipal 
Water District, Eastern Municipal Water District, City of Colton, City of San Bernardino Municipal Water 
Department, City of Redlands, Jurupa Community Services District, Western Riverside County Regional 
Wastewater Authority , Lee Lake Water District, Yucaipa Valley Water District, City of Beaumont, the San 
Timoteo Watershed Management Authority and the City of Rialto shall submit to the Regional Board for 
approval, a proposed watershed-wide TDS and nitrogen monitoring program that will provide data necessary 
to review and update the TDS/nitrogen management plan. Data to be collected and analyzed shall address, at 
a minimum: (1) determination of current ambient quality in groundwater management zones; (2) 
determination of compliance with TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the management zones; (3) 
evaluation of assimilative capacity findings for groundwater management zones; and ( 4) assessment of the 
effects of recharge of surface water POTW discharges on the quality of affected groundwater management 
zones. The determination of current ambient quality shall be accomplished using methodology consistent 
with that employed by the Nitrogen/TDS Task Force (20-year running averages) to develop the TDS and 
nitrogen water quality objectives included in this Basin Plan. [Ref. 1] The determination of current ambient 
groundwater quality throughout the watershed must be reported by July 1, 2005, and, at a minimum, every 
three years thereafter." 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P101 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 14 of33 

Annual re-evaluation of the wells to sample for the key well program. 

Process, perform quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC), and review all field and laboratory 
data and upload to HydroDaVE. 

Obtain groundwater quality data routinely from about 1,000 wells from all appropr iators and 
cooperators in and immediately adjacent to Chino Basin. All data collected are checked for 
reasonableness and compiled into a centralized database. Subtasks include: 

Place phone calls and attend meetings with water quality staff at appropriators and other 
cooperators. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload hardcopy, spreadsheet, database, and laboratory electronic data 
deliverables to HydroDaVE. 

As Needed Suppor t Subtask may include: 

• Create time-history plots of key water quality constituents, e.g., total dissolved solids (TDS) and 
nitrate-nitrogen. 

Create maps showing the spatial distribution of water quality constituents. 

Perform analysis of water quality exceedances of primary Maximum Contaminate Levels (MCLs) 
at private wells during the key well monitoring. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following: 

All available groundwater quality data as of March 31, 2015 from the key well sampling program and 
collected from Chino Basin appropriators and cooperators, will be uploaded into HydroDaVE by June 
30, 2015. Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster any as-needed support documents of groundwater 
quality data such as: PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, and summary reports. 

WEI_$1,716, 760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P102 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 

7104.3 - Groundwater-Level Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$149,890 

$14,744 

$10,000 

$174,634 

Discretionary a 
$10,232 

$10,232 

Recommended 
$160,122 

$14,744 

$10,000 

$184,866 

Page 15 of33 

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, and the Implementation Plan all call for a key well monitoring program for 
groundwater levels as part of Program Element 1. The data generated in Program Element 1 are used for the 
Biennial State of the Basin Report, Hydraulic Control demonstrations, the Chino Basin groundwater model 
update and calibration, land-subsidence monitoring, material physical injury assessments, Safe Yield 
redetermination, evaluating impacts of the desalter production on nearby private wells, the California 
Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) Program9, and the Triennial Ambient Water Quality 
Recomputation. Hydraulic Control demonstrations and Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomputation are 
required by the Basin Plan 10, are administered by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA), and 
provide water-quality and water-level data to the Basin Monitoring Program Task Force. The groundwater
level monitoring program, as cur rently implemented, is the minimum program required to meet the all the 
above uses. 

8 The discretionary budget estimate is based on prior years' experience and will cover any additional work 
requested by the Watermaster to investigate questions or issues related to water levels and storage. 
9 The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) developed the CASGEM Program in accordance with 
California State Senate Bill SB 6, which was passed in November 2009. CASGEM is a comprehensive 
groundwater elevation monitoring program that utilizes locally implemented monitoring programs to track 
seasonal and long-term groundwater elevations in the state's alluvial groundwater basins and subbasins, as 
defined in DWR Bulletin 118. Pursuant to California Water Code Section 10927, Watermaster submitted an 
application to the DWR in the fall of 2010 to become the monitoring entity for the Chino and Cucamonga 
Groundwater Subbasins. 
10 Basin Plan: "No later than June 23, 2005, Orange County Water District, Irvine Ranch Water District, .ln.lim.d 
Empire Utilities Agency, Chino 13asjn Watermaster, City of Riverside, City of Corona, Elsinore Valley Municipal 
Water District, Eastern Municipal Water District, City of Colton, City of San Bernardino Municipal Water 
Department, City of Redlands, Jurupa Community Services District, Western Riverside County Regional 
Wastewater Authority , Lee Lake Water District, Yucaipa Valley Water District, City of Beaumont, the San 
Timoteo Watershed Management Authority and the City of Rialto shall submit to the Regional Board for 
approval, a proposed watershed-wide TDS and nitrogen monitoring program that will provide data necessary 
to review and update the TDS/nitrogen management plan. Data to be collected and analyzed shall address, at 
a minimum: (1) determination of current ambient quality in groundwater management zones; (2) 
determination of compliance with TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the management zones; (3) 
evaluation of assimilative capacity findings for groundwater management zones; and ( 4) assessment of the 
effects of recharge of surface water POTW discharges on the quality of affected groundwater management 
zones. The determination of current ambient quality shall be accomplished using methodology consistent 
with that employed by the Nitrogen/TDS Task Force (20-year running averages) to develop the TDS and 
nitrogen water quality objectives included in this Basin Plan. [Ref. 1] The determination of current ambient 
groundwater quality throughout the watershed must be reported by July 1, 2005, and, at a minimum, eve1y 
three years thereafter." 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_201 5 Engineering Budget Summary_ VZ.doc 

P103 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 16 of33 

Scope of Work 
Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Collect and compile groundwater-level measurements from about 1,000 wells. Of the 1,000 wells, 
about 82 wells are measured monthly by consultant and about 110 wells are equipped with 
transducers that are visited and downloaded quarterly by consultant and Watermaster field staff11. 

Groundwater levels are measured at about 550 wells by cooperators and the data are subsequently 
provided to the consultant. Groundwater levels are measured at about 250 by Overlying Non-ag pool 
and Appropriative pool Parties and the data are subsequently provided to Watermaster staff and the 
consultant. All data are checked for reasonableness with regard to historical data at the well, 
converted from depth-to-water to groundwater-level elevation, and compiled into a centralized 
database. Sub-tasks include: 

Schedule the field work for consultant field staff. 

Perform the field work. The field work follows the Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and 
the Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) defined in the 2012 HCMP Work Plan. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload manual water-level measurements to HydroDaVE. 

• Process, QA/QC, and upload transducer data downloaded quarterly by consultant staff into 
Hydro DaVE. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload cooperator water-level measurements collected by the consultant to 
HydroDaVE 

Process, QA/QC, and upload transducer data downloaded quarterly by Watermaster staff, and 
Overlying No n-ag pool and Appropriative pool water-level measurements collected by 
Watermaster staff into HydroDaVE. 

• Annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells. 

Submittal of water level data collected at 46 wells to the Chino and Cucamonga California 
Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CAS GEM )program tz on a bi-annual basis. (fall 
and spring) 

As Needed Support Subtask may include: 

Create time-series charts of groundwater elevations. 

• Create maps showing groundwater elevation. 

CASGEM program support 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following: 

All available groundwater-level data as of March 31, 2015 collected manually in the field, 
downloaded from tra11sducers, and collected from appropriators in the Chino Basin, are uploaded 
into HydroDaVE by June 30, 2015. 

11 Currently, the consultant downloads transducer data from monitoring wells associated with the Recycled 
Water Groundwater Recharge Program. This work should be done by IEUA staff under the "Bright Line 
Agreement." 
12 The Watermaster is the designated Monitoring Entity for the Chino and Cucamonga basins CASGEM 
program. CASGEM is a mandated statewide monitoring and reporting program for the entire state of 
California, per the amended California State water Code SBx7-6 in November 2009. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P104 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 17 of33 

All CASGEM data for fall2014 and spring 2015 submittals will be provided to the State DWR by June 
30, 2015. Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster any as-needed support documents of groundwater 
level data such as: PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, and summary reports. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc 

P105 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 18 of33 

7107- Ground-Level Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Required Discretionary13 Recommended Carry-Over 
Consultant $72,005 $660 $72,665 $31,598 
ODCs $19,189 $19,189 
Outside 

$189,190 $44,175 $233,365 $169,540 
Professionals 
Total $280,384 $44,835 $325,219 $201,138 

Rationale 

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not acceptable 
and, to the extent that the cause is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable levels. Watermaster 
conducts a ground-motion monitoring program to support Program Element 4 per the requirements of the 
Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (MZ1 
Plan), and the monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace II California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (SEIR). 

Scope of Work 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Maintain and replace (if necessary) the existing monitoring equipment at extensometers and wells in 
MZ1. In this fiscal year this work will include the following: (1) replace monitoring equipment at the 
Ayala Park Extensometer because it is over 10 years old, (2) repair equipment at the Daniels 
Horizontal Extensometer, (3) remove the monitoring equipment from the PB nested piezometer at 
Ayala Park and secure the site, and ( 4) add telemetry at the Chino Creek Extensometer. - Required by 
MZl Plan 

Download, check, and store monitoring data from extensometers, wells, and recharge activities in 
MZ1 -Required by MZl Plan 

Conduct pumping test in MZ1 Managed Area- Required by MZl Plan 

Conduct an ASR pilot test in MZ1 Managed Area -Required by MZl Plan 

Conduct ground-level surveys: 

MZ1 Managed Area - Required by MZ1 Plan 

CCWF Area - Recommended by the Land Subsidence Committee as a means to comply with 
Watermaster's obligations con tained in the monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Final 
Peace II SEIR. Discretionary as to approach. Discretionary for this fiscal year.14 

Pomona Area - Discretionary for this fiscal year. 

Conduct InSAR monitoring across Chino Basin- Required by MZl Plan 

13 The discretionary budget estimate is for conducting ground-level surveys in areas outside of the Managed 
Area. Watermaster counsel's opinion is that subsidence monitoring outside of the Managed Area is a 
discretionary activity. 
14 This leveling survey is required to monitor for regional land subsidence due to the operation of the CCWF. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P106 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 19 of33 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following: 

All ground-level monitoring data, available as of January 1, 2015, uploaded into Watermaster's MZ1 
database by June 30, 2015. 

Cha1ts and maps of ground-level monitoring data by June 30, 2015. These charts and maps will be 
included in the 2014Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ VZ.doc 

P107 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 

7108- Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$46,921 

$3,010 

$25,281 

$75,212 

Discretionary Recommended 
$46,921 

$3,010 

$25,28115 

$75,212 

Page 20 of33 

The data generated in this task are required by the Basin Plan. The Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
(HCMP) is a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan and more specifically described in Santa Ana 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) Order No, R8-2005-0064. The Basin Plan was 
amended on February 10, 2012 (Order RB-2012-0026) 

This work is required. The Basin Plan states: "If the Regional Board determines that the maximum benefit 
program is not being implemented effectively in accordance with the schedule shown in Table 5-Ba, then 
maximum benefit is not demonstrated, and the 'antidegradation' TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the 
Chino 1, 2, and 3 and Cucamonga Management Zones apply. In this situation, the Regional Board will require 
mitigation for TDS and nitrate-nitrogen discharges to these management zones that took place in excess of 
limits based on the 'antidegradation' objectives" and applied retroactively to January 2004. 

The data collected for the HCMP are also used for the Biennial State of the Basin report, the Chino Basin 
Groundwater Model, and the Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomputation. 

Scope of Work 

Obtain surface water quality data from the Santa Ana River and groundwater quality and level information in 
Chino Basin. Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Collect grab surface water quality samples at two specified surface water stations in the Santa Ana 
River. Consultant shall collect samples at 2 stations quarterly. 

Schedule the field work and coordinate with the analytical laboratory. 

Perform the field work The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2012 HCMP 
Work Plan. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload field and laboratory data to Hydro DaVE. 

Monitor HCMP, USGS National Water-Quality Assessment Program (NAWQA), and Santa Ana River 
Water Company (SARWC) wells. The consultant shall sample two NA WQA and two SARWC wells 
quarterly. The 21 HCMP wells shall be sampled annually. Subtasks include: 

Schedule the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory. 

Perform the field work The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2012 HCMP 
Work Plan. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload field and laboratory data to HydroDaVE. 

15 Eurofins Eaton Analytical Laboratories costs are presented herein - invoices are paid directly by 
Watermaster. 

WEI_$1,716, 760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summaty _ VZ.doc 

P108 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 21 of33 

Interpretation of data and data analyses and comparison with metrics. All data required for reporting 
in the 2014 Maximum Benefit Annual Report shall be analyzed by the consultant and used to support 
the demonstration of compliance with the Maximum Benefit Commitments contained in the Basin 
Plan. 

Reports. Consultant shall prepare a draft 2014 Maximum Benefit Annual Report. This report will be 
submitted to Watermaster and IEUA for review. Comments will be incorporated and the consultant 
shall prepare a final 2014 Maximum Benefit Annual Report for submittal to the Regional Board. 
Consultant may respond to comments from the Regional Board, Orange County Water District and 
other stakeholders, as necessary 

Meetings. Consultant shall attend HCMP meetings with Watermaster staff andjor Regional Board 
staff as required to present the Final 2014 Maximum Benefit Annual Report. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following: 

DraftAnnual2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Report by April 3, 2015. 

Final Annual2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Report by April15, 2015. 

• All surface water and groundwater quality data collected for the HCMP monitor ing program will be 
uploaded into HydroDaVE by June 30, 2015. 

WEI_$1, 716,7 60_20140414_FY2014_2 015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P109 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 22 of33 

7108.7- Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Siting, Design, and 
Construction and Monitoring: 

Engineering Services 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Rationale 

Required Discretionary Recommended Carry-Over 
$45,049 
$29,552 

$33,835 

$108,436 

The monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace II CEQA SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use & 
Planning-Section 4.4-3) call for IEUA, Watermaster, and the Orange County Water District (OCWD) to form 
the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee. The purpose of this committee is to ensure that the Peace 
II Agreement actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prado Basin r iparian habitat. The 
responsibilities of th is committee are to develop and implement a monitoring program and prepare annual 
reports that include recommendations for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive management actions 
required to mitigate any measured loss or prospective loss of riparian habitat that is attributable to the Peace 
II Agreement. 

This project was started during previous fiscal years and will be continued into FY 2014/ 15 as necessary. 
Carry-over budget from FY 2013/14 will be used to perform this work. 

Scope of Work 

Construct monitoring wells that can be used to determine if groundwater-level changes caused by the 
implementation of Peace II will impact the critical habitat in the Prado Basin. The consultant will complete 
the following work: 

• Prepare for and attend meetings with IEUA, OCWD, and Watermaster; 

• Provide construction monitoring services and install monitoring equipment. 

Deliverables 
The consultant will provide the following: final well design for monitoring wells; assist IEUA and OCWD with 
site acquisition; provide well construction monitoring services during construction; provide and install 
groundwater-level and temperature monitoring equipment; provide well completion report documentation; 
and data acquisition and reporting. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ VZ.doc 

P110 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 23 of33 

7108.31 and 7108.41- Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring, Data Analysis and 
Reporting: 

Engineering Services 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Rationale 

Required Discretionary Recommended Carry-Over 
$55,715 

$48,260 

$103,975 

The monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace II CEQA SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use & 
Planning-Section 4.4-3) call for IEUA, Watermaster and Orange County Water District to form the Prado 
Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee. The purpose of this committee is to ensure that the Peace II 
Agreement actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prado Basin riparian habitat. The 
responsibilities of this committee are to develop and implement a monitoring program and prepare annual 
repotts that include recommendations for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive management actions 
required to mitigate any measured loss or prospective Joss of riparian habitat that is attributable to the Peace 
II Agreement. 

This project was started during previous fiscal years and will be continued into FY 2014/15 as necessary. 
Carry-over budget from FY 2013/14 will be used to perform this work 

Scope of Work 

Following well installation the monitoring program will be implemented. This work will include: 

• Receive, review, process, and upload water-level data, Jab water-quality data, and field water-quality 
data collected quarterly by Watermaster staff from the 16 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 
Program (PBHSP) monitoring wells 

• Update the Hydro DaVE project database with new data and shapefiles 

• Prepare for and participate in PBHSP committee meetings 

On a quarterly basis, Watermaster staff will collect groundwater-quality samples for analysis, measure field 
water-quality parameters, and measure groundwater levels in the 16 PBHSP monitoring wells. IEUA, OCWD, 
and Watermaster will contract with an analytical laboratory to analyze the groundwater-quality samples 
from the PBHSP monitoring wells. Equipment costs include one pump with ancillary equipment and 
individual Teflon tubing for each well. 

Deliverables 
The consultant will provide the following: groundwater-level, quality data, and shapefiles within the 
HydroDaVE project database. 

WEI_$1, 716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P111 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 24 of33 

7109.3- Recharge and Well Monitoring Program- Engineering Services: 

Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program- Review Reports 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Tota l 

Required Discretionary 
$21,000 

$21,000 

Recommended 
$21,000 

$21,000 

IEUA and Watermaster are required to submit certain reports as part of the Chino Basin Recycled Water 
Groundwater Recharge Program (RWGRP). The recycled water groundwater recharge program is being 
implemented by IEUA and Watermaster and its annual reporting is pursuant to requirements of the following 
orders: 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. RS-2007-0039. Water 
Recycling Requirements for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster. Chino 
Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San Bernardino 
County, June 29, 2007. 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Monitoring and Reporting 
Program No. RS-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster. Chino 
Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San Bernardino 
County, June 29, 2007. 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. RS-2009-0057 
Amending Order No. RS-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster. 
Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San 
Bernardino County, October 23, 2009. 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Revised Monitoring and 
Reporting Program No. RS-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin 
Watermaster. Chino Basin Recycled Water 

Watermaster prepares reports pertaining to the HCMP with IEUA review and IEUA prepares reports 
pertaining to the RWGRP with Watermaster review16. 

Scope ofWorl{ 

At the request of Watermaster staff, consultant will review quarterly and annual reports for the RWGRP, as 
well as other reports prepared by IEUA pursuant to the recharge permit and other direction by the Regional 
Board and the California Department of Public Health (CDPH). The consultant will provide comments to lEU A 
through the Watermaster and recommendation to the Watermaster related to Watermaster's approval (as 
the co-permittee) of the IEUA-prepared reports. 

Deliverables 
Consultant will provide comments on the aforementioned reports within ten days of receipt of the reports. 

16 This is a component of the "Bright-Line Agreement" between Watermaster and IEUA. 

WEI_$1, 716, 760_20140414_FY20 14_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P112 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 

7202.2 - PE2 - Comprehensive Recharge Program 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required Discretionary 
$78,744 

$1,100 

$79,844 

Recommended 
$78,744 

$1,100 

$79,844 

Page 25 of33 

The Watermaster and IEUA will begin implementing the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan 
(RMPU) in FY 2014/15. The services anticipated herein include technical support (numerical model 
simulations, hydraulic calculations, project refinement, etc.) to assist the Watermaster and IEUA in 
implementation. Consultant, at Watermaster's request, may attend GRCC meetings. The Watermaster /IEUA 
Recharge Operations Manual is out of date and IEUA intends to update this manual in FY 2014/15. The work 
anticipated herein will provide technical review services on behalf of Watermaster. 

Scope of Work 

Review three drafts of the updated operations manual, provide comments to the Watermaster General 
Manager and attend up to three meetings with Watermaster and IEUA staffs. 

Deliverables 

Identified in scope of work above. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc 

P113 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 26 of33 

7202.3 - PE2 - Comprehensive Recharge Program 

As-Need Support, Amend Permit 21225 to Include New Diversion Points 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required Discretionary 
$24,504 

$300 

$24,804 

Recommended 
$24,504 

$300 

$24,804 

Consultant has been assisting Watermaster staff prepare the 2013 RMPU Amendment based on scope of 
work, budget and schedule that was approved in November 2012 and that was amended in February 2013. 
One recommendation of the 2013 RMPU is to optimize stormwater recharge by adding new points of 
stormwater diversion from the various streams and creeks in Chino Basin. Currently, Watermaster diverts 
stormwater pursuant to Water Rights Permit No. 21225, issued by the State Water Resources Control Board. 
Implement ing the 2013 RMPU recommendations will require amendment of Permit No. 21225 to include the 
new points of diversion and/ or recharge. Accordingly, this task is not discretionary. 

Scope of Work 

Provide as-requested technical support to Watermaster staff and its attorney's in the process to amend 
Permit No. 21225 to include new points of stormwater diversion. The tasks required to amend Permit No. 
21225 are not yet defined. The cost to execute this task is estimated based on similar work performed by WEI 
in the past. Prior to initiating work on this task, a scope of work and deliverables will be defined. 

Deliverables 
The deliverables of this task will be defined once the process to amend Permit No. 21225 is initiated by 
Watermaster. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P114 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 

7303- PE3/5- Water Supply Plan: Desalters 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$38,064 

$800 

$38,864 

Discretionary Recommended 
$38,064 

$800 

$38,864 

Page 27 of33 

The 2004 Basin Plan Amendment approved by the Regional Board and the State Water Resources Control 
Board established the "maximum benefit" objectives and established certain milestones that must be 
achieved by Watermaster and IEUA. To demonstrate compliance with the Regional Board Order, 
Watermaster and IEUA agreed to achieve hydraulic control. The Chino Creek Well Field (CCWF) is an 
important element required to achieve hydraulic control in the southwest portion of Chino Basin. It is also 
important to Watermaster parties that drawdown caused by the CCWF does not cause damaging land 
subsidence and ground fissure. The purpose of this task is to provide technical support for the Chino Basin 
Desalter Authority (CDA), and oversight for the Watermaster Board, on the design and construction activities 
associated with the CCWF and desalter expansion. 

Scope ofWork 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks at the discretion of the Watermaster General Manager: 

Meetings. Consultant shall attend Desalter Expansion/Chino Creek Well Field meetings as requested 
by the Watermaster General Manager. 

Support the CDA's consultant in the Desalter Expansion Design Process as directed by the 
Watermaster General Manager. The consultant will provide as-needed engineering support to CDA 
desalter expansion and hydrogeologic consultants. 

Review the design and construction of production wells by the CD A's consultant as directed by the 
Watermaster General Manager. Consultant work includes the review of work of completed by CDA 
hydrogeological consultant. This includes review of any the location, preliminaty design documents, 
as well as field activities as they pertain to production well design. Consultant will work with the CDA 
hydrogeologic consultant to provide input regarding the following specific field activities: 

Geophysical log and pilot hole sample interpretation; 

Zone testing on pumping well pilot borehole and water quality analysis interpretation; 

Pumping well design based on lithological logs, geophysical logs, results of zone tests; 

Geophysical log and monitoring well sample interpretation 

Consultant will also respond to requests by the CDA, as directed by Watennaster, for consistency 
findings for proposed well construction and related well operations with the OBMP and the Peace 
Agreements. 

• Conduct groundwater simulations to assess groundwater impacts of proposed CDA production 
schedules as requested by Watermaster. 

WEI_$1, 716, 760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P115 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 28 of33 

Deliverables 
The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request. 

WEI_$1, 716,7 60_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P116 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 

7402 - PE4- Management Zone Strategies: MZ-1 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$76,160 

$637 

$20,000 

$96,797 

Discretionary Recommended 
$76,160 

$637 

$20,000 

$96,797 

Page 29 of33 

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not acceptable 
and, to the extent that the cause is pumping in MZl, should be managed to tolerable levels. Watermaster 
conducts a ground-motion monitoring program to support this Program Element per the requirements of the 
Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (MZ1 
Plan), and the monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace II CEQA SEIR. The MZ1 Plan calls for the 
annual evaluation of data derived from the monitoring program and revisions to the MZ1 Plan and/or the 
monitoring program, if necessary. 

Scope of W orl< 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Analyze all data collected during the 2014 calendar year under the ground-motion monitoring 
program. These data include groundwater levels, groundwater production, aquifer recharge, aquifer
system deformation, tectonic deformation, pumping t est results, ground-level surveys, horizontal 
strain, and InSAR. - Required by MZ1 Plan 

Prepare the Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee that will summarize the data collected 
and the analyses performed - Required by MZ1 Plan 

Prepare an update of the MZ1 Plan, if necessary- Required by MZ1 Plan 

Conduct meetings with the Land Subsidence Committee to review the data and analyses and develop 
a list of potential activities for FY 2015/16- Required by MZ1 Plan 

Deliverables 

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following: 

The Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee by june 30, 2015 which will contain the 
conclusions regarding the protective nature of the MZ-1 Plan, the Watermaster-approved activities 
for the next fiscal year, and the revised MZ-1 Plan if revisions are necessary. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414J'Y2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc 

P117 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/ 15 

7502- PE6/7- Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required Discretionaryt7 
$70,280 

$400 

$70,680 

Recommended 
$70,280 

$400 

$70,680 

Page 30 of33 

In the Judgment, Watermaster is provided with discretionary powers to address water quality issues in the 
basin: "Watermaster, with the advice of the Advisory and Pool Committees, is granted discretionary powers 
in order to develop an optimum basin management program for Chino Basin, including both water quantity 
and quality considerations." In the Implementation Plan of the Peace Agreement, Watermaster has committed 
to certain responsibilities under Program Elements 6 and 716: "Watermaster can improve water quality 
management in the Basin by committing resources to: 

Identify water quality anomalies through monitoring; 

Assist the Regional Board in determining sources of the water quality anomalies; 

Establish priorities for clean-up jointly with the Regional Board; and 

Remove organic contaminants through regional groundwater treatment projects in the southern half 
of the Basin." 

Attachment D to the Peace II Agreement fu rther defines water quality commitments for the MZ-3 monitoring 
program (now a part of the Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program), the Ontario International Airport 
(OIA) volatile organic chemical (VOC) plume (now called the Archibald South VOC plume), the Chino Airport 
plume, the General Electric (GE) Flat Iron Remediation, and the TDS and nitrogen monitoring, pursuant to 
the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment. 

Scope of W or}{ 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Water Quality Committee Meetings. The consultant shall prepare for and attend two meetings with 
the WQC. For each of the meetings, the Consultant shall prepare engineering updates with supporting 
maps, char ts, tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations, as appropriate. Updates on regulatory 
issues for contaminants of interest (e.g., hexavalent chromium, arsenic, perchlorate, 1,2,3-
trichloropropane (1,2,3-TCP), etc.) will be provided at these meetings. 

As-Needed Consulting for the Chino Airpor t, Archibald South and Other Plumes. This task is for 
providing as-needed consulting for various point-source contaminant plumes, including the 

17 The_ discretiouary blldget_estin1ate is_ for_the CQ_nsultant Of reg]Jested by~Watermaster) t.Q__conduct _ 
investigations to faci litate characterization and clean up of the Chino Airport, Archibald South, and other 
plumes. In the last few years the Watermaster has deferred the Water Quality Committee meetings portion of 
this task 
19 Program Element 6 - Develop and Implement Cooperative Programs with the Regional Board and Other 
Agencies to Improve Basin Management. Program Element 7 - Salt Management Program 

WEI_$1, 716,7 60_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ VZ.doc 

P118 



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 31 of33 

Archibald South VOC plume, the Chino Airport plume, the Rialto-Colton perchlorate plume, the 
Alumax plume, Kaiser Steel Mill plume, and the CCG Ontario plume. Other plumes in Chino Basin, e.g., 
Stringfellow National Priorities List (NPL) plume, GE Flat Iron, GE Test Cell, etc. will be monitored 
through the State of the Basin report. 

Archibald South VOC Plume. Subtasks may include: 

Assist Watermaster General Manager with coordination and negotiation with potentially
responsible parties (PRPs) 

• Assist Watermaster General Manager with oversight of monitoring well drilling, 
construction, and testing, if required 

• Analysis of groundwater elevation and groundwater quality data 
• Development of revised VOC plume maps 

Groundwater model runs to demonstrate capture of the plume by the desalter well fields 
Preparation of technical exhibits to be used in PRP negotiations 

Chino Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks may include: 

Assist Watermaster General Manager with coordination and negotiation with Chino Airport 
PRP 

• Assist Watermaster General Manager with oversight of monitoring well drilling, 
construction, and t esting, if required 
Analysis of groundwater elevation and groundwater quality data 

• Development of revised VOC plume maps 
Preparation of technical exhibits to be used in PRP negotiations 
Groundwater model runs to estimate plume capture and provide CDA design engineers with 
estimated influent concentrations ofTDS, nitrate, t richloroethene (TCE), and 1,2,3-TCP 

Rialto-Colton Perchlorate Plume. Watermaster serves on the Technical Advisory Committee on the 
Environmental Security Technology Certification Program (ESTCP) study of the potential for 
perchlorate contamination to migrate from the Rialto-Colton Management Zone into Chino North 
Management Zone. ESTCP is DOD's environmental technology demonstration and validation program 
and they are providing funds for the USGS, the University of Illinois/Chicago, and other agencies to 
complete the work. 

• Attend TAC meetings. 
• Provide technical oversight and review of ESTCP work products. 

Repor t findings to Watermaster. Inform Watermaster of any concerns, or alternate 
interpretations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin. 

Alumax Plume. Between 1957 and 1982, an 18-acre aluminum recovery facility was operated in the 
City of Fontana. The byproducts of aluminum recycling are aluminum oxide wastes and brine water. 
During this 25-year period, solid wastes were stockpiled onsite. Process water containing sodium 
and potassium chloride salts was discharged onsite and allowed to percolate into native soil and 
groundwater. Discharge ceased in 1982, and the solid wastes were removed in 1992. Onsite 
groundwater monitoring was initiated in 1993 by then owner Alumax, Inc. The site was subsequently 
capped to prevent the future mobilization of salts offsite. Alcoa Davenport Works (Alcoa) purchased 
Alumax in 1998. Concentrations of total dissolved solids (TDS) in the downgradient on-site well have 
increased from 550 mg/L in 2004 to over 4000 mg/L in 2010. Concentrations in the nearest off-site 
well have increased from less than 100 mg/L to 855 in 2010. This plume has the potential to impact 
production wells owned by the Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). 

• Characterize the plume to the extent data are available. 
• Provide information to the Regional Board. 
• Assist the Regional Board with information necessary to draft a cleanup and abatement 

order. 
Monitor and report progress to the Watermaster General Manager. 

WEI_$1,716,760_20110411_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_VZ.doc 

P119 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 32 of33 

Kaiser Steel Mill Plume. Between 1943 and 1983, the Kaiser Steel Corporation (Kaiser) operated an 
integrated steel manufacturing facility in Fontana. During the first 30 years of operations (1945-
1974), a portion of the Kaiser brine wastewater was discharged to surface impoundments and 
a llowed to percolate into the soil. In the early 1970s, the surface impoundments were lined to 
eliminate percolation to groundwater. In July of 1983, Kaiser initiated a groundwater investigation 
that revealed the presence of a plume of degraded groundwater beneath the facility. In August 1987, 
the Regional Board issued CAO Number 87-121, requiring additional groundwater investigations and 
remediation activities. The results of those investigations showed that the major constituents of 
release to groundwater were inorganic dissolved solids and low molecular weight organic 
compounds. The wells sampled during the groundwater investigations had TDS concentrations 
ranging from 500 to 1,200 mg/L and TOC concentrations ranging from 1 to 70 mgjL. By November 
1991, the plume had migrated almost entirely off the Kaiser site. Concentrations of certain VOCs have 
been increasing in the MP-2 wells, especially the MP-2A well. This is screened in a more shallow 
portion of the aquifer than MP-2B, where the TDS and the TOC associated with the Kaiser Steel plume 
are found. 1,1-Dichloroethene has increased to 55 ug/L in MP-2A in December 2012 (the California 
primary maximum contaminant level (MCL) for 1,1-DCE is 6 ug/L). These VOCs have the potential to 
impact JCSD and CDA wells. 

• Characterize the plume to the extent data are available. 
Provide information to the Regional Board. 

• Assist the Regional Board with information necessary to draft a cleanup and abatement 
order. 

• Monitor and report progress to the Watermaster General Manager. 

CCG Ontario. CCG Ontario, LLC purchased about 592 acres of the former Kaiser Steel Mill property 
and has entered into a Consent Order (CO) with the California Department of Toxic Substances 
Control (DTSC). The CO requires that CCG Ontario conduct a groundwater investigation to determine 
if contaminants other than TDS and TOC have migrated off-site. A consultant to CCG Ontario installed 
32 new groundwater wells in 2009, in addition to two existing monitoring wells. Concentrations of 
hexavalent chromium are high in a number of these monitoring wells (high of 120 ugjL in two of the 
wells); a portion of the CCG Ontario property were the former "Chrome Ponds." Hexavalent 
chromium associated with the CCG Ontario site has the potential to impact production wells owned 
by JCSD. 

• Review reports and data generated by CCG Ontario's consultant. 
Report findings to Watermaster. Inform Watermaster of any concerns, or alternate 
interpretations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Water master on the meeting date, the following: 

Maps, charts, tables, handouts, PowerPoint presentations and reports as specified by the 
Watermaster General Manager. 

WEI_$1, 716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_ V2.doc 

P120 



Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2014/15 

7602- PES/9 - Storage Management/Conjunctive Use 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$21,240 

$21,240 

Discretionary Recommended 
$21,240 

$21,240 

This task would be performed at the direction of the Watermaster General Manager. 

Scope ofWork 

Page 33 of33 

This task provides engineering services to assist the Watermaster General Manager with technical issues on 
an as-needed basis with storage issues. 

Deliverables 

The deliverables for this work will be defined by the Watermaster General Manager. 

WEl_$1,716,760_20140414_FY201'1·_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc 

P121 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION · 

P122 



Table 2: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2014/15: 

Comparison with FY 2013/14 

Descriptiott ~ 
FY14/15 FY13/14 FY13/14 Rev. Net Change -

Budget Orig. Budget Budget Rev. Budget 

6900 OJ)timu~ Basin Mgmt Program $656,542 $419,748 $514,748 $141,794 

6906 OBMP Engineering 

Attend Watermaster Meetings $101,016 $99,256 $51,276 $49,740 

Material Physical injury Requests, other $73,384 $35,520 $5,000 $68,384 

Misc. Data and GM Requests $92,472 $91,480 $91,480 $992 

Water Rights Compliance Monitoring $24,264 $24,192 $24,192 $72 

Project Management $22,752 $22,800 $22,800 ($48) 

Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations $95,320 $101,000 $190,000 ($94,680) 

Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution $34,324 $45,500 $40,000 ($5,676) 

OBMP-Safe Yield Recalc $79,500 $0 $90,000 ($10,500) 

State of the Basin $13~!510 $0 $0 $133,510_-

7100 Progran_:t__EieJ!!ent 1: Comprehensive IV!~nitoring Progra_m -~727,990 $1,007!261 $962,261 ($23~,272) 

7101 Production Monitoring Monitoring Program $0 $0 $0 . $0 

7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program $121,693 $129,668 $129,668 ($7,975) 

7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring Program $184,866 $221,265 $176,265 $8,601 

7107 Basin-Wide Ground Level Monitoring Program $92,830 $142,377 $142,377 ($49,547) 

7107 MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring Program $232,389 $204,928 $204,928 $27,461 

7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program $75,212 $151,989 $151,989 ($76,778) 

7108.31 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program - Engineering- PBHSP $0 $56,175 $56,175 ($56,175) 

7108.41 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program- Laboratory- PBHSP $0 $48,260 $48,260 ($48,260) 

7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Design and Construction $0 $31,599 $31,599 ($31,599) 

7109 Recharge an~ Well Monitoring Program $21,000 $21,000 $21,000 $0 

7200 Pro~r~m Element 2: ComErehenslve Recharge Program $!_04,648 $139,364 $139,364 ($34,116J 
7202.2 Engineering Services $79,844 $21,324 $21,324 $58,520 

7202.3 lmpleme_ntatio_~ $24,804 $118,040 $118,040 ($93,236) 

7300 Pro~ram Elements 3 & 5.:._ Water Supply Plan - Desalter - ~~8,864 $39,584 $29,584 $9,~0 
7303 Engineering Services $38,864 $39,584 $29,584 $9,280 

7400 Pro~ram El~ment 4: Mgmt Zone Strategi~ $96,797 $9~,445 $96,445 $352 

7402 Engineering Services $96,797 $96,445 $96,445 $352 

7500 Program Elements 6 & 7: Coop Effo~s/Salt Mgmt $70,680 $100,880 $70,880 ($200) 

7~02 Engine~ing Services . $70,680 $100,880 $70,880 ($200) 

7600 Program Elements 8 & 9:_ Storage Mgmt/Conj U~e $21,240 $2~080 - $12,0~0 _$9,i 6o 

7602 Engineering Services $21,240 $22,080 $12,080 $9,160 

Tot':ils (without carry-ov~r FY 2013/14 budget} $1!.716,760 $1,825,362 $1,825,362 ($108,602) 

P123 



Table 2: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2014/15: 

6900 O~timum Bas!!) Mgmt Program 

6906 OBMP Engineering 
Attend Watermaster Meetings $ 101,016 '$ 97,184 $ 3,832 $ $ $ $ - $ 
Material Physical injury Requests, Other 73,384 73,384 
Misc. Data and GM Requests 92,472 91,472 1,000 
Water Rights Compliance Monitoring 24,264 24,264 
Project Management 22,752 22,752 
Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonst rations 95,320 94,320 1,000 
Support for Appropriative Pool issue Resolution 34,324 33,824 500 
OBMP-Safe Yield Recalc 79,500 79,000 500 
State of the Basin 133,510 131,010 - 2,500 

100 Program Element 1: Comprehensive Monitoring Program - $ 727,990 $ 382,536 $ 6,222 $ 5,084 $ 1,200 $ 24,731 $ 64,852 $ 243,365 
7101 Production Monitoring Monitoring Program $ $ - $ $ - $ $ - $ $ 

""C I 7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program 121,693 81,828 100 194 - 39,571 _. 
N 7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring Program 184,866 160,122 4,500 3,244 7,000 - 10,000 
..j:::o 

7107 Basin-Wide Ground Level Monitoring Program 92,830 2,830 90,000 - -
7107 MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring Program 232,389 69,835 864 394 200 17,731 143,365 
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 75,212 46,921 758 1,252 1,000 - 25,281 
7109 Recha rge and Well Monitoring Program 21,000 21,000 .-.-..- -. --· 

Program Element 2: Comprehensive Recharge Program $ 104,648 $ 103,248 $ 1,400 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -· 
7202.2 Engineering Services 79,844 78,744 1,100 
7202.3 Implementation 24,804 24,504 300 

Program Elements 3 & 5: Water Supply Plan - Desalter $ 38,864 $ 38,064 $ 800 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
7303 Engineering Services 38,864 38,064 800 

-- - -
$ 96,797_ $ 76,160 $ $ $ $ $ $ Program Element 4: Mgmt z2 ne Strategies 137 - 500 - - 20,000 ------- - ~-

7402 Engineering Services 96,797 76,160 137 - 500 - - 20,000 -
Program Elements 6 & 7: Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt $ 70,680 $ 70,280 $ 400 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ----

7502 Engineering Services 70,680 70,280 400 
7600 Program Elements 8 & 9: Storage Mgmt/Conj Use_ $ 21,240 $ 21,240 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

21,240 21,240 

{without carry-over FY 2013/14 budget) $1,716,760 $1,338,737 $ 15,791 $ 5,084 $ 4,200 $ 24,731 $ 64,852 $ 263,365 



Table 1: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2014/l S 

Labor Otber Dm:-ct Chdi"'Cl''i C.UT)' 0 Hr FY lO I I/ 15 

Total Program Co\h To ta l WEI Cu~ l!> FYZ0 13f 11 .,., .. ,~.~" '""''""""'" O ut, ul£' 
\\'a tcrmaster Total I abor Ne\\ l:f1Ulfl· Budget Pro~ 

------- llL''>Oiphon 
Travel [quip· mcnl 

Outs1de Lab· Rl'pro 

/' ((OUO l Group PL•r son (O\( Pros OT.l( Or) r1uctwn 
mC'nl ncn1.11 T.Jsk ProJect Auount Tasl' PrO)l' f l 1\nounl T.1slt I\ P roJect Account 

l'i'Oil''> Oap. Tasl ~ Project 1\u·ount 

6900 OpUmum Basin ftfgml Program S6f7, Z10 $9,332 $6 56,542 $654,042 $6 56,542 $654,042 $2, 500 

6906 OBMP EnDintlrlll!l S647.ZJO $9,332 $6SG,S42 $6$4,042 1656,542 $654,042 

6906.31 General General Engineering: Pool. Advisory, Watennaster Meetings 40.0 $65,840 $2,299 $2,299 $68,139 $68,139 $68,139 $68,139 

6906.32 General General Engineering: Other General Meetings as Requested 18.0 $31,344 $1,533 $1,533 $32,877 $32,877 $32,877 $32,877 

6906.74 General abcC General Engineering: Material Physical Injury Requests. Others 52.0 $73,381 $73,384 $73,384 $73,384 $73,384 

6906.71 General General Engineering: MisceUaneous Data Requests GM/Watermaner Staff 43.0 $63,128 $1,000 $1,000 $64,128 $64,128 $61,120 $64,128 

6906.72 General General Engineering: Miscellaneous Data Requests· Non CBWM Staff 21.0 $28,344 $28,344 $28,344 $28,344 $28,344 

6906.22 General e Water Rights Compliance Reporting 19.5 $24,264 $24,264 $24,264 $24,264 $24,264 
6906 General Project ~1anagement 15.0 $22,752 $22,752 $ 22.752 $22,752 $22,752 

6906.1 General abcC) Watennaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations 63.0 $94,320 $1,000 $1,000 $95,320 $95,320 $95,320 $95,320 

6906.33 General Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution 20.0 $33,824 $500 $500 $34,324 $34,324 $34,324 $34,324 

6906.73 Gene~l abcCJ OBMP·Safe Yield Recalc so.o $79,000 $500 $500 $79,500 $79,500 $79,500 $79,500 

6906.21 General c State of the Basin Report: Data Analysis and Prepare Exhibits 108.4 $131,010 $2,500 $2,500 $133,510 $131,010 $133,510 $131,010 

7ioo i'r..914ml£iiiriiiir Hoiiier.'h;;;.;;.; ;.r;;,! itiiriiii.fuJi ra m .. .... - ·--~- ·- .. ~ - . . .. - .. -- .. 
1514,891 

... •- • r ·-··- ·- - $6i6,64i . -- sl.i4iSfo 
.. ·-- -·- · ·· ssis.ssi· s 7i7,99o ' - - sJ!i:i,84i $3]i,t 4B 

7103 Groumt>rotttOnplltrHonltor!na $818 8 S3986S S!Zl 693 S BZ SJZ '.693 $82.122 
7103.3 PEl/GWQMP abc GWQMP:KEY 4.5 $6,208 $6,208 $6,208 $6,208 $6,208 

7103.3 PEl fGWQMP abc GWQMP: FJELD 1.0 $650 $194 $194 $044 $844 $844 $844 . 

7103.5 PE1fGWQMP abc GWQMP: FIELD · LAB $39,571 $39,571 $39,571 $39,571 

7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP: DB-FIELD 2.3 $2,370 $2,370 $2,370 $2,370 $2,370 

7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP: DB·LAB ao $8,600 $8,600 $8,600 $8,600 $8,60Q 

7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP:CBDC 3.0 $3,000 $100 $100 $3,100 $3,1 00 $3,100 $3,100 
7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP: DB·CBDC 40.0 $50,880 $50,880 $50.880 $50,880 $50.880 

7103.3 P£1/GWQMP abc GWQMP: As Needed Support 8.5 $10,120 $10,120 $10,120 $10,120 $ 10,1 20 

7J0f Gro1mdwort r LtrdMoni!M ns fcoarom $)60,122 !24744 $184,866 $167.866 S184866 f1.67866 

7104.3 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP: SCHED 4.0 $4,960 $4,960 $4,960 $4,960 $4,960 

7104.3 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP:KEY 3.5 $3,980 $3,980 $3,980 $3,980 $3,980 
7104.3 PEl/GWLMP abc GWLMP: FIELD 91.0 $60,870 $4,500 $3,244 $7,744 $68,614 $68,614 $60,614 $68,614 

7104.3 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP: DB·WL 49.0 $52,360 $52,360 $52,360 $52,360 $52,360 
7104.3 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP: DB·CBDC 15.0 $17,560 $17,560 $17,560 $17,560 $17,560 

7104.3 PE1/GWLMP e CASGEM Reporting 9.0 $10,160 $10,160 $10,160 $l0,160 $10,160 
7104.3 PE1fGWLMP abc GWLMP: As Needed Support 8.6 $10,232 $10,232 $10,232 $10,232 $10,232 

7104.8 PE1/GWLMP abc GWUo1P: Contract Services $10.000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 

7104.9 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP: Citp!la! Equipment (Transducers) $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 

lHZ.I!a•l.a:ltid<iGI'OI nd Lrvtl Monlronnq fco!imm $33768 !231640 S265 f 08 S33 768 $92 830 S2,830 
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abCh BW·GLMP: Aqu!ferSy>tem Monitoring and Testing- FY 2013/14 23.9 $30,938 $30,938 $30,938 $30,938 
7107.6 PEl/GLMP abCh BW·GLMP: Aquifer System Monitoring and Test1ng· OUtside Pro · FY 2013/14 $141,64{) $141,640 $141,640 $141,640 
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abC BW· GLMP: lnSAR 2.3 $2,830 $2,830 $2,830 $2,030 $2,830 

7107.3 PE1/GLMP abC BW-GLMP: !n5AR· Outside Pro $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $90,0 00 
1101MZ· Ground !ertl Monltorlnn P10nmm $10 495 $190454 S260949 $71 753 $2S2 389 $71093 

7107.2 PE1/GLMP abC MZl·GLMP: Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Net-.vork 41.5 $39,910" $512 $278 $790 $40,700 $40,700 $40,700 $40,700 
7107.8 PE1/GLMP abC MZl-GLMP: Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Network - Equipment $11,935 $11,935 $11,935 $11,935 
7107.8 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1·GLMP: Setup and Maintenance oOion!toring Network- Outside Pro - Equipment $4,200 $4,200 $4,200 $4,2 00 
7107.6 PE1/GLMP abC MZl-GLMP: Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Network- Outside Pro $1,596 $50,720 $52,316 $52,316 $52,316 
7107.2 PE1/GI.MP abC MZ1·GLMP: Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing 24.9 $27,175 $352 $116 $200 $668 $27,843 $27,643 $27,843 $27.643 
7107.6 PE1/GLMP abC MZl-GLMP: Aquifer system Monitorlngand Testing· Outside Pro 
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abC MZl-GLMP: Ground Level Surveys 2.3 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abCh MZ1·GLMP: Ground Level Surveys· FY 2013/14 0.5 $660 $660 $660 $660 
7107.6 PE1/GLMP abC M21·GLMP: Ground Level Surveys· Outside Pro $92.645 $92,645 $92,645 $92,645 
7107.6 PE1iGLMP abCh MZ1·GLMP: Ground Level Surveys · Outside Pro· FY 2013/14 $27,900 $27,900 $27,900 $27,900 

710B HYtlnmii<Controlnnd Mulmum Brnl/liMonltonM-ond Riportfng , .1'41!.9 I !28.291 -S7S,Z1Z 148931 $75212 $4893 
7108.3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCJ~P: SAR:SCHED 1.0 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 
7108.3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: SAR: FIELD 2.0 $1,300 $128 $108 $236 $1,536 $1,536 $1,536 $1,536 
7108.4 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: SAR: FIELD · LAB $1,760 $1,760 $ 1,760 $1,760 
7108.3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: SAR: DB· FIELD 1.0 $865 $06 5 $865 $865 $865 
7108.3 PE1/HCMP Ccd llCt~P: SAR: DB· LAB 1.5 $1,740 $1.740 $1,740 $1,740 $1,740 
7108.3 PE1fHCMP Ccd HCMP: HCMPfSARWC/NAWQA: SCilEO 1.8 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 
7108.3 PElfHCMP Ccd HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA: FIELD 7.0 $4,550 $330 $1,144 $1,474 $6,024 $6,024 $6,024 $6,024 
7108.4 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: I!CMP/SARWC/NAWQA: FIELD· LAB $23,521 $23.521 $23,521 $23,521 
7108.3 PE1fHCMP Ccd HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA: DB·F!ELD 2.5 $1,948 $1,948 $1,948 $1,948 $1,948 
7108.3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA: DB-LAS 2.8 $2,990 $2,990 $2,990 $2,990 $2,990 
7108.3 PEl/HCMP Ccd HCMP: 2014 Aerial Photograph of Chino Basln Area 0.8 $930 $930 $930 $930 $930 
7108.3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: JnterpreGidon and DaGI Analysis of HCMP DaGI 6.5 $7,952 $7,952 $7,952 $7,952 $7,952 
110a3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: Reports (One Annual Report) 12.5 $15,50 8 $1,000 $1,000 $16.508 $15,508 $16,508 $15,508 
7108.3 PBl/HCMP Ccd HCMP: Meetings 4.0 $5,808 $300 $300 $6, 108 $6,108 $6,108 $6,108 

1109/lrchorne ond WrH ~romtonnn l'raDrono· Punuont to tilt Groundwottr Rfrhorn• Pt mil and Maxlmum BrntRI. S21 000 so SZ1 000 SZl 000 -sz 000 S21.000 
7109.3 PE1fRWGRP e RWCiRP: Review Documents for Chlno Basin Recycled Water GW ~echarge Program 15.0 $21,000 $21,000 $21,000 $21,000 $21,000 

Prado Biiiln Hnbllllt Hon ·ronnn. Oat a An alms nnd Repor/lnJJ . $100 164 S111 647 SZ12,41 .1'10' 2 so so 
7108.7 PE1/RWGRP ch Prado Basin HabiGit Monitoring Well Siting. Design, and Construction and Mon!toting - F 49.9 $45,049 $2,348 $27,204 $14,725 $19,110 $63,387 $100,436 $47,397 $108,436 
7108.31 PE1/RWGRP ch PBHSP · Groundwater Monitoring. Data Analysis and Reporting- FY 2013/14 42.4 $55,715 $55,715 $55.715 $55,715 
7108.41 PE1/RWGRP eh PBH5P- Groundwater Monitoring - LAB· FY 2013/14 $48,260 $48,260 $48,260 $48,260 

iiiiOProg_rom Elrmt iit 1: co!e!ht".iilvo iiiii.a!Jl'ii>TOB.nlm 
.. .. 

n o3,z48 
.. - ft;4oil · · - . s1iH.64ii Sio4;64i - $104,648 SlMMB so 

-il/12 En_ol~'""ll Sttlflru $78,744 SJ 00 $79844 $7U44 . 179.844 $19.844 
7202.2 PEZ abcC PEZ: GRCC Meetings 5.0 $6,920 $300 $300. $7,220 $7,220 $7,2 20 $7,220 
7202.2 PE2 abcC PE2:As·requestcd Technfccll Support for the Recharge Master Plan Implementation 40.0 $50,800 $500 $500 $51,300 $51,300 $51,300 $51,300 
7202.2 PE2 abcC Review/Update Recharge Operations Manual 12.0 $21,024 $300 $300 $21,324 $2 1,324 $ 21,324 $21,324 

7201.3 lm»ltltltntollon . S2HOI S300 $14 804 SZ48D4 ~4.804 $24.804 
7202.3 PE2 As· needed Support for Amending Permit 21225 to Include New Points of Diversion 19.5 $24, 504 $300 $300 $24,604 $24,804 $24,804 $24,804 

I7JOii ;.,..,_nun Efrm• nu 3 a S: woiti-su£ell i>ion-oualur .. ·-· S38.ou SBOO $38.864 
-

$38,864 $3[1,864 so $38,864 
.ZJ03 ErtAIOttriM Smlfw S38,96f saoo $38,864 ns.864 1311. 864 538,_864 

7303 >E3-SfDesalter P£3-5: Engineering Support for Desalters 24.0 $38,064 $BOO $800 $3B,B64 $38,864 $30,864 $38,864 

'UOD~rom Elrmen~4: M~mt Zou• StTal•glu $76,160 120 637 $96,797 $76,297 $96,797 $76,297 $20,5 00 
~liiiimtno StlVItu 176.160 SZ0.637 $9619 $16.~97 $96797 S76.19 

7402 PE4/MZ..1 obC PE4/MZ·1: Data Analyses and Reports 41.0 $48,220 $500 $500 $48,720 $48,220 $48,720 $48,220 
7403 PE4fMZ-1 abC PE4/MZ.l: Data Analyses and Reports- Outside Pro $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 
7402 PE4/MZ·1 abC PE4/MZ..1: Meetings and Administration 19.5 $27,940 $137 $137 $28,077 $28,077 $28,077 $28,077 

7Soil ~rom Elt mtnts 6 A 7: CoDe.!fJOIU/Sall t!a_ml i?o.zso SfOO mi.68o $70,680 $70,680 $70,680 $0 
75Dl ElllllnreriMS•wltU . $70.280 SfOO S70.6BP ~~1~680 $10680 70.680 

7502 PE6·7 abC P£6~7: Water Quality Committee· Meetings 7.0 $10,280 $200 $200 $10,480 $1D.4BO $10,480 $10,480 
7502 PE6·7 abC P£6-7: As-needed consulting for Chino Ai rport. South Archibald and Other PJumes 40.0 $60,000 $200 $200 $60,200 $60,200 $60,200 $6 0,200 

7iooPToaiimi fiMI<~u 8 ;.-,;~siliiim"'i&!>J us;· ... .. .. - · ~ . .. . ---·- ... . szi.zi'i . - .. .. - ·- ·sa -· ... 
Szi.240 .. ' $2l,Z4o· -.. .. .. ni:Z4o so $21,240 

7602 Enoblrrl'hin StrVICU SZI240 so SZJ 24 P 21 240 S21.240 ',240 
7602 PE0·9 abC PH9 Storage Program General Consulting 12.0 $21,240 $21,240 $2 1,240 $21,240 $21,240 

If~~ . 
.. .. .. 

- ... ~1~. ·"il?i,~ $ t ,m,o99 .. $:J.:t7.t~9 .HI!.1 39 .. s:St,9~s t_5.08~ . $447,6~ . . :siJ~,uz ___ t~,j'~o '{~~~~0 -~9~1.1! ~~5J,i_~o_ -~'tio~~ _P,i3o.,30! gt;!_il~~. jt_4~.,tzt $1,49~,jii .~.:!ii~,3Z1 ~~~13.~0- . n,~~~J@_ .~?~~i~ 
- · -

~,359,6J~_·_p,js9,6tz _ . ~u:s9,.6..1.~ . SJ:s7.!4~ .. 
~. ~-- + 0 o • H > ·- ··- ------ -· .. -·· . .. - · - ·- . ~_1.7~6.?1!~-

Notes: 
WDfk mandated by: 
a OBMP & Peate Agreement P125 Page 1 of Z 



c Peace II 
d Water Quality Control Plan for the Santa Ana River Basin (Basin Plan) 
e Other Regulatory Compliance 
f Watermaster staff request 
c New scope Item related to W~termaster Process and Testimony at Court if required 
C Court Order 
J Judgment 
Other notes: 
h Remaining budget is expected to be carried over from FY 2013-14. No new funds arc anticipa ted. 

Table 1: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY Z014/15 

Total OOCs 

Tash Projcrl J\ccounl f.Hk Prup~ct Account fasl{ ProJect 1\ccounl 

P126 Page 2 of 2 



Attachment 3 

Per section 3 of the MZ-1 Subsidence Management Plan dated October 2007 ... "At the end of March of 
each year, the MZ-1 Technical Committee will convene to review all available data collected and analyses 
performed over the past year, and to formally recommend revisions or additions to the MZ-1 Plan. This 
will include, but not limited to, recommendations for all deep aquifer recovery periods as outlined above. 
These recommendations will be run through the Watermaster process during May and, if approved, will 
be budgeted for and implemented during the following fiscal year''. 

On March 20, 2014 the LSC met and recommended the scope of work for FY 2014/15. The following 
summarizes the recommended scope and associated reasoning and justification: 

• Continued regular and as-needed maintenance at the Ayala Park Extensometer, Chino Creek 
Extensometer, and Daniels Horizontal Extensometer. The extensometers are sophisticated 
monitoring facilities that record deformation of the aquifer system and the fissure zone, and 
require periodic maintenance. The MZ-1 Plan requires that the extensometers be maintained in 
good working order. 

• Refurbishing of the Ayala Park Extensometer and replacement of electronic equipment. This 
facil"lty "1s more than 10 years old. Recent data recorded at the facility suggests that the electronic 
and/or mechanical components at the facility are degrading and require replacement or 
refurbishing. The MZ-1 Plan requires that the Ayala Park Extensometer be maintained in good 
working order. 

• Repair of the Daniels Horizontal Extensometer. In March 2014, a portion of the DHX was flooded 
during a storm event which damaged parts of the facility. The DHX must be repaired if it is to 
monitor the fissure zone during the Long-Term Pumping Test. 

• Capping of the PB nested piezometers at the PB vault at Ayala Park. Watermaster is not currently 
using the PB nested piezometers for monitoring and desires to secure the PB nested piezometers 
from surface water infiltration. Equipment from the PB nested piezometers at Ayala Park will be 
removed from the casings and vault and the casings will be fitted with watertight covers. This is a 
discretionary but prudent maintenance activity. 

• Continued quarterly collection of groundwater-elevation and aquifer-system-deformation data at 
wells and extensometers within the monitoring network. Quarterly collection and checking of data 
is necessary to (i) ensure that the monitoring network is in good working order and (ii) minimize 
the risk of losing data because of equipment malfunction. The MZ-1 Plan requires the same 
monitoring frequency as implemented during the Interim Monitoring Program. 

• Conduct ground-surface elevation and EDM surveys at the San Jose Fault Array of benchmark 
monuments in the Pomona Area. These surveys will measure relative motion across the San 
Jose Fault to detect extensional strain and will be used to assess the potential for ground 
fissuring. This is a discretionary monitoring activity that was contemplated in the MZ-1 Plan. 

• Conduct the Long-Term Pumping Test in the Managed Area to verify the Guidance Criteria, and 
assist the City of Chino Hills with a pilot injection test at Well CH-16. Pumping in the Managed 
Area began in January 2014 and is expected to continue through 2014. An injection test is 
planned at CH-16 to coincide with the recovery phase and to evaluate injection as a tool for 
subsidence management. Watermaster is assisting the City of Chino Hills in its injection test at 
CH-16 through cost-share funding for subsidence monitoring, modification to Well CH-16, 
administration of a Local Groundwater Assistance grant from the DWR, and reporting on results 
and conclusions. The MZ-1 Plan called for the Long-Term Pumping Test and the pilot injection 
test in the Managed Area. 

• Conduct elevation and EDM surveys at benchmark monuments in the Managed Area during fall 
2014 and spring 2015 to coincide with maximum drawdown and maximum recovery of 
groundwater levels during the Long-Term Pumping Test. The MZ-1 Plan called for Long-Term 
Pumping Test and associated monitoring to verify the Guidance Criteria. 

Pg 1 of 3 
P127 



• Conduct an elevation survey at benchmark monuments in the Southeast Area during the fall of 
2014. Several new Chino Creek desalter wells are expected to begin producing groundwater 
during 2014. The monitoring and mitigation plan in the Peace II SEIR requires subsidence 
monitoring in the vicinity of the Chino Creek Well Field. 

• Collect and analyze lnSAR data during 2014. The data for lnSAR is collected by the TerraSAR-X 
satellite operated by the German Aerospace Center. Five interferograms will be prepared that 
will describe the vertical motion of the ground surface across the western portion of Chino Basin. 
The MZ-1 Plan requires the same scope and frequency of monitoring by lnSAR as was 
implemented during the Interim Monitoring Program. 

• Preparation of the 2014 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee. The MZ-1 Plan 
requires the preparation of the annual report. 

Pg~ zsf 3 



"'C 
--' 
N 
c.o 

Watermaster 
Account 

7107.2 . 

Watermaster 
Program 

PE1/MZ1-GLMP 

Table 1 
Work Breakdown Structure 

Land Subsidence Monitoring Program-- FY2014-15 

Task/Subtask/Description 

Task 1 -- Setup/Maintenance of Monitoring Network 
1.1 Equipment maintenance 

Routine maintenance of J\y_¥la Park/CCWF extensometer facilities 
Maintenance at horizontal extensometer site 
RepiacemenVrepair of equipment at extensometer facilities 

1.2 Annual lease fees for CCWF exlensometer site 
1.3 Maintenance of PB facii!!l_ 

Labor 

~ 
z I Task Person 

Days 

I (1 

ll1 
1.@. 

Repetition 
Multiplier 

12 12 

20 

Total 
Labor 

$9,330 
$6,550 

$22,380 
$0 

Travel 

$384 
$32 
$32 

Other Direct Costs 

Equip 
and 

Expend 

$278 

Subs Repro Misc. 

Total 
ODC 

$662 
$32 
$32 
$0 

Attachment 3 

Recommended 
Tasks 

2014-15 

$40.700 

$9,992 
$6,582 

$22,412 
$0 

Totals 

Potential 
Carryover 

from 
2013-14 

$0 

Budget 
2014-15 

$40,700 

$9,992 
$6,582 

$22,412 
$0 

Removeinsituequipmentfromthewells I I 1 2 $1,650 1 $641 I $641 $1,7141 $1,714 

7107.8 PE1/MZ1-GLMP 
1Task 1 ·----~etup/Ma~ntenance of Monito~ing Network- Equipment I 1 1 1-1--1---1-1~--l---1 $11,9351 $01 $11,9351 

1.1 EqUipment mamtenance C!l 
Routine maintenance of Ayala Park/CCWF extensometer faci lities 
Maintenance at horizontal extensometer site 
R!;!QiacemenVrepair of equipment at extensometer facilities 

1.2 Annual lease fees for CCWF extensometer site 
1.3 Maintenance of PB facility_ 

Remove in situ ~ment from the wells 

71-07·.8 PE1/MZ1-GLMP Task 1 - Set~Malntenance of Monitoring Network- Outside Pro -Equipment 
1.1 Equipment maintenance 

Routine maintenance of Ayala Park/CCWF extensometer facilities 
Maintenance at horizontal extensometer site 
ReplacemenVrepair of equipment at extensometer facilities 

1.2 Annual lease fees for CCWF extensometer site 
1.3 Maintenance of PB facility_ 

Remove in situ equipment from the wells 

71.07.6 -I PE11MZ1 -GLMP !Task 1 --Setup/Maintenance of Monitoring Network- Outside Pro 
1.1 ~ment maintenance 

Routine maintenance of ~Ia Park/CCWF extensometer facilities 
Maintenance at horizontal extensometer site 
Replacem£allVrepair of equipment at extenso meter facilities 

1.2 Annual lease fees for CCWF extensometer site 
1.3 Maintenance of PB facili!x_ 

Remove in situ equipment from the wells 

_11Q_~_I.----.E.§:1 1~~-GLM£' _ !Task 2-- MZ-1: Agulfer-System Monitoring and Testing 

7107.2 

Next year 

Next year 

7107.6 

Next year 

PE11BW-GLMP 

Next year 

Next year 

PE11BW-GLMP 

Next year 

Groundwater-level and extensometer data collection and 
2.1 organization 

Download data from the Ayala Park facility 
Download data from the Daniels Horizontal Extensometerfacili!Y_ 
Download data from the CCWF facility 
Process. check, and upload data to database 

2.2 Conduct Long-Term Pumping Test in the Managed Area 
Coordinate testing with pumpers 
Collect field data; process and upload to database 
Prepare, analyze, and distribute stress-strain diagrams to LSC 
Adjust Extensometer Hardware 

Task 2 -- BW-GLMP: Aquifer-System Monitoring and Testing 
2.3 Conduct Injection Test in Managed Area 

Well rehabilitation and retrofit 
Quarterly reports- LGA Grant 
Project administration - LGA Grant 
Prepare final report for LGA Grant 
Injection pilot testing - collect and process data from transducer network 1 time 
during c_yc:l_etesting and contribute the analysis of data. 
Analyze data collected during cycle tests and contribute interpretation to LSC 
Annual Report 

Task 2 -- BW-GLMP: Aguifer-System Monitoring and Testing- Outside Pro 
2.3 Conduct Injection Test in Managed Area 

Well rehabi litation and retrofit 
Quarterly reports- LGA Grant 
Project administration- LGA Grant 
Prepare final report for LGA Grant 
Injection pilot testing - collect and process data from transducer network 1 time 
during_c:yc_Je IE!_sting and contribute the analysis of data. 
Analyze data collected during cycle tests and contribute interpretation to LSC 

12 

1(1) 
j_{_3 

1(1) 
12 

111) 
li3 

w 
12 

w 
lli)_ 

[ (1) 
2.5 

1.125 
2.5 

10.5 

Wl 
2.8 
2.5 

w 
1.5 

4.4 
8.9 

7.9 

7.8 

[11 
2 

0.0 
0.0 

0.0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $11,935 $11,935 $11,935 $11,935 
$0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

$4.200 $0. $4.200 

$0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $4,200 $4,200 $4,200 $4,200 
$0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

$52,316 $0 $52.316 

$0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $44,720 $44.720 $44.720 $44,720 
$0 $6,000 $6.000 $6.000 $6,000 
$0 $1,5961 $1,596 $1.596 $1 ,596 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

_}_27,943 ...!!> _}_27.843 

$1,960 $128 $48 $176 $2.136 $2,136 
$983 $96 $21 $117 $1.100 $1,100 

$1,960 $128 $48 $176 $2,136 $2, 136 
$12,660 $0 $12.660 $12,660 

$1,320 $0 $1.320 $1 ,320 
$2,823 $0 $2.823 $2,823 
$3.500 $200 $200 $3.700 $3,700 
$1,970 $0 $1,970 $1,970 

$30.938 $49.968 -$19.030 

$1,310 $0 $1,31 0 $1,310 $0 
$11,880 $0 $11,880 $11,880 $0 

$5,868 $0 $5,868 $5,868 $0 
$11,880 $0 $11,880 $11,880 $0 

$8,987 $44 $44 $9,031 -$9,031 

$9,999 $0 $9,999 -$9,999 

$141.640 $141.640 $0 

$0 $141,640 $141,640 $141,640 $141,640 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

Next year I Next year Annual Re ort $0 
1-r-tofi~ PE1/BW-GLMP $2 830 
----- $1,320 

3.2 Process and upload data to database/GIS I (1) 1 1 1.25 $1,5101 ____ I ____ I -~ _L- n - jOJ-- -$1 ,5101 I $1,510 

7107.3 PE1/BW-GL MP - !Task 3 --Basin Wi de: lnSAR- Outside Pro I I I I I I I _$.ll_Q,QQOI _______ $.Q! ___ $_9o .ooo 
3.1 lnSAR data collection I (1) I 1 I 0 I so l __ I_ -- I $90,0001 I $90,0001 $90,0001 I $90 .000 

$0 

--71o7.i . - · J-~PE1/MZ1-GLMP -- $2.750 

4.1 Replace destrQYed benchm'arks Lf.2J! 1 I 0 $01 I $01 $01 $0 
4.2 Conduct Fall2014 ground-level and EDM survey in Managed Area 111) I 1 I 0.25 I $3301 I $OJ $3301 $330 
4.3 Conduct Fall2014 ground-level survey in Central MZ-1 Area I (3}1 1 0 ·1 $01 I $0 
4.4 Conduct Fall2014_grouod-level survey in Southeast Area_(CC'NF l l3JI 1 I 0.25 I $3301 I $0 

4.5 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level and EDM survey in Pomona Area (Ayala Park start) I (3) 
4.6 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level and EDM survey at the Pomona Fault Zone I (3) 
4.7 Conduct Spring 2015 ground-level and EDM survey in Managed Area J i1l 
4.8 Process and upload data to database li1l 

71 Q_7T - ~-- PE1/MM TiiP- - - ,Task 4 --Ground-Level Surveys - Outside Pro 

4. 1 Replace destrQY_ed benchmarks 
4.2 Conduct Fall2014 ground- level and EDM survey in Managed Area 
4.3 Conduct Fall2014 ground-level survey in Central MZ-1 Area 
4.4 Conduct Fall2014 ground-level survey in Southeast Area (CCWF) 

4.5 Conduct Fall2014 ground-level and EDM survey in Pomona Area (Ayala Park start) 
4.6 Conduct Fall2014 ground-level and EDM surve~ at the Pomona Fault Zone 
4.7 Conduct Spring 2015 ground-level and EDM survey in Managed Area 
4.8 Process and upload data to database 

~:=.J~"f --=~:[!':_E_~""@.~r:""f~~~- §tf~TTras k 5-- Data Analysis and Reports 
5.1 Data analysis in Managed Area 

Productionlpiezometric/extensometer 
EDM and ground-level surve!Y_ data 
lnSAR data 
Tecton ic data 
Recycled water reuse data 

5.2 Prepare MZ-1 Annual Report 
Prepare draft technical memorandum 
Prepare final technical memorandum 

5.3 Uj:>cl_§le MZ-1 Plan (if necessary) 

I·-- .. __7~3- ~- __ :_ i)"E~_rvi_g_rri!ione.§!ra( I Task 5 -- Data AnalYs is and Reports- o utside Pro 
5.1 Data analysis in Managed Area 

741)2 

Productionlpiezometric/extensometer 
EDM and ground-level surv'!Y_ data 
lnSAR data 
Tectonic data 
Re9'Cied water reuse data 

5.2 Prepare MZ-1 Annual Report 
Prepare draft technical memorandum 
Prepare final technical memorandum 

5.3 Update MZ-1 Plan (if necess~ 

•l'>E4~Mr¥rifZG>ne Stfilf !Task 6:.: MeeHnlitS and .1\>Cimlni.str,ati,on 
6.1 Prepare for and attend Land Subsidence Committee meetings 
6.2 Ad hoc meeti11_gs 
6.3 Project Administration and Financial R~ng 
6.4 Scope and Budget for FY2015/16 

Totals 

Notes: 

(1) Required by MZ-1 Plan and/or Peace Agreement 

(2) Contingency budget. Spent only if necessary. 

(3) Discretionary task. Performed if recommended by the Land Subsidence Committee 

L(2 
li1 

li1 w 
I (1) 

li1l 

li1l 

li1J 

1(1 

111 w 
!(1 
i(1 

2 

12 

Page 3 of 3 

LSC_Cos!Estimate_2014·15vEi -TO Convers!on.xlsx -FY14-15 Version 4_de/iVerable 
4/3012014 

$0 $0 
0.25 $330 $0 
0.5 $660 $0 
1.5 $1.760 $0 

$0 $5,000 $5,000 
$0 $34,770 $34,770 
$0 $19,855 $19,855 
$0 $26,315 $26,315 

$0 $23,750 $23,750 
$0 $17,860 $17.860 
$0 $36.600 $36,600 
$0 $0 

$7,360 $0 
$5.180 $0 
$1,160 $0 

0.5 $500 $0 
3.5 $3,660 $0 

20 $23,560 $200 $200 
5.5 $6,800 $300 $300 
10.5 $15,640 $200 $200 

$0 $20,000 $20,000 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 

6 $8,720 $91 $91 
$4,360 $46 $46 

7 .5 $10,500 $0 
$4,360 $0 

$330 

$330 
$660 

$1,760 

$120,545 
$5,000 

$34,770 

$26,315 

$17.860 
$36,600 

$0 

$48.720 

$7.360 
$5,180 
$1,160 

$500 
$3,660 

$23,760 
$7,100 

_}_20.000 

$20,000 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

_$)13,0771 
$8,811 
$4,406 

$10,500 
$4,360 

$623,154 

$660 

}27.900 

$27,900 

$0 

_$0 

$~ 

$220,168 

$330 

$330 
$0 

$1,760 

$92,645 
$5,000 

$34,770 

$26,315 

$17,860 
$8,700 

$0 

_!48,720 

$7,360 
$5,180 
$1,160 

$500 
$3,660 

$23,760 
$7,100 

$20.000 

$20,000 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

_m,D77 
$8,811 
$4,406 

$10,500 
$4,360 

$402,986 

a . ' 

~~ ~"' <9lo lhr.;, ""~..,. 

Land Subsidence Committee 



TH~S PAGE 

HAS 

~NT NT~ONALL Y 

BEEN LEFT 

LANK 

F R PAG~NAT~ON 

P130 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 



Discussion Items: 

CIDNO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

May 15,2014 

AGENDA 

INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER'S REPORT 

Chino Basin Watcrmaster 

9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

• MWD Update (Written) 

Written Items: 

• State and Federal Legislative Reports 

• Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 

P131 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P132 



WATER SUPPLY 
· CONDITIONS 
CRA As o1: 0412.7/2014 

MEAD 
11.33 MAF 
1095.A2FT 

2014 Colorado River 

1,189,594 AF 
95% of full CRA 

snoww.t., rqurwtlent 
("ofN'""''~ 

CJHo~t:l 

l!l Las than SO 
O S0-10 
0 81· 120 
11!121- 150 
8 150orG-

fllp OYerfncSWPDIItl 

HIGHUGHTS 
..---------------_.:_=..;; Northern California 

:»Water Year Runoff forecast: 103% 

> Spring snowmelt underway 

> SWP Allocation increased to 5% 

>Water Year Runoff forecast: 42% 

> Spring snowmelt underway 
).> Warming trend this week 

So:rthem Si,zrra Snowpac!1 108 TAF less in 
storage than this 

time last year ~------------------------~ 
~ r-----~------------~ ·~~.: u.~· L---------rl 

& 
i lll · 

§ 
l 15 • • 

. I 1: r 
:: II :,.,...,..~yl'~..,tlf'.P" .,P..P. ~¢> 
,.,. .. , ~.., ~ .... 1,.,,~ ,.,.~ ~'\). ,.,. .. ~ ~.;!> ># ... .,t-"• '~'"'~ ! I -1'4ormll - 20U-2014 

.-.--:-=---~----- .· -:.:..:.--:- - . - ·· . ~-- ··~ 
· MWD Storag~ Res~·~ Lzvt•ls \ !...akt· Sha.s~ Rcservoil• Storogl'!. 

LJ Projected Stora.- t s.o c.'>':-~· ..• ~~: . 
4 

_ 

oAvaiJ•bl• ston e• ~.s •· ·· 

D.S ' ' - ,... ' 

IA2 MAF len In 
.tora&ethan thl• 

til'n& l;styt:lr 

-2012-2013 

7b "> ... ; ort .;nlt. •• -.· .• :.; rmr,~~~~-: fr:."l •• .:.: • . . ~ ;-.- · .• '\.:•, i' .:t :c. ·:· •:..,:.• : ,....,, • •.-.: c l ' -'1 •• · : ,..;-::J!.."'' ·~·· .... -:~ .. ~r. ~"&.: :" ~~ ~~ ~-/01' : " nl't:•.o. ~··~'s. c.f .,. '··, (:· .• ·r .. rt..on. 'i; •I"C "'' 5 
" ·:..-l·l r-~· 7- =.: t~t rc':-n-.s.:!::-, ~r·.!.-o:·, ~-,J :c;.::;~ t1tt'"J1~· f.0:"''1:.: :....-.~r : .. : :c.-r ~:·.- - .c. .. t '!.~ t:t .l~e 'l"·:t,., P".,.f, e:rr.' ..... ":.r? 

•:r,er"':5r-. b-~:.-:1 r-: .:. .. ' .. :."':.<',I'..O:-'· "··"~uv·ot.j'l,•~·!": (' : ~ ·~1 :.:.,.-;· ~P:'""·· · ~ r ... ·.a ·u~~·.--: .... c -~ dn•.·.nbS1-..'.!.:. 

-~ ... ·• : 
r:.~ .. ..- • 

WATER SUPPLY 
CONDITIONS 
SWP As ot 0412.712014 

2014 SWP Allocation 
1. < ' -· 

- Sl:ai:e\VIcle - . ,; 1'"" ; 
· ..... ~_[ ,.,,. • l r * ~ 

95,675M 
s•k ofTable A 

.. ..1 , 

SD:&.O" 

C: Fl'p Onr fncCAA Polo Twn .,.-pfor moreSWPData 



State Water Project Resources As of: 04/17/1014 I I Colorado River Resources As of: 04/27/2014 I 
~======~==~==~r=============~~ 

Northern Siena Snowpack 2.70in. 
ll% 

35~----------~~-l~of~n~onm~a~l 
.lo:l 

25 

"" 
15 l 

10 I 
5 -

o ~ - -. -
""'~"'?' ..,~ ..... -~'#,.. ~~~ 

I
OroviUe Rcscrvolr Storage 

1.5· 
I 

I 3.0· 

'j12.5 

l 2.0 . 

ll.s~ 
: :E 1.D • 

1.20 MAF leu In 
..toraga tluin this 

tln.eJast:ye.ar 

i OS .',...,Re-r:oni--,.,..Low-""88~2"'TAf.,.,..l9""/1"'l=l7J-------

i 
o.o . ·- . • ... - · . ! 
rP##~I•".P'~'~\<$'\>\~ .... ~ I 

8 Stat.ion indr:x PrselJ:· I 2S.Oin. U!)13er Co~orado 3asin fJi·ecip ll9.llln. l.Jppt:.r CohJrndo 18a:,;i1'1 Snnwpa.r..k u.ssin 
12 - - -----:-:--:-:-------1 Water Year Water Year 99% 

1 " / to Date • to Date zo.o of normal 
143" 

£" 8 

1 

f .. ! 
I '.4"' 
1

23!1, 10% 14% 

D· ·· .I ' I 
A~MorrthfyPrec:ip • At:'braiPreciptoDaM 

1

18.2in. 
Water Year 

u~---------------------ll_~to~D~a~te~jl 

Bl" 

20Clf. 

1 :ijriJnTiTr 
Avtr.~P Monttll't' Prec!p • Artu•l Predp to Date 

lii.D 

16.D 

- J.4,D 
.5 12.0 

! 10.0 • 

§ a.o . 

l .... 
4.0. 

2.0 .. 

DIJ '1' .---.-.--·~~~~-"-.------! 

~ ¢' <:P- ~ , ... ""' ~ # \.§' ~ .,. 'F~ 

r 

I;============MU==·~==3======--==2=m~~=~=l=4======~'~ ~=======A~:=:=Ma=n=~=Y=~=~=· ==·=A=~==~==·=~=~==·======~I 
Sar. tuis !~~servoir Stern;;!'! I SlTAFies•in 

2.s I storage than this 

J :.:~::..:t 't" .. :~ .o.:l:!~' time lastyear 
2.o .. L --- - - - ·-.- -:. --- • - - ... - ... 

I 
ut ,-,,--, ~ 
::~'· ... '-.. . - ~~ 

~h"" :-~~-:.: .... _._,......t·":;:;. ... _ ' ... -=-·:. 
o.o J ~- . , ..;~·Jr' ~:. 'lt_un __ ·-- f f 

cf'--# <? 'i'" ""'~' ¢'-.J~'<~ ~ ,~ ~'-"" ¢1 ! 

_ . ...... Tal:alcurrent ~swPcu,..nl - -~:xily-- _I 

Oth<~r SWfl Contract S~1pplie~ for ~014 
(AF) 

Article 14(b) (Rescheduled) 

Transfer SUDDiies 

0 
0 

Article 56 (PriOI" Cal. Years{s) COl 223000 
Pool AlB (Purchased) 0 
Multi Year Market Pool 0 

1.67 MAF less in 
storage than thls 

20 ---------- --1 time last year 

i.· --Forecutl!d End ofYur.Ac, ConS~JmptiOft J 
18

1 $:,,:. ;:·!·.~ 
~===::..=:========~· i 14lS ,·· -- - ~ •• - · ••• - - -

t.alro r.fteaj Outlook ~ 

Deteoffofeca:st 

Like!~h1>o~ ::1~~::9;:~:;:':~ L 2019 J i : L_ - --- -- - --- ~ ------ -
/shortage r 0% I 23% I sl% I 62Yo I sa" I 
/Surplus I 0% I 0% I 6% I 9" I 17% I 

Bose<! Gn "'svfl-.~ro,.-, li:i A~:i: 2B~.i Colorado Rl,...! s;mulall>~ 
Syf ~·em m,c.:..; !'HI'I 

- · 

8 ! . - -
~~ \>? 

-

Shnrt:tge 

- --
\-.'«..,.~ 1~-v )><".;~- -.;.<'"~ ~· l'" -p«-:> 



Innovative Federal StrategiesLLc 
Comprehensive Govennnent Relations 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis and Rebecca Long, lEU A 

From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey 

Date: April30, 2014 

Re: April Monthly Legislative Update 

No Signs of Movement on California Drought Legislation 
After the flurry of activity in February and March on California drought legislation, April was a 
very quiet month for the legislative proposals that are now pending. As you may recall, House 
members and Senators have introduced almost a dozen bills aimed at helping California cope 
with the current drought. They range from targeted bills which would increase storage capacity 
at one darn or another to broad bills which would fund a variety of federal programs to assist 
drought stricken communities. 

All of the bills, whether targeted or broad, are currently idling in conunittees or otherwise stalled. 
What accounts for the legislative inactivity? A combination of partisan politics and procedural 
hurdles are lined up against the California bills. The biggest example of partisanship is that the 
Senate will not act on the House Republican bill that passed in mid-February. Procedurally, the 
bills all face a challenge in that they benefit the state of California, but only that one state. Even 
though the California delegation is relatively powerful and holds some very powerful committee 
assignments, it is very difficult for any one state to accomplish anything in Washington on its 
own. 

How can the logjam be broken? It is possible that behind-the-scenes discussions could yield a 
compromise that would overcome the partisanship issue. If that were to happen, then the 
California delegation would have an easier time making the case that a viable legislative 
proposal existed and could work with House and Senate leadership to move forward. Hopefully, 
the puzzle pieces will fall into place sooner rather than later. 

WRDA -Is May the Month for Final Passage? 
Long-awaited reports from the US Army Corps of Engineers could allow the negotiators on the 
Water Resources Development Act conference committee to produce a final bill in May. The 
reports contain approvals for several large scale navigation projects that are high priorities for 
some important members of the conference committee as well as Senate leadership. Once the 
US ACE Chief has approved them, then the projects would be eligible for funding under the 
WRDA bill. Of course, these new approvals will increase the cost of the bill and bring added 
scrutiny to the bill from fiscally conservative Republicans. Also happening in May is the 
Pennsylvania primary elections scheduled for the 20th. House Transportation and Infrastructure 

511 C Street, NE • Washington, DC 20002 • 202-347-5990 eFax 202-347-5941 

P135 



Imwvative Federal Strategies LLC 

Committee Chairman Bill Shuster (R-P A) may enjoy a decrease in political pressure after that 
election comes and goes. The Chairman is facing a challenger in the Republican primary, and 
some have speculated that he will be more aggressive in pursuing a conference report after 
Election Day, 

P136 



Agricultural Resources 
635 Maryland Avenue, N .E. 

Washington, D.C. 20002-5811 
(202) 546-5115 

agresources@erols.com 

April21, 2014 

Legislative Report 

TO: Joe Grindstaff 
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Ageney 

FR: David M. Weiman 
Agricultural Resources 
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, ffiUA 

SU: Legislative Report, April2014 

Congress was on recess for half of April for the traditional Easter break and will return on April 
28. The House and Senate remain grid-locked on issue after issue. On a key mega-issues, 
immigration, Speaker Boehner recently signaled that the House may take it up later this session. 
Drought continues to be a high-profile issue, though it is caught in the on-going partisan cross
frres that continue to overwhehn Washington .. 

Snapshot 

Iii Tax Bill Analysis - Muni Bond Cap Means Ratepayers Pay the Difference 

• House Budget Resolution- Based on Ways and Means (Camp) Tax Formula 

11 Drought Legislation- Feinstein Bill, Feinstein TI, Boxer, Plus Numerous House bills. 

• Drought Conditions, Status 

• WRDA- Final Push, WIFIA to Be Included. 

11 Water Reeycling- Higher Priority in CA 

P137 



Tax Bill Analysis, Muni Bond Cap Means Ratepayers Pay the Difference. During April, I 
made presentations to or had discussions with Association of California Water Agencies 
(ACWA), National Water Resources Association (NWRAO, WateReuse and Western Urban 
Water Coalition (WUWC). I have also conducted a similar briefing with one of the major water 
engineering companies. To date, within the water industry, there is limited awareness of the 
Ways and Means Committee proposal, and less understanding of its impact on financing to 
existing and future projects and program. 

When I made the presentation to WUWC, I asked the 30+ water leaders whether or not they, or 
their organizations testified on this issue. None, of course, had. I then announced that it was a 
"trick" question - as there were no hearings in which their voices were included. The 
Committee, when drafting these proposals, including the provision amending deductibility for 
municipal bonds did not include anyone from the impacted agencies. 

Almost all expressed interest in a "all-water-industry" letter to the Speaker and Minority Leader, 
and the Chair and Ranking Member of House Ways and Means Committee expressing 
opposition to the change. That will be explored in the coming month. 

House Budget Resolution- Based on Ways and Means Tax Bill Formula. Given the budget 
agreement with the Administration it was unclear, until a few weeks ago, that Congress would 
establish a budget framework for the current fiscal year. The House Rs decided to proceed with 
their version of a House budget. Among other things, it proposed to cut more than $5 
TRILLION in federal expenditures over 10 years. Also included, the Ways and Means structural 
tax rate formula- 25% corporate and 25% personal (tax rates). Chairman Ryan (today Budget 
Committee chair, and next year, Ways and Means gavel) stopped short of identifying which 
provisions of the tax code he would propose to eliminate, but the overall Camp formula was 
accepted. Here in DC, the working assumption is the Ryan cannot get down to 25% for either 
without modifying, amending or altering the deductibility of municipal bonds. 

The Chairman, Ways and Means, just declared that- as a matter of national policy- the Nation 
is better off without full deductibility of municipal bonds. This changes a policy that is 101 
years old- without even a hearing. 

Drought Legislation -Feinstein Bill, Feinstein II, Boxer, and Numerous House bills. Before 
the recess, Senator Feinstein circulated a comprehensive drought bill. Then she revised it, 
striking funding. She has stated publicly that she lacks the votes in the Senate to pass it and 
during the recess said she was searching for fiveR Senators (to get to a super-majority [60]). 
Senator Boxer was circulating a draft bill before the recess. Garamendi, Costa and others have 
introduced a "storage" bill. Huffinan has a bill. Rep. V aladao, from the Valley, has a highly 
controversial bill that functionally alters the "water rights priority system." The MWD Board 
recently voted to oppose the V aladao bill .. 

P138 



Drought and Water Issues. The California drought profile, as reported by NOAA and USDA's 
Drought Monitor is largely unchanged. California is considered "severe, extreme or 
exceptional.", 

In last month's report I said, "Last month, I reported that "drought" became high profile, 
contentious- and partisan. It continued." Nothing's changed. California is "locked" in 
sustained drought conditions. There's been some precipitation, but not nearly enough to alter 
circumstances. 

WRDA. There is now a light at the end of the tunnel. The WRDA Conference is beginning to 
wrap up. And, not certain yet- but it appears that the alternative financing program WIFIA will 
be included (in some form). It will be among the last of the issues finalized after Members 
return to Washington beginning Apri128 (after the Easter Break). The Committee is quietly 
saying that they could be ready to file a conference report in another week or two and ready for 
House and Senate concurrence shortly thereafter. 

Water Recycling- Interest and Support on the Rise in California. Many were startled when 
the Fresno Bee ran an editorial that railed against water waste and promoted water recycling. 
According to the Bee: 

Drought or no drought, one of California's biggest challenges is 
providing enough water to improve our economy, use our fertile 
soils and ever-present sun to foed the world, and accommodate 
population growth. 

Though in some quarters it is fashionable to be pessimistic about 
our state's fUture, the truth is that we can solve the water puzzle if 
we put our minds to it and capitalize on technology. 

The reality is that we waste too much water. Every precious drop 
that is wasted could instead be freed up to restock our aquifers or 
to lift up the economy and put more Californians to work. 

Some water-saving measures can be taken individually. if you have 
a standard toilet that uses about 3. 5 gallons per flush, replace it 
with a low-flow model using less than half that amount. Swapping 
out a standard top-loading washer for a high-efficiency model will 
cut water consumption from 34 gallons a load to 15 gallons or 
less. if you're on metered water, these two changes will cut your 
water bills. 

Our elected leaders must become involved in the solutions, too. As 
a front-page story in Monday's Bee pointed out, California is just 
scratching the surface when it comes to water recycling-- using 
treated wastewater for landscaping or, as Orange County does, 
injecting highly treated wastewater into aquifers and withdrawing 
it later for drinking. 

P139 



Unfortunately, San Joaquin Valley communities are lagging in the 
water recycling effort. We need to get up to speed and take 
advantage of $200 billion in grants and $800 million in low
interest loans that are available from state drought relief fonds. 

In all the years and all the water debates, these words were uttered, but never by the Bee- and 
never from the heart of the San Joaquin Valley. This represents a change. 

In the past two months, as part of the Delta debate- and drought debate- there is a growing 
recognition that "water recycling" is part of the solutions-mix while long-term policies continue 
to be debated. 

New Faces. Melissa Meeker, the new head of the WateReuse Association reported for work in 
late March. I recently had an opportunity to visit with her. The Association has a new leader 
(she comes to Washington from the South Florida Water Management District) and water 
agencies have a new friend. 

######. 

P140 



CALIFORNIA S1' RATEGIES, LLC 

Date: April25, 2014 

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

From: John Withers, Jim Brulte 

Re: April Activity Report 

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us 

ifyou have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items 

mentioned below. 

• Teleconference with the General Manager on a number of business plan and real estate related issues. 

• Participated in follow up discussions with County of San Bernardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of 

County and District legislative agendas. 

• We continue to monitor Lafco staff on the status and key issues related to the MSR process currently 

underway for water conservation districts 

• Attended a briefing wlth Director Hall and discussed a number of District related issues. 

• Provided an update on the recent filing of a Sphere of Influence amendment filing by the CVWRD. 

• Coordinated input to I EUA CM consultant on City of Chino Hills coordination Issues 

• Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activites. 

• Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA. 

18800 VON KARMAN A VENUE, STE. 190 · IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612 
TELEPHONE (9949) 252~8990 · FACSIMILE (949) 252-891 1 

WWW.CALSTRAT.COM 

P141 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P142 



April25, 2014 

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

From: 

RE: 

Overview: 

Michael Boccadoro 
President 

April Legislative Report 

THE 
.-, , .,_ I ,., ' I . . ' 
i ! 1 '\ L!-' !·"l! \'•,.1 
~ ''.:..;' I 'i ,,, •.,. 

GROUP 

In April, Legislators met in policy committees to discuss hundreds of bills introduced since 
January that must pass out of policy committees by May 2, for bills needing to go to 
Appropriations Committee (fiscal bills), and May 9 for bills not needing to go to Appropriations 
Committee (non-fiscal bills). Additionally, budget sub committees met to discuss items in the 
Governor's proposed budget. 

The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) finalized a decision to adopt a 20 year 
transition period for Net-Energy Metering (NEM) contracts entered into before the new version 
ofNEM , which will be decided on later this year or early next year by the CPUC, takes effect. 
This ensures that NEM contracts entered into before 2016, will maintain their "full retail" rate 
for 20 years. 

Governor Brown' s administration hosted the second and final scheduled meeting with 
stakeholders to seek input on strategies to coordinate with local and regional agencies on 
sustainable groundwater management The "State Agency Group" consisting of California 
Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), the California Natural Resources Agency, the 
California Department ofF ood and Agriculture, and the Governor's Office of Planning and 
Research, met to discuss "Proposed Solutions" and potential legislation for local groundwater 
management. 

Senator Darrell Steinberg released a plan to spend the revenue from the state's cap and trade 
auctions. The plan assumes that once fuels are brought under the cap, the state will have roughly 
$5 billion per year to allocate to measures that will reduce greenhouse gasses statewide. A 
majority of the funds would be allocated to sustainable community development and to high 
speed rail construction. However, there are funds designated to a natw:al resource, water and 
waste category to fund water efficiency infrastructure projects, forestry and landscape issues, 
wetland development, recycling, energy efficiency, and black carbon reduction. 

The nine water bond proposals continue to move through the legislative process. The front 
runners continue to be SB 848 (Wolk), AB 1331 (Rendon), and AB 2682 (Perea). Several bills 
met their demise in Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee, while the Assembly Water, 
Parks and Wildlife Committee will take up three bond bills as a special order of business on 
April29. The Governor has yet to weigh in on the fate of the 2014 ballot measure or any of the 
proposals to alter the current version. Stakeholders remain eager to hear what the Governor has 
to say as the legislature expands its discussions. 

P143 



Net-Energy Metering 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Status Report - April 2014 

The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) finalized a decision to establish a Net
Energy Metering (NEM) Transition Period as directed by last year's AB 327. The legislation 
authorized the NEM program to continue beyond the established 2016 sunset, but also directed 
that the CPU C establish guidelines for how all contracts entered into before the next version of 
the NEM program (NEM 2.0) starts are treated. 

After robust debate among stakeholders, the fmal decision allows all NEM contracts entered into 
before December 2016, or before each utility reaches their established program cap, to continue 
on the "full retail rate" for 20 years from the original interconnection date of the project. This 
was a major win for utility customers as the Investor Owned Utilities (IOUs) were pushing for a 
much shorter period. 

A second track of the same proceeding kicked-off to establish the next version ofNEM, the 
NEM Successor Tariff, or NEM 2.0. A workshop on April23 brought stakeholders together for 
the first opportunity to discuss how the successor tariff would be created. 

Parties stated interest in a wide range issues including allowing projects larger than one 
megawatt of generation, and only allowing NEM on commercial properties among other ideas. 
CPUC staff will release a formal list of questions for stakeholders to respond to sometime in 
May, with a goal for a tentative Preheating Conference in June or July. The Dolphin Group will 
monitor the proceeding and report on any developments. 

Groundwater 
Governor Brown's administration hosted the second and final scheduled meeting with 
stakeholders to seek input on strategies and potential legislation to coordinate with local and 
regional agencies to manage groundwater sustainably. The "State Agency Group" consisting of 
California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), the California Natural Resources 
Agency, the California Department of Food and Agriculture, and the Governor's Office of 
Planning and Research, met to discuss "Proposed Solutions" for sustainable groundwater 
management. 

The Review Panel consisted of the following: 
• Agriculture: Frank Clark, Director, Division 1, Oakdale Irrigation District 
• County Supervisor: Ken Vogel, Supervisor, San Joaquin County 
• Environmental Justice: Laurel Firestone, Co-Executive Director, Community Water 

Center 
• Environment: Maurice Hall, Director, California Water Program, The Nature 

Conservancy 
• Groundwater Resource Association: Tim Parker, President, Parker Groundwater 

P144 



Panel Presentations: 
Robert Reeb, Executive Director, Valley Ag Water Coalition 

• Reeb gave an overview of the Valley Ag Coalition's proposed legislation to amend AB 
3030 (Water Code Sections 10750) to cover statewide groundwater monitoring. The full 
proposal can be found here: 
http://opr.ca.gov/docsNalley Ag Water Coalition Proposal.pdf 

o AB 3030, adopted in 1992, allows local agencies to develop groundwater 
management plans. Existing law allows a local agency through its AB 3030 Plan 
to adopt certain powers under the Water Replenishment District Act, and to 
charge for groundwater pumped, but it is not clear how a district requires 
registration of wells, metering of wells and reporting of groundwater production 
in order to implement groundwater charges. 

o This proposed bill would further the original intent of AB 3030 to provide 
through an AB 3030 Plan that a local agency may charge for the use of 
groundwater and clearly specifY the procedures so that local agencies have 
confidence such charges are properly imposed and will be defensible. 

o A substantive change under this proposal would permit an AB 3030 Plan to 
incorporate a tiered pricing strategy where users of larger amounts of groundwater 
(who put a greater strain on the basin) or those putting the groundwater to new 
uses (which puts an additional strain on the basin not previously experienced) can 
be charged higher rates to reflect the higher cost to the local agency to obtain 
additional imported water or develop local supplies. 

• Reeb noted that under this plan specific well monitoring reports would remain 
confidential, providing overall info on basins, but no specific landowner information, to 
the public. 

• Felicia Marcus asked what the State Backstop role would be under this plan. Reeb did not 
have a specific answer but opined that any threat of state intervention should be enough 
to get almost all groundwater basins to comply. 

Lester Snow, Executive Director, California Water Foundation 
• Snow presented the California Water Foundation's groundwater monitoring proposal, 

which can be found here: http://opr.ca.gov/docs/CA Water Foundation Proposal.pdf 
• The proposal consisted of eight specific recommendations: 

1. Adopt a definition of sustainable groundwater management 
2. Develop a prioritized statewide program covering all subbasins 
3. Establish local groundwater management entities 
4. Provide local entities with sufficient groundwater management authorities 
5. Develop local sustainable groundwater management plans 
6. Establish a clear and coordinated state role for assistance, oversight, and enforcement 
7. Reduce time and cost of adjudications 
8. Establish funding for groundwater management 

• Snow noted that transparency has been a very divisive issue for his constituents, but we 
cannot manage what we do not know about 

• Gordon Bums asked about options to ensure locals coordinate amongst each other and do 
not factionalize 

P145 



o Snow stated that we must reserve special money for entities that organize as a 
WHOLE water basin as an incentive for local cooperation. 

• Karen Ross questioned how the plan would be able to ''Reduce time and cost of 
adjudications." 

o Snow responded that the process would begin with a planning phase that would 
develop all of the technical records necessary before reaching the point of 
adjudication. This phase of the process is usually the lengthiest and most costly 
part of adjudication and will already be done beforehand. 

• Ken Vogel noted that there are great groundwater storage programs, such as the Kern 
County Water Bank and Semitropic's water bank, but groundwater recharge and storage 
are not defined as a ''beneficial use" of water under state law. This needs to change to 
promote recharge of groundwater aquifers. 

Tim Quinn, Executive Director, Association of California Water Agencies and 
David Orth, General Manager, Kings River Conservation District; Vice-Chair, 
Groundwater Sustainability Task Force, Association of California Water Agencies 

• Quinn and Orth provided an overview of ACW A's Groundwater Sustainability proposal, 
here: http://opr.ca.gov/docs/ ACWA Proposal. pdf. The recommendations specifically call 
for the following: 

o New uniform requirements for groundwater management planning and 
performance reporting 

o Adoption of a new definition of "sustainable groundwater management" in state 
law 

o A menu of best management practices for implementing groundwater 
management plans 

o New tools and authorities for local groundwater management agencies 
o New state administrative measures to ensure local groundwater management 

accountability 
o A funding approach to support local capacity development and implementation 
o Comprehensive state action to remove impediments to surface water supply 

reliability 
• Quinn stressed the importance of the new groundwater monitoring regulations being part 

of a larger comprehensive California water plan and argued that by itself, without a 
multitude of other water reforms in the state, groundwater monitoring was useless. 

• The State Agency Team and Review Panel were unanimously very supportive of the 
ACWA Groundwater Plan. 

• Martha Guzman asked why ACW A was opposed to a public goods charge for water. 
o Quinn responded that the general fund should already be used to support water 

initiatives in the state and was fearful that sending a public goods charge on water 
into the general fund would cause the legislature to use the funds for other 
purposes. He did note that ACWA would be supportive of fees that were used for 
specific purposes, just not a general public goods charge. 

• Felicia Marcus and Debbie Davis questioned Quinn for more specifics on a state 
backstop. 

P146 



o Quinn responded that he believes something must be done to that extent but he 
did not have the specific answer. Just the idea of state intervention should be 
enough to push almost all entities to action. 

• Karen Ross singled out ACWA's plan as incredibly good, but encouraged ACWA to sit 
down, not just with water districts, but with individual farmers to discuss how property 
rights would be affected by groundwater monitoring. 

Jonas Minton, Water Policy Advisor, Plarming and Conservation League 
• Minton began by stating his support for the ACWA plan and did not actually discuss the 

Planning and Conservation League proposal in detail, which can be found here: 
http://opr.ca.gov/docs/Planning and Conservation League Proposal.pdf 

• Minton emphasized the need to get something done on groundwater this year, while we 
are still in a drought. He fears that if we wait until times are better, then the immediacy to 
the legislature will be gone, but the consequences to groundwater basins of inaction will 
be just as dire. 

• He also emphasized that you cannot manage groundwater separately from surface water, 
they must be managed conjunctively. 

There is speculation that Assemblyman Roger Dickinson will amend a bill to carry groundwater 
management legislation. Senator Pavley also has introduced SB 1168 as a vehicle for 
groundwater management in the Senate. The Dolphin Group will continue to monitor the 
groundwater management process at the regulator agencies and in the legislature. The California 
Water Foundation is expected to release the Administration's proposed legislation on 
groundwater management shortly. 

Steinberg Releases Cap and Trade Revenue Spending Plan 
Senate President pro Tem Darrel Steinberg abandoned his plan to levy a new carbon tax on fuels, 
instead of a cap and trade program, and introduced legislation outlining his proposal for spending 
cap and trade auction revenue. The plan assumes that when transportation fuels come under the 
cap, the state could have as much as $5 billion annually in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund. 

Steinberg proposes to direct up to $3 billion annually to mass transit and affordable housing in 
sustainable communities. If the $5 billion per year is actually realized, Steinberg's proposal 
would direct $1.7 billion annually to support affordable housing centered in transit-oriented 
development. $1.3 billion would be allocated for transit, with five percent of the transit amount 
to be used for transit connectivity and transit assistance. 

$878 million annually would be directed to construction of high-speed rail. Additional funding is 
set aside for highway and road rehabilitation and to complete streets projects. An additional $200 
million could be used to reduce consumer fuel costs in the form of a climate dividend. 

$200 million annually is allocated to a broad natural resource (water and waste) category to fund 
water efficiency infrastructure projects, forestry and landscape issues, wetland development, 
recycling, energy efficiency, and black carbon reduction projects. 

A final $200 million would finance electric vehicle deployment. 

P147 



Early supporters of the plan include: the Natural Resources Defense Council, League of 
California Cities, State Building and Construction Trades Council of California, Housing 
California, and the California Alliance for Jobs. Many groups are still evaluating the proposal, 
but opposition from the business community and regulated entities is expected to be significant. 

Meanwhile, the Governor's expenditure proposal is moving through the budget process. Sub 
committees in the Senate and Assembly continue to meet to discuss the provisions in the 
Governor's plan. The Legislative Analyst's office has done a good job of prompting legislators 
to ask how proposed expenditures will contribute significant and measurable greenhouse gas 
emission reductions. So far, many departments do not have that kind of detailed information on 
their proposals. The California Air Resources Board is working to develop metrics to calculate 
emissions reduction potential and measure future performance for the proposals. 

Water Bond Update 
The nine bills proposed to alter or reduce the 2014 water bond continue to move through the 
committee process at various levels of speed and success. Most notable was Assemblyman 
Anthony Rendon's AB 1331 hearing in Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee. The 
Assemblyman clearly did not have a sympathetic ear in Chair Fran Pavley or self-proclaimed 
bond expert Senator Lois Wolk. The two Senators, and others on the committee questioned 
Rendon on all aspects of his bond, but mainly focused on the numerous amendments the 
committee suggested he take. The adopted amendments include, but are not limited to: 

• Designating specific state agencies to administer bond funds. 
• Continuous appropriation for storage. 
• Requiring DWR to certify that lRWMP applicants are compliant with the Urban Water 

Management Plan Act, Agricultural Plans of Groundwater Management Plan 
requirements. 

• Reducing cost share for most chapters to 25% 
• Significant amendments in the storage chapter, ranging from "emergency storage 

requirements to cost share, to defining public benefit. 

Rendon and Pavley did not see eye to eye on several of the amendments, with the Chair making 
it clear his bill would not move unless he took the amendments. Rendon relented and took all the 
amendments with the stipulation that he and his staff would get to work with the committee staff 
on drafting the amendments so that Rendon is comfortable with them. Some amendments to the 
bill have been released, but the controversial ones have yet to materialize in print. The next stop 
for AB 1331 is Senator Wolk' s Local Government Committee. 

Updates on the other bond bills: 
• AB 1445 (Logue): Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee- Apri129 hearing 
• AB 2043 (Biggelo): Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee- April29 hearing 
• AB 2686 (Perea): Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee- April29 hearing 
• SB 848 (Wolk): Senate Appropriations Committee (Already passed policy committees) 
• SB 927 (Cannella): Failed Natural Resources and Water Committee 4/21 
• SB 1080 (Fuller): Not referred to committee 
• SB 1250 (Hueso): Natural Resources and Water Committee, no hearing set 

P148 



• SB 1370 (Galgiani}: Heard in Natural Resources and Water Committee for ''testimony 
only". 

Legislative Update 
Policy committees have been meeting regularly with full agendas as legislators rush to meet the 
May 2 deadline for fiscal bills to get out of policy committees in their house of origin. 

Below are bills that the Dolphin Group has identified as potentially important to IEUA. As bills 
are amended or miss deadlines, some could drop from the list, or be added. 

SUPPORT 

:!
9 

(Skinner D) Electricity: seH-generation incentive program. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 1/9/2014 

Last Amend: 4/21/2014 

Status: 4/22/2014-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 
8. Noes 4.) (April21}. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. 

Location: 4/22/2014-A. NAT. RES. 

Calendar: 4/28/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 447 ASSEMBLY NATURAL 
RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 

Summary: The Public Utilities Commission, in consultation with the State Energy 
Resources Conservation and Development Commission, may authorize electrical 
corporations to annually collect not more than the amount authorized for the seH
generation incentive program in the 2008 calendar year through December 31, 2014. This 
bill would extend the authority of the PUC to anthorize electrical corporations to continue 
making the annual collections through December 31, 2017. The bill would extend the 
Public Utilities Commission's administration of the program to January 1, 2019. 

Position Subject 

Support Energy 

AB 1624 (Gordon D) SeH-generation incentive program. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2014 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/10/2014 

Last Amend: 4/24/2014 

Status: 4/24/2014-Read second time and amended. 

Location: 4/24/2014-A. NAT. RES. 

Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission to require electrical 
corporations to administer the self-generation incentive program for distributed 

P149 



energy resources originally established pursuant to specified-described law 
through and including December 31, 2021. The bill would require the Public 
Utilities Commission to allocate $83 million from the specified-described 
greenhouse gas allowance revenues for the self-generation incentive program. 
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

Support Energy 

AB 
2417 

fNaza~n ~) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: recycled 
.,....::..::::;;.....,_ water pipelines. 

Watch 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 n9f_ h1ml 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Last Amend: 3/28/2014 

Status: 4/112014-Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. 

Location: 4/1/2014-A. NAT. RES. 

Calendar: 4/28/2014 1:30 p.m. -State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBLY NATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 

Summary: Would exempt from CEQA a project for the construction and 
installation of a new pipeline or the maintenance, repair, restoration, 
reconditioning, relocation, replacement, removal, or demolition of an existing 
pipeline, not exceeding 8 miles in length, for the distribution of recycled water 
within a public street, highway, or right-of-way and would require the lead 
agency to undertake specified activities, including the filing of a notice of 
exemption for the project with the Office of Planning and Research and the office 
of the county clerk of each county in which the project is located. 

Position Subject 

Support Water 

Water Bond 

AB 1331 (Rendon D) Clean, Safe, and Reliable Drinking Water Act of2014. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf h1ml 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/21/2014 

P150 



Status: 4/2112014-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and 
re-refer to committee. Read second time, amended, andre-referred to Com. on 
E.Q. 
Location: 4/21!2014-S. E.Q. 
Calendar: 517/2014 9:30a.m.- Room 3191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY, lllLL, Chair 
Summary: Current law, the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinlcing Water Supply 
Act of2012, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance ofbonds in 
the amount of $11,140,000,000 pursuantto the State General Obligation Bond 
Law to finance a safe drinlcing water and water supply reliability program. 
Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the 
November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these 
provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

Position 
Priority 

Subject 
Water Bond 

AB 1445 (Logue R) California Water Infrastructure Act of2014. 
CurrentText:Amended:2/14/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 1/6/2014 
Last Amend: 2/14/2014 
Status: 4/24/2014-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the 
request of author. 
Location: 2/18/2014-A. W.,P. & W. 
Summary: Current law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinlcing Water 
Supply Act of2012, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the 
issuance ofbonds in the amount of$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General 
Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability 
program. Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at 
the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these 
provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

Position Subject 
Water Bond 

AB 2043 (Bigelow R) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of2014. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/20/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 
Status: 3/6/2014-Referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 
Location: 3/6/2014-A. W.,P. & W. 
Calendar: 4/29/2014 8:30a.m.- State Capitol, Room 437 SPECIAL ORDER 
OF BUSINESS -9:30A.M. ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
SPECIAL ORDER, RENDON, Chair 

P151 



Summary: Current law, the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply 
Act of 2012, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in 
the amount of$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond 
Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability program. 
Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the 
November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these 
provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

Position Subject 

Water Bond 

AB 2686 (Perea D) Clean, Safe, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of2014. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Last Amend: 4/22/2014 

Status: 4/23/2014-Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/2312014-A. W.,P. & W. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 8:30a.m.- State Capitol, Room437 SPECIAL ORDER 
OF BUSINESS ·9:30A.M. ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
SPECIAL ORDER, RENDON, Chair 

Summary: Current law, the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply 
Act of2012, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in 
the amount of$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond 
Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability program. 
Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the 
November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these 
provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

Position Subject 

Water Bond 

SB 848 ~D) Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality, and Water Supply Act of 
2014. 

Current Text: Amended: 2/20/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 119/2014 

Last Amend: 2/20/2014 

Status: 2/26/2014-Fromcommittee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. onAPPR 
(Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2831.) (February 26). Re-referred to Com. onAPPR. 

Location: 2/26/2014-S. APPR. 

Summary: Current law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water 
Supply Act of2012, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the 
issuance ofbonds in the amount of$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General 
Obligation Bond Law to fiuance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability 
program. Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at 

P152 



the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these 
provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

Position Subject 
Water Bond 

SB 927 (Cannella R) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2014. 
Current Text: Introduced: 1/29/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 1/29/2014 
Status: 4/22/2014-Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. 
Reconsideration granted. 
Location: 2/6/2014-S. N.R & W. 
Summary: Would rename the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply 
Act of2012 as the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of2014 
and :make conforming changes. The bill would instead authorize the issuance of 
bonds in the amount of $9,217,000,000 by reducing the amount available for 
projects related to drought relief and water supply reliability, as specified. The 
bill would remove the authorization for funds to be available for ecosystem aud 
watershed protection and restoration projects, and would increase the amount of 
funds available for emergency and urgent actions to ensure safe drinking water 
supplies in disadvantaged corurnunities and economically distressed areas. 

Position Subject 
Water Bond 

SB 1080 (Fuller R) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 
Status: 2/27/2014-Referred to Com. on RLS. 
Location: 2/27/2014-S. RLS. 
Summary: Current law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water 
Supply Act of 2012, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the 
issuance ofbonds in the amount of$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General 
Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability 
program. Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at 
the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would declare the 
intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to reduce the $11,140,000,000 bond. 

Position Subject 
Water Bond 

SB 1250 (Hueso D) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of2014. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf htrnl 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 

P153 



Last Amend: 4/21/2014 

Status: 4/24/2014-Set for hearing April29. 

Location: 4/22/2014-S. N.R. & W. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 9:30a.m.- Room 112 SENA1E NATURAL 
RESOURCES AND WATER, PAVLEY, Chair 

Summary: Current law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water 
Supply Act of2012, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the 
issuance of bonds in the amount of $11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General 
Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability 
program. Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at 
the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these 
provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

Position Subject 

Water Bond 

SB 1370 (Galgiani D) Reliable Water Supply Bond Act of2014. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/24/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Last Amend: 3/24/2014 

Status: 4/8/2014-Set, first hearing. Heard for testimony ouly. 

Location: 4/8/2014-A. NAT. RES. 

Summary: Current law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water 
Supply Act of2012, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the 
issuance ofbonds in the amount of$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General 
Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability 
program. Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at 
the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these 
provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

Position 

Water Quality 

Subject 

Water Bond 

~ (Perea D) Gronndwater: drinking water: Nitrate at Risk Fnnd. 

Current Text: Amended: 8/12/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 1/10/2013 

Last Amend: 8/12/2013 

Status: 8/12/2013-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and 

P154 



re-refer to committee. Read second time, amended, andre-referred to Com. on 
AGRI. 

Location: 8/12/2013-S. AGRI. 

Summary: Would establish the Nitrate at Risk Fund, to be administered by the 
State Department of Public Health. This bill would continuously appropriate, 
without regard to fiscal years, the fund to the department for the purposes of 
loans, principal forgiveness loans, or grants to certain water systems operating in 
a high-nitrate at-risk area for specified purposes. This bill would require the state 
board, on or before January 1, 2022, to submit a report to the Legislature that 
includes specified information relating to the fund and contaminated drinking 
water. This bill would repeal these provisions on January 1, 2024. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

Priority 

AB 1527 (Perea D) Public water systems: drinking water. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/9/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 1/17/2014 

Last Amend: 4/9/2014 

Subject 

Water 
Quality 

Status: 4/24/20 14-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on E.S. & T.M. 
(Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (April23). Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. 

Loeation: 4/24/2014-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

Summary: Would require the State Department of Public Health, in 
administering programs to fund improvements and expansions of small 
community water systems and other water systems, as specified, to promote 
service delivery alternatives that improve efficiency and affordability of 
infrastructure and service delivery, as specified. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

Water 
Quality 

AB 1630 (Alejo D) Water quality: integrated plan: Salinas Valley. 

CurrentText:Introduced:2/10/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/10/2014 

Status: 4/9/2014-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense 
file. 

Location: 4/9/2014-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE 

P155 



Summary: Would appropriate $2,000,000 from the Waste Discharge Permit 
Fund, as specified, to the State Water Resources Control Board for use by the 
Greater Monterey County Regional Water Management Group to develop an 
integrated plan to address the drinking water and wastewater needs of 
disadvantaged communities in the Salinas Valley whose waters have been 
affected by waste discharges, thereby making an appropriation. This bill contains 
other related provisions. 

Position 

AB 1707 (WilkR) Water quality: scientific peer review. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/13/2014 

Last Amend: 3/28/2014 
Status: 4/1/2014-Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. 
Location: 4/112014-A. E.S. & T.M. 
Calendar: 4/29/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 

Subject 

Water 
Quality 

127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 
Summary: The State Water Resources Control Board and the regional water 
quality control boards prescribe waste discharge requirements for the discharge of 
waste in accordance with the federal national pollutant discharge elimination 
system permit program. This bill would add the adoption of a total maximum 
daily load to the definition of "rule" for the purposes of the above provisions. This 
bill contains other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

Water 
Quality 

AB 1807 (DahleR) Water quality: organization and membership of regional boards. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/18/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/18/2014 
Status: 2/19/2014-From printer. May be heard in committee March 21. 
Location: 2/18/2014-A. PRINT 
Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act requires regional 
boards to consist of7 members appointed by the Governor) 6 of them on the basis 
of demonstrated interest or proven ability in fue field of water quality and one as a 
public member not specifically associated with any enumerated qualification. 
This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to these provisions. 

Position Subject 

P156 



Bay Delta 

Water 
Quality 

AB 1671 (Frazier D) Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: water conveyance system. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/12/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2112/2014 

Status: 4/8/2014-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request 
of author. 

Location: 2/20/2014-A. W.,P. & W. 

Summary: Under current law, State Water Project facilities include, among 
others, the facilities that are specified or authorized by the Legislature as part of 
the state Central Valley Project. This bill would prohibit the Department of Water 
Resources from constructing water facilities as part of a specified water 
conveyance system unless specifically anthorized by the Legislature. 

Position Subject 

Bay Delta 

AB 2108 (Eggman D) Sacramento-San Joaquin Valley: flood management. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/9/2014 pdf htrol 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Last Amend: 4/9/2014 

Status: 4/24/2014-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on W.,P. & W. 
(Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (April23). Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/24/2014-A. W.,P. & W. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 8:30a.m.- State Capitol, Room 
437 ASSEMBLYWATER,PARK.SANDWILDLIFE,RENDON,Chair 

Summary: Current law prohibits, after the general plan amendments and zoning 
ordinance amendments have become effective, each city and c01mty within the 
Sacramento-San Joaquin Valley from approving specified permits that would 
result in specified construction located within a flood hazard zone unless the city 
or county makes specified findings findings, including, among others, that 
property in an undetermined risk area has met the urban level of flood protection 
based on substantial evidence in the record. This bill would eliminate the 
requirement that the city or county make the finding described above, and would, 
instead, require the city or county to make a finding that the project is located in a 
developed area, as defined. 

Position 

P157 

Subject 

Bay Delta 



AB 2463 (Dickinson D) Water: plans. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Last Amend: 4/21/2014 

Status: 4/24/2014-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. 
From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. Re-referred. (Ayes 10. 
Noes 0.) (April24). Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/24/2014-A. W.,P. & W. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 8:30a.m. -State Capitol, Room 
437 ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE, RENDON, Chair 

Summary: Would require the Department of Water Resources to partner with the 
Regional Water Authority, water suppliers in ElDorado, Placer, Sacramento, and 
Placer counties, and other interested agencies to develop a plan for investing in 
water supplies and other facilities in order to contribute to the reliability of water 
supplies for the Sacramento region's communities and environmental resources 
while also generating statewide benefits. The bill would require the plan to 
address certain matters, and would require the department to submit the plan to 
the Legislature on or before January 1, 2017. 

Position 

Water 

Subject 

Bay Delta 

AB 1249 (Salas ~) I.ntegrated regional water management plans: nitrate 
"""""""'= contammation. 

Current Text: Amended: 1/6/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 1/6/2014 

Status: 2/6/2014-Referred to Com. on E.Q. 

Location: 2/6/2014-S. E.Q. 

Summary: Would require an integrated regional water management plan to 
include an explanation of how the plan addresses nitrate contamination, or an 
explanation of why the plan does not address nitrate contamination, if an area 
within the boundaries of the plan has been identified as a nitrate high-risk area by 
the State Water Resources Control Board. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

P158 

Subject 

Water 



AB 1434 (Yamada D) Low-Income Water Rate Assistance Program. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 1/6/2014 
Last Amend: 4/24/2014 

Status: 4/24/2014-Read second time and amended. 

Location: 4/24/2014-A. APPR 
Summary: Would require the Department of Community Services and 
Development, no later than January 1, 2016, in collaboration with the State Board 
of Equalization and relevant stakeholders , to develop a plan for the funding and 
implementation of the Low-Income Water Rate Assistance Program, which 
includes specified elements. This bill contains other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

AB 1632 (Olsen R) Water rights: appropriation. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/10/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/10/2014 

Public 
Agency, 
Water 

Status: 2/11/2014-From printer. May be heard in committee March 13. 

Location: 2/10/2014-A. PRINT 
Summary: Under current law, the State Water Resources Control Board 
administers a water rights program pursuant to which the board grants permits 
and licenses to appropriate water. Current law requires the board to allow the 
appropriation for beneficial purposes of unappropriated water under terms and 
conditions as in its judgment will best develop, conserve, and utilize in the public 
interest the water sought to be appropriated. This bill would make a technical, 
nonsubstantive change in these provisions. 

Position 

AB 1636 (Brown D) Water conservation. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/10/2014 

Last Amend: 4/21/2014 

Subject 

Water 

Status: 4/24/2014-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 
96. 
Location: 4/24/2014-A. L. GOV. 

Calendar: 5/7/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 127 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair 
Summary: Would prohibit a city or county, during a drought emergency declared 

P159 



by the Governor, from enforcing a law or ordinance reqlriring a resident to water 
his or her lawn. This bill would provide that a requirement imposed by a 
governmental entity or a public utility to limit, restrict, or conserve water during a 
drought emergency declared by the Governor does not constitute a diminution of 
rent or value of a premise or property. 

Position 

AB 1674 (Bigelow R) Vended water. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 !1li[ html 

Introduced: 2/12/2014 

Last Amend: 3/28/2014 

Subject 

Water 

Status: 4/22/2014-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the 
request of anthor. 

Location: 4/1/2014-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Summary: Current law requires water-vending machines to be designed to 
reduce or remove turbidity, off-tastes, and odors, to provide disinfection 
treatment, and to use processes for dissolved solids reduction or removal. Existing 
law defines "water-vending machine" for those purposes. This bill would exempt 
a water-vending machine from the requirements described above if the drinking 
water vended by the machine derives from a groundwater basin that does not 
exceed the maximum contaminant levels. 

Position 

AB 1699 (Bloom D) Waste management: microplastics. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/13/2014 

Last Amend: 4/22/2014 

Status: 4/23/2014-Re-referred to Com. onE.S. & T.M. 

Location: 4/23/2014-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 

Subject 

Water 

127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

Summary: Would prohibit, after January I, 2016, a person in the course of doing 
business, as defined, from selling or offering for promotional purposes in this 
state any personal care product containing microplastic, as specified. The bill 
would provide an exception to the above provision for the sale or promotional 
offer of a product containing less than 1 part per million (ppm) by weight of 
microplastic, as provided. This bill contains other related provisions. 

Position Subject 

P160 



Watch Water 

AB 
1731 

(Perea D) Integrated regional water management plans: funding: 
disadvantaged communities. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/14/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/14/2014 

Status: 4110/2014-Referred to Corns. on N.R. & W. and E.Q. 
Location: 4/10/2014-S. N.R & W. 

Summary: Would require in each integrated regional water management region 
that not less than 10% of any funding for integrated regional water management 
planoing putposes be used to facilitate and support the participation of 
disadvantaged communities in integrated regional water management planning 
and for projects that address critical water supply or water quality needs for 
disadvantaged communities. This bill contains other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 1739 (Dickinson D) Groundwater basin management: sustainability. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/14/2014 

Last Amend: 4/22/2014 

Status: 4/23/2014-Re-referred to Com. on W.;p. & W. 

Location: 4/23/2014-A. W.,P. & W. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 8:30a.m.- State Capitol, Room 
437 ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE, RENDON, Chair 

Summary: Would require a sustainable groundwater management plan to be 
adopted, except as provided, for each high or medium priority groundwater basin 
by any groundwater management agency, defined as a special district authorized 
to provide water for beneficial uses or with specific authority to conduct 
groundwater management, a city, a county, a city and county, or certain joint 
powers authorities. This bill would require a sustainable groundwater 
management plan to meet certain requirements. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

AB 1808 (DahleR) Drinking water. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/18/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/18/2014 

Subject 

Water 

Status: 2/19/2014-From printer. May be heard in committee March 21. 

Location: 2/18/2014-A. PRINT 

P161 



Summary: Current law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the 
State Department ofPublic Health to administer the regulation of drinking water 
and public water systems, as defined, to protect public health, including the 
conduct of research, studies, and demonstration programs relating to the provision 
of a dependable, safe supply of drinking water. This bill would make a technical, 
nonsubstantive change to these provisions. 

Position Subject 
Water 

AB 1874 (Gonzalez D) Integrated regional water management plans: funding. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 
Last Amend: 4/23/2014 
Status: 4/24/2014-Re-referred to Com. on w.;p. & W. 
Location: 4/24/2014-A. W.,P. & W. 
Calendar: 4/29/2014 8:30a.m.- State Capitol, Room 
437 ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE, RENDON, Chair 
Summary: Would require the Department of Water Resources to develop a 
streamlined application process for certain regional water management groups. 
The bill would require, in order to receive integrated regional water management 
grant funds through this streamlined application process, the specified regional 
water management group to file with the department a streamlined application 
form that includes information relating to projects to be funded by integrated 
regional water management grant funds. 

Position 
Watch 

Subject 
Water 

AB 
1896 

(V. Manuel Perez D) Coachella Valley Water District: nonpotable water 
use. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/7/2014 11M. htm1 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 
Last Amend: 4/7/2014 
Status: 4/8/2014-Re-referred to Com. on B.S. & T.M. 
Location: 4/8/2014-A. E.S. & T.M. 
Calendar: 4/29/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
~TERlALS,ALEJO,Chair 

Summary: Current law prohibits a person or local public agency from using, 
within the district's service area, water from any source that is suitable for potable 
domestic use for nonpotable uses for cemeteries, parks, highway landscaped 
areas, new industrial facilities, and golf course irrigation if the board of directors 
of the district determines that suitable nonpotable water is available. This bill 

P162 



would add the use of potable domestic water for landscaped common areas of 
residential developments maintained by a homeowner's association as a 
prohibited use if the board of directors of the district determines that suitable 
nonpotable water is available. 

Position 

AB 1913 (Jones-Sawyer D) Water rates. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2014 pdf hlml 
Introduced: 2119/2014 

Subject 
Water 

Status: 2/20/2014-From printer. May be heard in committee March 22. 
Location: 2/19/2014-A. PRINT 
Summary: Current law requires the Public Utilities Commission, in establishing 
rates for water service, to consider separate charges for costs associated with 
customer service, facilities, variable operating costs, including fixed and variable 
costs associated with supplying the water, or other components of the water 
service provided to water users. 1bis bill would make a technical, nonsubstantive 
change to this provision of law. 

Position 

AB 1983 (Gray D) Water meters: multiunit structures. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2119/2014 pdf hlml 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 

Subject 
Water 

Status: 4/9/20 14-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request 
of author. 
Location: 3/3/2014-A H. & C.D. 
Calendar: 4/30/2014 9 a.m.- State Capitol, Room 
126 ASSEMBLY HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, CHAU, 
Chair 
Summary: Would authorize the owner or operator of a building containing 
residential units to install equipment to determine or use an economic allocation 
methodology to approximate the quantity of water that is provided to the tenants 
and used in the common areas of that building. The bill would also authorize the 
owner or operator of a building to charge tenants separately for water and 
wastewater service based on usage as determined through the use of that 
equipment or allocation methodology if certain requirements are met. 

Position Subject 
Water 

AB 
2049 

(DahleR) Drinking water: point-of-entry and point-of-use treatment 
systems. 

P163 



Current Text: Introduced: 2/20/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 
Status: 4/24/2014-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. 
Loeation: 4/24/2014-S. RLS. 
Summary: Current law requires the State Department of Public Health to adopt 
regulations to implement the California Safe Drinking Water Act, and to enforce 
provisions of the federal Safe Drinking Water Act, including requirements 
governing the use of point-of-entry and point-of-use treatment in lieu of 
centralized treatment where it can be demonstrated that centralized treatment is 
not immediately economically feasible. Current law limits the use of these 
alternate treatment methods to water systems with less than 200 service 
connections. This bill would, instead, limit the use of point-of-entry and point-of
use treatment to water systems with less than 500 service connections. 

Position 

AB 2067 (Weber D) Urban water management plans. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/20/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Subject 
Water 

Status: 4/24/2014-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. onRLS. for assignment. 
Location: 4/24/2014-S. RLS. 
Summary: Would require an urban retail water supplier and an urban wholesale 
water supplier to provide narratives describing the supplier's water demand 
management measures, as provided. The bill would require, for urban retail water 
suppliers, the narrative to address the nature and extent of each water demand 
management measure implemented over the past 5 years and describe the water 
demand management measures that the supplier plans to implement to achieve its 
water use targets. 

Position Subject 
Water 

AB 
2100 

(Campos D) Common interest developments: yard maintenance: fines: 
......,:..=.:= drought. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 
Last Amend: 4/24/2014 
Status: 4/24/2014-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and 
re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. Read second time and amended. 
Location: 4/24/2014-A. L. GOV. 
Summary: Would prohibit an association from imposing a fine or assessment 
against a member of a separate interest for reducing or eliminating watering of 

P164 



vegetation or lawns during any period for which the Governor has declared a state 
of emergency, or a local government has declared a local emergency, due to 
drought. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 2104 (Gonzalez D) Common interest developments: water-efficient landscapes. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/l/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Last Amend: 4/l/2014 

Status: 4/22/2014-Referred to Com. on T. & H. 
Location: 4/22/2014-S. T. &H. 
Summary: Current law requires a local agency to adopt a specified updated 
model ordinance regarding water-efficient landscapes or a water-efficient 
landscape ordinance that is at least as effective in conserving water as the updated 
model ordinance. Current law allows certain water providers to take specified 
actions regarding water conservation. This bill would provide that a provision of 
the governing documents or of the architectural or landscaping guidelines or 
policies shall be void and unenforceable if it prohibits, or includes conditions that 
have the effect of prohibiting, low water-using plants as a group or as a 
replacement of existing turf, or if the provision has the effect of prohibiting or 
restricting compliance with a local water-efficient landscape ordinance or water 
conservation measure. 

Position 

AB 2179 (Gray D) Water efficiency: standards and goals. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Last Amend: 3/28/2014 

Status: 4/1/2014-Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/1/2014-A. W.,P. & W. 

Subject 

Water 

· Summary: Would require the State Water Resources Control Board to establish 
standards and goals for achieving water use efficiency, in conjunction with the 
University of California, Merced. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 2189 (Garcia D) Water replenishment districts: replenishment assessment. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

P165 



Last Amend: 4/22/2014 

Status: 4/23/2014-Re-referred to Com. onL. GOV. 

Location: 4/23/2014-A. L. GOV. 

Calendar: 4/30/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair 

Summary: The Water Replenishment District Act requires a governing board of 
a water district to hold a public hearing to determine whether and to what extent a 
replenishment assessment should be levied and for the board to provide public 
notice of the hearing in each affected county, as specified. This bill would require 
the board to make the specified findings and determinations before holding the 
public hearing and would require the board to identifY water-producing facilities 
within the district that would be subject to the proposed replenishment assessment 
and give written notice by mail to the owners of those water-producing facilities, 
as specified. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 2259 (Ridley-Thomas D) Water replenishment: assessments. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/l/2014 pdf html 

Introduced:2/21/2014 

Last Amend: 4/1/2014 

Status: 4/24/2014-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. 

Location: 4/24/2014-S. RLS. 

Summary: Would require that a judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, 
set aside, void, or annul a resolution or motion levying a replenishment 
assessment pursnant to those provisions to be commenced within 120 days of the 
adoption of the resolution or motion . The bill would also require that an action 
by a local agency or interested person regarding the replenishment assessment be 
brought pursuant to specified provisions regarding civil proceedings. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 2269 (Bigelow R) Integrated regional water management planning. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/2112014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Status: 2/24/2014-Read first time. 

Location: 2/21/2014-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law authorizes a regional water management group to prepare 
and adopt an integrated regional water management plan with specified 
components. This bill would make a technical, nonsubstantive change to that 
provision. 

P166 



Position Subject 
Water 

AB 2282 (Gatto D) Building standards: recyeled water infrastructure. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2014 lliif html 
Introduced: 2/21/2014 
Last Amend: 4/24/2014 
Status: 4/24/2014-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and 
re-refer to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. Read second time and amended. 
Location: 4/24/2014-A. B.,P. & C.P. 
Calendar: 4/29/2014 9 a.m.- State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBLY BUSINESS, PROFESSIONS AND CONSUMER 
PROTECTION, BONILLA, Chair 
Summary: Would require the Department of Housing and Community 
Development, in consultation with other designated entities, to conduct research 
to assist in the development of, and to propose the adoption, amendment, or 
repeal by the California Building Standards Commission, of mandatory building 
standards for the installation of recycled water infrastructure for newly 
constructed single-family and multifamily residential buildings. 

Position Subject 
Water 

AB 2417 (Nazari~n ~) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: recycled 
......,'-=""-'- water pipelines. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/21/2014 
Last Amend: 3/28/2014 
Status: 4/1/2014-Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. 
Location: 4/112014-A. NAT. RES. 
Calendar: 4/28/2014 1:30 p.m. -State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBLY NATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 
Summary: Would exempt from CEQA a project for the construction and 
installation of a new pipeline or the maintenance, repair, restoration, 
reconditioning, relocation, replacement, removal, or demolition of an existing 
pipeline, not exceeding 8 miles in length, for the distribution of recycled water 
within a public street, highway, or right-of-way and would require the lead 
agency to undertake specified activities, including the filing of a notice of 
exemption for the project with the Office of Planning and Research and the office 
of the county cleik: of each county in which the project is located. 

Position Subject 
Support Water 

P167 



AB 2432 (Salas D) Drinking water. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/2112014 pdf ht.ml 
Introduced: 2/2112014 
Status: 2/24/20 14-Read :first time. 

Location; 2/21/2014-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the 
State Department of Public Health to administer the regulation of drinking water 
and public water systems, as defined, to protect public health, including the 
conduct of research, studies, and demonstration programs relating to the provision 
of a dependable, safe supply of drinking water. This bill would make a technical, 
nonsubstantive change to these provisions. 

Position Subject 
Water 

... n 2442 (Gordon D) Porter~Cologne Water Quality Control Act: remedial action: 
;;;,;;d.D;;;;;o,;;;;;,.-.= liability. 

Cnrrent Text: Introduced: 2/2112014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Status: 4/7/2014-Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. pursuant to Assembly Rule 
96. 
Location: 4/7/2014-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 1:30 p.m. -State Capitol, Room 
127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

Summary: Would prohibit the State Water Resources Control Board, a regional 
board, and any authorized person, as defined, from being civilly or criminally 
liable for any act or omission of the state board, regional board, or any authorized 
person in connection with any investigation, cleanup, abatement, or other 
remedial work, as defined, unless the act or omission was performed in a grossly 
negligent manner. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 2443 (Rendon D) Duplication of service: mutual water companies. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/2112014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/2112014 

Status: 4/21/2014-Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 

Location: 4/21/2014-A. THIRD READING 

Calendar: 4/28/2014 #37 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY TillRD READING FILE 

Summary: Would make inapplicable the provision that a mutual water company 
is a private utility entitled to just compensation for a taking in a territory it 

P168 



services at the time of the taking when a political subdivision constructs facilities 
to provide or extend recycled water service to the territory of the mutual water 
company. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 2446 (Waldron R) Standby charges: San Luis Rey Municipal Water District. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/20/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Last Amend: 3/20/2014 

Status: 3/24/2014-Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. Re-referred to Com. on L. 
GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. 

Location: 3/24/2014-A. L. GOV. 

Calendar: 5/7/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 127 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair 

Summary: Current law, opemtive until January 1, 2015, prohibits a standby 
assessment or availability charge levied in any improvement district situated 
vvithin the San Luis Rey Municipal Water District from exceeding $30 per acre 
per year for land on which the charge is levied or $30 per year for a parcel less 
than one acre and requires the proceeds in excess of $10 per acre per year or $10 
per year for a parcel less than one acre to be used for the purposes of the 
improvement district. This bill would extend the operation of the provision for 
San Luis Rey Municipal Water District until January 1, 2020. 

Position Subject 

AB 2451 <~!!!!!:D) Weights and measures: water submeters. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/10/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Last Amend: 4/10/2014 

Water 

Status: 4/24/2014-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. onAPPR. 
(Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April23). Re-referred to Com. onAPPR. 

Location: 4/24/2014-A. APPR. 

Summary: Would require a county sealer who possesses the appropriate 
equipment to perform tests on water submeters to inspect, calibrate, test, and 
certify the accuracy of a water submeter, upon request of the owner, user, or 
operator of the water submeter, if specified conditions exist. By placing additional 
duties on local officials, this bill would impose a state-mandated local progmm. 

Position Subject 

Water 

P169 



AB 2453 (Aehadjian R) Paso Robles Basin Water Distriet. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 pdf h1ml 

Introduced: 2/2112014 

Last Amend: 3/28/2014 

Status: 4/1/2014-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. 
Location: 4/112014-A. L. GOV. 

Calendar: SJ7/2014 1:30 p.m. -State Capitol, Room 127 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 
GOVERNMEN~ACHADTIAN,~ 

Summary: Would set forth the composition of, and method of election by 
landowners and registered voters for, fue board of directors for the Paso Robles 
Basin Water District, fue boundaries of which shall be established and may be 
modified by fue San Luis Obispo County Local Agency Formation Commission. 

Position Subject 

AB 2619 (Gaines. Beth R) Dams: fish: critically dry year. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 11M. h1ml 

Introduced: 2/2112014 

Last Amend: 3/28/2014 

Status: 4/112014-Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/112014-A. W.:,P. & W. 

Water 

Summary: Current law authorizes the Department ofFish and Game, during the 
minimum flow of water in any river or stream, to grant permission to the dam 
owner to allow sufficient water to pass through a culvert, waste gate, or over or 
around the dam, to keep in good condition any fish fuat may be planted or exist 
below the dam, when, in the judgment offue department, it is impracticable or 
detrimental to the owner to pass the water through the fishway. This bill would 
prohibit these provisions from applying during a critically dry year. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 2636 (Gatto D) CaiConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Fund. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/18/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/2112014 

Last Amend: 3/18/2014 

Status: 4/9/2014-Incommittee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR suspense 
file. 

Location: 4/9/2014-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE 

Summary: Would establish the CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving 
Fund and provide that the moneys in the fund are available to the Department of 
Water Resources , upon appropriation by fue Legislature, for the purpose of water 

P170 



use efficiency projects. This bill would require moneys in the fund to be used for 
purposes that include, but are not limited to, at-or-below market interest rate loans 
and would permit the department to enter into agreements with local govennnents 
or investor-owned utilities that provide water or recycled water service to provide 
loans. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

AB 2680 (Nazarian D) Water quality. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/21/2014 lli1f. html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Status: 2/2412014-Read first time. 

Location: 212112014-A. PRINT 

Water 

Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act establishes a 
statewide program for the control of the quality of all the waters in the state and 
makes certain legislative findings and declarations. This bill would make 
technical, nonsubstantive changes to the legislative findings and declarations. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 2701 (Gonzalez D) Groundwater basins: investigation and report. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/21/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Status: 2/24/2014-Read first time. 

Location: 2/21/2014-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law requires the Department of Water Resources, in 
conjunction with other public agencies, to conduct an investigation of the state's 
groundwater basins and to report its findings to the Governor and the Legislature 
not later than January 1, 2012, and thereafter in years ending in 5 or 0. This bill 
would make a technical, nonsubstantive change in these provisions. 

Position Subject 

Water 

AB 
2712 

illl!h: D) Hazardou~ ~aterials: Orange County Water District: 
....,.......,'""" groundwater remediation. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Last Amend: 4/23/2014 

Status: 4/24/2014-Re-referred to Com. on B.S. & T.M. 

Location: 4/24/2014-A. B.S. & T.M. 

P171 



Calendar: 
4/29/2014 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 
127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 
4/30/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair 

Summary: Would require the Orange County Water District, in order to obtain, 
by legal action or proceeding, the recovery of the costs of cleaning up or 
containing contamination, abating the effects of the contamination or pollution, or 
taking other emergency, removal, or remedial action described above, to provide 
notice of the action to a regional water quality control board and the Department 
of Toxic Substances Control, to meet and confer with agencies and any 
responsible party, and to comply with the requirements for consistency with the 
National Contingency Plan, as prescribed. 

Position Subject 

Water 

SB 938 (Galgiani D) Water rights: reconsideration of a decision or order. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/3/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/3/2014 

Status: 2/20/2014-Referred to Com. on RLS. 

Location: 2/20/20 14-S. RLS. 

Summary: Current law specifies procedures under which a person may be 
subject to administrative civil liability for unauthorized diversion or use of water. 
Current law specifies procedures under which the State Water Resources Control 
Board is authorized to order a reconsideration of all or part of its decision or 
order. This bill would make a technical, nonsubstantive change to these 
provisions. 

Position 

SB 985 (Pavley D) Stormwater resource planning. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/9/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/11/2014 

Last Amend: 4/9/2014 

Status: 4/23/2014-Set for hearing April30. 

Location: 4/22/2014-S. E.Q. 

Subject 

Water 

Calendar: 4/30/2014 9:30a.m.- Room 3191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY, HILL, Chair 

Summary: Would require a stormwater resource plan to identify and prioritize 
stormwater and dry weather runoff capture projects for implementation in a 
prescribed quantitative manner and to prioritize the use oflands or easements in 

P172 



public ownership for stormwater and dry weather runoff projects. 1bis bill would 
eliminate the requirement that a stormwater resource plan be consistent with any 
applicable integrated regional water management plan. This bill would define dry 
weather runoff and stormwater for the purposes of the Stormwater Resource 
Planning Act and conform the definition of stormwater in the Rainwater Capture 
Actof2012. 

Position 

SB 1014 (Jackson D) Pharmaceutical waste: home generated. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/2112014 pdf h1ml 

Introduced: 2/13/2014 

Last Amend: 4/21/2014 

Subject 

Water 

Status: 4/22/2014-From committee: Do pass and re-referto Com. onAPPR. 
(Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April21). Re-referred to Com. onAPPR. 

Location: 4/22/2014-S. APPR. 

Summary: The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery was required, 
pursuant to provisions repealed on January 1, 2013, to develop, in consultation 
with appropriate state, local, and federal agencies, model programs for the 
collection and proper disposal of drug waste. This bill would require the 
department to adopt regulations to authorize a participant to establish a program 
to collect and properly dispose of home-generated pharmaceutical waste, based 
upon the model guidelines developed by the department pursuant to those 
repealed provisions and to include specified requirements and provisions in those 
regulations. 

Position 

SB 1036 (Pavley D) Urban water management plans. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/7/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/18/2014 

Last Amend: 4/7/2014 

Status: 4/11/2014-Set for hearing April29. 

Location: 4/7/2014-S. N.R. & W. 

Subject 

Water 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 9:30a.m. -Room 112 SENATE NATURAL 
RESOURCES AND WATER, PA VLEY, Chair 

Summary: Would authorize an urban water supplier to include within an urban 
water management plan certain energy-related information, including, but not 
limited to, an estimate of the amount of energy used to extract or divert water 
supplies. This bill would require the Department of Water Resources to develop a 
methodology for the voluntary reporting of energy intensity of urban water 
systems and include this methodology in the guidance for the preparation of 

P173 



urban water management plans. 

Position Subject 

Water 

SB 1049 (Pavley D) Integrated regional water management plans. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/18/2014 

Last Amend: 4/23/2014 

Status: 4/23/2014-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on 
APPR. 

Location: 4/23/2014-S. APPR. 

Calendar: 5/5/2014 1 p.m. or upon adjournment of session John L. Burton 
Hearing Room (4203) SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, DE LEON, Chair 

Summary: The Integrated Regional Water Management Planning Act defines 
"regional projects or programs" as projects or programs identified in an integrated 
regional water management plan that accomplish specified water-related goals, 
including an increase in water supplies through the use of certain means. This bill 
would specifically include projects or programs that reduce energy used to 
acquire, transport, treat, or distribute water, or that develop and maintain 
computer models and other analytic tools to model regional water management 
strategies to account for climate change, energy use, and other factors relevant to 
regional demand and supply projections, as a regional project or program. 

Position Subject 

Water 

SB 
1086 

(De Le6n D) The Safe Neighborhood Parks, Rivers, and Coastal Protection 
Bond Act of2014. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/19/2014 

Status: 4/24/2014-From committee: Do pass and re-referto Com. on APPR. 
(Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Apri124). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

Location: 4/24/2014-S. APPR. 

Summary: Under current law, various measures have been approved by the 
voters to provide funds for park, river, and coastal protections and programs. This 
bill would enact the Safe Neighborhood Parks, Rivers, and Coastal Protection 
Bond Act of 2014, which, if adopted by the voters, would authorize the issuance 
of bonds in an unspecified amount pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond 
Law to finance a safe neighborhood parks, rivers, and coastal protection program. 

Position 

P174 

Subject 

Water 



SB 1120 (Galgiani D) Local water supply programs or projects: funding. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/19/2014 

Status: 4/22/2014·From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on APPR. 
(Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (April22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

Location: 4/22/2014-S. APPR.. 

Calendar: 5/5/2014 1 p.m. or upon adjournment of session John L. Burton 
Hearing Room (4203) SENA1E APPROPRIATIONS, DE LE6N, Chair 

Summary: Would require the Department of Water Resources to conduct a 
statewide inventory oflocal regional water supply projects and post specified 
results of the inventory on the department's Internet Web site by July 1, 2015. 

Position Subject 

Water 

oB 
1144 

(Galriani D) Common interest developments: local governments: yard 
i:'l maintenance tines: drought. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/20/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Status: 3/25/2014-Set, :first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. 

Location: 3/6/2014·S. T. & H. 

Summary: Under the Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act would 
prohibit an association from imposing a fine or assessment on separate interest 
owners for yard maintenance issues related to under-watered plants and lawns 
during any period for which the Governor has declared a state of emergency due 
to drought. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

SB 1168 (Pavley D) Groundwater management. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Last Amend: 4/23/2014 

Water 

Status: 4/23/2014-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on 
APPR. 

Location: 4/23/2014-S. APPR.. 

Calendar: 5/5/2014 1 p.m. or upon adjournment of session John L. Burton 
Hearing Room ( 4203) SENA 1E APPROPRIATIONS, DE LE6N, Chair 

Summary: Would enact the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, and 
would state as the intent of the Legislature that, among other things, all 
groundwater basins and subbasins shall be managed sustainably by local entities 
pursuant to an adopted sustainable groundwater management plan. This bill 

P175 



would authorize unspecified entities to develop a sustainable groundwater 
management plan, defined as a docwnent that describes the activities intended to 
be included in a groundwater management program, to be developed and adopted 
to encompass an entire basin or subbasin in an unspecified manner, and according 
to an unspecified schedule. 

Position Subject 

Water 

SB 1216 <Morrell R) Taxation: homeowners' exemption and renters' credit. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/8/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Last Amend: 4/8/2014 

Status: 4/22/2014-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. 

Location: 4/22/2014-S. G. & F. 

Summary: Current property tax law provides, pursuant to the authority of a 
specified provision of the California Constitution, for a homeo'WD.ers' exemption 
in the amount of $7,000 of the full value of a "dwelling,11 as defined, and 
authorizes the Legislature to increase this exemption. This bill, beginning with the 
lien date for the 2015-16 fiscal year, would increase the homeowners' exemption 
from $7,000 to $20,000 of the full value of a dwelling. 

Position Subject 

Water 

SB 1292 (Hueso D) Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/21/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Status: 4/4/2014-Set for hearing April30. 

Location: 3/6/2014-S. E.Q. 

Calendar: 4/30/2014 9:30a.m.- Room 3191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY, HILL, Chair 
Summary: Would increase the maximum amount of a construction grant award 
to $5,000,000 for a water system serving severely disadvantaged communities. 
By authorizing the increased expenditure of moneys in a continuously 
appropriated fund, this bill would make an appropriation. This bill contains other 
existing laws. 

Position 

SB 1390 {Couea D) Santa Ana River Conservancy. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/21/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2014 

P176 

Subject 

Water 



Status: 4/22/2014-Do pass as amended, andre-refer to the Committee on 
Appropriations. 
Location: 4/22/2014-S. APPR. 
Smnmary: Would establish the Santa Ana River Conservancy to acquire 
specified lands within 112 mile on either side of the riverbed of the Santa Ana 
River and would prescribe the management, powers, and duties of the 
conservancy. The bill would also create the Santa Ana River Conservancy Fund, 
but would prohibit the conservancy from implementing the funding authorization 
until the Legislature appropriates, from other than General Fund moneys, or a 
bond act approved by the voters allocates, the necessary funds. 1bis bill contains 
other related provisions. 

Position Subject 
Water 

SB 1420 ~D) Water management: urban water management plans. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/21/2014 
Last Amend: 4/2112014 
Status: 4/2112014-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. 
Location: 4/2112014-S. N.R. & W. 
Calendar: 4/29/2014 9:30a.m.-Room112 SENATENATIJRAL 
RESOURCES AND WATER, PA VLEY, Chair 
Smnmary: Would require an urban water management plan to quantify and 
report on distribution system water loss. The bill would authorize water use 
projections to display and account for the water savings estimated to result from 
adopted codes, standards, ordinances, or transportation and land use plans, when 
that information is available and applicable to an urban water supplier. The bill 
would require the plan, or amendments to the plan, to be submitted electronically 
to the Department of Water Resources and include any atandardized forms, tables, 
or displays specified by the department. 

Position 

Energy 

Subject 
Water 

AB 1499 (Skinner D) Electricity: self-generation incentive program. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 1/9/2014 

P177 



Last Amend: 4/2112014 
Status: 4/22/2014-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. 
(Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (Apri121). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. 
Location: 4122/2014-A. NAT. RES. 
Calendar: 4/28/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBL YNATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 
Summary: The Public Utilities Commission, in consultation with the State 
Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, may authorize 
electrical corporations to annually collect not more than the amount authorized 
for the self-generation incentive program in the 2008 calendar year through 
December 31, 2014. This bill would extend the authority of the PUC to authorize 
electrical corporations to continue making the annual collections through 
December 31, 2017. The bill would extend the Public Utilities Commission's 
administration of the program to January 1, 2019. 

Position 
Support 

AB 1624 (Gordon D) Self-generation incentive program. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/10/2014 
Last Amend: 4/24/2014 
Status: 4/24/2014-Read second time and amended. 
Location: 4/24/2014-A. NAT. RES. 

Subject 
Energy 

Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission to require electrical 
corporations to administer the self-generation incentive program for distributed 
energy resources originally established pursuant to specified-described law 
through and including December 31, 2021. The bill would require the Public 
Utilities Commission to allocate $83 million from the specified-described 
greenhouse gas allowance revenues for the self-generation incentive program. 
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Subject 
Support Energy 

AB 1779 (Gaines, Beth R) Energy resources: report. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/20/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2118/2014 
Last Amend: 3/20/2014 
Status: 4/8/2014-In committee: Set frrsthearing. Failed passage. Reconsideration 
granted. 
Location: 4/8/2014-A. NAT. RES. 
Summary: Would require the State Energy Resources Conservation and 

P178 



Development Commission to prepare a report 1hat assesses the effect in the 
aggregate of specified state policies on electricity reliability and rates and whether 
these policies are achieving the stated environmental and economic goals of these 
policies. In preparing the report, the bill would require the commission to consult 
with the Public Utilities Commission, the State Air Resources Board, the State 
Water Resources Control Board, and other appropriate executive branch 
organizations. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

AB 1935 (Campos D) Electricity: clean distributed energy resources. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 
Last Amend: 4/22/2014 
Status: 4/23/2014-Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. 
Location: 4/23/2014-A. U. & C. 
Calendar: 4/28/2014 3 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
437 ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 
Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission, on a biennial basis, to 
study and submit a report to the Legislature and the Governor on the impacts of 
distributed generation, including clean distributed energy resources, as defined, 
on the state's distribution and transmission grid. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

AB 
1992 

(Quirk D) California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: very low 
carbon transportation fuels. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 
Last Amend: 4/21/2014 
Status: 4/22/2014-Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. 
Location: 4/22/2014-A. NAT. RES. 
Calendar: 4/28/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBL YNATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 
Summary: Would authorize the State Air Resources Board to establish a very 
low carbon fuel market commitment program that requires wholesalers, 
producers, importers, or any other entity that provides transportation fuel to a 
retailer or sells transportation fuel to a consumer to include as part of their 
transportation fuel sales in the state percentages of very low carbon transportation 
fuel, as defined, to be determined by the state board. These provisions would 
become inoperative 5 years after the state board makes a specified notification to 
the Secretary of State. 

P179 



Position 

AB 2045 (Rendon D) Energy improvements: :financing. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 
Last Amend: 4/23/2014 

Subject 
Energy 

Status: 4/23/2014-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and 
re-refer to Com. on U. & C. Read second time and amended. 
Location: 4/23/2014-A. U. & C. 
Calendar: 4/28/2014 3 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 
437 ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 
Summary: Would enact the Nonresidential Real Property Energy Retrofit 
Financing Act of 2014 and would require the State Energy Resources 
Conservation and Development Cormnission to establish the Nonresidential Real 
Property Energy Retrofit Financing Program. The program would provide 
financial assistance, through authorizing the issuance of, ainong other things, 
revenue bonds, to owners of eligible real properties, as defined, for implementing 
energy improvements for their properties. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

AB 2050 (Q~kD) Cal~ornia Global Warming Solutions Act of2006: scoping plan: 
adviSory committee. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 
Last Amend: 4/21/2014 
Status: 4/22/2014-Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. 
Location: 4/22/2014-A. NAT. RES. 
Calendar: 4/28/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBLY NATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 
Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board, on or before January 1, 
2019, to submit a report to the appropriate committees of the Legislature on those 
specified elements of the updated scoping plan. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

AB 2083 (Gaines, Beth R) California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: offsets. 
Current Text: Amended: 3/20/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 

P180 



Last Amend: 3/20/2014 

Status: 4/8/2014-In committee: Set first hearing. Failed passage. Reconsideration 
granted. 

Location: 4/8/2014-A. NAT. RES. 

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of2006 authorizes the 
State Air Resources Board to include the use of market-based compliance 
mechanisms. This bill, if the state board uses its authority to include the use of 
market-based compliance mechanisms, would require the state board to allow a 
regulated entity to use offsets to meet its compliance obligation regardless of the 
geographic location of the offset. 

Position Subject 

Energy 

AB 
2137 

<Ou_irk D) Energy efficiency programs: information available for small 
=:..:..;::~ busmesses. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Last Amend: 4/21/2014 

Status: 4/22/2014-Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. 

Location: 4/22/2014-A. U. & C. 

Calendar: 4/28/2014 3 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
437 ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 

Summary: Would require the Office of Small Business Advocate to develop and 
maintain on its Internet Web site a section dedicated to all of the energy 
efficiency programs that are available to small businesses within the state. This 
bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

Energy 

AB 
2159 

(Ammiano D) Electrical corporations: community choice aggregation: Joint 
=:.=.:::= Exercise ofPowers Act. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Last Amend: 3/28/2014 

Status: 4/22/2014-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on L. GOV. 
(Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (April21). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. 

Location: 4/22/2014-A. L. GOV. 

Calendar: 4/30/2014 1:30 p .m.- State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair 

Summary: Would authorize the board of supervisots of a city and county, by 
resolution, to elect to request another public agency that has elected to implement 

P181 



a community choice aggregation program to be the community choice aggregator 
for the city and colUlty. This bill contains other related provisions and other 
existing laws. 

Position 

AB 2202 (Logue R) Greenhouse gas reduction. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/20/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Subject 
Energy 

Status: 417/2014-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request 
of author. 
Location: 3/6/2014-A. NAT. RES. 
Calendar: 4/28/2014 1 :30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 
447 ASSEMBLY NATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 
Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board to exempt small 
independent fuel marketers, as defined, from the regulations adopted by the state 
board in this regard. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

AB 2348 (Stnne D) Natural Resources Climate Improvement Program. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/21/2014 
Last Amend: 4/22/2014 
Status: 4/23/2014-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 
Location: 4/23/2014-A. APPR. 
Calendar: 4/30/2014 9 a.m.- State Capitol, Room 
4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, GATTO, Chair 
Summary: Would establish the Natural Resources Climate Improvement 
Program, which would be administered by the Natural Resources Agency, in 
coordination with the state board , to assist in the development and 
implementation of natural resources projects selected by state conservancies and 
the Wildlife Conservation Board that maximize greenhouse gas emission 
reductions or sequestration. This bill would authorize moneys from the 
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Ftu1d to be available, upon appropriation by the 
Legislature, to implement the Natural Resources Climate Improvement Program. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

AB 2390 (Muratsuehi D) Low Carbon Fuel Standard: Green Credit Reserve. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2014 pdf html 

P182 



Introduced: 2/2112014 

Last Amend: 4/22/2014 

Status: 4/23/2014-Re-referred to Com. onAPPR. 

Location: 4/23/2014-A. APPR 

Calendar: 4/30/2014 9 a.m.- State Capitol, Room 
4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, GATTO, Chair 

Summary: Would require the Governor, by June 30, 2015, to designate a state 
agency to establish and administer a Low Carbon and Renewable Fuels Credit 
Reserve (Green Credit Reserve or Reserve) to facilitate and encourage the 
development of renewable and low carbon transportation fuels produced in 
California from in-state feedstocks by providing stability and predictability for 
the value of credits generated by the production of those fuels pursuant to the low 
carbon fuel standard and the federal renewable fuel standard. 

Position 

AB 2579 (Gordon D) Energy: solar energy systems. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/21/2014 pdf h1ml 
Introduced: 2/21/2014 

Status: 2/24/2014-Read first time. 

Location: 2/2112014-A. PRINT 

Subject 

Energy 

Summary: Under current law, the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) has 
regulatory authority over public utilities, including electrical corporations. 
Decisions of the PUC are adopted in the California Solar Initiative, a program 
providing the ratepayer funded incentives for eligible solar energy systems. 
Current law also authorizes the PUC to, among other things, conduct annual 
random audits of solar energy systems to evaluate their performance. This bill 
would make a nonsubstantive change to the latter provision. 

Position Subject 

Energy 

SB 699 (Hill D) Public utilities: electrical and gas corporations. 
Current Text: Amended: 3/25/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 3/25/2014 

Status: 3/25/2014-Read. second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on 
APPR. 

Location: 3/25/2014-A. APPR. 

Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission to adopt rules to 
address security threats to the distribution systems of electrical corporations, to be 
adopted by the commission with inspectio~ maintenance, repair, and replacement 

P183 



standards no later than July 1, 201 5. This bill contains other related provisions 
and other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

Subject 

Energy 

SB 760 (Wright D) California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program. 

Current Text: Amended: 1/9/2014 pdf l:!tml. 
Introduced: 2122/2013 

Last Amend: 1/9/2014 

Status: l/9/2014-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. 

Location: 1/9/2014-A. U. & C. 

Summary: The California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program requires a 
retail seller, as defmed, and local publicly owned electric utilities to purchase 
specified minimum quantities of electricity products from eligible renewable 
energy resources, as de:frned, for specified compliance periods. This bill would 
additionally require that the process providing criteria for the rank ordering and 
selecting of least-cost and best-fit eligible renewable energy resources to comply 
with the program obligations include procurement of specific types of eligible 
renewable energy resources necessary to maintain the reliability of the electrical 
grid to meet electrical demand on a 24-hour basis and consider the attributes of 
utilizing geothermal and other renewable energy resources, as specified. This bill 
contains other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

Energy 

SB 1078 (Jackson D) Electricity: Emissions of greenhouse gases. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/10/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/19/2014 

Last Amend: 4/10/2014 

Status: 4/10/2014-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. 

Location: 4/10/2014-S. E. U., & C. 

Calendar: 4/29/2014 9:30 a.m. -Room 3191 SENATE ENERGY, UTILITIES 
AND COMMUNICATIONS, PADILLA, Chair 

Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission and the State Energy 
Resources Conservation and Development Commission, by July 1, 2015, to 
calculate and identify an anticipated target for reducing emissions of greenhouse 
gases for the electrical industry to be achieved statewide by 2030, in order to 
reach anticipated statewide targets to be established for reducing emissions of 
greenhouse gases from the electrical industry by the year 2050. The bill would 
require that the targets be established consistent with 2 specified executive orders. 

P184 



Position 

SB 1115 (Hueso D) Renewable energy resources. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 
Statns: 2/27/2014-Referred to Com. onRLS. 
Location: 2/27/2014-S. RLS. 

Subject 
Energy 

Summary: Current law requires the Public Utilities Commission to review and 
adopt a renewable energy procurement plan for each electrical corporation, as 
defined, pursuant to the California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program. This 
bill would make nonsubstantive changes to the program's legislative findings and 
declarations. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

SB 
1125 

(Pavte; D) California Global Warming Solutions Act of2006: emissions 
=:..== reduction. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 
Last Amend: 3/28/2014 
Status: 4/1112014-Set for hearing Apri130. 
Location: 4/10/2014-S. E.Q. 
Calendar: 4/30/2014 9:30a.m. -Room3191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY, HILL, Chair 
Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board, on or before January 1, 
2016, and in consultation with specified entities, to develop reduction targets for 
greenhouse gas emissions and short-lived climate pollutants , as defined, for 2030 
. The bill would require the state board to report to the Legislature on those 
targets. The bill, on January 1, 2020, would declare inoperative the requirement 
that the state board report to the Legislature . 

Position 

SB 1156 (Steinberg D) California Carbon Tax Law of 2014. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/20/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Subject 
Energy 

Status: 4/2/2014-Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. 
Location: 3/6/2014-S. G. & F. 
Summary: Would require the State Board of Equalization to administer and 
implement the carbon tax, and would require revenues from the tax to be 

P185 



deposited in the Carbon Tax Revenue Special Fund in the State Treasury. The bill 
would exempt suppliers of fossil fuels subject to the tax from regulations imposed 
by the State Air Resources Board under the California Global Wanning Solutions 
Act of2006 relative to the compliance obligation in the second compliance period 
under which suppliers of specified fuels are required to obtain allowances for 
carbon-dioxide-equivalent emissions under the cap-and-trade program adopted by 
the State Air Resources Board. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

SB 
1277 

(Steinberg D) Electricity: electrical restructuring: Independent System 
~~'-'-'- Operator. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/2/2014 pdf l1tml 
Introduced: 2/21/2014 
Last Amend: 4/212014 
Status: 4/11/2014-Set for hearing April29. 
Location: 4/10/2014-S. E. U., & C. 
Calendar: 4/29/2014 9:30am.- Room 3191 SENA1E ENERGY, UTILITIES 
AND COMMUNICATIONS, PADILLA, Chair 
Summary: Would prohibit the Independent System Operator from submitting 
any proposal to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission that seeks approval 
of a new auction or market-based mechanism for forward procurement of 
electricity or capacity products in California unless it first obtains the formal 
concurrence of the Public Utilities Commission. If the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission approves the mechanism, the bill would prohibit the Independent 
System Operator from proposing or endorsing any modification to the approved 
mechanism, unless it first obtains the formal concurrence of the Public Utilities 
Commission. 

Position Subject 
Energy 

SB 1414 ~D) Electricity: resources adequacy requirements. 
Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/21/2014 
Last Amend: 3/28/2014 
Status: 4/11/20 14-Set for hearing April 29. 
Location: 4/10/2014-S. E. U., & C. 
Calendar: 4/29/2014 9:30a.m. -Room3191 SENA1EENERGY, UTILITIES 
AND COMMUNICATIONS, PADILLA, Chalr 
Summary: The Public Utilities Act requires the Public Utilities Commission, in 
consultation with the Independent System Operator, to establish resource 
adequacy requirements for all load-serving entities in accordance with specified 

P186 



objectives. The act requires each load-serving entity to maintain physical 
generating capacity adequate to meet its load requirements to provide reliable 
electric service. The act requires the commission to determine the most efficient 
and equitable means for achieving prescribed objectives. This bill would include 
maximizing the economic dispatch of time-variant electrical demand reductions 
as an objective for the resource adequacy requirements referenced above. 

Position Subject 

Public Agency 

AB 194 (Campos D) Open meetings: actions for violations. 
Current Text: Amended: 1127/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 1/28/2013 
Last Amend: 1/27/2014 
Status: 2/6/2014-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F. 
Location: 2/6/2014-S. G. & F. 

Energy 

Summary: Would expand the authorization for a district attorney or interested 
party to seek a judicial determination that an action taken by a legislative body is 
null and void if the legislative body violated the requirement that every agenda 
for a regular meeting or notice for a special meeting provide an opportunity for 
members of the public to address the legislative body on items being considered, 
as specified. 

Position 

Watch 

Subject 

Public 
Agency 

AB 1434 (Yamada D) Low-Income Water Rate Assistance Program. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2014 pdf htmi 
Introduced: 1/6/2014 
Last Amend: 4/24/2014 
Status: 4/24/2014-Read second time and amended. 
Location: 4/24/2014-A. APPR. 
Summary: Would require the Department of Commuoity Services and 
Development, no later than January 1, 2016, in collaboration with the State Board 
of Equalization and relevant stakeholders , to develop a plan for the funding and 
implementation of the Low-Income Water Rate Assistance Program, which 
includes specified elements. This bill contains other existing laws. 

P187 



Position Subject 

Public 
Agency, 
Water 

AB 
1582 

(Mullin D) Redevelopment: successor agencies: Recognized Obligation 
"""'::....=..:=Payment Schedule. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/3/2014 

Last Amend: 4/22/2014 

Status: 4/23/2014-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

Location: 4/23/2014-A. APPR. 

Calendar: 4/30/2014 9 a.m.- State Capitol, Room 
4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, GATIO, Chair 

Summary: Current law requires a successor agency to, among other things, 
prepare a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for payments on enforceable 
obligations for each 6-month fiscal period. This bill would revise the timeline for 
the preparation of the required Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule to 
provide that the successor agency prepare a schedule for a 12-month fiscal period, 
and would authorize the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule to be amended 
by the oversight board if the amendment is approved at least 90 days before the 
date of the next property tax distribution . 

Position 

AB 1728 (Garcia D) Political Reform Act of 1974. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/8/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/14/2014 

Last Amend: 4/8/2014 

Subject 

Public 
Agency 

Status: 4/24/20 14-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on APPR. 
(Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (Apri123). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

Location: 4/24/2014-A. APPR. 

Summary: Would revise the definition of "agency" to include a local government 
agency formed pursuant to provisions of the Water Code. The bill would revise 
the defmition of "license, permit, or other entitlement for use" with respect to 
proceedings before a local government agency formed pursuant to the Water 
Code to apply to all contracts that are not competitively bid. This bill contains 
other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

P188 

Subject 

Public 
Agency 



AB 2403 (Rendon D) Local government: assessments, fees, and charges. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/10/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/2112014 
Last Amend: 4/10/2014 
Status: 4/2112014-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. 
Location: 4/21/2014-A. L. GOV. 
Calendar: 517/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 127 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair 
Summary: The Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act, prescribes 
specific procedures and parameters for local jurisdictions to comply with Articles 
XIII C and XIII D of the California Constitution and defines various terms for 
these purposes. This bill would modify the definition of water to specifically 
include recycled water and reclaimed stormwater for the provision of water 
service. The bill would also make legislative findings and declarations in this 
regard. 

Position Subject 
Public 
Agency 

SB 992 (Nielsen R) Common interest developments: property use and maintenance. 
Current Text: Amended: 3/25/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2112/2014 
Last Amend: 3/25/2014 
Status: 417/2014-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 
Location: 4/7/2014-A. DESK 
Summary: An association may impose a fine or assessment upon a separate 
interest owner for failure to maintain his or her property in accordance with the 
association rules for that development. This bill would prohibit an association 
from imposing a fine or assessment on separate interest owners for yard 
maintenance issues related to under-watered plants and lawns during any period 
for which the Governor has declared a state of emergency due to drought. 

Position 

SB 1121 (]}e Leiin D) The California Green Bank. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/10/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 
Last Amend: 4/10/2014 

Subject 
Public 
Agency 

Status: 4/24/2014-Do pass as amended, andre-refer to the Committee on Rules. 

P189 



Location: 4/24/2014-S. RLS. 

Summary: Would establish until January 1, 2036, the California Green Bank to, 
among other things, serve as a provider of bond guarantees, loans, loan 
guarantees, the warehousing of loans, securitization, insurance, portfolio 
insurance, credit enhancements, and other forms of financing support and risk 
management for clean energy projects and innovative energy technology projects, 
as those terms are defined. 1bis bill conteins other related provisions and other 
existing laws. 

Position Subject 

Public 
Agency 

SB 
1130 

(Roth D). D~nking water: County Water Company of Riverside water 
.,.........,..,. system: liability. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2014 

Last Amend: 4/21/2014 

Status: 4/21/2014-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on 
APPR. 

Location: 4/2112014-S. APPR. 

Calendar: 4/28/2014 10 a.m. -John L. Burton Hearing Room 
(4203) SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, DE LE6N, Chair 

Summary: Would exempt the Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District, the 
Eastern Municipal Water District, the Western Municipal Water District, and the 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California from liability, as prescribed, 
for claims by past or existing County Water Company ofRiverside customers or 
those who consumed water provided through the County Water Company of 
Riverside water system prior to and during the interim operation period, as 
specified. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Subject 

SB 1362 (Correa D) Hazardous waste: disposal: exemption. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2014 pdf htm1 
Introduced: 2/2112014 

Last Amend: 4/2112014 

Public 
Agency 

Status: 4/21/2014-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. 

Location: 4/21/2014-S. RLS. 

Summary: Current law defmes the term "disposal" for purposes of the hazardous 
waste control laws as including the discharge, deposit, injection, dumping, 

P190 



spilling, leaking, or placing of a waste into or on any land. This bill would 
exclude, from the definition of the term "disposal" under those laws, the onsite 
movement of soil at an active outdoor sport shooting range, as defined, if this 
movement is done to facilitate the removal and recycling of spent ammunition 
materials existing on the site as a result of the normal. use of the shooting range 
and the residual soil is replaced within the area from which it was originally 
removed. 

Position Subject 
Public 
Agency 

SB 1393 (Torr~s D) Local government: c~mmunity redevelopment: successor 
=;...::.:= agencies to redevelopment agencies. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/21/2014 ndf html 
Introduced: 2/21/2014 
Status: 417/20 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. 
Location: 417/2014-S. RLS. 
Summary: The Community Redevelopment Law authorizes the establishment of 
redevelopment agencies in communities to address the effects of blight, as 
defined. Current law dissolved redevelopment agencies as ofFebruary 1, 2012, 
and provides for the designation successor agencies to act as successor entities to 
the dissolved redevelopment agencies. Current law defines various terms for these 
purposes. This bill would make technical, nonsubstantive changes to the 
provision of law setting forth those definitions. 

Position 

CEQA 

Subject 
Public 
Agency 

AB 1849 (Logue R) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: levees. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2014 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/19/2014 
Status: 4/7/2014-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request 
of author. 
Location: 2/27/2014-A. NAT. RES. 
Summary: Would exempt from the requirements of CEQA, the maintenance, 

P191 



repair, or replacement of an existing levee. Because a lead agency would be 
required to determine the applicability of this exemption, this bill would ini.pose a 
state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and 
other existing laws. 

I'MeaS;;'!A~th:r ,re l 

'AB691Pere~D 
--~-

1 

I 

Position 

----,--
Topic !Location Calendar 

·;aro~d~ate-;·jsii2i2oi3-, 
'; drinking ,-
water: ;s. AGRI. 
INitrate at I 
'Risk Fund. 

1 

~ · -pmo~~-o~~:~gs=·- ~~-~6-g~4-:·-

l 
:actions for IF. 
violations. 

,-- .. -·-~·- . ----,-·- . -c.. .. ·--··· 
AB ,Salas D Integrated j2/6/2014-
1249 1regional 1s. E.Q. ~ 

I water 
I 
:management 
1plans: nitrate 
:contaminatio 
~n. 

Subject 
CEQA 

lAB · !Rendo;o-:cle~, Safe, -[4i211ioT4.:st712ot49jo·a.m.-::.:Ro~m · 
,1331 

1 

:and Reliable i-S. E.Q. 3191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL 
Drinking 'QUALITY, lllLL, Chair 
.Water Act of 
j2014. ; 

-~ositio 

IPriorit 
!y 

·c:-:-. 
iPrlorit 
i 

r 
I 

·AB ·YamadaD ·;r:o~-fu.~o:m~-l4ti4tio14·
1
; ·-- ..... -- · · 

1
1434 WaterRate -

----r- ·-··· 
I I 
[--- .I 

Assistance A. APPR. 
:Program. 

AB Log~e:R-;californi~ · ·[2118/2014. •• -- -· .. 
1445 1Water ,-A. W.,P. 

!Infrastructure J& W. 
•Actof2014. l 

lAB 
1499 

Skinner D -,Eie~tri-citY: · -f4t22/2014 '4/28tiot4 1 j() p.m. - State CapitoC · · -1-ts~ppor self- LA. NAT. Room447 ASSEMBLY NATURAL 
generation RES. RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair ' 

I 

;incentive 
i.I>r.?gr~. 

P192 



-

'AB !PereaD 1- 'Publl;;~ter -j4i24/2014:4/2W:i014 1:30 p.m.- Stat~ C~pitol,-·· 
1527 r- systems: 1-A. B.S. Room 

-drinking j& T.M. !127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL 

·AB ,-
1624 

,water. ' !SAFETY AND TOXIC 
: -MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

I I . - -· . --· ... ------- --· -r-;•"" ----- . - ....................... . 
'Mullin D jRedevelopm 4/23/2014,4/30/2014 9 a.m.- S~Cap1tol, Room 
1 ent: 4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPR1AUONiiL 
1 successor 

1

A. APPR. jGATTO, Chair 
1 iagencies: ' 

Recognized I 
,Obligation 
;Payment 

I Schedule. I --- ------------ -·r·- ·---
GordonD Self- 14/24/2014. 

!generation -A. NAT. ' 
·incentive !RES. 
1program. I 

' ---·-- '--.. - -------
Alejo D Water j4/9/2014-

:quality: !A. APPR. I 
1integrated :susPEN ~ 
plan: Salinas !SE FILE 
Valley. I 

:msenR -·-lwat~ri_ghis': [:i!t0/2oi4~-
·appropriation I_ 

' IA.PRlN I 

I !T I 
Brown i:) .. ~wa!er - - -[4724!26 t4 jsh ;ioi4 --i :3o P-~- :-State -Capi~l, Roo;; 

•conservation. ·~-A. L. :127 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 
,GOV. iGOVERNMENT, ACHADTIAN, Chair 

I -···---·- ----~-----·-- ···-~ ·-···-·· ----- --·--·- -
FrazierD iSacrament_o-~2/20/2014 

1
sanJoaqum -A. W.,P. I 
.Delta: water I& W. I 
conveyance . 
,system. : 

. --- -----·-·- --·~ -·· ----- ~--·- ~--- ~ .. ----
•BigelowR 'Vended 4/1/2014-

iwater. A. E.S. & 
T.M. 

[Bloom D- Wast;;- - · -I4/23/20l4 4!i97iol41 :3-0 -P~: - stat;; Capitol, 
1 management: 1-A. E.S. Room 

microplastics I& T.M. ·127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL 
I SAFETY AND TOXIC 

-'---·- -----

P193 

. I 

:Supper 
t 

Watch 



--·· ... -·--· -···-----· ·- -~~-

.MA1ERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

1..\B - - 1wilkR- ---water --,'47it2o-t~4i29i2oi4 -1:3o !J-~--=-s~tecapitol.--
i 1707 ~~-- 'quality: tA. B.S. & IRoom 1

scientiiic T.M. Jt27 ASSEMBLYENVlRONMENTAL 
peer review. ·SAFETY AND TOXIC 

'MA1ERlALS, ALEJO, Chair 
I I I . ·-----~. --· ·--·----· .. ··--·-r- . ~-r-- ---- ····-~- -··- ~ 

iiAB !GarciaD :Political '4/24/2014 
1728 1 Reform Act -

i ,of 1974. ,A. APPR. , 
lAB- -i:Pereai> -,Jnte~~ --~7i0/20i4-- · ----
1731 I :regional j-S. N.R. 
' I !water 1& W. 

' ' ,management 
'plans: 
:funding: 
:disadvantage 
.d 

1 , 'communities. j 

I
'AB --Dkkmso;_-_Groundwater:4/Z3i2o14 i4!29!2o!Xs:3o am.- stiie caP'it~i; -
1739 D 'basin 1-A. W.,P. 'Room437 ASSEMBLY WATER, 
~-- imanagement: I& W. PARKS AND WILDLIFE, RENDON, 

isustainability Chair 
I I 

l
AB~- -[Gaine;, -- :F:n~iiY- -- '14t8/2o14= 
1779 jBeth R resources: ,A. NAT. 
! I report. !RES. 
r-··---, --·---·-····· 
lAB DahleR Water \2118/2014: 
!1807 quality: !

'!organization iA. PRlN 
and IT 
:membership I 

:of regional I 
boards. 

1 

ln~e R -··,nrinkiT!g ____ 2/IS/2iii4 1 · 
'water. -

A.PRIN I 

lAB ,_ 
!1808 1-

J IT I I - -, -·- ·····-- - ··; . - ;·-· .. . .. -~---· 

lAB Logue R jCaliforma 2/27/2014 
,1849 !Environment -A. NAT. 

L __ ' ---- _j~c~uality -- ~~---- ... 

P194 

- -i 



-r-· -- ·~:::~ti~n=-- ~--- ·1 

lAB ~~~ez Int:grated -1
1

4/24i2o1(4/29i2014 s:3o a.m,- St_ateCl!Pit.ot--·

1
1 W<~tchij 

1874 ,regional -A. W.,P. Room437 ASSEMBLY WATER, 
:water j& W. .PARKS AND WILDLIFE, 'RENDON, ! 
'management I 1Chlrir I 
plans: I 
funding. 

!AB ;
1

v. Man--;reC:coacb.~na· --l4181iii-i4::- 4i29t20l4 -1~30 p.m._- sta~ c!lPitol, ---
:1896 Perez D Valley Water jA. E.S. & Room 

1 'District: JT.M. !127 ASSEMBLYENVIRONMENTAL 
•nonpotable 1 'SAFETY AND TOXIC 
water use. I MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

'AB [_ 

1913 
!Jones-,--
jSawverD 

I 

•Water rates:- -~2119/ZOM · --- -
I -

IA.PRIN 
:T 

,-;-:::----·--- ~- . --·-·r. -----·---.·----- ------ .. ----- --
!AB ·campos D Electricity: 14/23/2014 4/28/2014 3 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 
1935 jclean 1-A. U. & 437 ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND 

!distributed 1C. ;COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 
energy I : 

I resources. ! 

!f:s3 ii,Gr~v ri - -,=~~;s;----~~~~or:--f~~~!~~~~~i~~~~~s~cit~om 
. multiunit jC.D. COMMUNITY 

\ structures. 1 DEVELOPMENT, CHAD, Chair 

' ' ' 
IIJ\B ___ o;ili:ki> - :caiif~rcia--f4/22/2o14:4128t:io141:3o p.m~- state-Capitol,·· 
1992 ,Global -A. NAT. 'Room447 ASSEMBLYNATURAL 
- Warming RES. 1RESOURCES, CHESBRO, ChaiT 

Solutions 
Actof2006: 
.very low 
,carbon 
ttransportatio 

, 1'nfuels. 
' ' 
[AB - -'Bi!relow R is~e,"c:lean, ·r3t6t2oi4-::· 4/29/2014 s:3o· a.;i}~s~te capltoi, 
i2043 jand Reliable lA W.,P. Room 437 SPECIAL ORDER OF 
\ ·Drinking j& W. BUSINESS - 9:30 

I
. ,Water ' A.M. ASSEMBLYWATER,PARKS 

Supply Act AND WILDLIFE SPECIAL 
' I of2014. 

1
oRDER, RENDON, Chair 

----··-'--

P195 



AB -- Rendon D &ergy · -14123/2014 4J28/i014 3 p.~. - s~te.Capit7>1, Room -r - ! 
2045 improvement ~-A. U. & 437 ASSEMBLYUTILITIESAND I : 

:~0 
I 

I 
r;;···· 

~4 

is: financing. C. COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair I : 
~ I I I 

DahleR.- -t>ri.Dkitii .. '4/24/2014 ----- -- ----.. - -·--

water: point- -S. RLS . 
. of-entry and 
lpoint-of-use 
'treatment 

1 systems. 
· Ouirkn-<:"!ilifo!rna ___ l412212o14-4hsi2ot4 (3op.m. --s~capitol,- -·--r 

1Global !-A. NAT. !Room447 ASSEMBLYNATURAL J 

Warming RES. RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair · 
.Solutions 
:Act of2006: 
:scoping plan: 
advisory 
committee. 1 

Weber D -,urban. wlite~l4/24/2014 
:management 

1

.s. RLS. . 
-----,-· 

plans. 1 . I I 
_chili,-;;,- ·-··california '[4/812ot4--;-
Beth R 'Global jA. NAT. ' 

Warming !RES. 
Solutions 

I 

I 
i 
' 

Act of2006: 
offsets. 

1 

Campos o c~rr.-;.,;~n- -14i24J2ot4 · - · ----
interest [-A. L. 

-------r-
development jGOV. 
s: yard 
'maintenance: 
!fines: 
;drought. 

Go~ez :common 
D ,interest 

,development 
s: water-
efficient 
landscapes. 

4/22/2014 i 
-S. T.& 
H. 

Eigman:n s~~amento-- !41:24/2014 47i9/2o i4' 8:30 am. -s1iteCapitol, 
;sanJoaquin l-A. W.,P. Room437 ASSEMBLY WATER, 
iValley: flood J& W. PARKS AND WILDLIFE, RENDON, 
1manag~~n!: l _____ ,Chair ___ _ 

P196 

1 

I 

I 
i 

-i 
i 



-,-- . -----·· --r--
fm- .. IQuirk-D-iEne-rgy- -- '4~:i2iioi4 '4728/2014 3 p.m:-.:-s~te Capit;;(R.oom-
2137 i 'efficiency -A. U. & 1437 ASSEMBLY U1TI.JTIES AND 

I 
programs: C. ·COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 
;information 

I I 'available for 

I I Ismail 
businesses. 

AB --~.run;:;:rl~o · :BI;;ctri~~-- -I4722Jio14 :4/30/2014 1:30 p.m~: State Capitol, · 
2159 r !corporations: 1-A. L. Room 447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 
, :community 1GOV. GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair 

choice \ 
,aggregation: 
:Joint 
iExercise of 

1 Powers Act. ! 
Iilli- ·:omvn- w~t;--- -14/i!ioi+ ·---
'2179 i .efficiency: ,A. W.,P. 
~-- I ,standards 1& W. 

\andgoals. ! ____ :._ _____ ··----· ________ _ 
[AB-- :o;uc:c-ia-=o=--:water ,

1

·4/23/2014 :4130/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, ~ 
i2189 : replenishmen -A. L. Room 447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 

i !tdistricts: !GOV. !GOVERNMENT,ACHADJIAN,Chair 
!replenishmen I ! 

1 t assessment. I i 
,. ··--r ---...... --· ., ... ·------ ---·" . ----···--·-·· --;------·· 

l __ AB 1~R !Greenhouse 

1

3/6/2014- 4/28/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, 
:2202 •gas A. NAT. 1Room 447 ASSEMBLY NATURAL 
1 reduction. RES. !RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 

~; ~;~~=~~-~~~~~4·!- ------ --- ----- - --· ·r·-
:assessments. ' 

lAB - l:Biiei~wR. futegrated -piz112014 ____ .... ··-·--~~-- .. : 

'2269 j ·regional 1·. 
;water 

1

A. PRIN 
,management T 
:Planning. I . 

;AJ3 -~oati~n-,Iiliiidiii.g.- 4724Ji!n4 14J29/2o14 9· a.m-.-.:-siate c;;-pitoi,-Ro~~-
12282 \ standards: -A. B.,P. ;447 ASSEMBLY BUSINESS, 
I recycled & C.P. ;PROFESSIONS AND CONSUMER 

L ___ : ... --- ,:;~truchlre l ___ IROTECTION, ~~:~A, Chai~ 

P197 



:--·--- -- ---~-- -· , ---------·· -·--T----: 
,.- -~----·--·--· -·--c -- -- ---···- -------------- .... ·--------·1 
AB StoneD ;Natural 14/23/2014 4/30/2014 9 a.m.- State Capitol, Room , 
2348 . Resources j- 4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, · 

Climate lA. APPR GATTO, Chair 
ilmprovement . 
:Program. 1 

AB .. iM~~uchl Lo;c;b~n 'j4J23!20i4 ,4i30/2014 9 ·a:;:;: State c;t'pit~i. Room- ... 
2390 D ,Fuel 1· '4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, 

!Standard: lA. APPR GATTO, Chair 
' ' 
Green Credit 'I , 
,Reserve. : 

JAB R.~don niocal'.. -l4!2112014 '5!7!2<i141:3o p.m.: st;te caj,i~l, Room r- --
2403 !government: 1-A. L. 127 ASSEMBLY LOCAL I 

assessments, joov. 'GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair II 

fees, and I l 
.charges. ' · . . . -- .... _- --···-· -· .. ---.. ·-·--·- - ·----- -- ... -----1 . ·---' 

Nazarian D California j4/l/2014- 4/28/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, .Suppor 
Enviromnent 'A. NAT. !Room447 ASSEMBLYNAWRAL it 
a1 Quality RES. RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair I 
Act: 
exemption: 1 

1
recycled 
,water 
pipelines . 

• AB Salas D --D~g -~~hi/ioi4; 
2432 ,water. 

lA I i .PRIN I 

GordonD 

;T 
·----~-- ----- - ·------- ·-- -- ........... --. -·-· -----

417/2014- 4/29/2014 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, -Porter
·Cologne 
Water 
:Quality 
Control Act: 
.remedial 
action: 
;liability .. 

lA. E.S. & Room 
jT.M. :127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL 

SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

IR~~d~ n···nupli~ation ··1412112o14 4.J28i2o14 #37 .AssE.M:B1 i'AssEMBi- ······ 
of service: i- Y THIRD READING FILE 
mutual water j'A. THIR 
companies. D 

I:ADIN I i 

~dron R s~~by ... [3!~t2o1~:5i772oi4-1~o;;.IiJ_.- sta1ec;Pito1:~oo_:n-[ ~~OJ 

P198 



- - ---· ·· ch~ges: San-·[A: L. ;127 ASSEMBLYLOCAL 

t-:ns Rey :GOV. !GOVERNMENT, ACHADllAN, Chair 
'Municipal 

2446 I 

Water 
.District. _ I 

F 
. --,---. --- -· - r:-- ··---;- ----- - - ---

AB Daly D iWe1ghts and !4/24/2014 . 
2451 ' measures: I' · 

'water A. APPR 1 

_submeters. ! l I j r: ~~~cbadji.,;-:~;~~~;: ·~~~o~~ :i~ff~~~i~~~t!Capi!Dl,·Room ··- I 
.District. !GOV. lGOVERNMENT, ACHADITAN, Charr .. _ _ I 

i I ! I -
.AB -fjiicki~s~~~t~~Pians. -l14124/2o14 4ti9!2oi4-8~30 a.m.~ State C~it~i~--- -- --
2463 ID -A. W.,P. :Room437 ASSEMBLYWATER, 

I & w. jPARKS AND WlLDLIFE, RENDON, 
.chair 

GordonD Energy: solar 2/21/2014 . 
:energy 
\systems. A.PRIN 

IT 
' I . 

~~-9-\=~· ----:~=~:s~ -I~.l~~:~~-:· 
I j ·_year. j& W. · 

\AB Gatt~ D·-!c;dc~~~~~ 4/9t2o14-=-j· 
l2636 · !Water Use A. APPR. i 

Efficiency 1SUSPEN 
Revolving 'lSE FILE 
,Fund. ll:o-r=i.;ri!~.-----~~iii/2oi4 i -·--·--··· 

A.PRIN 
I T : 

fAI:l-·· ··Perea D - ·· -- .Cle~-sar;,-i4/i3/20l4-r4/29/20-14 gj()-a.m. "S~t~-Capitol, · - --

12686 .and Reliable LA. W.,P. Room 437 SPECIAL ORDER OF 

I 
:Drinking & W. BUSINESS - 9:30 
~Water -A.M. ASSEMBLYWATER,PARKS 

I !Supply Act iAND WILDLIFE SPECIAL 
\ 

1 

of2014. :ORDER, RENDON, Chair 

fAB --~o~~-;--· _Groundwater f2/2thoi4·,-· · ---·· --------
i270l - -~---·-· ·- ---:~~~~: ______ _)~-- - - ·--

P199 



---:fu.~estig~tion ,A. PRIN .. · _, . -· .. 
1 

and report. 1T 1 

AB ~ Daly n -)faza!dous -l4124/2oi4.4Ji9i2oi4· 1~3o p.~-=-s~te Capitol, ~-
2712 materials: ·~-A. E.S. Room 
- ·orange & T.M. :127 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL 

I 

,County "SAFETY AND TOXIC 
'Water MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 
District: ;4/30/2014 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, 
groundwater Room 447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL 
:remediation. GOVERNMENT, ACHADJIAN, Chair 

I --.- _,_ 
·_Publl~ - -----~3Ji5/20i4-. 

;utiliti~s: ;-
·electrical and 1A. APPR 

Watch 

·gas 
corporations. ! 

SB - ··WrightD-;C~ifornia- i[l!9/20l4--·-- -
760 ;Renewables A. U. & 
,- ·Portfolio !c. 

I 

I 
-I 
' 

- -- - ;.....------

Standard I . 
:Program. 

!·ss ___ [w~lkn -·--- s~~- .. - [2726i2o.i4·-

s4s · ·Drinking -r. Water, Water [s. APPR. ; 
:Quality, and 
:water 
!supply Act 
;of2014 . 

.. ic~~na':R's~~: cie~,- '\2!6/io1·4-

l .and Reliable iS· N.R. & 1 

Drinking !W. I 

Water 
_Supply Act 
:of2014. 

SB :oalgiani D -
1

water rights: 
938 j reconsiderati. 

·on of a 
l !decision or 

:order. 
SB-":Pavley D - lsto~w~te~· 
985 tresource 

planning. 

2/20/2014 
-S. RLS. ~ 

14/22/2014 _4/30/2014 9:30a.m.- Room 
-S.E.Q. '3191 SENATEENVIRONMENTAL 

;QUALITY, HILL, Chair 
1 __ ___ ________ .,_ --- . __ _! __ ____ -

P200 



jNielsenR -Co~-;,:;on --4nho14:·- ·· -- -· - - - ------···- ----

1 .interest A. DESK ! 
;development 
:s: property 
use and 
jlllllintenance. 

~s:B -~JaCkson :0 P~~tic '!412ii2014 -__ 
:1014 1 :al waste: - ' 

I 1 !home ;s. APPR. · . 
, generated. l i 

's:B -- rp~~ieY-n iJrban~at-;;- 4/7/ZOi4--14/29/2014 9:30a.m.- Ro~;--- ···-- · -~----
1036 !ffianagement S. N.R & 

1

112 SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES [ 
!plans. 1w. ,AND WATER, PA VLEY, Chair -~ 

I l 
'Iss ---·_Pavi~•y-:o· --~integra~d- -!4i23i20l4 :5Js72ot4 i pm. -or uP'ol{&ljournmeni.-;;-:f .. ---·, 
1049 , ;regional '1- !session John L. Burton Hearing Room 
1 ! [water S.APPR (4203) SENATEAPPROPRIATIONS,D 
1 · management I 'E LE6N, Chair 

plans. 1 

;SB ·- --'Jack;;;n -\Electricit;J:-\4hol2o14i4Ji9/ioi4 -9:3o a.;;::R.oom-- ---- ... 
:1078 : 'Emissions of !-S. E. U., 13191 SENATE ENERGY, UTILITIES 
. .greenhouse '&C. ;AND COMMUNICATIONS, PADILLA, 

lgases. !Chair 

' ----- ·-·-· ~--- ------·····- ~ ---·' --- ---. 
!Fuller R Safe, Clean, 2/27/2014 

and Reliable -S. RLS. 
:Drinking 
JWater 
.Supply Act 

I ;of2012. 

Iss··-- De Le6n 0--The Safe- -14124/2014, 

11086 Neighborhoo i· 
.d Parks, iS. APPR. 
-Rivers, and 
:coastal 
;Protection 
' IBondActof 

1 

• i2014. 1 
r·-· -~ .... ~"-· --·-- -----·· -----· - --~-.- -- .• :------- ·------ -- -~----- .I 

ISB Hueso D ·Renewable ·2/27/2014 I 
lms ~-- energy 1'-S. RLS. 
I ! .resources. 

f-ss - .. ,G;dgi~'fj" __ Lociil water -[4t22tiin4 SJS/2014 i p.m~-or upon adjournment of r· 
ll!~~ _ ·--_ _ _ :s_up£1L__ L __ session John L. Burton Hear~¥ Room ..... .! 

P201 



-- .. - - -r-- . . - --- ·· ... . - ·· - · - ... - .. - ---·· ·· -- · -- . -
programs or S. APPR. (4203) SENATE APPROPRlATIONS, D 
projects: ·E LEON, Chair 

I !funding. 
'ss lneLeonD .The _ ....... - ..... ,l4124i2ot4. 

1121 I :California -S. RLS. 
Green Bank. I 

, .. B . Pavle' -D-iCalffottri~-·r:4ho;:io14 Ai3o}i014 9:30a.m·. -·Room ---·-~-

1125 !Global -S. E.Q. 13191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL 
!Warming !QUALITY, lllLL, Chair 
Solutions 
Actof2006: 
.emissions I 
reduction. I . 

1SB -~fu-r) --~ !4121/2014 ;4/28/2014 1 o a.m.: j()fu.L. BUrton - .. 
1113 0 lwater: 1- :Hearing Room 

I . ·county ,S. APPR. !(4203) SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, D 
Water ·E LEoN, Chair 

1 
.company of 
·Riverside 
;water 
!system: 
'liability. 

- - - - ·--· -- -----· - · 
Galgiani D Common 3/6/2014-

interest S. T. & 
development jH. 
js: local I 
governments: 
'yard 
maintenance 

1fines: 
ldrought. 

!s:B si;~~~g- ·- .c~ifo~~ · -- .. -f3/6i2oi4- r -

1156 D Carbon Tax 
11S. G. & 

Lawof2014. F. 
' . 

---- · --· , _ _ _ 

'isB - . Pavlein 'Grooodwater" f4/i3/2oi4' ;'5ist20l4' i ·:p~m:· or upon adjo~ent of 
.1168 management.!- sessionJohnL. BurtonHearingRoom 

S. APPR. { 4203) SENATE APPROPRlATIONS, D 
·E LEoN, Chair 

Morrell R T~ati;n: ... ·-··!4722120l4 
.homeowners' -S. G. & 
exemption F. 
and renters' 
.credit 

P202 



'SB -- ~Hueso ri 
\1250 I 

,Safe, Clean, 
and Reliable 
.Drinking 
Water 
;Supply Act 

4/22/2014 :4/29/2014 9:30a.m.- Room 
-S. N.R. 112 SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES 
1& W. AND WATER, PAVLEY, Chair 

I 

:of2014. 1 , -- - - --· - ·-· -- -·-··-·r .... ·---.. ------.... - ·- -·------·· ----· -·--1sB \Steinberg Electricity: 4/10/2014 4/29/2014 9:30a.m.- Room 
1277 1D :electrical -S. E. U., ;3191 SENATE ENERGY, UTILITIES 

restructuring: & C. .AND COMMUNICATIONS, PADILLA, 
_Independent Chair 
System 

~Operator. 
- -4 ··---- - -· -··- -· - -

Hueso D ;safe 
Drinking 
Water State 

i3/6/2o14:-Ai3otio149jo a.m. ~-i~o~--- · - ·-
s. E.Q. 3191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUALITY, HILL, Chair 
Revolving .

1 Frmd. 

I 

I ~ --··I 

'ss- lc~ai> 
.1362 i 

i~do~ - ~i21/2(n4 · ----··- -- - . 
·- - - _____......, __ _ 

·waste: l-S. RLS. 1 

:disposal: 
:exemption. l I 

rsB foa1m-;;j n-R-eiia.bie. j4!8iio.i4-=- ····---
137o i Water A. NAT. 

;supply Bond RES. 
I 

\SB 
J390 
~-

Actof2014. 
-Cc;fi;n ---s~a: -~ · · · ~~4i22i2ot4 

!River - . 
,Conservancy IS. APPR. ' 
;' i 

Torres Di~cal-· ... -~4i7t2o14~ .. ~ _ .. _ 

government: 
1
S. RLS. 1 

,community 
·redevelopme 
nt:successor 
:agencies to 
~redevelopme .

1 nt agencies. 

·~~:- Wolk D- ;~~~::=- -~-~~~t~~-~~2:;zf~f~ ~R~~ITIE~ --

I 

jadequacy 1& C. AND C0Jv1MUNICATIONS, PADILLA, 

ISB - ~olkD · · ;~ts -~itlz~E ~=io_i~ _9:30 ._~: :·RQOm~- ·: ~- ~--· _ .. .. I 

P203 



'1420 -· -·:-management~'-s. N.R---:112 SENATE NATURACRESOuRCES-
urbanwater &W. ANDWATER,PAVLEY,Chair 
management 
jplans. 

--~------ -

P204 



Inland Empire UtiliDe~gency 

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Date: May21, 2014 

To: The Honorable Board of Directors 

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (5/14/14) 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

P. Joseph Grindstaff 
General Manager 

Rebecca Long 
Manager of External Affairs 

Public Outreach and Communication 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 
May2014 

• May 2014, Water Awareness Month 
• May 3, Inland Empire Garden Friendly Plant Sale, Home Depot (11884 E. Foothill Blvd, 

Rancho Cucamonga), 9:00am-1:00pm 
• May 4-10, Drinking Water Week (A WW A) 
• May 5-11, Compost Awareness Week 
• May 7, Compost Giveaway, IEUA HQA Parking Lot, 9:00am-2:00pm 
• May 16-18, MWD Solar Cup Competition, Lake Skinner 

June 2014 
• June 7, Inland Empire Garden Friendly Plant Sale, Home Depot (14549 Ramona Ave, 

Chino, 91710), 8:00am-12:00pm 

August2014 
• August 22, BIA San Bernardino County Water Conference, Cal State San Bernardino 

(5500 University Parkway, San Bernardino), 8:00am-12:00pm 

December 2014 
• December 17, Employee Holiday Luncheon, Los Serranos Country Club (15656 Yorba 

Avenue, Chino Hills 91709), 11 :00am-2:00pm 

P205 



Public Outreach and Communication 
May21, 2014 
Page2 

Outreach!Education- Inland Valley Daily Bulletin Newspaper Campaign 
The monthly tips on ways to help conserve water continue to appear in our local newspapers 
each month. 

• IEUA ran an Earth Day spadia ad on April 13tlt (two pages) focusing on the Apri117tlt 
IEUA Earth Day Event, water saving tips and rebates. 

• Compost Awareness Week and Giveaway ad was placed in the Daily Bulletin the first 
weekofMay. 

• IEUA staff is currently drafting the annual report which will run in the Daily Bulletin in 
June. (The Annual report will also be published in the Champion and the Fontana Herald 
News in the month of June) 

• Civic Publications is working with staff to develop simple water-saving ads to place in 
the Daily Bulletin as reminders of the State's water supply conditions and ways to easily 
save water. 

Media and Outreach 
• Ongoing monthly Y.-page ads in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin, Champion Newspaper, 

Fontana Herald News and La Opinion. 
• Content of the outreach ads has focused on water supply information and water saving 

tips. IEUA is incorporating ACWA's "Californians Don't Waste" logo and messaging 
into our content. 

• IEUA LEED™ing the Way ad ran in the Champion Progress Edition on May lOth. 
• IEUA LEED™ing the Way ad is scheduled to run in the Fontana Days special section on 

May 301h. 
• KVCR was on site May 1 '1 to interview staff in regards to drought information and Chino 

Creek Park information. 

Water Use Efficiency Outreach and Activities 
• Staff held a Landscape Transformation Program Review Meeting on Thursday, April 

24th, 2014 with the member agencies on the LTP program to review the existing program 
and make program refinements for FY 14-15. 

• Staff hosted a Water Use Efficiency Program Planning Meeting on Monday, April28, 
2014 to begin updating the WUE Business Plan. A draft plan is expected to be completed 
in October 2014. 

" Staff has actively been participating in the MWD program advisory committee to work 
collaboratively with other members on how to allocate the additional WUE funding 
added to the MWD WUE programs budget. 

• Staff has actively been working with Chino Basin Water Conservation District on 
completing FY 13-14 existing GIES evaluations ofthe school sites and has completed all 
but two. Staff waiting on responses from the final two schools to complete school site 
assessments. 

Education and Outreach Updates 
• lEU A's 7th Annual Earth Day Event proved to be a huge success. The Park hosted over 

2,000 students and educators on April 16th. The students visited various booths to learn 

G:\Board-Rec\2014\14124 Public Outreach and Communication 5-14-14_ Updated.docx 

P206 



Public Outreach and Communication 
May21, 2014 
Page3 

about recycling, water cycle, watershed and animals. They also participated in an 
environmental magic show and signed the pledge banner promising to be an "Earth Day 
Steward". All participating schools will receive a post trip packet includin§, a Water 
Discovery Quiz, evaluation forms, certificates and group pictures. April 17 was the 
community event day at the Park. Approximately 2,000 community members visited 
over 30 vendors in the Park, took part in an environmental show, and received various 
giveaways. 

" IEUA and SAWA are currently in the process of completing Water Discovery field trips 
for school year 2013-2014. Over 2,500 students have participated in the Water 
Discovery field trip program for this school year. All students receive a pre and post 
packet that includes activities and certificates. 

• IEUA is working with Tripepi Smith & Associates for the redesign of the IEUA website. 
A new site map and home page wire frame have been developed thus far. IEUA staff is 
currently working on the content migration phase of the project. 

" IEUA staff is currently visiting classes to distribute certificates and awards for the "Water 
is Life" poster contest. Six classes will be receiving pizza parties for being the first 
classes to turn in posters with 100% class participation. 

• Los Osos High School (Rancho Cucamonga) and Chino High School (Chino) are on 
track to compete in the Solar Cup competition on May 16!h thru May 18th at Lake 
Skinner. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2013/14 Administrative Service Fund, 
Public Information Services budget. 

G:\Board-Rec\2014\14124 Public Outreach and Communication 5-14-14_Updated.docx 

P207 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION · 

P208 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

1. Cash Disbursements for April, 2014 



Type Date Num 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17719 

Bill 03/18/2014 3/18 Personnel Comm 

Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Advisory Comm 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17720 

Bill 03/27/2014 4696 

Bill 03/31/2014 4622 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17721 

Bill 03/31/2014 7003730910002744 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17722 

'"0 Bill 03/11/2014 3/11 Safe Yield Mtg 
N Bill 03/13/2014 3/13 Appro Pool Mtg 
0 
co Bill 03/18/2014 3/18 Personnel Comm 

Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Advisory Comm 

Bill 03/27/2014 3/27 Board Meeting 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17723 

Bill 03/19/2014 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17724 

Bill 03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17725 

Bill 03/11/2014 3/11 Safe Yield Mtg 

Bill 03/18/2014 3/18 Personnel Comm 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17726 

Bill 03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

Apri12014 

Name Memo 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 

3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

3/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 

Lunch for 3/27/14 Board meeting 

Lunch for 2/27/14 Board meeting 

COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

Toner cartridges 

CRAIG, ROBERT 

3/11/14 Safe Yield Discussion Meeting 

3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

3/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 

DGO AUTO DETAILING 

Wash 4 trucks on 3/19/14 

DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

ELIE, STEVEN 

3/11/14 Safe Yield Discussion Meeting 

3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

FEENSTRA, BOB 

3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

Paid Amount 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

375.20 

375.20 

750.40 

738.33 

119.99 

858.32 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

100.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

25.00 

Page 1 of9 



Type 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TQ'3L 

"" ~ 
0 Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03/18/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/27/2014 

04103/2014 

03/13/2014 

03/13/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/27/2014 

04/03/2014 

03/13/2014 

04/03/2014 

03/27/2014 

04/03/2014 

03/13/2014 

04/03/2014 

03/13/2014 

03/27/2014 

04/03/2014 

04/01/2014 

Num 

3/18 Personnel Comm 

3/20 Joint Projects 

3/27 Board Mtg 

17727 

3/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

3/20 Advisory Comm 

3/20 Joint Projects 

3/20 RMPU Mtg 

3/20 Land Subsidenc 

3/27 Board Mtg 

17728 

3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

17729 

3/27 Board Mtg 

17730 

3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

17731 

3/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

3/27 Board Mtg 

17732 

351052 

Name 

HALL, PETE" 

HUITSING, JOHN 

JESKE, KEN' 

KOOPMAN, GENE 

KUHN, BOB 

MIJACALARM 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2014 

Memo 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/20/14 Joint IEUNCBWM Projects Update Mtg 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 

3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/20/14 Joint JEUNCBWM Projects Update Mtg 

3/20/14 RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 

3/20/14 Land Subsidence Meeting 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 

AG Pool Member Compensation 

3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Board Member Compensation 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 

351052 

Commercial monitoring from 4/01/14-6/30/14 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6026 · Security Services 

Paid Amount 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

500.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

875.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

147.00 

Page 2 of9 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

"0 Bill 

"" ...... 
...... Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

04/03/2014 

03/21/2014 

04/03/2014 

03131/2014 

04/03/2014 

03/31/2014 

04/03/2014 

03/13/2014 

03/18/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/20/2014 

03/27/2014 

04/03/2014 

03/31/2014 

Num 

17733 

40027223 

17734 

485 

17735 

2014032700 

17736 

3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

3/18 Personnel Comm 

3/20 Advis Comm 

3/20 Joint Projects 

3120 RMPU Steering 

3/20 Land Subsidence 

3/27 Board Mtg 

17737 

15786833 

Name 

OFFICE TEAM 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2014 

40027223 

Memo 

Week ending 3/21/2014 

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 485 

PAYCHEX 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

IT Consulting Services - March 2014 

20140327 

March 2014 

3/13/14Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3120/14 Joint IEUNCBWM Projects Update Mtg 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/20/14 RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 

3/20114 Land Subsidence Meeting 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 

15786833 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017.2 · Office Specialist Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6012 · Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 ·Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

147.00 

980.00 

980.00 

2,700.00 

2,700.00 

258.39 

258.39 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

875.00 

RMPU Implementation Team Meeting call on 3/03 7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 25.05 

32.35 

11.14 

11.14 

11.14 

0.43 

50.30 

32.88 

49.00 

49.00 

Safe Yield Recalculation call on 3/11 

Pool meetings check call on 3/12 

Pool meetings check call on 3/12 

Pool meetings check call on 3/12 

Non Ag Pool Meeting call on 3/13 

Non Ag Pool Meeting call on 3/13 

Call on 3/18 

Conf fee- General 

Conf fee- Confidential 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 ·Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6022 ·Telephone 

6022 · Telephone 

272.43 

Page 3 of9 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

""0 
N ..... Bill Pmt -Check 
N Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date Num 

04/03/2014 17738 

03/31/2014 5461 

04/03/2014 17739 

03/23/2014 8000909000168851 

04/03/2014 17740 

03/22/2014 8029217526 

04/03/2014 17741 

03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

03/27/2014 3/27 Board Mtg 

04/03/2014 17742 

03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

04103/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

04/03/2014 

04/01/2014 

04/07/2014 

03/28/2014 

04/07/2014 

03/31/2014 

17743 

012561121521714508 

012519116950792103 

17744 

08-k2 213849 

17745 

2479 

17746 

10611 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2014 

Name 

PUMP CHECK 

PURCHASE POWER 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB 

VERIZON 

YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 

APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 

EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 

5461 

5461 

8000909000168851 

Memo 

Overnight cd to Michael VanZandt 

8029217526 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

6311 

3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 

AG Pool Member Compensation 

3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

012561121521714508 

0125191216950792103 

08~K2 213849 

Service for April 2014 

2479 

Database Consulting Services- March 2014 

10611 

Ag Pool Legal Services- March 2014 

For Information a! Purposes On!y 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.8 ·In-line Meter-Calib & Test 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6042 · Postage- General 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7 405 · PE4-0ther Expense 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

Paid Amount 

1,750.00 

1,750.00 

32.86 

32.86 

181.02 

181.02 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

187.32 

499.96 

687.28 

106.53 

106.53 

3,057.80 

3,057.80 

7,935.00 

7,935.00 

Page4of9 



Type 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

""C 
N 
~ 

c.> 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

am 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

BiJI Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date Num 

04/12/2014 04/12/2014 

04/21/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

02/28/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/14/2014 

17747 

560169 

560170 

560171 

560173 

560174 

560175 

560176 

560177 

560178 

560179 

560180 

562341 

562342 

17748 

0279685 

04/23!2014 17749 

03/31/2014 4024420001939341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

Payroll and Taxes for 03/30/14--04/12114 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 

Memo 

Payroll and Taxes for 03/30/14.04112/14 

Direct Deposits for 03/30/14-04/12/14 

Employee garnishments for 03/30/14-04/12/14 

Payroll Taxes for 03/30/14-04/12/14 

Payroll Checks for 03/30/14-04/12/14 

Account 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

457 Employee deductions for 03/30/14-04/12/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401 (a) Employee deductions for 03/30/14-04/12/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

560169 

560170 

560171 

560173 

560174 

560175 

560176 

560177 

560178 

560179 

560180 

562341 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

562342 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6275 · BHFS Legal- AdViSOJY Committee 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6078.12 · CCG Motion 

6907.43 · RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisol)l Committee 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORin 0279685 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 ·Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 

60191 ·Life & Disab.tns Benefits 

BANK OF AMERICA 

Prepayment- May 2014 

Apri12014 

4024-4200-0193-9341 

Minute paper for minute books 

Wireless presenter 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

Paid Amount 

19,828.17 

335.14 

7,127.07 

881.03 

3,138.02 

992.55 

32,301.98 

343.80 

1,165.50 

693.00 

1,480.50 

1,039.50 

1,512.00 

6,291.45 

94.50 

8,845.56 

2,898.00 

18,079.76 

2,342.25 

224.45 

523.78 

136.43 

136.43 

136.42 

159.18 

150.00 

27,587.03 

73,839.54 

127.94 

113.34 

241.28 

226.21 

24.98 

Page 5 of9 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

"'tJ Bill Pmt -Check 
[',) 

Bill ..... 
""' Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

04/23/2014 

04/16/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/14/2014 

04/16/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/03/2014 

04/17/2014 

04/23/2014 

03/31/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/15/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/21/2014 

Num 

17750 

1394905143 

17751 

1866 

1883 

17752 

89808 

89916 

17753 

81139291 

17754 

17755 

15179627 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

Apri12014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

CALPERS 

CLEAN TECH SERVICES 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 

Memo Account 

Supplies for prep- Personnel Committee mtg 6141.2 · Committee Meetings 

Airport parking-PK to attend the GRA Conference 6191 · Conferences- General 

Hotel for GRA Conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 

PK mtg w/Paxton, Berch; re GOA Expansion 7305 · PE3&5-Supplies 

Fastrack replenishment 6174 ·Public Transportation 

Registration-PK-State of the City Conf. in Ontario 8312 · Meeting Expenses 

PK mtg w/ Kathy Tiegs- CVWD 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

PK mtg w/Rick Hansen- TVMWD 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

Registration-PK-May ACWA Spring Conference 6191 · Conferences- General 

Supplies for PK and JJ mtg re budget issues 6141.1 · Meeting Supplies 

PK mtg w/Mark Kinsey- MVWD 8312 · Meeting Expenses 

1394905143 

Medical insurance premiums- April2014 

Wash all windows inside and out of building 

Hard water spot removal 

Replacement battery for laptop 

PoE switches for phone system 

81139291 

81139291 

81139291 

Lease due May 1, 2014 

Lease due May 1, 2014 

15179627 

Invoice 

Usage for Color Copies 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 · Medical Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · GrdwtrQual-ComputerSvc 

7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 ·Prepaid Rent 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

Paid Amount 

44.99 

54.00 

650.38 

38.01 

30.00 

50.00 

17.25 

24.30 

695.00 

27.37 

47.99 

1,930.48 

6,286.24 

6,286.24 

198.00 

228.00 

426.00 

70.20 

1,370.51 

1,440.71 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

6,160.00 

6,160.00 

3,221.64 

21.28 

3,242.92 

Page G of9 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

"'C Bill Pmt -Check 
N 
~ Bill 

CJ'I Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt-Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Date 

04/23/2014 

04/14/2014 

04/14/2014 

04/17/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/21/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/02/2014 

04/23/2014 

Num 

17756 

10-30291 

10-30292 

10-30302 

17757 

0111802 

17758 

25314 

17759 

03/28/2014 40104925 

04/04/2014 40145217 

04/11/2014 40176000 

04/23/2014 

04/17/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/12/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/17/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/21/2014 

04/23/2014 

17760 

6684246 

17761 

04/12/2014 

17762 

Lease No. CN0-1843 

17763 

006492990009 

17764 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2014 

Name 

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 

LEGAL SHIELD 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

OFFICE TEAM 

PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 

Memo 

Monthly cleaning of annex- March 2014 

Tile and carpet cleaning in annex- March 2014 

Watermaster office janitorial 10-30302 

111802 

Employee deductions- Ap·il 2014 

25314 

25314 

25314 

25314 

Week ending 3/28/2014 

Week ending 4/04/2014 

Week ending 4/11/2014 

6684246 

Leasing charge 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CalPERS Retirement for 03/30/14-04/12/14 

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY- DEPT. AIRPORTS Lease No. CN0-1843 

STANDARD INSURANCE CO. 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

Annual rental payment for extensometer site 

Policy # 00-649299-0009 

Policy# 00-649299-0009 

8029386982 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 · In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

7102.7 ·In-line Meter-Labor 

7102.8 ·In-line Meter-Calib & Test 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017.2 ·Office Specialist Services 

6017.2 · Office Specialist Services 

6017.2 · Office Specialist Services 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6044 · Postage Meter Lease 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 ·Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7107.9 · Grd Level-Other 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60191 · Ufe & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

75.00 

245.00 

865.00 

1,185.00 

51.80 

51.80 

643.47 

2,938.78 

225.00 

3,807.25 

894.25 

980.00 

980.00 

2,854.25 

548.64 

548.64 

6,941.27 

6,941.27 

1,596.00 

1,596.00 

520.24 

520.24 

Page 7 of9 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"'t:J 

TdijL 
m 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt-Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Joumal 

Date 

04/05/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/30/2014 

04/23/2014 

03/31/2014 

03/31/2014 

04/23/2014 

03/31/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/21/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/14/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/14/2014 

04/23/2014 

04/14/2014 

04/24/2014 

Num 

8029386982 

17765 

17766 

2 

17767 

300732989 

17768 

0034537936 

17769 

67685368 

17770 

9722949927 

17771 

11882 

17772 

04/16/2014 7590 

04/16/2014 7588 

04/24/2014 

03/29/2014 

17773 

03/29/2014 

Name 

STAULA, MARY L 

THOMAS HARDER & CO 

UNION 76 

UNITED HEAL THCARE 

VERIZON BUSINESS 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2014 

Memo 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

Retiree Medical Premium 

Invoice number 1 

Invoice number 2 

300-732-989 

Fuel card- March 2014 

0034335126 

Dental insurance premium- May 2014 

67685368 

67685368 

9722949927 

Monthly service 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 

Dental insurance premium- April 2014 

BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS INC 

7590- Shore Tel system- 40% 

7588- Shore Tel system- 40% 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS RetirementforOJ/16/14-03/29/14 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 · Retlree Medical 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Gkg 

8367 · Legal Service 

8367 · Legal Service 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6175 · Vehicle Fuel 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1840 · Capital Assets 

1840 · Capital Assets 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

Paid Amount 

90.98 

90.98 

28.49 

28.49 

1,596.15 

2,716.28 

4,312.43 

166.25 

166.25 

791.50 

791.50 

1,628.77 

1,628.77 

296.23 

296.23 

30.00 

30.00 

1,201.52 

4,269.88 

5,471.40 

6,941.27 

6,941.27 

Page B of9 



Type 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

04/25/2014 

04/16/2014 

04/16/2014 

04/2512014 

03111/2013 

04128/2014 

04/1412014 

04/14/2014 

04/14/2014 

17774 

7591 

7589 

17775 

100.00 

Num 

17776 

90013853 

90013853 

90013854 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

Apri12014 

Memo 

BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS INC 

MZA MEDIA PRODUCTIONS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

7591- Shoretel system~ 10% 

7589 ~Shore Tel system- 10% 

Replacement check- original lost in mail 

90013853 

Groundwater Recharge O&M - 4th Quarter 

Groundwater O&M FY 2012/13 Recon 

Debt Service FY 2012/13 Recon 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

1840 · Capital Assets 

1840 · Capital Assets 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M 

7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M 

7690.1 Recharge Improvement Debt Pymnts 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

300.37 

1,067.47 

1,367.84 

100.00 

100.00 

198,694.00 

-75,988.34 

-94,882.00 

27,823.66 

216,864.45 

Page 9 of9 


	Agenda 5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting
	Draft Minutes 4/17/14 Advisory Committee Meeting
	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements 
	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail
	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule
	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report
	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual
	Proposed FY 2014/15 Watermaster Budget
	IEUA Interagency Water Manager's Report
	Cash Disbursements for April 2014

